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(R TRDHR DI SUsHH)

NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Government of India Undertaking)

CIN : U93000DL1989NPL 034967
TGS /i / 1811 / 248 / 2016—17 / 1465—1472 14 RydsR, 2016

Gl

SGEEANERSICK ﬁmﬂ Sar 8 fh e ASdes HRCH WIsHd US SdauHc
HrORe BT 277 aﬁmeﬁmé@wwz?ﬁﬂm 2016@3@?@3003@[
afea we1, AHIfoie = 3R SrfdeTRar #arer™, 6° do (U fd), el wae,
3 fecei—110 001 ¥ f=ferRad &I AU~ &= & forw grf:

A= et

1. 31 H1d, 2016 B TG 99 & foIU SN B o gifera i faa=forer,
fcerel @1 RUId 3R dunfae amuiers &1 RUid, 89 R Rd & 056
Ud T8l oaTaRieTh &) feufdrgt ik ydyr Iffd & Sk R faar &eer,
TR Hhed & T H IRT BRAT:

“Heheq fpar Sirar € & 31 Ard, 2016 &7 FHT a¥ & U HU=T &1 oiRar
I WR IRT & FFF Ud 98T @RS &) fewforl ik yde afafq &
IR BT Ut fobar, fa=aR faar sk srg=mar |

2. e dse gRT SrgHIfea fawia av 2015—16 & forg fim & Jenfra
TETIRIET & YTRSIA® IR faaR 6= 3R 991 FeMed & Udh AR Hhed
P WY H YT HRAT:

“Hepey foar Sirar & b faciia av 201516 & o0 9Ra & @ 3R
HET SRATIRIETS RT (e 94 AR 1 U THIRIUCH, dIcs UdhlSce,

¢ faeell ®I 1,25,000 /— UV A (FFU:, Aaras AfaRead) & denfas

A
Ny

SrRATIRIET &) W TR Y T 1
Fd fews dsa & Hﬁ'&lﬁ'\"l‘l’\’
faqi®: 14.09.2016 $‘cr-‘°r e

feoqoft:

98H H 9RT o UG dIic o @ foIU Qif¥ipd Aewl dI S WIF W Rl
gfaffe &7 98% H 9N o & folu T ofue wIF W Wil e w1
AfIPR 2 | WRIEN BT AT BT MATS ol © (IRIe BIH Al 2) |

ol Ud TR Hratad : 1491 AR, DR 1 T 2, TpIY 9FR, Tg TR e $g, feeii—110092
Regd.& H.O.:14th Floor, SCOPE Minar, Core 1&2, Laxmi Nagar District Centre, Laxmi Nagar Delhi-110092
%19/ Phone: 011-22054391, 22054392, 22054394, 22054396 wa™1 / Fax : 011-22054395

$—7cT / E-mail : support-nsfdc@nic.in website: www. nsfdc.nic.in @
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fee® Wsd (2015—16)
s gm YR
JeTE—Ae—yae Aqerd
(f&. 29.07.2016 ¥)

Si. Xdiw $AR e
eTE—e—y&e qerd
(f&. 31.08.2013 ¥ 29.07.2016 D)

s ¢ &, W
(f&. 13.06.2006 ¥ fAi® 14.01.2016 qP)

s dI. el Ao
(fe. 04.06.2015 W)

gl fevor g&
(f&. 26.08.2014 H 14.01.2016 TP)

a3l IrgRIT
(f&. 04.06.2015 9)

St & W v st
(f&. 14.01.2016 )

CIRICICE T
(fa. 26.08.2014 9)

sft v, A, I
(f&. 04.06.2015 9)

sfy afera #id
(fa. 21.10.2015 9)

@

CENRERCEC R R ED

Aasd AR [wr s gEifiucH
JAET TETHR

401, 3G WITf 4,

T TR OIS Pireld,
faeefl — 110 092

dpd

DRI dh, Tacell /Hqag / BIeADIAr / el
we §% offp ufeare, ¥ Rl /s
HTINRIE db, faeeh

fasrar §, feeel

ST e ', faoel!
SAgETe §@, facel

SIESEICIER TSI

yolldd drAiad

AT TSYcs HREH BT+ Vs SdTuHT
CARINSIE]

(MRT ERDBRN BT IUhH)

1497 HfTS, TP MR, R 1 T 2,

& TR el B,

e T TR,

faeell—110 092

Su-l Afa
SHAT 3] |NTe
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TATHAUG SR &l

277 qrfites M 9cb UR
3egeg A9

g g,

ferd dsd &1 IR ¥ H 77 @1 2741 a1fi¥es 1 9o H 10§41 &I WITd &)l © | § 39
AR STaER TR 37U 890 FHY G & eTY 3TUDT Blfadh SHR e Bl o |

MU YT Tl bl 31 919, 2016 BT FHI fAcT a9 &1 a1ifife Rure, et & Ruld, oar
qofRrd arffes ol orRaTaRierd] @1 RUIE iR YR & 51 Ud |8l oaruierd &) fewfort
&1 gl &1 aRaferd TR e T 8 iR sy SIgAfa & H 3 ugr e |

JATYh! Fferd B gY YAl 81 Re! 2 fob e [ o 39 IR W) ARBR & A1 gwieRa
AHSIAT—SMYT 2014—15 & Tad U P’ ST Pl 91T I@T & | 31 A4, 2016 DI 3TdD
AT T Tfered 37er Yoil 1500.00 RIS BUY 3fR Uaed AT Yoil 1081.80 HRIS HUY o |

& SudfeErr
dfaaxer iR arreft

¥ & IR, 3MMAD F77H 7 AASIA—M0 & a6 63,000 AT I
JoTT H 71,915 AT BT AT DR B FHSIAI—S0T & Fiid Ipe e
315.00 RIS TUY &I eI H 378.94 FRIS BUY WATART Y |

B3 fapTg drRispH

YT T, T SUR §U &3l & e A8 & dRISHTR Jarell & ofg ISR &
THR UG B+ dTel DIeTed A UfRIeror HRIAT Bl UrAIfSTd HRar 8 | 3 HrishA
gfafied demel g1 maifsrd fey S €1 99 & AR, amue T F 14,805
GrR1AOTRIAT & oIy dIeret UfReqor AT g derm 9,663 URIETOMAAT =1 UfRreror gof
o (@ 2015—16 H HOR PIeTeT YR fAHTH HTRIHH! H I 3,924 =T TAT IY 2014—15
H W 5,739 < UfRNeror qui foam) | yRieronfal o s Ferar 3R W—addrd g
B o foly Ierfiar Antas A feam 1 |

@
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(ii)

TSN /TS UH3I 9001:2008 & IHIR VAl YSE- YUITell YATCHIHROT &l
fadha R S udieqor

3 f*RTH BT T[0T Tae= YTl B fgeii MR ofRar qRiefor &l Ahetdrgdd goi
PR B d1E JATGYH / IMSUF3T 9001:2008 & TTAR U] FGeT YUTTel YHTUIHROT
DI IY 2015—16 H ARAI A KRT §RT AdI-Tdd (AT AT | IR AFD <RI K]
Fgad orarodierdl 9 SfFad), 2016 A8 H PRRET of@r wieror fdar &R

JMSUH / IMSTHAT 9001:2008 TAHIBRUT & oIy AR < |
a9y ygd

2015—16 @ QIRTH, AU FTH =1 37U+ ARSI Pl 3R GG 3R Ggg B b o1y
fRy Uget @ €, SH A B 39 UBR &

AU A9d USRI Bl SirsHl

U U BT 9T o o1y faeraet: JTHIOT &7 H STal ST SITfcl Bl ST eI
76.4% ¥, 3Mud 1 =1 faem™ I A-arsioiT ToiRi (TERIIY) & TelTdT dabfoud
el UTERl & A1 HRR AR 6y 8 | s 7 7 Rifsace §@ 3k <9 e
TTHIOT S (SMRIIRET) s ad gRATom UATHIvT b, TSI A%ER UTHIT §, TTfa
SO YT b, glaT T[OIRI TV b, DR TTHIOT dab, YoH dab, Dilcd [dbrd
A 8, & I BRR SWERT By 8 | a1 IR—dfp A sufrl — oy faw
e forad a1t Brs-itRId afda urgde forfiics, amivr faer 3k Bz
grsde faics e &, & A Wl BRR SXWAETRT g1 2 | 37U -1 = &7 ufreror
el o H S99l < ARe! (Slhied) iR faedt wifteror urgde fafics
IS €, & 1T ) PRR SR fhar g |

T8 R IFR-™H=

3MID FATH  TRBR B I3 B JUITT H, IqES—HIRA AT TR U qMyb—br
AT U @1 3R UIUAUGhSIHT AT URER H wewd] WA <ol | 59
AT H R & T BTSB! -1 T=dl 29 &l fdb I U Hrierd 3iR Sardi
URER, MA—USIE 3R HMISIH cad bl A% W& 3R 39 BRI H 100 €S @I
Wieed FEAN 1| AT Biifdl 7 I8 GRRFd fbar & S9a R/ Rf[ddhd
BISHDITUT HHATRAT §RT S H A% {HY MY, BIgel 3R ol BRI DI T I
HUdls, U, AR & 3aR IGT T | IIER U] BIsall Bl ST 3R FaRerd e i
T T 3R AL GT8R TS ol BTGl DI IS fhar 137 |
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3 T = BRI URER & ERGTT 3R qhlg, BAaR / gelag -d 3R faga
IURRVNT BT FUeH, gu & s (fumigation) 3R @ie =0T (Pest Control)
gired fvar | smaes e & @t o o ok gerR |Arl 3, digsel gIRT srHifad
BT WR SIS R FWeg IRA' BT AN giad fbar | amue 7 9 fac aifya
RTe] Ted 3R AHhIs IR — Tewd] AU o |

(iii) I—d Y§uA

Y & SR, IR ARDHR & 5% (Ya8H 31X gefoiT) 714, 2011 & AT H, 37T
i o1 geferd iR JUantT Scifdgdd, JMEC! iR Soldgii=d Il Pl qATaRoT
g T A FueH & oy SellargMae dddce sfedr feifics (SRIBMSTd) &l
AT b | SRABISTH, 9RT WRGR & SRAAR [T & e ATauii~dh &3 &
IEM © | SRARNUS, AT TETTHA], WA TRBR & Tl 3T AB T & TR

SeTaG+eh, JMSC! SR TeATDH IR SUHRYI & UATIRYT Agehel MUeH & T o
3fd I 3= f9e |ad <dT ? |

8 AIAIY
(i) e f[d&™

3uepT o, Fafd srgfad Sifd 9gal &Fl H, 9l ArfiaRl &l ol &
BIATEIT H ‘FeREY GREHIVT YA & ol UICATd DR IET 2 | HU~ Feleey, VI
FYEd @ folg JISHIR, 317 3R Al U B ADhd © T AD R el WA
3l faeTd 3 STyl a9 |Webdl & | Y & QIRTH, 31U [FFTH 7 FAweR Yghcl H ATSTAl
& PRI B oy Alef S STAYHT BIg=id BUReA foffics (W), qarsc! &
HTETH 3 AR WAl GqE DI Al WG & T8d [di I TSIl & | 59 Ui
#H, AR & 3 fSTell W 345 AT aTel 7 FeReRT (03 Y3R UTeTH, 04 IHR) BT f=HT0T
BT | §9 STeATd], UAUHAUHS T IS & d8d dIeTgR, Ul¥ad §Tel H 39 Afgalrsli dre]
U BABIYT FReR DI URFH TS ST S 3R STgferd STl faar siik
fas fomma g7 e 1 g |

(ii) TR Ao @ forv ToaUHSRA Afery &1 A sded

I9 P SR, YD 9 7 AT 99 2016—17 | FolRex fABTT & folv 1T | A9
JTde BT Bl AT 918 & | AT Tde BT 19 Ufrd 3ol I Felvex fdb &
oI a1 ST | Frefer AT & et &) faweT el &1 S Adhdl © | dadl [a9y
gRRIfAT H, TAHIT BT Forvex e & oy smafed, AR e &7 SUART TR
Igeedl & forg B a1 SrAfer < STy |

(5)
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(iii)

(iv)

)

AToifdeT ATghl BIsa9 ATo-T (TuHarg): iR—sfe 7T A suil—ayg faw
el (Tvel—vauwans) & fog ateEn

TAUAUH ST B AToT1eT & d'd, 3ifad fac ugrdr ieriq UdIuhl—UAUmaNE, Sl
fop oS &3l # RS ol WR IR B BR 8 8, S d1edd | 30U ygd 98 & [o1g,
99 & SR, 3P 9 7 TINUHH—vHTHTS & qreaq & At g o & fore
IR RoTd 9 1 s b |

IRA RS d& 7 39 1.10.2015 & URUF §RT Ig 0 (AT & rgA 3fferaaH
gRace el Id, TATITHSNIT & 0T A8l & oIy THdIUHhAI—UHumaTs gk
&g U KT W AN & BN TATAUBSRI @ Hor Werdl § oW
TTUHH TR §RT fhed &fdd &l fodr S arelT /0T dhdd 9 § Al S9h
d | B ST 8T | $9d 3TlTdT, TAdIUhII—UHUHhINS Hhu-l ol el &1 i
ST 1 ITOET R FAHI UIUAUHST §RT Aferd STl & srelrar 0l & Hed
IRV Igewd ¥ TIUEuwST ¥ foly U k0T &l WA T8 T | $HD foly
TSI UHUB3NS, TIgaUGSl o ure AR ok sad 9 fQu Ty sker @
faferad Repre rgRfard o |

R RS db A IgAIGT UTel 89 UR, 37Ud 979 =1 01.11.2015 ¥ &g HHg Pl
%.60,000 /— T B Uil bl AN dTell URATSTIRA B T & & oIy AToideT
AT BT AT DI YHIMT BT |

‘Tadiv & T a7 3R dgdx uia @ fov (R’ Ao

YT FRTH a¥ 2007—08 T J8aR U HR dlel TIUIU BT Yiedled B & folu
THAY & forg ST T3 iR 5k UeeH & oy qRaR’ A1 Sraifsad o @1 7 |
ST BT [T B 3H TR IPHT Yo REBR' (TAVUS) B f&am 17 2 |
IISTHT H HENEF IR ARBR DI a1 ITIHdbaretl BT €01 § Gh fdbar a7 o7 |

T 2016—17 W .45 ARG (SHTHIT) 1D & FHol doic & AT AT BT BrATad b
STTUAT |

THAIY Bl A1 A1 DY (H3MT$ ) BT e g1 & ¢ gicars= gioi=

Y B RM, MUY TH 7 TEAT DI ARI FAAT U & AT Yodb T Frgfel’
AT IS BT I B, FABT BRI A< 99 2016—17 I a1 S 2 | 39
AT BT IGa, AT g @ [oTY ise Rple I 7 Yo RiReH R1Ud H_AT 8
qTfds o 37U TGATI I&T & foTY ST A 0T YTl HR A | I8 IS B GARIY
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?Emm%aﬁaéﬂﬁﬁwﬂ@ﬁmﬂﬁWWW@%sﬁ?ww
BT BT TSl UTd B off & | AT & dgd, TAHIT BI IRl Jemedl &
HSRIAT TV B IR AT Foob 3R Ugel I 91 & Al Yob DI UfYfel bl
ST |

(vi) Frrfa amrfoe <ifa @ aga AT &t Sern

HUHT AMRTIH, 2013 BT GR—135 S Gl B Ted ds RUC § BB Ghe R
B 2 | 3MTaehT T, 1™ &1 srggai—VII # SfeatRaa Trfafafdai o g1 axar 7 |
9 AR & gRI—8 & 3T 3T dTell HUMAl BT Sl 27.02.2014 BT SR
SMERTEAT & T8d ¢ BuT A, 2014 (PTG |rIfoTe a1fie =ifa) & W 8 fd 9
BTG BT dTell ToiRTAT BT |

99 & SR, 3MUD H A HHM dlel & ATdold &3 & STH A TS
s fm fafice ((MRemsuage) 8ik wRd @k fm fafice (@FaR) |
FrRTAE AT SR (FTHRIR) & d8d il UTe fhar | s¥@ afelmEr, a9 &
ST 265.06 TG 0T &1 HIGHITR it Hefdra ufRieror \xemei o S & 73 |

faca a9 2015—16 & foTv SWRITT WTHIR fAcT—aIfiva aRIATSTRT & ded 2 sl
(aTier T 3R SR UW) BT Bierel URNETT BRI FoR fhy 7T & | ulRrervr arfmar
BT BTATIIT Tl VET 2 |

3 &1 141

3MIehT o, e gl @l diadr U &R & oY 3R I 98 & ol dled g &
BRI 1 GiREDIUI DI U | FETIT Bl bx [dg M Brl, ATaaTids / debeila!
fR1&TT AT ISR YT R dlel DI [GbrRT H g1 77 | ARNfeTd gite | oled qg &
AT aTet &3l TR IR <91 & fUws fSTell T Um=iar 8 | JTUesT (T4, ST-ferd ST &
Heg IEHAT DI 91aT a1 B ofY, TZIGaeNI BRIANT DI U & forg faemr agandt daui
T FTY TEA gY, AR TOiRTal 31k o= faar IRiIeRT & 731 YRR §979T |

R IGINIGG

DU B QD HSA Bl IR I, H 3MUYD! FId FSRIT AR 989 ARIee & ol gad |
gRIGTE < & | H, AHINTE =1 iR SRR #3ATerd &1 qaia FeRdl IR F8dNT & forg
gIfd® AT <dl & | 3, Fewe Aed &1 S9a] 9dd alg iR IEaEd & o1y MR arad
IRAT & | H, IRd TRHR & A= F37eral, I AMART, AR Rord d6, e Serd fawm,
ST WRGRI AR FG eMRid &5 & YAl &7 W MR oJad drar & | #, faf= o
IS Toikaal, Rifsde d@, omenm d@ iR 9 e arivr dai (QReRd), o a4

@
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SRATOT YTHIVT b, TSI HHER TTHIOT deh, UITIT BT AT S, TSIGT ORI AT o,
TRA YT §, Yo db, Heilcd adrd T dab, FHYRT UTIvr da, Bl T FHgd
U7 db, Id=T e IMHI0T 96, e BIe-Rd dfads] urgde forfacs, umor
SIAYHE TS HIg+d Uigde forfAcs onfid 8, 4 ured A8aiT & foTg MR &Jad &val 5 |

¥, yfRreror A, {5 HRUT e FHE b ol JISHTR & Al Ut 8U 2, S AsdNT b
foTy B1fde g=are <ar § |

#H, 3+ 8 & |l eIl Bl (eTqde YTl @ fofY 3R ek xal &, [oTdd] aofg |
T Iod I UTd X D | H 99 AT H T b Blosl & Aad FEANT & AT BT & |

N

(Tam dYR)
IJeyT—ge—gae e

I feoel
fa1p : 20 9T}, 2016
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féra st (UpifeA)

Hfere srs ot Srsg
TSIT RS
ASTSIT AT ST
FSATSAT (THHITUEET) | AT AT 3T AT
CIRE] =T U= Ot
TIT (TT) et aTfersTLr
MERMEAITE T AL AT JeAT
SIEC AT SR
M UHUAS SIS Il HYEAT % e & ™ g Sadrsien
TSiEAT o T S g TS T
SATAS AT RREEICEIS IR
ATETHT FT3EL I
THUHAT T HieX aTgd
UAUHUES (91 T SIS HIEeH HIedd US STATHE T
TAUHHUFS 191 T THTE FHATL FHIEAT U TTATHES FITTLAT
THAY THSATAT-STTI
THUFTLS T qTea FaTa AT G
TAUHAT gk HI2T ATaH
TAS TS dT = AT 9 qFa gl
TEHT TS AAATS N TS Rt
THAUHU HAA Tha T2l o TAATH o (10 TToTAT
3T (THT) ST T-THTOTTS
SEE STHHAAT &l ATAHTT
EEl qreateTar srferrdy
Srdoe TS ¥@T o SR o A=
RALEE TSI A o ITHA
drdroer Tt ET & A=
L GED T TAhaT ATERTIT
ATH/TAT AT AAT/HBITS, AT
qTers TSI A oh STHA
EIRSIEIEE FATT TETAH TAGAAT AR
droweme ERIESECIE IS ERA IR
LIRISIEE FETT STAEAAT AR
HJrfroas Fa T ATaSTe & T AR
ey T ot &
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L AR AN XS K NG 2l K ol
I 2015—16 BT AR IR TGIAR B AT & b A (3T Sz o
(5. PIs #H)
facha fatware

a9 2015-16 @4 2014-15

I¥ & SR 3T YSil BT 3R 100.00 100.00
3 60.13 55.79
SR & forg Ufeietor W=l &l ST 3.46 4.72
TSISdl & ol graerms - 3.27
3R 3R Afewe Foll & foly UTaem 0.72 (0.30)
I 3 3 44.05 36.14
IEECENIN 1457.16 1311.58

FUT AGIDH

FEUT HoR 492.24 352.17
ST TR BT FiAAR0T 378.94 270.27
TR ATATS ST YoiRTdl | TATHAUHSAT Bl axgell 239.42 164.59
T &1 START(%) 84.09% 84.25%
efier arHreft (d)
a9 2015-16 @9 2014-15

NI 71,915 70,885
Afgel AR BT AT 53,187 51,183
PIeTA RIS & Tad ATl &1 H= 14,805 13,258
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Qe dsa @« Ruld (2015—16)

e fore Y 27" i 3w Yoo ¥, § SudT WrTd bR & | aiffe amH b, i iy
feRol, SaToRier! BT RUIE T2 oikdl WR FRIF® U AeTearusiers] o sifugfaadl & |ref 3ud
T @) I R Tt R @ o sraeR € |

1. i &) w9 9

3MISHT T, AT TrSges HIRTH AR USYee $I5ed B+ US SATUHC BIURT
@ BT H IRA IRBR RT 08 HAX], 1989 DI HUH! AfAFTIH, 1956 &T RT 25 (31 HUH!
ST, 2013 @1 €RT 8) & M AT fFRUET HUAI' & wT H T a1 | SH 09.04.
2001 T AT ST TAT IG(AT STASIIT QAT A& FHGI D SMALTIDHATSAT bl GRT
BT & | 9 BT 10.04.2001 BI, SIASIRG BRI HATI & il AT ST
e T B foTy Tl USYeS CTged BIg-¥ US SAAUHC HIUNT & Foid & HIR0T
fgHTo goTl | o™y, AMUHI T 3fd QUic: IgYfad S & o dqg B
SMITIHATS BT YRT BT 2 |

1.1 gfte 3k wiex
qfic
TN

RGN & G A HH W Sdd I B dTel Gd S & Afdadl &
ArTSTH—3N® fAdmd & A ¥, GAaRed UeR H TNl & & & & foly,
ITATS ST USRIl 3R 31 AT 9FeRl & A1 J9Td], ScReRIT IR TedRTcHG
I A T SRS b U H BRI HRAT |

o

I FErIdr & ydis H GuR 3R DI [TH™T g o= 49 Ugell & ArH 3
STRIfor STforat @t g T deraT <7 |

1.2 SgeW

39 FTATH & AT & AU U5 (HANSH A6 THIRIGRF) & TR & Iqagdl Bl
A e &

() I S @ Srardl @ forg g 3R o=y He@yul aMfdies Sl &1 ugdar
BT |

(i) ST ST & ART & BIeTel R ITeb §IRT SYANT BT YThAT DI I=1d 1T |
(i) BT, FER AR IO IR BT gQTaT <7 |

(iv) ST ST & Afddal & I AR e BT & oy a2y HRIGA! B
focT IS &= |

(v) S S & Afddal & aridie 2 @ oy fawiy e & ydrs H gur
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13

1.4

(vi) e FHE DI 3O RIS AU B & oIy URIATSHT TR B, UfRreror
IR AT T-TIT & foTv Hag &rAT |

(vii) 9RT &R faqer # yYoieifeld wam@wre /daiel Riem o -d & forg
Wﬁ@fﬁ?ﬁwwzﬁwﬁl

(viti) OTS Jarsil BT ITd DI P GG & oy R H ATl el iR ufreror
DI B B oIy F0T ST |

ST I B ITFARVT H, 3MYST 7 59 /e A1RId &3l &l ATATg T ToiRy
JFartd RITT &1 e} WR fawi Aeryar 39 iR faff= ko Irorel & idid
BT SUT&T BT VBT & |

yrfSred 3R uacd 33 goll

39 =RTH &1 UTfergset 3727 USiT 1000.00 RIS BUY H TTHR 1500.00 RIS BUY HR &
TS B | Uacd 379 Yol facig 9 2015—16 & SIRH # 981.80 HRIS BUY off | HRA TRBR
= a9 & SR TITHUHS T DI 100.00 BRIS HIT DI Sfdae] AT FHad @l | sl
I & A H gAD! A Ua YSil 1081.80 BRI BUT Bl T3 (83.67 IS BUY A &
forg ifae) |

TS Bl Gl

IS T & BRITTITIE AeTeT—Te—gdd fFeerdh & ST SU Aemeeed dor aks
mmaﬁa%éﬁmﬂmﬁa?ﬁ%mﬁﬂmﬁ?eaﬁaﬁ%wﬁaﬁwﬁw
o, g AT, YRS T @ 3retrar TR, SriaRe ofam usier, qHwad, AT,
fafyr, vHesSTH, e ufderr, Rere ydad iR omer favrr € | wrsar #
CATHUHS AT @ AT & JHTT BRI IR A1 & ol =R aRATSTHT S,
AEID HEIIdd / H& e B -Iqcd d & 0 S0 (A1 1y /A MR & i
Y & | IRATSHT fTT & 397 aR S0l @ faRad / faRiy w9 9 d1ed 998 & BIe
faera @ Gefera wrat & forw v ufdreror wer i 2 |

It /e ARIT &3 BT B <xg X8 URATSTHT S¥b! BT fdaroT 39 UaK &:

S¥h NERNRGIA PRI CEE

SEh—1 | IR, BaiTe, SIREsS, 980 Uy, IS, SaiR Ux¥, SaRiES
3R ufdes dwmet

SEh—2 | A, facell, BRI, fBHMEd Uawl, OR @ HeHR, AlYR, HuTey,
SWH—3 | 3 U3, BAICH, DR, AT, TATHT IR Jgganl

SWh—4 | T3, ORI, HBRISE, XTSRS, §H- 9 14, G}l g TR 8dall

TS T A1 e Ad—I IR TAT 74T 7 |
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15 Irafered st
YD FTH & Uie 3ifafers eI €, S I1od /8 IMRIT &3 & 1od d-aTg i
TOIRTAT 3R 39 I9e1 USRI & \UD G & IR Feferd o /9 Imiid e #
FHrtfead fAf= IRl &1 srgsian (@) wxd g | ffafds srieaal & e

3R 3@ 31frHd Hrdes i fag o <= &
. |dfafd ferpd s A
kil ?:Frm‘aw

() | FTef® | 7Y ST, HICh, DR, AHATS, T AR YEGer!

(i) | gaT8Te! | 3rH, AR, HErerd, fsiRE, BigRr 3R Rifded

(iii) | BIBT| f[IER, SIRES, NFSIM IR gf¥=d §re

(iv) | TETS | BTG, 8T UQ9, Sk Ue¥ 3R SaRIES

(v) | ga% 13T, ORI, HERTSE, ISRIM, A9 g &ld, QI&xT g TR sdell
Sl TSl SIA—8RATON, fRHMEe Ueel, S 9 B9, USid iR |9 2T
U9l fAcell T ST &l A YT BRI gRT 9T ST J&T & |

1.6 A9 faca gormel

(i) 3T A HEfEd T IRGR /9 2RI &3] gRT AMHT 99 & 37 359 /99
IRYT &1 BT ATATS ST Goifdl & Tedd & ATIH 9§ ded g Bl fafa 0T
3R FOIR GG < 7 | 390 MfaRad, amua 9 =1 sl o wraffad
RES Rieh TRICIS ol U BelhlUe STaTUHE HIURIM (SRBIYT) Ud Aref sve-
STITHE HBIZ BIUNRI (FSHI) DI dhfeud ad & w9 H rfid faar 2|
31.03.2016 T MU FTH & U 33 Ahfedd ATATSSIT Yoiff € |

(i) T/ ARG AR [T AAATSISHT TOIRTAT / ATATG T Yol ol T
g D—11(B) 3R ITATH—II(F) R TE 2 |

(iii) AT STHRAL, UTH AAEH! DI UgAd IR Al & wuE, ol & A
UeRgH, JISTARI BT ST AT MR | 0T & 9ell R TR
RIS TRATA B TIRT TG YIAToTH, 15T ATATS T TR / ASaTg T
Toifat & e R a3 § 2 |

17 fifert &1 Mo sded

3MHT M, e Al 9y & JIR¥ H, Faidd 13 /|9 eniid &3 &1 srggfad
ST & SRRAT & U H 5T ATATS ST Yoirgal &l [l AreHea w9 |
JTefed HRAT B 2015—16 & ERIF IoTAR /FE IMRIT &R / JISTHaR . A9
3Tee @t gor # et o7 HfaeRvr e eI W AT T 7 |

1.8 FIftrY &) Frifa @ g a9e (A1)
5T AT ST Yoifal &f fAfeal o frjfadd o & ugal, f=ferRad ol w® faemr

IERIRSISIRS
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@) et
I WRAR B TRET /dF RS /I IRAR B AR /9T IRBPR B
JMIATEAT &l GATT SUALITT |

(ii) ST wR

Jaqdt ATE @ FEI R o A9 auf § Jafda vy o Frjaa Fiear &1 o4
A B 80% G STIRT TR BT A=Y | $H@ SifaRad, FGfaaver a9 ! sIeedy,
THAIY BT et (9 facd auf & gd wfaaRa ffa &1 qof SuanT g =2y |

(i) 2 Y gk

gt Rl af @ oid % e af § e B S/ qerr IR e B
12 |

ST AGS! BT 0T Aot H AAARYT & AFel | 9T fhaT SIrar € | STaf a&
01.12.2009 W JMRH RNeAT F20T AISTT BT e 7, e Feor Bl /SR & T I
TRBR RS B ITALIT AR U a¥ H S R AT &1 7 81 GHRed
forar SImar 2 |

1.9 A<Dl bl Ul IS S

TAUHAUHSKT &l ASHRN & Al AT 89 & foIU 3fdgdh] &1 U=l AFes 89
JhNR B

(1) e ST SIfd FYER Bl 81T =AY |

(i) omds® @I aMfted UIRATRE M IRIE AT @l & QEA S AT | &A
B AR (A H UTHIT 831 @ folv 98,000 / — BUT a1 Ud IEXy &1 &
feTT 1,20,000 / — BUY A1) |

1.10 W%WWWTQ‘HT%WW%WW@

4 39T 1T ST ATSTTAT & FTid 3fdieh ¥ 3Terh
Eif e | Ao el B wifie BRe @ fou Bicag |
a S IR o= fUwsT 9t @ Al &
= WEN T/ AT B AR SR T
b TR TRh DI B ST & gRUTRERY, 3
T 5 Ugel & dad 30% B UIET AFGS D oIl
H faciy 3R ucdel < wU H 40% qb Hgell
AT BT WA PR & oY AFs § G
far g |

TAUHUHSRY 1 Al THig o1 & Al qerdd
U oY Fadd gbls, ERAMN, b e & SR
2l I HYR, U, TITHTHS ] |
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RIS e 2O B O 1 O S 1

IS T & uT<F AT @y anfefd &fiR o werar <= @ forv fafe=T ot smenlRa
3R IR AISE 8 | IRl 1 F0T $fY iR FHa, oy 3T iR uRaed &
1t I Faex @ fqita Afy= anfefe wfafafal & forv Suser &xmr S 2 |
MY T Soar 18T o SIR drb et 2161 3R ufdreror & 1w oY =eor ue a1 2 |

TR] IS TR/ TSI GOl & Arsd o ofed g & forg 7 g
e TIfyd ArormRl & faaver 331 UaR &

EAIKICHEG RIS E I
01 % L P s o 5 B G L S B

3 A 3 el 8 a9l | U J&1 T & aHfoie—anie fae & forg,
fATel eor, Briele Yol 0T, oY ol 9, Afeer Tis AIorr, Afe f&am Jior,
Riedl wofg Ao, g g o, AR anfefd |ifddaensor arer, R o
IS, AIbId 1R MR ufdreror skor Ao, eRT a9 AT IR SoilfddT
qTgehl BIs— Aol Aled A~ JISHTG 9918 2 | 59 ATl & Jidid of Sif Y&l
0T RT3 BT THET B SR WX 1% ¥ 8% b alffdp @l ol H RIRIH RTST—ax TR 0T
&1 I B | 39 3TcATd, 19T IS TolRIAT / A aTgfoiT voifial & faff=
ISR & T Sad &ToT TRI | 2—3% (JITST{ADT ATZhT BIg-d AT B HHeA |
8% DI BISHR) SIS+ DI AR AR A TST GATRT BR DI AFART &I SR S |

. DIEE]] Ifie @nrd yHIRG 91ida e <”
TR
i | T o $3000 G TP, qUMU @ TIUAUGSEl
A /3HE B IR W gER TaRa e
ST 2 |
(@) fmeT o %5009 qh 3% 6%
(@) frdl =0 $500 A ¥ AMNE T $.10.00 A qD 5% 8%
() fAarr o %.10.00 ARG W AP 3R $.20.00 AT D 6% 9%
() frmdy For $20.00 TG ¥ AP AR $.27.00 oG qD 7% 10%
ii | PN YO HOT | $5.00 ARG TP B URATGT AN B fold HYOr 8% 10%
FriEfa ol ok % 500 d@ ¥ @ SR
©3000 g TF B URIGH AN & oy gt
FRIEN YSI BT 70% 3JMAT .7.00 ARG/,
ST A1 P BT, SYE PRIAT ST B |
i | @Y % fd $.0.50 oG TP 2% 5%
iv | Afel Fqig Ao %050 G T 1% 4%
v | Afe e Ao %.050 G qH 2% 5%
vi | Rredl Sig Ao $.050 I b 2% 5%
vii | o ST TS ©.3.00 g b 3% 6%
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®. BIEE Ifie ara ATRG a1l 19l <)
9. Aqemgforr | i
gore
viii | TRY anfefen TIUAUHSRIT dl fhedt off aror & 1% 4%
ARTARTBROT TTSTHT AR
ix | f3rm o1 Ao HQUT UTGAHH Yob BT 90% TP TATHATHSIAN 1.5% 4%
T 37T SFTAT T.10.00 TG TF (RS F) 3R (Afeet
%.20.00 &g dd (fader ), TR &
ST Y BH B/l fow 0.5% Be)
X | b e 3R $.1.50 ARG b 1.5% 4%
TRIETT FEOT T (AfRem
AR &
foW 0.5% ©g)
xi | R IIART IISTHT %.1.00 G b 1% 3%
%.1.00 TRI ¥ 37PN %.2.00 ARG qH 2% 5%
Xii | fTotifaet %.0.60 TIRI P Afearelt & | ARl &
APl BTSN TSI forw 4% forw 129+
geul & | goul @ forg
fore 5% 13%*

*TMART HIGh! HISd ISl & Jed el Tg e MER W <Al P THF § T SRR A R TIUaUhS
I @A H 2% qfie @ R F BE TN B U B0, R TG E-gAUmeng arifdR g @Rd e fhg
S @ A A & 9 g A SfaReT (SHIE)) R WY amiiil & @ H TIUause R §RT S 6
SITeET |

1.11.1(@) < @ aeEE

1.11.1(%7)

e T &1 o1 ST B SR, T (TTTIUHSIRA) §BTE @RI BT 90% <Tb FeoT
YT HRIAT & 3R AT 5T AT T ToIAY UG/ 3127aT Yaaid (FHICR) 10% SUAE!
PRI B, D] AIHIF e MR YR 0T AISHT, Bl BISHR, STal K & WY §
gRITSTAT ST BT TAUARIT STl BRIAT SITdT § |

gdd® bl IS

IRITSTAT H ddd a1 eRIER] IR INTeE & foIv Ui g&Ts 1.00 IRg BUT ¥ 31w
D AT 201 uRASHT drTd & forg gade (JHIeR) & fere™ R -id fy faavor &
AR g a1 Sirar @

@. IoT / 5PT3 AT RIS dFTd & gfaera
Lif B9 ¥ Yadd &1 B |
DY JISH

i |%.1.00 ARG TP BT IRASHT AT & fo

i |6.1.00 ARG W 3P TA 6,250 ARI T DY IRAGHT @A & fol0
i | 250 RI W 31 TAT %500 ARG 06 D GRANH AT & ford
iv | 5500 ARG 3 3IfeH T $.10.00 G Th DI IRINHT AN & fofl
v | .10.00 G ¥ HE TAT 6.20.00 ARG TF DI GRATG AT & foIg
vi | 6.2000 oG ¥ 3ifSd AT .30.000 ARI T D! URAGHT AT B fold

39 W 9ol &I feAT ST @
2%
3%
5%
7%
10%
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1.11.1(") o o geifie) (afsa<)

31617 0T JISTHT AT AT et eI MR URNRTOT FE0T ATSTAT BT BrSHR, T Aot §
IS TS ST TR gIRT AT =1 3R JAABTRAT HATT W g ARBR Dl
e Sr-Ifd ST IU—ATSHT (THAIgad)) & forg faRy Sdia Herar 10,000 / —
TIT BT S 3 31AAT IHIS ART BT 50% ST W HH 8l BT AT (Afst) Ty X
3 B I Tl AT & foTT SUTTT BRIAT ST IUferd & | 9Rd § Ara<ariiad iR
Jo-rl ®rat (127 e b are) H Amifed oefl dARSIRTT sy @ SR TSt
B AT B Fd A FaTeT fABT HATTT §RT SUTel BRI el 2 |

1.11.1(8) fades ora (ER<IRIH)

ATl BT T HAAROT & T8 Hel AR DI ERAN & oIy fdetas arafey (rarrh
3rafer Jrqapren) fem SIrem & arfs aArreft arae @R Ri H <Iril 81 |a | genfy, @t
RIRT & YA & Ty faetas wret 81 fear S & | ArSaR fdetad srafer =i <1 S

F &

> A or Are YR B B UG B R W 6 AR W 12
q1e

> g kol fdad ;3 |8

> Hfgell |4 AT ;39

> Al B Ao . 12 |8

> Rreq wofg o ;6 M8

> g IqAR IISTT . 6 W8

> TR e AerfaddnRor L AT B USRI B MER W 3—12 A8

ST

> T3t FEor Ao . UIGUHA U BH & BT AE 918 Al ISR
UM W, STt uge &

PCIEHE RN © UIGIHH YR B b ©E HE 914 AT JSTIR

gfeqor JISTT qﬁq‘\fﬁﬁﬂ-ﬁuﬁ‘eﬁl

>8Rd EICSIREIN I . 6 HIg

> 3TSiifdd HISshl Blgad Aol : 3 HE

1.11.1(3) 2971 &N Irafer

0T AT afd), Ahal YAl 36 & Hodld, RIS uR¥ufcd @l 3y vd
RIS BT IR Faf & MR R FRad Bl 2 | fafi= it ik wfafafery
@ ST 0T JFETIT Sl Al & S W
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RUSEI il s@afer

Ay sor Ao

9 emeRd dRl (BN A W WA, | | 10 9§ TD

ITar g =g gefe)

TRags wrd (ieiRaem, Siu, Aerded | : | 5 a9 d®

ERIK))

g e | 598 I

Jar & HT | 5 9% a®

PR ISl For c| 2 99T

Afgelr A Ao | 10 9§ T®

Ried wufg o | 5 a9 db

ERESENIRIRISE | 6 a¥ d®

BN REARNIERE I SR : | 10 ¥ a®

el et SR ufdreror Sor AreTr : | 59 TF (%.1.00 G TH & FT & forg) MR 7 av
TP ($.1.00 I A AH & FIT & o1Q)

e o1 Are :| 10 99 dF (3750 G TP B KT B forg) 3R 15
IY qP (.7.50 G A S 70T & forn)

EREANER .| 3ad 9B

Aiger wgfq Ao | 3@y 9

HEGRRERIRIRISE | 6 9% a®

JTONAHT AIShI BISH faed IIST o | 39y g%

1.11.1(8) a0 IR =01 gidqen

g ®U faw R Afden wgfg Ao & o Audumeidl @ fhdr
Al oA g aR RO o1 & U ©, dfe a8 FeiRa srafer # qR1 sor [y

P 3T R B |

& 3felmaT, T Ui e $.2.00 AR T URATSTT AN @ HATET 0T & 3favid
AR BT T IR AT kT (Al
fram Ao, Rred wgfEg diomr, oy
G Ao Afed) <ar §, 99 b
(@) ugel foTg U 0T o G W) qRI S
el & iR (W) arvaa # giora B
gRHYfT dqem AR &

T TR Hies RUIS URgd @l 27 |

1.11.1(W) < uifda aRAieERl 9 a3ar

TAUHUHS] a% Er‘rg el ﬁa AN @ sier TR AT
Arredt 8 U FAR, RTe SxATe, SRarom, o aeg i @

THTE 3 P e gU |
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aRaes qu Rt kot drer # avfied fasar Srar € | faft= &1 @ siafa uRaressit

EARRESI GBI KSRGS
Y vd guaiff a=x
> P g wie > Paer il
> ST > Siell @ e wfad arfera I=
>  BRd agara(diel ge)
SRINRSE]
> 3rrel g9t iR A foars aaa > TS T se fAfor
afdd vd uRass a3
> oY ITH »> <t B
> R @R efiae o > el #Rua
> & gled » a1 Bl g
> I gwR 9eiR > TAS P IO IHUGA ghIS
> @l s > AoR 3R ®hI9 & AT sl
> 3Sce & AT SiRed #eiE > BRE B8
> oY AR > T BTHT TE—atol
> HIGH UGB > 3ifer o
> BRa waara s—Raen > g R
> fawmemg a9 > HAledred 3ifer
> M drEd 3ifel gl > [ary 3ifer
> TR PR
> oY Faa (FY iR aHar)
Rrer o1 Jisr
> SO (Seifdgdd, Aafad, wiRes > ARfT (o)
wrenfire # e 1.8, fiee, i s
> uRags o & QIS e » g Uil (@RIg/THUIN)
> AR (§1.31) > yau (didg / vadi)
> fafesar (@ueaes / fivauaes / TAdEea/gHs) > fafer (Teruadl / varyeruR)
> BN (@ /e s > ST (I€9)
> BiRYeferd) @ik Blcad ydee (d).vax) > Rrem (RN /Nge)

1.11.2 FUIAR ATATRT AT
1.112(®) DI e gRET wrfgd

(i) ommr A B WENfdl, Soldcie IUHRUT &l AW, 3R calaal,
Aargd Ry, Rea udem, dfdb T @ik facia ward vd 991 aar), I+t
URIEHRUT BISADIUT o7 BIRTSIAC], B B3R, The U, WGy gd w@Red
T B e sanfe e I &9l § d&g 9 @ Rifda SRR
Ifeqal & v et e ufderor srissa o g &xar & | ufdeor
PRIHH, Th-Td] DI B INATd] ATUS DI BT W UfMEor < 2 |
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(ii) ofreromiial &I RS G SiR/3feraT U+ W—aadard YR HRA b fely
I Artee= Y AU ST 8 | IS i TR & A1ead 9 S UUaUhS ]
e facia Ferar fi Y S 2 |

(iii) ¥ HRIHH gAfted IRGNI/ANE— RGN/ W AwI=l, f[eafdeneal /Amg
faeafqemerat / e dIerer uRye /&3 HIerel URYE | Fdg U0 yeTdrai
@ HEgH W AN fby I 8 e ufieroniiat o1 :gjed ufieror faam siran
2 | UT1eTo7 1Ay & SRT UfrTE .1500/— &1 &R ¥ gfedqant <1 I € |

1.112(@) <y &) faueE gerrn
3AeT FTH ATIRIAT BT I+ ITRT BT FiHaT Ue=ifal vd #ai 3 fdsh! ara Iaral
B I B T STaRIR UG BRaT & |

1.112(1) A iR g § arafda &1 13 e«

1) oemuer A I ek
TR geifal ud el o
AT ol & QAT AR Bl 31+
IArel BT weffd @=a ud 99+
& fou Mges W Iude
IRIATE |

(i) 37 yswiEl # wfowrfar &
TR I 1 Bl 30 IS
DI o dled UTEDI, SIeRl 3R ” : o
Frafaet & add v 7@ Y ' £,
ISl & [AHrT & folu Soxdl/ TINAvhSR @1 Y @ Ao & faita gRamm '

. IS B Uh el I BRI BY A T )
W&ﬁaﬁﬁmﬁmﬂﬁwﬁ N gefrpIc EN PR
TR T 2 |

1.11.2(8) <rarffat &t fauor glRreor

e BT SRl & MJAR, RIEHRI & IARI & [Juor IR A/ g fesmsi
ST ® | U UfeTor prihdl § drsex WR et faha betl & rd—foaer & rer Uredt
DI STRAT B el IRl H [ATIR DA AT SMY, 39 IR SR AT A & |

1.112(8) SIFTHS&dl Y

TATHUHS AT &1 ATSTIRI & R H Ted FHE & 419 S—olNTwdd] JaT & & Ty
A= 1T H SRSl &u AT fby ST € | 399 Ul § Ugfaaxor faar Sirdm 8
IR SURAl BT TITHUHSIT BT AR &I BRI Jaeil S13R 3R IHTeie dic
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ST & | 9%l Tl &l TIUaUuhSI &1 JIo18i 3R TR Hee) =g fafaforat
& AT KT oI & AU AJHAT Bl STFRTE & 1T ATSTT B B folq AT febar
ST R |

gse afifa 1 ==t ik RuId &1 g

99 & IR Ul

el &1 wfgavon

99 & SRM, 3MUD H 3 T /AU B 63,000 IR (FHia—smae &
AT 'SP oed) DI T H 71,915 AN BT AT B TAT AT DI

PHRIEad B B fI7 315,00 HIS TUY (FHASIAT—SATIA & AT ‘ISP &) D
T H 378.94 IRIS BUY HAART Y |

IivHEAR Gfaazer—3nfie arfefay 1 faaxor :

Y 2015—16 3R IHH G4 I & oIy AAGRUT BT ASHIEGR 3R MHA AT Br
[CERUIERCDIRCIRGIES

.4 B IR (BRTs BUy #) arereff (wa)
2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16
®. | frErd) #or gre
() | P Fo 109.76 88.71 9,088 4,878
(i) | Af&er fbar o 1.62 0.34 380 86
(i) | Rred wgfe s 0.22 0.19 54 46
(iv) | Y e AT 40.67 143.01 4,697 15,797
(v) | T = s 8.33 9.80 381 399
U g () 160.60 242.05 14,600 21,206
Q. | g %Ol Il
() | Y For AT 45.76 37.67 22,488 8,879
(i) | Afee wgia Ao 63.91 98.97 33,797 41,738
(i) | SArolfae gl Wgd Aroir 0.00 025 0 92
U g (9) 109.67 136.89 56,285 50,709
hd A (®) + (T) 270.27 278.94 378.94 71,915

*fIT I9 2015—16 H RY =8 IO |

Ay o ge a3 R ®o o ofava o it el @
RISIaR/H e 2R ear/Tfafaffar ww@ sferae—1V )R ¢ |
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2.1.1(9)

2.1.1()

2.1.2(9)

Hfaaxer &1 a=ar faqawr s anfira arareft:

. FrorT afdr arareft (dwEn)
kil CAEREMED
2014-15|2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2015-16
i | @) | B Fo 70.68 | 1443 | 6237 594
greifie dae (fff, wRE, RiEE 8k e
T TTfafer)
@) | fgdiae Jaex () 0.19 | 0.00 13 01
(M | TIE AR (WaT g uRdsH) 38.89 | 74.28 2,838 4,283
&l (db)+(=)+(T) 109.76 | 88.71 9,088 4,878
(i) | e fam dror (drerfie JAeaes) 1.62 | 0.34 380 86
(i) | Rredt "yl arn (Tbe) 022 | 0.19 54 46
(iv) | g AR AT 40.67 | 14301 | 4,697 | 15797
(v) | @ ol fa e 4576 | 37.67 | 22488 | 8879
(vi) | AfEer dgfE Ao 6391 | 9897 | 33,797 | 41,738
(vii) SMSIIfAdT ATgh! BIS= AToT-l 0.00 0.25 0 92
(viii)| e o Ao 833 | 9.80 381 399
add G (i A viii) | 27027 | 37894 | 70,885 | 71915

HHSIAI—<T9Y d18d B o1 8 Sudfsrr (2015—16)

AT a9 2015—16 & oY AHIBT AHSIAI—SMU BT Jol1 H Ul ATl Td—V
RS E | SIS0 & 9 Fed ‘S I & it gIRIe fhy T € &R fawi
Ty 2015—16 DI ST TGN WRIfETT STl & AR UR el WIR 3 AR FHI 3idh HHT:
500 3R 100% & ST ‘I Sof’ BT gfte BT & |

s/ " ITRId 89dR IRT

fUoel 99 (2014—15) &I T H 2015—16 H IYIR/FH AR SFHIR / ATSHER
GfadRor g iy T FHET T IrelT RT IR fAaROreT SR U1 F 3 S
BT &

%.9. faazor AT

() T ¥ (2014—15) AR AT a¥ (2015—16) DI T H IYAR/HH VI
IR SarR/ATSTHEaR et o1 G

(i) dre 9y 2015—16 ¥ A AR & F&AT H ITIR/HG RAT v
SFAR/ASHTIR/feTaR  faravor

(i) T O (2015—16) H el ariRiAl @ W wfed [l @ VIII
AfITAROT BT IISTAR/AE MR SHaR/ATAR IR

(iv) 2015—16 # O =01 © TEd IS AR T raR/Hg IX

IRIT SFAR/ATSTATaR/ TR &R
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2015—16 & QIR ST BT I YT | ST AT

IIoHEaR Gfqazer  (2015—16)
(euq BRI H)

9.80

136.89

~—232.25

w AT o, Afgel fhar Ao, B Y Fo1 faed Ao, At Fie Ao sk W R Feor Aror

Ric Ffeg IS iR oY @w™ AT SfSifddT A8 BIs~id AroT

frardt o1 @ sfavfa AR Hfaavor (2015—16)
(euq BRIs H)

Py m ST m R ik afdw
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212

et 9 auf & <y Gfaawor &1 fAsures
(Puq @IS H)

400 378.94

300

245.14
200
100 -
2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016
gfgar arafeial &1 daRw
® I¥ & INM, YD Ay 7 fAf=T JIomeil & 3idiid 53,187 Afee el &1
o7 fear 8 W1 fob afee At o amifdd &) & 40% A s &) Ucel ol
1 G H G HaRST BT 73.96% 2 |
firer araifafal &1 feiar Gfaaver  (2015—16)
18728 HE&T
e (26.04%)
53187 AT
(73.96%)
B e M gey
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o <IRMER, AR ™Il BT %.192.16 HRIe fadRa fbar war 2 o fb 40% &
facir 2rdt & AFEE & o # 99 & el AAAROT BT 50.71% 2 |

T & YAEAT T fiTaR dfaaver (2015—16)

50.71%
(.192.16 BRI'S)
49.29%
(%.186.78 BXI'S)
At M gy
® I I g9l & SRIF AT AT} o1 FfadRoT sed FHH B |
Hfear ararfefa &1 gfaawor
(¥UT HIs H)
250.00
500.00 192.16
154.0
150.00 139.02
100.00 -
50.00 -
0.00 -
2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016
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213 gIvT / 3t & ¥ Al & gaaeE

Iy 2015—16 P SN, MU T = TTNT &= A 55.33% AR B &3 T 44.67%
ST Y enfireT foham T 2 |

ararffay &1 Sfaarer : yrfior /28 (2015—16)

32122 H¥&AT
(44.67%) \

39793 =T
(55.33%)

m =N oy

214 =ifSr ST IR

gy & AR, D R 7 AR & Braaa= & oy Fad Hiedr & Iugnr 4
IR o & folg I AT Uoifidl & |1er T8+ WA Il & | 59
IRUTEIRYT 31.03.2016 Bl G STIRT WR - 84.09% T fhaT |

215 e i Y@ 9 A g (i) /4 @ & A a9
(Sidiuen)

Y 2015—16 & SR, MY 7 7 TNTT & FTT 82.00% 3R SNV & Fc I
18% ATHTIAT BT IMfAet b |

difiva / Sfiwer @At &1 gfaera (2015—2016)

18%

82%




216

21.7
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Ao wfaaxer & gorr § $fead) asrdan

® IY¥ P TR, MU fTH BT YRT WRBR I 100.00 HRIS BIV BT SfFac] TErIam
el 31R 378.94 BRI BUY AAART fhu |

®  3MUS FTH F 31.03.2016 T 5.57 ARG AfRE AT (55.25%) AfRd FHol 10.08
SIRG SATTIRIT T efiTel R U 1081.80 HRIS BUY (3T & oIy 83.67 RIS
wUY Ffad 2) @ ol Sfaacl Feradr ol o H 3398.82 HRIS BUY BT Al
Tfaaror fopar |

® 3§ I I AR YRA TRGR A U SfITC) FETIT BT 3.14 TAT 7 |

31.03.2016 Sfdac] WAl &I oIl 4 Gadl HiaaRor
(buy axiIs #)

1081.80

y

3398.82

X

M ot wfaRer sfaady arer
o AT Tl / AarsiorT vl & a¥gefl

99 & TR, 3MMUD FHTH 7T 15T ATATSISTT TOIRTAT / TSI TSR & 239.42
PRIS TUYT 0T aeA Dl |

Td 3 aof @) el (FUT BRIS A)

250.00 - 239.42

150.00 -

50.00 -

2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016
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218 oA AT vl Rt / AaarsioiT v Rl @ ard

UATHAURSIIT H e facT ToTTell STT-RYY & FOTa X9 A8 i Toid! / ATelTs o]
TOIRIAT & ATegH < it ol ey <1 Sy © | faed a9 & SRy & = ol § 37
ST IS UOiRTAT 3R ddfoud a-d § 17 I-oisfoiT ToiRmdr off | 16 T3
ATATSIT TSIRTT ddhfedd a9l § Shre! 8 & | 39 YR TATIUHSINT & UTd 37
RIS ATATS ST USIRIAT & 3R 27 15T UG 5 e MR &30 H debfouds ol § 33 3
ATATS T TSIt 8, 518 3 25 ¥roal 3R 2 e 2Ry e = Aot oft

219 el

2.1.9(®) a1 yRifera w1 @ forw yRieror et @ arer Arefierd:

Iy B SR, AMD TH 1 & g DI bIerel YRefor oot & forg f=ifdha uflefor
R & AT HIATERY do:
®. drerer glRiErer Arfiar
9.
@) | TRe ST Us fSois dex (TESH), g
(i) |ed SEege i wiRed AR T Saiero (Hiengiigd), a=1
(i) | @TEY SR JTHEERNT STANT (HAISTE), s
(iv) | Sctagifad saReE e gfean fafice (SHenEue), gevmame
W) | e SEeye BR gyl e e e Saeuiie (Pes), st
(vi) | PAIT TS ST HRA (AITARTE), o~
(vii) | B LT FATCIAIA STTTHES BIARIE (HUHASSIN), BIAdTaT

(vii) | el Rl RbfeiT Az ursde fafics ik st wa= e s
(TTERAIR), 8 faeelr

&

T g

TAUIUB ST & BIe fdhra Ufderor srisd & SR

A WM SR, AW, TITAUHSHT 3R Rive & aRe
IYHRITOT & AT URARE HaTg Bl 8 |
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219(@) T & Se¥l &1 arv SoH & fay WR&RI favrr/zenfia dvema @ a1
Hrferd:
99 & SR, TS T 7 3T ST BT A9 S & iy i d=erm=t & arer
ARG AT Pi:
$. 9. NESIE] g fada
() | \d sRamom T I, JAeas g # uga 9eM & fog
(i) | RifSde 9%, e I ®WR R Ugd 96 & forg
(i) | ITORRAT AHURT AT §, SR ORI H Ugd 98 & forg
(iv) | 9 o arior S, dooii, Feicd Flcd H Ugd 98 B forg
(v) | ISIST ORI IRA0T 9, W, TORN ORI ¥ Ugd 98M P foly
(vi) | DRl IRIT S, HoolTgRA, B IR ¥ Ugd e B oy
(vii) | 9H d, JRIGETE, Y IR U9 § Ugd 98 B fory
(viii) | Ppicd Aerg I 6, gRdrs, dich Plcd H Ugd 98 & forg
(ix) | FY=T Imior 9, sTTRden gz # uga sem & forg
(x) | Bl MAR Hgad T b, aRORD, ST | Sk Ye # Ugd 98 @ oY
(xi) | S e e S, gex, o SR ¥ ugd qem @ forg
(xii) | STfET b, SexrETE, T I TR R UET 98 B oY
(xiil) | 3P BIEHRRIS IfGIT Usde fafics, HERTE 3 Ugd 98 & g
IR, ABRTSS
(xiv) | TTHOT SATUHE TS BN Usdce fitics I # uga 9em @ forg
(STESIHUIT), BTG, 3RH
(xv) | SM BT <h AR (SEICH), T8 facell | K WR R Ugd g6 D forg
(xvi) | #IST uflReror ursae fafdcs, draarn PITPIAT H Ugd de B foIg
(xvii) | AR A BR JIRTAESSIRNTE, FTea® TAUAUGSI & 0T gfaem o & fag
JRTAS SIS URTRIT SHIGdRl & A1l
I HRAT |
(xviii) | erdrel Af¥RPea RAfics, F= NEETATE BRIBHH TARTT R B forg
(ix) | dfwerd BesYE, 498 MEEVATH BRIHH AT BT B ToTq
(xx) | TeR fHFPe ST BIRISTA QACIEIND), | FLETATH HRIGH SRARIT B & forg

3

2N oM HYR, AU, TITAHSRI 3R & IASTaRA MG,

eI IO I (THSIE) | TTQAUHSRAT SR Hedrael Jrfor
d & AT ERTETRT FHSIAT—BRIR BT AEF—IH HRel 81 |
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2110

21.1

Ul H HYdd (@ulfe) Irreddl &9

99 B SR, MY T = HATGT IR IR AT B AR Bl &= W 0
JaRd R & fTT AT =T 3R JABTRAT HATATT gIRT IR 09 HUIfIE /
STRTRGAT DUT § WRT fordT | A= 531 (Aot =ama 3R SrferastRar) =1 iy ot
TATHUHSIAT 1 TSI & Fo—ua f[AaiRd fby | 3 &Y #eg yaer (RII4H, ool
3R AUTe), STRRES (BRER), ARG (AeaiR), SR U= (B1YS, RIS, 3R Href)
3R WERT (TRATTG, §a3) # MAIfTd fhy 17 | U YA DUl § TIUAUHSIAT B T4+
AR B FaIR &R 3R IMDI & 41 TA—SIRedhdl I B & foly
AT & Uere dfet @ foft weiet Ua fhy St € | 8 dul 3§ Athat iRy &
TAUHUHS T & ORI & I d 0T o IR Faary dael Tfafdfe & ax #
STFHE! BT TSI B B oIy AT fdhar ST 2 |

1O K 1 R s A s D R K
99 & SR, MU T ATl & Sdrel @ oIy fauvH &7 /v Ua™ &-d &
foru ferifard weetfat / Aell ® Wit foram:
. 9. PEMEIPA I a"

() | T A, HeTell, ol 04—08 4R, 2015

() |9RAT SARET AR T (STSIATEEITH), 14—27 FdeR, 2015
Il de™, T8 faeel

(i) | Rredicqa, faeell 8re, JEyAy, 93 faeel 24—30 HdeR, 2015
(iv) |77 S fRerers g, RieiS), ufd=m e 05—13 fa<faR, 2015
(V) | IROIRS HIUC Hl, BRIQTElE, SRATOT 01—15 HRaxl, 2016

%ﬁ TR T8 gaId, A chrq"w 3, <|H||'\‘r|ch 1Y 3R fAremTRr,

U, TITHUHSRI — faeel 8lc # RIedcid—2015 BT IgHTe BRal
gU |
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IR RS

Shilpetsar

29)6)

24—30 F4ER, 2015 TP ‘s’l‘c’ ¥ g Rredista &

SRM WA AU <d 8Y THUEBSRIl b gd—otmf |
IURTRT 3TTART TR M st & uforarf e @) e siR fasa @ 13 ey

AR &7 faavor A f3ar i e '
AT ML amarfetar | fassa & 18 Rreg 9
CARGEC
SRRl Hel, | Ul 01 GSITET Sl
HIgTell
AMEMEETE  — | faeed, ORI, 33 SADRET BUS], IR A, THS
2015, g floell | Ramom,  feere B PR, Ao AQI, ADS! ©
Fflcd, g, gucel, dfad  daaE 3R
SIMNESIE] e,
viiel /eIl / HhelR / GRT4,
BIGNE] eI, dfed  fUfeT,
99 9 BT R1ed, ISR G
gorrdl S, Wfee R
Rredicqg — 2015, | qoRr@,  feHre 24 gIh] AU, Dl BT A,
RO, e, Wi, Side, 9RE, <Ml g
IRIGS, HERTE, AHER, WISk dI Ay d
Plch DI aU, ORI g GSTE!
dite Raciy
77 X f2HTerE | ufted dure 07 S Bl 9MME, B, e,
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I e XIS oAt | fama a1 18 Rreu wrEf
CANEC)]]

YRGS hIYC | oRId, BRI, 29 gIPR IU, Pl Bl AMM,

Hell—2016 R uqw, ey FeR, U 9@, FASHRET Wi,
uael, g5, wWiel, oide, 9RE, el g
SaNIES, HERTE, IEE R UfeT, e @Y
uf¥ey M IR IR a3, difed fifeT, @ren
PCH ey, Afve Raali- safa

Bl 94
IY & SR, MU 9 7 gfrrfY st o aram It / HedTs 9ol a2 3T 4t
P eIl & folU .2.38 IRg W by |

2.1.12 TAUHUG ST ATSARI T 9181 AT DA

2.1.12(%) TATAUGSIH TSR BT ATISH YHIG Fodi B+ AT
Y & IR, FHSAT—FTIT e 3R I AT ST RN Bl FeAlg & TR,
3 FATH =1 S7Ue1 AT T IS THTd T FETTT TSR 2T IR AATST S
fap™T s (ATHTS), T3 faeell | HRATT | 39 ey H 99 2009—10 3R 2010—11
% IRM IR AN A ORI, BZArEe Ueel, $Hied iR BFRT & derar
EISIPINIECREaI
ST & I, 1,978 AT 3R 405 IR—ATHIIRIAT AiZd et 2,383 FANTI BT MMA
o a7 | aFfaR 31k IsgaR wnfie fy T we g &1 A e T 2

i ORI | f3ArEad user | deics g=1 &l
IO 622 100 1,154 102 1,978
TR—arredt 124 13 260 8 405
el 746 113 1,414 110 2,383
IRIAR 6y A e T &
£ TS ol TR ATSTA1Y

aftra Sewaned wfora T =T T A
SUANT B | 1Y XEH 91 | gpffay 9 | 3 AT &)
arel araiRiaYy | amrRiEr @y S e UR WX gD
B HET AR HEar 3R afreTd ararfiay @Y
yferera gfarera s 3R gferE|
() | o 622 620 204 9
(100%) (99.7%) (32.8%) (1.40%)
(i) | feorae g<er 100 99 43 3
(100%) (99%) (43%) (3%)
(iii) HATCH 1,154 1,152 1,114 40
(100%) (99.8%) (96.5%) (3.5%)
(iv) | POz 102 101 85 17
(100%) (99%) (83.3%) (16.7%)
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qe= e
@) | ciferd Sgewared Sl &1 STANT HRA drel Il @ A QiR 1,978
gfrera (100%)
@) | giora aRAufTal &1 a9 @A dTel ATRI™AT & J&AT 3R gfaerd 1,972
(99.7%)
(T | IS W IR BR gD AT DI AT AR Tl 1,446
(73.1%)
@) | oy e Y B SN sy AE B UR B g it v iR 69
gferera (3.5%)

g for:

(@) T FHE DI KT DI Fol AR FART & {1y G ST 1 b1 ARG | A4
ATE B HIdR B B forT TiIT &7 fA<er A 9Img iR ARt @01 S |

@) <t @ fagur @ R <) S ARy |

(M) ISR BT JaR Fhel Hel1al BRI B AR IH dica, oy hed a1
s §IRT T ST |

(@) e e Pl S iR gHrdl giieror fagm oy |
2.1.12(Q@) TITHUGSRA B F 0T MR SIS &1 AT b AT

SRIad B AfIRF, 9§ & SRM, MMU® H 7 U= Feo7 MR AroT18l &I g4Ta
A eI IOk W SR AMife e &s (dgaae)), 73 el g/
PHRATIT | T8 AT IY 2014—15 H ST ol dTel 894 ATHIIRAT T 2l Hel U 8
IR /He 2RI U<ell & 10 THAY /Y AHa: 314, [98R gRamn, SW] 9 3R,
I]d, AERTg, [fded 3R gggent # e war| 9 /|9 g UeeaR iR

THAAIY /AR 2iAe amwreil i iy 13

®. D arifsfal @Y gen

|

(i) | 3RTH (W) 100

(i) | f9BR (THSIME) 100

(i) | gRATT (TATHTHS ) 101

(iv) | JTSd (Souadvacis™) 101

v) | IR (DTS 37

(vi) | B (PSSl 64

(vii)) | HERTS (TAUTHSINI) 135

(viii) | HERTSE (felSaTH) 121

(ix) | Rifaww (A 49

) | 95l (drEai) 86
Tl 894
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T/ HuaR frepy S fear T g
%4 | gy /H FOT TR AT
aféra Sgaearef gfoa TR @ | i e
AR &1 Sughr | IREufaa UR $Y & QR s
g S LA B S [ St Rt
- arel araTffay | ararffar .
@ W S| T - g iy @
Frera e AR | @ e A
9 gferera 3R gferera | 9ET ARG
() | W, EH 100 98 39 55
(100%) (98%) (39%) (55%)
(ii) | THdTsIE, fagrR 100 98 34 08
(100%) (98%) (34%) (8%)
(iii)| TAVAVHSIN, 101 99 51 0
R (100%) (98%) (50.5%) (0%)
(iv)| STHTIATACERT, 101 97 28 0
SIUE & (100%) (96%) (27.7%) (0%)
(v) | DUFSHI, B 37 36 18 0
(100%) (97.3%) (48.6%) (0%)
(vi)| PRHSIST, 64 63 14 0
BRA (100%) (98.4%) (21.9%) (0%)
(vii ) TIUUESHT, 135 132 88 01
HERTS (100%) (97.8%) (65.2%) (0.7%)
(viii ) fers®TH, FERTE 121 119 89 02
(100%) (98.3%) (73.6%) (1.6%)
(ix)| Gra1, Rafdma 49 49 39 4
(100%) (100%) (79.6%) (8.2%)
(x) | JrS®I, gEgat 86 86 72 0
(100%) (100%) (83.6%) (0%)
qeA frspd
@) | aferg Sgezaret el &1 ISTART HxA drel Al & | 3iR 894
uferera (100%)
@) | giora aRAUfcTal 1 g9 W= dTel AR &1 |1 R Ufcrerd 877
(98.10%)
(M | T T R BR e AT DI HAT AR Yfrere 472
(52.80%)
@ | TG AH @D B QNN ST AT B UR bR Gb AR B 70
e SR uferd (7.80%)
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REGAGRIE
(@) eI FHE BT FOT DI Hol 3R FAART & oIy MIGH ST - & I A8 B
AR B & T THAT BT faer fAv 90 &R R0 &1 SITY |

@) TEHIT BT TIUATHSIT & T4 F0T TR Ao 18l BT draffead &= @ foy
GIcATRd BT ST A1EY A1 16 FHE TATHUHSIAT &l F4T IST181 F o
T R AP |

(M)  TCHUBSRY, THAUH SR THTHATS AISTISH & i T AT 1.00 ARG
JYU I da TR faaR B FhdT 2 |

(@) THAEN BT Joia" Uihdl IR &3+ & fore <R far s anfey arfds wrdy
ST BT TERiTT B Braferd TR—IR 7 31 TS |

2.1.13 191 fasra yRRrerer st R srRiurds fAarg arRisa / A3 gfldreroer
AT

Iy B ARM, AUD M T SR
ST @& 14,805 fIfaTd SRIGHIR Sfaaay
31 uRIET &= & fory Pierat fasra
UR1eT0T HRIGHT DI AR R SR e
fpar | amoTe = *iR TfdrmTRar
AT T STGfad S el &
BRI BRI dlel WoH  ARAT3M Bl
BT AT & Ifdid $.1459.93
T BT T ST BRI TS | SHD
rfaRad, HodemR A & = graR
BISd  DRANIE  (GIUH]), I
garg A forfaes (3m31|5°g.-w¢4), e, BONYR, f[IER 3 UTATHuwmel ¥ Werdl Ui
TR FooR P fifies (@fer) Tl

3R IR gl fafies (@iea) 9 . 276,57 g @ IRy urd g8 | fafa=
$8 /AIR T — PHREX FORR AR AveIAR, 3 ifcmed iR gexie #
Afiefhae oY, B Ic ggar § afiéfhee o, O # afdfbae o9, #H ey,
fiiex avEd 3R AfdRiTT, Hlersol B9 IRFd, TR SarTetoll, ITHhoReH 3R TR
BHSLT /TR TR A, BiddeH, Sfh T IR Brs-Rd |ary iR 191 oy,
A, Red ydes 3nfe drRishd Afd By U | 99 & SR, 14,805 Uf3reromeft
f2reror # el gY fOrad A 9,663 &l + U HrishH YRT fobar | UfRieror Heraff
A U g1 & IR, YRGS D1 ¥ /I ISR AT BT B UihArei= & | b
3IATdT, a9 2014—15 B SIRT AR G311 5,739 AfdTAT T UfRNeToT T S g9 AT B3 |
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21.14

2115

2.1.16

DIeTe AT URTeror SrimHl B Aol IR BRI BT ISTAR / HY TR SFAdR
IR, YR /FG IMRIT &R / SaR &RT TAT STl faerT iR diasqd
fRIEToT AR &1 G AT —X (@), (&) 3R (1) W2 |

I RGN fUrT srerar enfid gl ) Aieen & ded gsradl urwd
ararfea &) e

qY & SRM, AMYb HH T AT BT [N, Blcd TRGR 3R THST HodTul
T, 3Ty U9 O 3 RGN AR &1 ATST8N & ded 5,131 ey & fore
ATSTATS BT AR AT | AT & d8d 3N UQeT 3R Hiicd ARBR SHIs dANTd BT
50% W 75% T TS FETIaT (Afeae!) SUeTe HRI 2 |

Fervex famra (WRgR it =W §re)

Y & SR, 3T 1 7 FoRex Ughd H Aol & eraiagd o fog el gees
STATHE BISH HIUNeA fIfice (W), TdTee] & AH W Algdll W—HerIdl e
DI ATl TG IS & d8d A Feraar &l | 39 Ufshar 3, AR & 3 el 4 7
FeRER (03 G3R UTeI, 04 gTS) §91Q 7Y ST 345 AfZTy wnfiet off | S 3Tefran,
Uf¥e® e & YR H U AR BABRET FoRex} bl o1 39 aAfdeny wmfiver of,
TATHUHS AT AISTHT & A e §9Tel ST S Td Sttt faerd iR e
TR gIRT A fébar T |

X8 HRd ATHAT

99 o SR, MUD 7 WIR &
el & ouley H, Wwo YRG el
ST TR Uep aTfieh bR ATSTHT Ul =us
DI 3R TITHAUH S JeTerd yRAR 9§

Fed] WA TSR | 39 WA H §
T & | BrieT + Tqewar v ol |
b T 3T Bratery IR IR URWR, B
IMT-TSI 3R AMHISIh Hcdd Dl
A% W 3R 39 B H 100 €S B
e TEANT <3 | T4 BIfHDT -1 I8 o=
mmﬁ; D ¢H</Cﬂij€|q?d 16—31, WIS, 2016 TP SHATAT W?Ti-f%ﬁ?ﬁ T WD
ERADIUT HHATRAT §RT SIh H ATH  wra A & qer ax0 & <R olig 39, R i8R
aﬁn—gl,msc{gﬁqwjdqw BTTSIT Bl I DI O O, IR & geai H wWRed AR FHIS A & IR

J PUGE P, SO P afex Il H GMe® B U GACAUBSI & I |
AT | 9TER ST WISl Bl Sfd iR galRerd 7 9 @1 737 3R JFaedd 18R U
|EDHR BTG BT U fosar 7 |

M@ T 9 BRITerd URER BT TERENT IR WIS, Heirer / gelagii-a 3k faea
QUGN BT (UCH, S, ARAT IR 3= SHIRAT BT her § g9 & fory Ifd gaa
(fumigation) 3R ®Ic fFRIFT (Pest Control) G foar Tram | aues, 8 @& |1
U &R Yo ARl OR UITHSIT §IRT JTFAIAT Weadl IR CITaIgH 3R Wes YR’ &l
AR gfad e | e R ¥ fa aifta i) gfRreror SRl & I fAdee faar
{3 URTEToT BRIRH TR B W Yd U UTR1e] Waeadl iR FH1g IR Ia / I9ef o |




2117

2118

2119
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A% g8

Y B SR, YR ARBR & §—avC (I8 AR gefoiT) 714, 2011 & IFART #, AUD
T 9 Jrg=ferd &R STUART Soifdgdd, JMEC! 3R Seldl~d IRl Bl JATaRoT
IgHA & A FueH & foy Sellergaed dddce sfear fafiics (SRismsye) &1
fFgad fobar | SAIeTEUe, ARG WRAR & RAIR [A9RT & Aefie A~ &F ol
IEA © | SRARBIS U, AT VLA, YR ARBR & Tl 3T Fhed T & AR
ST, 3TSTl 3R TeAIDIH IR IUBRVN & YATRYT el MUSH & Ty I |
3feT T 37U+ fueT Hard <aT 2 |

ARd WRBR g1 A fad fiss el § A= dissmsil & siavfa arfiar
D G

3 T8 B A T | 99 & SRM, 07 TERIY o R ARPR §IRT Afegferd
g el 9 15,300 IRl &1 wnfie w=ad gy o Sl ¥ i armfiar &
AR faavor i1 fea T 2

& Tadiy s foral # wnfier fee
e arrfefal @ g
1. | TOUTRIRAUHRT, ST U 624
2. | PUISRT, BRA 40
3. | PUASYSIY!, Bcl 25
4. | TIUHUHSIT, BRI 13
5. | TIUIUHAIUGer, R g 07
6. | SluadITHeIN, gy 70
7. | SYAITHAITHCISIUGH!, Ufeed §iTel 14,530
a9 2015—16 @ {10 Uid Scpse Arsured ard YA
(@) o oft 8
X® TS JIRT (@e BuAT F)
1 IR U 113.69
2 BACDH 98.33
3 B 38.70
4 RS 34.09
5 f¥3ad g9l 31.81
(@) afqavor ferar ram
I® IS RUEL
(FAs BUAT )
1 IR UeTT 78.84
2 DI 43.66
3 qf¥ed §T 33.57
4 PHCh 31.53
5 IERIES 28.81
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2.1.20

2.1.20()

() Fifer suEin (wfsha xroa /dqu wiid &)

I9 T gfaera
1 3y g9 96.26%
2 SRSMEES] 94.87%
3 TS 93.56%
4 IRIEEE 90.08%
5 ORI 84.45%

(&) srerfl @ T8
I$ T IR
(PxIs oual )
1 HICh 84.90
2 Hg YT 43.45
3 qi¥gH 9T 23.23
4 ORI 21.68
5 HERTE 9.69
(&) wnfirer arareft

I9 T aer
1 gfgH 4Tl 25,259
2 SRGCEN 13,677
3 DI 5,431
4 BR 4,590
5 Hach 4,505

(@) wfger arareft

I$ T T
1 qfeg| §7Td 24,629
2 IR TS 9,416
3 B 3,724
4 HACH 3,003
5 SEEE 2,344

T ATATS AT goi ¥l &l gicrfad &3 @ foIg ggdl

Yl FaedT @ AP (TS THTISINRTE) @ forv vsa darsioiT void &t

ycare Ao

JMUHT F9TH 2007—08 | UHh Ay a9 & g ATTs T o] §RT TAUTHUHGS T BT
BRI TS Gl RN BT 0.5% 1 & F UIedTe < & forg A1 =ell T8 8, I8 T I
AT Qo & forg & foras! fae o & ofd # Aoy axgell 60% & 31fdye & rerar
sl fIcia af & &7 3 &H 10% 37T (A8e) & a4l ¥ guR T iRk R
TAUIUHS IRIT T ITaufarerd TerRAf &) & |




2.1.20(9)
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RIS ATATS ST TOiRT & SIRIE UR, ATSTAT DI A1 AT AR IER fbar 17 &

(i) Ydadl a¥ & 3T H, TAUHAUGSI! Bl IdqUiaerd f&RAT &= drel 1o
TATSIORT Tl BT JMSTATASISIRSTTS & 3icid YAt & w9 # I8 # araT ot
T e R BT 0.5% IUSALT BRIAT ST, G b Sab! AT A aetl HH
H B 50% BT AAaT el GUR (el A a¥ § &1 | &4 5 ufderd urge ¢ |

gaad] I ¥ & 3fd H TATHUHSRIT Dl 90% T&T HRA dTel 15g AATS i1
Torl BT SMSUATHSIRANRRTE & AT UIie & w9 # 98 # 37T Bl T8 ol
R BT 0.25% YRS DHRIAT SITYIT LA b I AHIIAT ¥ agell HH A BH
50% &I 31T I a¥el! GuR s A af # o0 | o 5 ufoerd urge 2 |

fd AT BT TF ATATRIT Toivdl §RT 18T WRId fhar 171 o7 iy g9a
" T AT @ oid dd eI 31.03.2017 A ITT AT |
BIATEIT Bl 12 1

U Frsaree Sohtedl RRaR (THUdE)
3T Y, d8ay fAsres &R aTal

THAU & Yiedres & forv a9 2007—08
T ATATSOIT Toidl T ST G
3R J8eR e & foy qRepR’ @l
?Iﬁ\_rFlT e 21 AT BT A

¥ GUYT YRd WRGR B dIH
YA ATl BT T § gD {hAT 7T

=

FE AT 7 201617 F AT Ba5 [ /e B ;
ST | ﬁ%ﬂ?ﬂ?ﬂ Hgldvﬂlﬁdﬂliwﬂull‘{’?{lr'\'l”-ll?ﬁéﬁﬁ
AT Seald H31 AHRTS R 3R STRYBIRAT st omaR

(i)

_zmg Agencies & Corpuratlons

W’Eﬁaﬂﬂh

THAIY BT OIGT siwedt sy afterl, wfe, wmite =m0 sk
U A TR & feam S JAHIRET, 571 3R FAR, AR A, AT = AR
JHIRAT
WX ARrier (e Ut &
o IR | fgd gwar | g @veor | @«

1 TATHUGSI A Th 99 ¥ 5.3.00 BRI b Bl
Hfer o9 arel ey

5.00 3.00 2.00 10.00

I TATHUHSI I Ub ¥ ¥ %.3.00 BRIS o 3ifSd
3R %.10.00 BRIS TP B [ A9 arel Taiy

7.00 5.00 3.00 15.00

M | TUAUhSRT A Th a8 A 91000 B3 &
fdes A IRy o arel TERAY

10.00 6.00 4.00 20.00

Bl 22.00 14.00 9.00 45.00

feragofy: yrcaTe= IR 99 TR &1 &1 Sl 2 ! (ST "Ichee” 1erd1 a8 s

B |




277 gqiftfe Raid 2015—16

2.1.21
2.1.21(®P)

2.1.21(9)

i @ for uga

k3T facha Fui-—wagm faw el (Trdved-—winwans) « fag
0T Aifar:

9y & IR, ST AT TSIl §RT TIUAUGHST ISR & Ugd 98 & forg
(o &= ¥ TIduH—raueers oMl wR W & &R W@ 2) A i |
TAGIUB—THUBIS & Hegw 3 ARt BT Aelrsst By @ T R Rord § 1
Hud T |

ARG Rod & =1 399 uRYS 1.10.2015 & gRT I8 ¥ f&har & wATAUHSRAT dt
IR & TATUhHAI—UAUmaTE §RT QT 7T 0N UR SIFA 3Tehadd R &I AT
SN TET BT | GAUHUBERAT ol ¥l &, TdIuhdl—UAuhars g1 fdadl o &g
Y T Y S db @Il | ST Y SIYT | §H S7eldl, Hhiee & Hed FeiRor 4,
TGIUHHI—QAUHSNS, TIUaUhsl | oI 10 ko1 &1 enfiyd 98l & (59
TITHUHSRTT gRT offerd arareft onfier =8f 8) sva fory, THunii— Tausars,
TATAUGS T 9 ure e &fiR g Ay & 3w 1w 207 & fafdrad Rers & |

IR RS d6 9§ 31l T 89 W, s FH 9 01.11.2015 ¥ & g Pl
60,000 / — ¥UY T BT Uil SHIS AR dTell URATSTAR g 0T & & [Ty STTSiiaaT
TS BISA ISTAT Bl YHIMT DI | §F AT & d8d Ulddy dTsl YATRT B Bl
St A foam mam &

TACHUhSI | TAGIUHA—TAUHITE | CAIUHHI—THTHSIT
AU HH—THUH3ITS @ foru <ol yuR ararfefar 9
4% a1 Afgeret & forg 8% dTf¥d 12% a¥d AR & foru
5% aTfbe goul $ g 13% 91 gul & fory

&g B, TIUAUHS DI [ JERA UD 99 FHI A DR W 2% d1¥d Bl 6T &
aTa B | TEIUGE-UAUGTS el IR g7 W SreRrl a g e w,
TATHUHS AT & FHE & WA H HIg T ARV (SEICT) FIRT TR STHT T ST 99
o AN —THTHIS 7 GRY eIl B <1 &7 |

Ty, ardvfe 89 @ 46 (fivad)) /a8yl 99 (mRemRd) iR
UAdIUHR—QHUhaITs $1 01 Aifd 3 genes

¥ B SR, 31U F7H 7 RN, GUEd), SRR 3R T UhH—THTHSITS &1 ol
e # e faan | faat # f=faRad demeE fog v

vt & forg wioaew et For Aifa ¥ G

(1) Tg IGERT ST (YAdIETS) & A ShTg AN 2. 2.00 TRI F TGTHR 3. 3.00
G & TS |

(i) SRS Yol F0T AT H FARE B, AT AN & BrIeiiel ol SMaegdhd]
BT 100% ATHSA B B, U8l B B. 3.00 AT I ITHR 2. 5.00 TARI BT 1T |
%. 5.00 ARG ¥ 3P 3R . 30.00 ARG Tb B YRASTAT AN & [T, BRIYSH
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MR (30%) TITAUHSRIT §RT
SUSE]  HRIEAT S| 99
PHRIYSH AR (70%) BT ez
= foxiy =i/ yadal 9
BT BT |

(iil) ™ ITAET @l adq= @& 90
T 3 ggThx 120 o Y 778 |

(iv) o= & forg fUoel A8 & i
SEAGEIERRSRINCACERECEE
P9 80% Al SUANT BT TGS @) AR a9fE UI\rI'JIIEﬁ\H-d‘I:d, BAHRET TS
120 | THAIT BT ARaRd MY 5o & forg facha e o s v, gl 3, wew,
BT GRGROT ad BT BredR, dF CISHRTA 371 A PTs, TABTIAT T, [IeguR fora, AfgR |
I aul & IR YRT SUFNT BT ST =12V | 14 A 9y 9 d, TIuaums -l
ERT TaHIY 3l HfaaRa (Y et & o srguanh uel &, afe 318 €, Ty
DI Y: I B <N A1MRY |

11 Nl / IMRIMRET @ ol TeunSi @) ot fifa § dene=

(1) Tg JTET ST (TAJIATS) & AT SHTS AN . 2.00 TR H TGTHR 3. 3.00
ARG DI TS |

(il) 9@ /IMRARAET gRT I UIffa Arvedl #, g fIc U d”t @l i1 . 2.00 oG
Il SPHTS  ITHR . 3.00 ARG UfT SHTS DI 7T |

(iii) e STATT 3rafr 9o a1 & TR 120 37 @1 73 |

(iv) Ife fsel fa av @ FHIftd U= & / STRIMRE! &l Fod! A ITIRT WIR 80% AT
Y AP & Al §b / ARARET BT AT (S IR TaeqRang d we Ao |

1 TN UHHI—THUBhaTS & forv & forv vavaueSih &) o1 Hifd & deneE
(1) IS SuART 3rafer 90 fa=iT & agIay 120 fa @1 718 |

2.1.21(7) &R Igar™ ST

I & SR, 3D 9 7 eRT Faard JIHT & d8d ghls dRTd I B 3. 1.00
ARG A 9. 2.00 ARG R &l & | JISHT & dad I 7ol &% FTgar srfl:

B SPIs oNTd gqIRd arftfe sare1 <%
ki oy /g | arreft
() | %.1.00 AT TP 1% 3%
(i) | $.1.00 SIRT ¥ 27P 3R $.2.00 I dH 2% 5%
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2.1.21(8) URNU &1 @ a1 du () &1 e 9949 @ folv gicarg+ giuAn

Y & SR, e F77H 7 TEHIY BT G LT S D) Fawadl Yo DI gfagfer”
S AT BT YRHRATT DI, SHBT BRI fITT I 2016—17 A a1 ST 2 | 399
AT BT IGa, ded FHE @ oy Bfee & SIAN &I 991 g U RiveH wI1fud
BT B Td1fp I AT FIATT I & oIU T I R 0T UTd B b | Ig AToiT S
TERIG & foTq @] 7 ST 91 #, TIUuh SR | SRt U o 32 & 3k 9l =i
Al BT ST UTK PR ol & | TS & d8d, THAIY DI ARI AIBMSH! B FERIl
BT B TR FERIT o AR U TIF qul & aTiieb Yodb I Gferyfel ol SITg |

21.21(8) o} fae & fay vIouemERf fAfern &1 AierHe smaes

I B SR, 3D 19 7 faci a9 2016—17 | Fereex f[aarT & 7T 31T & Ao
AT B BT ATSTHT IR BT © | AT AT BT 1 TITITd 7T H Felvex fAahrd
P T T T | Frele fAhTa & et ol fare] THIeT &1 S Hobell 8 | Hael a9y
gRRIRI H, TAHIT B Felvex f[dar & oy Jafed AR Jide & SUART T
Il B ol B B AT < ST |

21.21(7) ud faera yRiEv srisH & ded yRiege o1 GfaaRka gicas 4 Gwies

Y B SR, 37U [FATH 7 DIerel [T UiRIeor I &l gicaet |iaa=er gRT H |
o | g, ufRreror \ReITall ¥ 3M¥ U5 Widhd 81 W, Ugall IR U & fdhed H 100%
gfcctepT WAaRa &= @ forg T T3 | Bieret fadrd ufRiervr drRiwal & favid deng=
1.4.2015 ¥ T 77307 |

3. ydare ffroared @ gdg § A ffearea
3.1 I 3R I ATl

i) a9 2015—16 & SR, FTH ®F 3T .5579.03 TIRG A TGHR $.6012.59 IRG &I
TS |

(i) HHEART AN AIET B T H $.1964.94 ARG W TCHR <Te] Y H 5.1607.37 ARY
& T |

(i) 99 & SRM, T. 72.18 ARG DI AR B AT AR Afwer For & forv aer uraem
far 73 |

(iv) =g ¥ 3 &I 3ff&hdl, g9 2014—15 & ARF 2. 3614.09 ARG Bl JoI H
2015—16 B TR 3. 4405.22 TG B |

3.2 fraet wufca

g @) faa dufed 2014—15 & SRIF $.1311.58 HRIS I 9¢HI Y 2015—16 §
$.1457.16 BIS BT T 2 |

3.3 gfi IR 3ei|

i SfFET BRIR ST aY 2014—15 @ 38.81 (Y 3IR 3cUdd) Bl Joo=T H 2015—16 &
SR ©.44.28 31X %6. 43.93 (ol 31X TeFHd) B TAT & |




3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10
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ot &1 fafr=e=

fTH = 3 I STfABAT BT 10% A2y RIS ey & o 2y If3r A=y srRferd
# faRT &xar & | IR, faey amRfard Aifer # ©.440.52 @g fafaifra fovan 7 ik
AT RIS H A7) WAaR0T B B U .3964.70 <IRg SidRd fhar g |

IRd WRGR 9 sfdad] agradn
99 & SR, FH 9 IRT WRAR I 5.100.00 RIS P Sfdac] TRl U Hl 3R

5.378.94 BRI BT 0T GiadRd fhar |
Tol, B, FoIad X gReINg= 9 yd 3 (SN ALIn)

¥ B SR, T BT SHMEEISIV a9 2014—15 B 36.73 PRIS DUV I dGHY 3. 47.96
BRIE B AT B | 99 B SARMECISIY # & 3 1S M (S3NMS3NT) 3. 44.05 RIS,
T 3R UReET &g 3. 0.37 IRIS, FAI F YATafd FARISH . 0.08 IS AR
aaTfeiat & fore ufdreror & %, 3.46 dRrs AMHA B |

U a8 4 3fre sifaea i &) uferd & wu & ageil

Yy & SR, T 99 A 31H AT R &7 a4l iR 9y 2014—15 & SR &
27.57% 1 AT H 37.11% BT | 99 2015—16 o oI Il UfTeTd Bl 0T §H bR D
T

oo 99 & s1fdeg & RIell (BRIS) X 100 =131.74 X 100 = 37.11%
sl af o1 srfaea (HR1S) 354.97

PR U sfdad] @ 31l (S U &d el o1 yfaed

Y & SR, ARPR U SfFIE & ATl GCTT Y el FATEH! b1 Ufierd ay 2014—15 &
SR 73.01% D1 T H 79.23% & | 99 & QIRT, .100.00 BRIS B idac! & AfIRa,

TATHUHS AT §IRT .381.56 BRIS SV T | 3 VIR H $.239.42 PRI Bl all, $.105.
44 BRIS BT TG 31R .36.70 BRIS BUY STAT TR TS AR 3= H YT 8 |

<Y I & yierd agehl (Are as)

Y & SR, I A1 BT UTerd Igel! (ATe] a9) 2014—15 B 84.65% A TEHR 2015—16 H
87.34% &I TS | 2015—16 & foTq axIell UfARId &1 0T 99 UaR &l 718 &

Sffacy ) Rl I¥el (BRIS) X 100 =2195.32 X 100 = 87.34%

AT 7R (R1S) 2513.64
ot / faa dufa
99 & SR, NSt / Hae Fulkl 2014—15 @ 2.76% H gGH 2015—16 H 3.02% BT 1T |
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4.2

4.3

1 @) sRiugfa 4 garR
IS dT—siuA ‘Schsedl’ AvaRT (2014—15)

MY T 7 T S favRT, YR ST 3R ATdoi~1d SeH HATeld, YR ARBR BT
IS =T 3R ARSI FATT & AIH I T WIfET el & IR U
I ad 2014—15 & oIy FHSIAT—STY U 3T | Al SerH faTT, 9IRY ST 3iR
TSI~ S HTeTd, YR RBR = THSIT—SIT & U 1.40 BT HUIIC WhIR 3R
I Sl UeE BT 2 |

ATSTH / TS T3 9001:2008 & IIAR [Vl Y& YUITell gHoiiadror &1
ferdia FARREN aar oher

MY FTH BT ST / JAMSUHAT 9001:2008 B ITTAR 0Tl YdE JOTTel! YATUNHROT
BT ST YRIETT MR A S =T (S13MST¥) §RT fohdm 117 | RMETH ot WieTd! gRT
JafeTd PRITAT, DIABIAT IR T BRI fQoel &1 g FIRET oiar uer
SN, 2016 H DI TS | Ahel oRAT—URIET & UTATq olkdl URIeTdh] + Iad WhR & fory
JMSTH / ATSUH3IT 9001:2008 BT ATGHH SR R BT AR D |

S YOIl T Y IHRoT

9¥ & IRM, 3MUS I T T[eT AR & oy ofdRe HivedaR fawiaa |
Jg WIUCIIR g URY Bl T3 IAA ATl dbT o I AT (YgHars) & A1
ThIdhd & | S ATdl, SICT, BISISR AR 4B Bl qIRY, WRIRR, USIIR AR
3 GARATD YIITH I FHY G419 & o0 TEarIRy HIFCdIR b SEIfcrdrol fham | a9
& SR, 3MSSl IUFHRI & 3B B, Ul TUCIU WS IUGRUT AR I8
QUGN BT T DI TS |

99 & SR, MTD TH 7 T STHMICHT Hex (THMS ) gRT fSuirge iR faaRia
@I T8 T g, TTaRliel fgmdl dJ9arge 9918 | 3Mud FAT| 7 dierel UfRreror
BRIHH & BT DI YT DI IR SR G707 Heerail 3R fRregall | whisy iR
AT & o1y NfSAT—Hare g977 19T |

99 & SR MU A 7 fferRad ugel o
(i) YUY AT H $—HrRiad &1 w4 3 w9l

MY T F T ST H S—hicld dRaad= b Ugd P g | draferd
AHCIBR A golagid WIsdl Yaed YUlell, S—al GRADI gTa Bl e
BrfY | S99 Brgall & Yifdd Gl 3R BHTol dRdls & B8l 3T | S—hriferd
P HRITIT b U IS A8 & ATegH I e GASThdl IR 3 BTSN
SUHR] DI JIIIRAT TS, SHAD oIV AP HRATS UfhATH T |

(i) T G B AIFSA3R
TTCT &THdT G Tl ofF—ad Hareld F9Y 3R YA H HHI ol B, ATID
i\ 71 selaied QiR gaar urenffrar (S3) vt @ anfdfe derdr |
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TARITS YT 3R THIMSHITHINE BT ‘dd JMTRT 0T oiGidh AldederR fadmRid
BN DT BRI FIUT 2 | 59 ATFCIIR BT BRI 3MUD 9 & Y= draferd
IR I TSI ORI § TRUTdg i I fhar S| S99 gR—¢R
M T 3R T & Heg Hifde ofF—<= Far 81 SITe |

=9 g e
114 Yol 3R vAvauwhSIl werd &1 ylRieror

31.03.2016 &I f9H & Y= PHraferd
IR 79 & Ut sifafere wraferal X
78 HHART fAIfd o fm 99 .
G & A W gedyde faeary
Gl 2| 39 ST dl uifid & forg,
BT | eI SR & 3T,
e fm @ QiffeERal S8R

GEIRECECIER NS MIE IR ERIIC S I
g Rl H WS TAT| el

HHSIIAT—SITU B 48 HHATNRAT B e /e
DI AT H ol 67 HHANRAT BT AR ./ e - =
PrATTA 3R faf= ufderor SRl & shwcht aifar afes, wfie, wmar ek fkes

. SR TIUAUGSR) & SfeiRal ik sa=lRal 9 ==t
faRor S fersre g o T
ED yfRiEer RisH &1 M URIEe W &1 M | gy | Afedl | @
9.
1. | viow 98 (3TE)) Aferarer uf¥err va 02 - 02
PERPER GG F |
2. | g diEfel usdl W oM | fedlse g <leweg | 01 - 01
JOMT" W $ I BrRIHH sfer wfe & dgam
Y WY T8 faeel
3. | AW &4 & I H ARl | Wb, g fooel - 02 02
Ferfaqaxor (fofv Hael) AR
4. | fofim Gdeaelerar iR foifm weel | 3fcR draiei 18 06 24
AT
5. | 'THUH He (3TEC) W BRIl | Ao Y ud 02 - 02
TaeH GRAH T3 el
6. | THUG-UIR  Ufge (QME)) W | Nferdrery wideror ud 02 - 02
CAREICH PERPER GG F |
7. | "BRRYIA W AR AN Scdled | ofeR af RUIcy, 79 - 02 02
BT fRY R HRiHH feeett
8. | o Uil (RMEC)) W UIE | iR HrIerid 25 07 32
Bl 50 17 67
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5.2 e & sd=ilRal 4 sgyfaa enfd, syfad seanfa, o= st aif sik
ARIRS wy A F:-3rad a7 &1 gfafiea

s A 1 g Siifcr e ST, 377 fUsel aif iR ARG w4
ferad 9t & o aRerT IR B & folt 9RA WRER &I N &7 T fhar 2|
IR =T 3R AR H3TeTT & feHTH 04.06.2009 B T AT 1—4 / 2009—FH
D AR | UT BIffD MR Ui frT (S1eidid), wiffe S9 Rierid @ik ueH
T3 @ fQHIH 14.11.2008 & HTATAT ST FGRT 36035 / 17 / 2008— T (IRSTH) &
AR AT S, I SIToTa, 3= fUsel avf iR eiR® wu ¥ ferad avt
av‘rgrf%rﬁféﬁr Teelt arufera Srer feiRa urey § $HeT: e =Td—X1, XII 3R XIII
MWzl

5.3 Tl ¥ rcudeIa! @ forv faviy sar= ?1 & fore sur

OB ITAE], JMUBT 99 SIfded g gferor fAunT & f39id 08.07.2007 & BT
99 . 39016/7(T9)/2006—1(d) # Ffd feen—fcen ol o a1di & Ar—r
AT BT el & foTv fa9y &9 <9 & faaRmef oreuaReusdl & dearT & forv
TEITTHAT & 15 AT BTIHAT BT UTel ) PR ET 2 |

5.4 HRIverd R #fedesn &1 319 Saflsd

HTIReTS TR AR erell & Iare (Farma, fAuer iR faro) srfSfas, 2013 @7 aIRT—4 &
JUTA H, S R =1 T H1raierd 3iR M HRIerd WR U HIST URAR d
I9 SdTe @l "Rl / Rierdl, afe a1 81, & Sifd & v iaRe Rrerd dHer’
BT TS BT | $HD ATl 3 JAFIH B gRT—22 B JJUTr H, A IS B
Tl 3l arfe Rure fAifed &

(1) a & IRM Urd A Sired Rrerdl @ W@ g
(i) 99y & IRME A I & [dog AT D TS © 03

HTILATAT / STTRD] BRIBHT DT Gl

6. I SuAfErT
6.1 & &1 yeh gIr .
a8 @ dN, eud P § alifel @ |

RISHET H AT /SIfUeT § R 2q

IR BT, AT &8 |

() ™ & wE s iR
Jfaferd ®HRITEA §RT 01—30
RydeR, 2015 @ SR TSTHTST AT
AR TAT| AIE ® SR, U
HTATTY, faeel # ‘Ieg SART ITH
amuapr, feédr  AIfeT /sifte
gfaraTTdT aorm sitaferd drRITad |

Trg | RIGTHTET Al YRI¥DPR fIaRoT AARIE—2015




6.2

(i1)
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RISTITST 718’ & SR, 3MUa 1 & SHHaRal ol Zd # s | it &
PR & Ty T AISTreT S s Wehr ATer R ISTHTST FHT ATSTT, Ho
Bl fewur /aeies e AT, W &I Al JeAid  ATorI,
AMBIRIT BT T 7 e feFee oo & foy Ui REBR Jiorr, f2dl
¥ STBTD BRI B B Ty fEET AYfAT iR SHor redTe well Aol 3R
RISTHTYT =1eT ¥es & JATid QREPR YaT fhar 137 | 211 43 <7s, B Fea,
T Dl “#1 bR AT A8 TSI FHTH AT BT GREPR MR goie—fded
T 1 RTSTITYT =reT Siies YT 1 g ol 9 [T & 4l BIidD! Bl faRiy
ESECRECLIRACRIRIDIT

Hdbdl SIRaddl 9<dig

@)

(iii)

s M H dar Fadwdl
IR & Fewl B ATER
AT & JATdl U & w9 H
faR® ddadr, v W 26.10.
2015 ¥ 31.10.2015 db Addbdl
ST dl  A<8—2015  H41T
T |

qdbdl STw™ddl  Ade—2015
BT IRT YIH BT 3R
aferd  ®RIT Qi ST
HIHDT Bl 2 feTd & Hrer ol

8T | DA SR ETE—2015" B AFATT H 26—31.10.
TAda] SIRTREAT AEE—2015 2016 & IR TTCAUHERA, wer Prafed, fleeh #

RIS, A1 SURTSSU(, A1 UeIT=HAT, A1 g ST, J91 8

T, AT YR B AT 31X o] TN1eTdh, hid-ic AfRd 3R B g Fadhdl

AT & G2 Bl 11 & H1iiel & fod & forv Aifes a1e uR yef¥ia fhar T |

AIDHAT SITRSHAT T B QR AR BT HRIHA IR HR AT fhy
MU | o 3 IR 9 e Ud SHMER], FTeT SR URERIA & 9o &
oY gRg oIl WR §9R / FARTH SFTT 31Q | T @& BIfHDT DI S TRadh B+ &
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6 | ATEE 9. FrET AF, TFeTEed T E9TTE [ATE FRT (FaTTe), T4, AEs
10. 37T YTHTOT I (FTSHET), THHT, ATTEE
7 | wAte® 11. fEifee 5%, S, Fles
12. STy oo AT S+, SeAtdy, wAiew
13. FATas fA=wre arfior &, ameare, FAiah
8 | ¥ 14. 3Tt ATHOT §F, FACZH, F3e
9 | AETSE 15. WETTSE GTHOT & (THSHEY), ST, e
16. @S 0T ATHTOT S (AThs(1ET), AR, TETSE
17. srfee o s areae ffaes, siimans, aerrs
10 | ZrsreerT= 18. TISTEATT HELT ATHIOT S+, ST, TSTeT=
11 | Ffremrs 19. AT AEwfis &% (), ==, ATy
12 | FeRrrET 20. ST §, FEYTATE, AT
21. FTET arHOr S (SisfEY), fErETe, T
13 | B 22. BT arefior &, smrear, B
14| Seaz qaar 23. qat=rer aretor Ao (Frsfieft), Taqw, Seav g2er
24. TATETETE AT ATHIOT SH(TTHSHET), TT=ET, Ieae T2
25. T& AT ATHIOT Fh(THTHTSITET), Y, IeaT Ta9r
26. FETET AT ATHTOT I (FfisieT), TTaEvedt, S Twer
27. T AgHTET UTH e S (FTHuasETET), aads,, Iy Ta9r
28. WAH §, IR, Icad T2eT
29. #efY AT FHT ITHIOT S, ALY, AT TR9q
15 | SeavrEs 30. Ieaei=e ATHIOT S (TS(ET) ILTEA, IaTas
16 | wfeqw arrer 31. TATSTETR S, FHlehTdl, TS ST
32. foedy Wrfereror yrae forfees  Frewmar  afsw Smer
17 | faeeft 33. St JTERT oo FraTer (Sreiek), 72 et
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-l
(T 1.7 Z9)

MY /99 Ad dFaR ARFd des @1 o 4 FiferRl &1 dfqavor

wH. T FIST (AT T9AT H)

Py o | e #w A s ik T I AT
e e | ATt arerao

EEEE 788.64 2198.96 525.76 305.40 1314.40 2504.36
PEGET 278.35 32.29 185.57 9.90 463.92 42.19
3 |fEr 1547.08 1756.36 1031.39 1125.00|  2578.47 2881.36
4 |FETTE 18.59 16.00 12.40 14.00 30.99 30.00
5 |scdeE 305.76 656.54 203.84 0.00 509.60 656.54
6 |zrer gl T A A 1.15 0.00 0.76 0.00 1.91 0.00
7 |t 262.62 180.86 175.08 0.00 437.70 180.86
8 |[wrar 2.38 6.09 1.59 0.00 3.97 6.09
9 | 380.48 1809.47 253.65 450.00 634.13 2259.47
10 |gfamm 477.52 474.26 318.35 749.70 795.87 1223.96
11 |Ram=e =er 161.48 28.02 107.65 100.00 269.13 128.02
12 |Srq 7 FeHIT 86.38 782.44 57.59 0.00 143.97 782.44
13 |zREs 372.18 703.34 248.12 250.00 620.30 953.34
14 |Ftes 978.17 2253.40 652.11 900.00 1630.28 3153.40
15 [t 283.84 3357.64 189.23 1008.40 473.07 4366.04
16 |7 T=9r 1059.16 39.21 706.11 0.00 1765.27 39.21
17 |agmre 1239.72 497.86 826.48 49500  2066.20 992.86
18 [wfirge 12.11 0.00 8.07 100.00 20.18 100.00
19 [F=mer 2.14 0.00 1.43 0.00 3.57 0.00
20 | 0.15 0.00 0.11 0.00 0.26 0.00
21 |anfRem 671.27 46.51 447 .51 0.00 1118.78 46.51
22 |qegadr 18.33 0.00 12.23 0.00 30.56 0.00
23 |usTTer 827.38 432 551.59 0.00 1378.97 4.32
24 |TTorErT 1141.27 1092.41 760.84 254.40 1902.11 1346.81
25 |FfEw 3.53 92.40 2.35 18.00 5.88 110.40
26 |qfHemTg 1348.28 11.58 898.85 0.00[ 2247.13 11.58
27 |qemaT 507.31 1353.40 338.21 540.00 845.52 1893.40
28 |Frr 81.70 2181.75 54.47 45.00 136.17 2226.75
29 |3eaT T=aT 3862.03 3271.97 2574.68 461250  6436.71 7884.47
30 |ScawrEE 176.73 600.40 117.81 111.95 294.54 712.35
31 |gfery avmer 2004.27 757.74 1336.17 2600.00]  3340.44 3357.74
T 18900.00 24205.22 12600.00 13689.25/ 31500.00 37894.47

* gigar fFame TiemT (THEars), fredt agfs Tiemr (THuEars), a9 SEar AeE (Tadars), et w5 TieE (Fuany

),

AT AR FerReReor TSt (A1), Areherrer forea v wfereqor sor AT (AL UATH) S g srEEry Ao (Se) aigd
# 7 F0T T TS (THHIT), HigeT 7 AT (THOHATE) A st 77 e Ao (quaars) |tz
feooft: FaefireT o= YS9, AR TST S 6 a1 8 sEuE AR MEEr §0 a9 99 auET w1 grEa] § o

SO, 2011 % SAFET % ATAT q81 AT AT ST 1 STAEEAT Tl 8l
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FAF-IV
(2.1.1(F) T)
(T55 2 77 1)

2015-16 ¥ T+ fa Nwor #it e wfafaftey & asaes arf@a
gEary/AseE/ARRfEE R fifte s i sear

l. FY ud auarft &=
».9. JrSTT T ATt (d=a)
1 PRI SATer g=eT 180
2 g =TT A 178
3 TFET-reAT T ETE 40
4 TFeT-ZieAr NERG] 19
5 gl S F HHIT 20
6 SRRl TTSTEATT 157
FA 594
1. =T &
O ST T |TATHT (F=)
1 BT 2= LA 1
T 1
111 qar A=
.9, ST T aTwTeeT (S=aT)
1 T AT =EhTE 12
RT=er g2er 20
ST o FHLHIT 150
ot 15
%‘ERT 427
JeaLTET 178
2 &z grd 169
3 BT 7 Fires B 130
4 =T s 104
S A e 65
6 ffSemer oria 13
7 o= quz AT 208
8 SaT FoqeT A, THTE 39
9 smeT/f= ==y arersEeT 26
10 Fehre T 26
11 ASTT F ThIT o 97y St 39
12 s wefia 7 2evme 26
13 = 39 (Si5) 26
14 2t % 91 aray feeee 39
15 AteT TR (F9T) 26
16 AteT T (TTeT) 26
17 HTAATEA AT 2T (Shsrer) 26
18 Z-feperr 2T === IEEIRS 950
19 AT AT Fed e R TE 30
20 HqTAATER AT Fed e R TE 27
21 e =rneT =T 1
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ATAT=-1V
(2.1.1(F) @)
(T 271 2)
F.9. RISEL T arATeT (sE)
22 | gt AT 8
23 | S0 a9 o 100
24 | S9TET FAT 45
25 | =9 ATAETE I 40
26 | |aETd ster e 200
27 TR e 20
28 | STeT ATEres ST T FHIT 20
29 3T HIAATEH 10
30 | sty HET 10
31 | =9 "9 50
32 | fEadw 50
33 sfrer fearerr . 100
34 T-femer g sraamT e 100
35 ot 9= A 14
36 | sffer dedt 9
37 | Sfrq EFT/aTeT TSTEAT 33
38 | M EEE-HH-ANST RIER) 15
39 | =rer uH () 10
40 TTET U U= 20
41 21T U7 uq 20
42 | =rer Uw (Hres) 20
43 | g dw 25
44 sfrar et (F2rer) 150
45 | siter foer (FHroash) 100
46 | ar (Suash 30
47 | & Ea@;r) ) Prga 10
48 | zreT &5 30
49 FfaaaT o= a9 30
50 | ey v 10
51 | @rer S () 10
52 | Sfro et EISRACES 26
53 | e Ao 20
54 Tt grea gfid saaemT gy e 50
55 2-FeFer g sraam™ 100
FA 4283
T T (1+11+11) L
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AqTTHm-V
] (2.1.1(M) ¥W)
AT ST e 3R SuafeEri (2015—16)
il HATHT ATEE =g | (AT gy wey|  STwiEEf
& (T 3==0) | (2015-16) | (FETIOTRM)
L | gifewhr sma=r (40%)
i | A& FE 12 23.00 23.30 47.96
(3T, FT, GeAgTH ST qielted | I o1si)
() | & frawor (Fremmem) FE 12 300.00 315.00 378.94
(%) FET<T =R T (TA) FIT 06 180.00 189.00 242.05
(@) = &7 foreq ST (TAdT) FE 06 120.00 126.00 136.89
(i) | e a7 stferw ¥ oo s ofr Fafyea ¥ | wfea 4 25.00% 26.00% 37.11%
=Y H aHAT #
(iv) | FewET S F oS wal ¥ SEr gt | giaerd 4 60.00% 61.00% 79.23%
GETEAT T T
(v) | 3 0F20 3 Aferd & ® 9 H a5l (AT a9) wfera 4 75.00% 79.00% 87.34%
(vi) | = ge=Tq AT/ e = (TEd) gfaera 4 1.59% 1.61% 3.02%
STFT 1 [F7 (i) F (vi)] b
2. | sifsfier s=Ter (50%)
@) T FET AT AT AT T HeAr T 10 60,000 63,000 71,915
(TTSTATAT)
(%) TR sFor st (T T 05 20,000 21,000 21,206
(&) =19 T A AT (T AT 05 40,000 42,000 50,709
Gi) | frfreror % S sRew qfd * forg fafer =t gfeera 06 85.00% 87.00% 100.00%
IYANT A 1T T ATATIAT T Tfa9ra
(iii) EAUSEINES qﬁ/gﬂa‘i’q ¥ Uee 9w SatsSa g50m= T AT 8 14,000 14,700 14,805
¥ AT AEEmee G F e aTed (sTE)
T T T HEAT (3EH)
(v) | 3= LT AT AT F AT SEAT T AT AT 3 3,000 3,200 5,131
F STANT AZTAAT IToT ATHTIIAT T FeaT
(v) | 7T e wr FEtEad (9T F€edd &7 "@edr 3 5 6 8
IEEARD)]
(vi) | gig=r et it @ear (Tad) AT 5 27,000 28,350 53,187
(vi) | ATEa TR ZRT At e S & BT | g 5 6,000 6,500 15,309
FTSTATSI 3 AT ATHTIIAT T F=AT (TAYT)
(viil) | faqure S=mE/r ST SIRrEsaT 59 qEAT 5 7 8 14
(%) | wrrerer FETere weee (Afrer saed ety Ay | F J 4D 4 o
qE&aT
3. | YT 9w W= - (10%)
(i) | Ts7 AerstonT SRt F 9 araea & oo ga i 5 29.2.2016 | 15.2.2016 | 15.02.2016
AT ST ATSTAT T ST -0 (FTHET T T TEIT
#T ) (T
(i) | &v TSl H ArETirn-etaE v eaaT (Ut | T 5 29.2.2016 | 15.2.2016 1;.3?2.2016
T
IT F 2 3T 3 [2 (i) A (ix) + 3 (i) A (ii)] 60
A (1+2+3) 100

TG AT U # 1(iii) @ d8d deg 1(v) B d8d ded & Th W B |
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HATTE-VI
[fR7 2.1.1(%) 3]
I AT FTEEH BIEAY U IqAAE HITIAT
T 7% (2014-15) 3R =7 79 (2015-16) ¥ Tsa/aw T AFaAr/ASTER AT w7 d@fawr
(F% =t H)
w4, | T afe & Rrardt = o fRrer =T AT Fad 2015-16 ¥ I=-efra<or i o
2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2014-15 [ 2015-16 | 2014-15| 2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2015-16
HECRED 0.00 21.99 0.00 305  000[ 0.0 0.00 25.04
2|mH 0.00 0.32 1.98 010  000[ 0.0 1.98 0.42
3|faEr 0.00 1757|  40.80 1125 000/ 0.0 40.80 28.82
MRS 0.08 0.16 0.14 0.14|  000[ 0.0 0.22 0.30
5| e 4.05 6.15 0.99 000 072 042 576 6.57
6|araer A 2oy, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 000] 0.0 0.00 0.00| werefi et 1 AR e
THA T T ST
7|fereett 0.00 1.81 0.00 000 000[ 0.0 0.00 1.81
8|7raT 0.07 0.06 0.00 000 000[ 0.00 0.07 0.06
9|erTa 7.74 17.64] 12,00 450 134|045 21.08 22,59
10|z o 0.90 4.65 0.00 750  006| 0.9 0.96 12.24
11| waor 0.22 0.19 1.40 100, o010  0.09 1.72 1.28
12|57 T FHIT 0.00 7.70 0.00 000 036 0.13 0.36 7.83
13[AET 0.00 7.03 0.00 250  000[ 0.0 0.00 9.53
14|FTew 65.84 22,53 6.00 9.00 002 000 71.86 31.53
15 (et 8.60 3357 2.60 1009 000/  0.00 11.20 43.66
16[weT T2q 0.00 0.39 0.00 000 000[ 0.0 0.00 0.39
17|wgTeTee 26.82 400  18.00 495 081 o098 4563 9.93
18|HfirgT 0.40 0.00 0.00 100/ 000/ 000 0.40 1.00
19|w=rmerT 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000[ 0.0 0.00 0.00| e & sEdTE i A
20 |farsiem 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| =T & yEqTal i ST
21| Atz 0.00 0.47 0.00 000 000[ 0.0 0.00 0.47
22|z ft 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 000] 0.0 0.00 0.00| werefi # et 1 AR A T
ELEEIPEEIEIRER)
23|t 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00[ 003 001 0.03 0.05
PARESIE 15.21 10.90 2.82 254 012 o002 18.15 13.46
25| frfzm 0.77 0.92 0.20 0.18|  000[ 0.0 0.97 1.10
26|afieTg 0.00 0.02 0.00 000 011[ 009 0.11 0.11
27 | 0.00 13.53 0.00 540 000[ 0.0 0.00 18.93
28| 6.80 18.84 0.90 045| 253 298 10.23 22.27
29|3e® T2q 14.40 32.72 142 4612 0.00[  0.00 15.82 78.84
30|3eRTEE 0.36 6.01 0.15 112 000 000 0.51 7.13
31 |afemm e 0.00 304 2027 26.00] 214 454 22.41 33.58
T 152.26| 23225 109.67| 136.89] 8.34|  9.80 270.27|  378.94

* qfgar fheTe o (TaehaTs), et a e Ao (THUHaTs), T S AT (TS, AT ST Fehenior JIST (),
Freperer fareT F wiever o A (FEEuATe) @7 g sEE Ao (s afa
# 7 FT (T AT (THHITE), HReAT A1 AT (THOHATE) 7 A H7 7 e A7 (st

feequfY. O s e, ANTAE TS T H R & SSHI MY R 1 T T A A G
TS STRTOrAT, 2011 % SfiEl % AT F8T A ST 6T SIEe 721 81
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e - Vil
(BT 2.1.1(7) 3]

AT AT FIEEH FIEAY U STATHE HIYIAT
2015-16 ¥ 2w arfae ATy i &4 Fr asa/ay ariRe aFarasETEr/ e far

. TSY/E AR & Rrardt o Y HOH ForaT =wor qreraT T
2015-16 2015-16 2015-16 2015-16
g. u T f hil T 3 ¥ 7 |39 # T f
HEEEED 884| 1058| 1942 1460 248 1708 0 0 0| 2344| 1306| 3650
2 |emm 21 32 53 50 0 50 0 0 of 71| 32 103
3 [faer 322| 1768 2090/ 1600/ 900| 2500 0 0 0| 1922 2668 4590
4 |=<TTE 8 8 16 43( 20 63 0 0 ol 51 28 79
5 |gcfeiTe 5 12| 117 0 0 0 0 1 1 5| 113 118
6 |aTewT @ T ZaA, auA 7 A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
7 |t 40 62| 102 0 0 0 0 0 0| 40 62 102
8 |7 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
9 [T 234 756] 990 750 250( 1000 0 5 5/ 984 1011| 1995
10 [gfR=mm 155 204 449 1444 222| 1666 0 1 1| 1599| 517 2116
11 | R s=er 8 14 22| 130 120 250 2 0 2| 140| 134| 274
12 |7 7 FeHTT 80 200| 280 0 0 0 1 4 5| 81 204 285
13 |AEE 48 357| 405 325 300[ 625 0 0 0| 373 657| 1030
14 |FTH 1003 1502| 2505/ 2000 0| 2000 0 0 0| 3003| 1502| 4505
15 | 1506 1654| 3160 2218| 53| 2271 0 0 0| 3724| 1707 5431
16 |TeT T29r 4 68 72 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 68 72
17 |wgmrss 156 181 337| 642 600 1242| 12| 23| 35 810 804| 1614
18 [wfor® 0 0 0| 340 0| 340 0 0 0| 340 0| 340
19 |FeTerT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
20 |fstres 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
21 |sfzem 7 21 28 0 0 0 0 0 0 71 21 28
22 |qagaT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
23 [vea 2 4 6 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 5 7
24 [T 643 793 1436 508| 128| 636 0 0 ol 1151 921| 2072
25 |fafEw 16 24 40 31 9 40 0 0 0] 47| 33 80
26 [qTHAATS 1 4 5 of o 0 1 1 2 2 5 7
27 |F=traT 604 903| 1507 1200 ol 1200 0 0 0| 1804 903| 2707
28 | BT 172 721 893 70[ 30 100 39| 85| 124| 281| 836 1117
29 (3T T=or 1326] 2101| 3427| 8090( 2160 10250 0 0 0| 9416| 4261| 13677
30 [scarEE 141 247| 388 216 52| 268 0 0 0| 357| 299 656
31 [aferm s 100 436  536| 24500 0| 24500 29| 194| 223|24629 630 25259
Fq 7486| 13321 20807| 45617( 5092| 50709| 84| 315| 399(53187|18728| 71915
q: wiRar T W

* gfgar FReT TierT (Twehars), foredt awfs TieT (THuears), T sHa|rd ASET (T Ers), AT Tt gerfneneor TIsT (A7),
ATRAe fALT T TFANE FHor Arsrar (AEEUern) s gRa saEr FiomT () |t
# =0 fored ot (wweEfu), wigen 9qiE TsmT (TauEars) s awstfEsr @ G TiemT (quaers) aia

feroquft: FrarfOrET aeuTe TRoT, AT TS ST T AT & AT S MH AR g0 T TAT TEAET T GEA ¢
I SO, 2011 % SFRET F ATHR q@l A= ST Dl ST 921 gl
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FqEE-Vill
[RT 2.1.1(7) <H]
AT AS[EE FEEH AT US STATHE HIURAT
2015-16 % Framdt o % Siqta Toq/Y ATRG SAaT/ARER 4iaig MitEt afgd o S o Gear

(e Tt §)

.4 TS /6 iR & Y T qHARAT SET a1 7 Tiaga T
afr |« (e | afr | st afr | st Tfr | wmarft
(&) (&) ()
I EEEE 4.95 180| 0.00 of 7.94 088| 12.89 1168
PEEE 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 0
3 |fEr 0.00 o[ 0.00 of 11.12 950| 11.12 950
4 (=T 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ o0.10 12[  0.10 12
5 |gieE 3.02 40| 0.00 of 3.01 57| 6.03 97
6 TR aTma S 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.0 of 0.00 0
7 | 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 0
8 [Em 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.06 1| 0.06 1
9 [ 1.43 19 0.00 o[ 11.63 393| 13.06 412
10 [gfamm 0.00 o[ 0.0 o[ 0.0 o[ 0.0 0
11 |Ram=e weor 0.00 o[ 0.00 o o.18 20| 0.18 20
12 [o/g 3 FeHiT 1.15 20| 0.00 o 5.69 210| 6.84 230
13 |mEe 0.00 o[ 0.0 o 6.16 300 6.16 300
14 |FAte® 0.00 o[ 0.00 0| 0.00 o[ 0.00 0
15 [ 2.78 178/ 0.00 1l 058 23| 3.36 202
16 e 7291 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 0
17 |magreres 0.00 o[ 0.00 o 0.07 of 0.07 0
18 [aforqe 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 0
19 |FemerT 0.00 o 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 0
20 |fTrew 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 0
21 |afRom 0.00 o[ 0.0 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 0
22 (T 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 0
23 |TTe 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 0
24 [T 1.10 157|  0.00 of 271 33 3.81 190
25 |fafgw 0.00 o[ 0.00 o 0.74 30| 0.74 30
26 |dfHeTg 0.00 o[ 0.0 o[ 0.0 o[ 0.00 0
27 |qermT 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 0
28 (B 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 18.83 892| 18.83 892
29 |3 wEar 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 o[ 0.00 0
30 [SvmEE 0.00 o[ 0.00 0| 3.38 224 3.38 224
31 [uferm s 0.00 o[ 0.00 o 2.08 150[ 2.08 150
™ 14.43 594 0.00 1| 74.28 4283| 88.71 4878

Forare Ot STt 39T, ATere T 4 T TR & AT Y AT ST qHg AT AL F GrER 2
TOTH ST, 2011 % ST % AT qRt AqE AT S A ST T8 2l
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ATTTH-IX
(=T 2.1.1(7) & ]
AT NS FTEH HZIAH US STATHE FITRAT
2015-16 ¥ I ATt o % qga v ATWTRIET Y T T TSA/ET AR SEar/ATar/eE fawr

AT (HEAT) AT (HEAT) AT (EEAT) AT (HEAT)

wfger | gow | $w | wiRer | gow | $0 | afeer | ww | 3w | aRer | v | W

1 |etrer g=er 180 0| 180 ol of o] 395 593 988 575| 593| 1168
2 |erEurEe g9 0 0 0 ol of o o o 0 0 0 0
3 |er@w 0 0 0 o of o o o 0 0 0 0
4 (faEr 0 0 0 o o o 0| 950| 950 0| 950 950
5 |43rTE 0 0 0 o o o 6| 6| 12 6 6 12
6 |sciEmE ol 40| 40 o o o o| 57| 57 ol 971 97
7 |z W gy, T 0 0 0 ol of o of o 0 0 0 0

EEE]

8 |faeett 0 0 0 o of o o o 0 0 0 0
9 |vraT 0 0 0 ol of o o 1 1 0 1 1
10 |Torera ol 19| 19 o of o 0| 393| 393 0| 412| 412
11 [gRamom 0 0 0 o of o of o 0 0 0 0
12 |fRaT= Tor 0 0 0 ol of o 8| 12| 20 8| 12| 20
13 |5 7 Fwefie ol 20| =20 o of o 60| 150( 210 60| 170| 230
14 |ATeEe 0 0 0 o of o 0| 300| 300 0| 300[ 300
15 |« 0 0 0 o of o o o 0 0 0 0
16 [FTT 74| 104| 178 1l o] 1 7| 16| 23 82| 120| 202
17 |aex qeor 0 0 0 o of o o o 0 0 0 0
18 |agTTe 0 0 0 o of o o o 0 0 0 0
19 [Afore 0 0 0 o of o of o 0 0 0 0
20 |&=rTerT 0 0 0 o of o o o 0 0 0 0
21 |fae=w 0 0 0 o of o o o 0 0 0 0
22 |=fRer 0 0 0 o o o o o 0 0 0 0
23 |Tagatr 0 0 0 o of o of o 0 0 0 0
24 |dsTa 0 0 0 o of o ol o 0 0 0 0
25 |TTerET 0| 157| 157 o of o 0| 33 33 0| 190 190
26 |fafEw 0 0 0 o o o 12| 18| 30 12| 18] 30
27 |afeamTg 0 0 0 o of o o o 0 0 0 0
28 | 0 0 0 ol ol o] 171 721| 892 171 721 892
29 |3aT J=9T 0 0 0 o of o o o 0 0 0 0
30 |SavrETE 0 0 0 o of o 76| 148 224 76| 148| 224
31 |afem v 0 0 0 o of o 0| 150| 150 0| 150 150
LAl 254| 340 594 1| 0| 1| 735|3548|4283| 990| 3888| 4878

fevquft: framfireT srevmaer seor, ARTE T 7o ST 9 AT ST AT A R 61T 6g TA7 A5 F SEw
O ST, 2011 3 ST F ATATE q@1 AT ST T SIEeaT T8l 8l
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FATAAD-X ()
[477 2.1.13 3]
2015-16 % A e s TfSveror SRt & siasia
TST/E MR SHER 91K
(g )
wE TIfEe AT & qE FEFH T FEHH
(srfereqorefi) (srfereqorTefi)

Tq
1 _eLT T9q 434 250
2 T 365 365
3 |feEr 1822 1402
4 T TEE 240 200
5 el 50 0
6 ST 460 425
7 ZhT 330 260
8 EelEEREC 40 0
9 STHY T FHIHIT 50 0
10 | #Ee 193 178
11 | efes 860 556
12 | ¥ 350 275
13 LT T29T 855 795
14 AT 460 337
15 | gforqe 40 0
16 | sfeam 526 350
17 | astre 546 351
18 TISTE T 810 469
19 | fafaw 56 0
20 | qfferETg 1208 624
21 | qeTET 280 300
2 | B 200 200
23 | I TR 2998 1239
24 EISRUCES 200 100
25 gfsra sver 1259 937

U i &=
1 RIS 13 0
2 ot 160 50

T 14805 9663
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AT H-X(F)
[f=T 2.1.13 3]
(s 11 %7 1)
wrarer fAera wfereror FRisEH 2015-16 % siasia
R P e S B Ve 1 e M s e 1 O
w.9. SfRreror FTRIEHH HT ATH SfRreror HEAT FT AT Fafer ATHTIET
G q&qT
AL LT
1 | strenteres s wofia y=merss | afvamm R e fRemea d@ex 3 164
(I = =) (TETETE)
2 | e fAHTr aehdien o THw dT fRsmea d@ex 4 50
(ThiE=)
3 | wefie w=Tew (S9rFer Hifee ) | Hewr  Ef¥esle i wATiRead 3 40
Shfaafiar de ettt (free)
4 | gefm  w=TEw (rfes | Hear  Effeme & wATiResd 3 20
EGIEE SR FShfaafar g Tamatst (fre)
5 | T ETE s oY qeataar # TAFSIAFT  FHIAILLT  3F AT 3 50
e s EHesnEue)
6 | St e \@igd AN & | o wiaed s SR 3 30
Tfeftheha el e (EHerus)
7 | faccha ST yaue § |fefthee | soreer=ed Fiaed orh  sfedr 3 50
F9 ferfies (SHtemsue)
8 | sfohe stierder # wfefhene TAFSTIAFT  HIGILLT  MF =2 AT 3 30
HTE forfaee (Sdftersus)
SI-FA 434
qH
1 | wfareperT T AT Ud @y SHaErd 2 75
e weam ((FaeEe)
2 | ETer TEHERTIT R e - B R ) 2 75
Torerre weame (Raeae)
3 | 7ol y=TAE (E9FT Hifeew) | Heww SfReme o wAriResd 3 80
FShfaafar g Tamma=tst ()
4 |wefim yETAw (Rew | Hgw EResE S Tereedd 3 20
SIHES)! Shfaafiar de ettt ()
5 | wefte s=Tereh (setr |ifesT) e ez % wAriResd 3 40
FShfaafar g Tamma=tst (fre)
6 | @T<T FHATS HIE GTET 7 TTHTST AT (TS T) 2 25
7 | Yoq FATE T AASAT LT T ATHTAAT SAMTRT (RT3 ET) 3 25
8 | TS T FETE I FTET o ATHTANT ST (A T3rSHT) 3 25
IT-FA 365
LLELRS
1 | sfrenfires fers wofia y=mers | aRam= =™ de fRsea §ex 3 885
(F= 7 T=a) (TE=TEH)
2 | 3T F AT gL AET TS SEfEar ud Ay sHEE| 2 100
e weuT ()
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ATTH-X(F)
[27 2.1.13 3]
(%5 11 &1 2)
#.9. gfereror FrIHH FT AW wfreror EeT T AT Fafyr  [arwREy
(W) & T
3 | ArETSS WIF 9 T IAHAT TF A FFEH 2 100
e geuam (Raee)
4 | zAfaes Aole AOHd T IAHAT TF A FIEH 2 100
e geum (Reee)
5 | FHET EIEAAT AT TeataT T IAMHAT U A FEETT 2 100
e geum (Reee)
6 | wefid y=Ter (S9er Hifee ) | e IRexmle Aiw wATRedw 3 40
Shfaa T ve Tt (froe)
7 | wefe T=TAR (AT HifoeT) e EfResle o TeATieedd 3 40
TSR U Tttt (fAe)
8 |weftm  wemeR  (TfRes | Hed  iffesre Wi iR 3 40
REUENED] Shfaa T de 2t (froe)
9 | It AT T AeatanT H | TolFer=ad  HAead MF  Sfear 3 50
et Trfies (EHftarsua)
10 | SUStt Feq |fgd SEdr # | SoFel«ad  HqRe_ o6 sedr 3 30
gfefhre e Trfies (EHftarsua)
11 | e sy yaga & aféfehe | soeeraea FiqeE o sf=ar 3 50
kil forfies (Sfremsu=)
12 | siifpm sffersead & Aféfthhe | Toaervaa  ®IAe % Sear 3 30
kil forfies (SHfremsum)
13 | coATfRash TR qeheiih GTET T ATHIRT SATIRT (FATTEE) 2 25
14 | Frarsa ®iF AT HE GTET o ATHIRT AT (FATEET) 2 25
15 | foarsE 9 Fare wrd GTET T TTHTRT AT (R TArseT) 3 25
16 | Frafgar #fas FTaT q ATARINT AR (FA T 2 25
17 | 9T ITeT o FUE eATs T AT | FTET T ATHIEN AR (FATArH) 2 50
18 | et UF Hastl THEh EEEREERERNICEIEIED) 2 25
19 | et ud e FTET o ATHTTRT AT (e TATEET) 2 25
20 | ETEA TEATA T waq fAEir A 1.5 57
(T )-SR Tt rfaeT
e Gkl
ST 1822
SN
1| sirenfies fBers gefim oo | aftamm @i i fRemea & 3 13
(= 7 T=ai) (TEHETHT)
ST-F 13
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AT R-X(F)
[0=T7 2.1.13 9]
(T3 11 =1 3)
F.9. wfRreror FIAEHH T A gfRreror HEIT FT ATH srafer ATATRIEAT it
(ATR) bl
IS
1 | grEaTes B9 90T T ITFfHAT ud oy e 2 100
T e (Ree)
2 |zt i5e Ao T ITAAT UF A HTEHA 2 50
o " (Raee)
3 | FET AT T qeata T IAWHAT U A FHIEH 2 50
T e (Reee)
4 | wefie w=TeE (S5 Hifeew) | Hewr  Efiesle A ATiResd 3 40
TShfaafiar de TSt ()
Iq-Fe 240
fReft
1| sirents e wefa y=mes | aftamm =™ de Remes 8= 3 60
(FFrF 7 u==i) (TEETE)
2 | et fesHe TeET IFTHAT U e HaarT fSw 2 50
T (Faere)
3 | 9mET OTE TAEeT UH | TCE SUTHAT US o S| (S 2 25
Tfiva  #f "AeEa &R | "@eE (Feae)
LTS
4 | gTSEhTUT ST swfaey I ITTHAT TS A AFHTT forshre 2 25
e (Faere)
IT-FA 160
NG
1| e s T qeafh | Tediy IAWar ud a9 HaqrT 2 25
e geere (Raere)
2 | e o7 arfaey T SAWET ud A S=EH 2 25
e e (Reee)
IT-FT 50
I=aa
1| sirenfies s qofia y=mers | afvam =™ de Remes 8= 3 300
&ferF 7 T=at) (ErETE)
2 | fi Y grEaeT ST Aeatd r H | Tordere  widreeT oE ST 3 50
e ferfaes (Sferdue)
3 | St St Afgd SEHT W | soEereE R ST ST 3 30
TfEfthhe e Frfes (SHemsue)
4 | A= ST waue | afefhhe | Toeer=ad  Rge_  oE  sfear 3 50
FH frfes (SHremsue)
5 | e sierdeam ® wAfEfhee | soraeraeg  Fiaed o6 Ifar 3 30
FE ferfies (EHersue)
IT-FA 460
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AT HR-X(F)
[f77 2.1.13 3]
(T55 11 %7 4)
F.9. wfRreror FIIEwH FT ATH Ffreror T T ATH Fafer @Ry fi
(W) HeaqT
ghamm
L | sienfres s 9efi|q v | g @ 0 s RSmsa d@ex 3 120
(I T u=ai) (TEETET)
2 | 9| v TAE (S5 HIfoe ) | Hed IRl S wATeedd 3 80
Stfa=faT g2 Tttt (Frae)
3 | wefie y=TerE (5T Hifee) e Ifeme oA wATREHH 3 40
TStaafaT te Tt (o)
4 |wefim T (wfRed | How  iffempr siw cArfRedd 3 40
THAZRA) Stfa=faT g2 Tt (frae)
5 | FeHeT R AT ST Aeatanr LT ITHAT UE AH AT 2 25
A geam (Raee)
6 | HraTso ®iA AT T IFWAT TE T FEET 2 25
e e ((Fee)
IT-FA 330
== w=er
1| senfie fere gofis y=mes | afvamem =™ i Remea 8@ 3 40
(FFrF 7 u=ai) (TEETHY)
IT-FT 40
ST T i
1| z=fag® e aeAq T IAWAT TE A A 2 25
AT " (Raee)
2 | e T IUHAr ud oy F=E|r 2 25
A geume (Raae)
IT-FA 50
ATES
1| sfenfres e wefi| y=res | afvae ef[a e Remea d@ex 3 90
(I T U=ai) (TEETET)
2 | ArETES I 9T ThT sgfdar ud oy sEEr 2 50
B geame (Raee)
3 | FHET FTEAT ST qeatanT T AT TE A FFE 2 50
fErre gvume (Faee)
4 | TETE TETA e waq [Etor Ay (waeEfE) 1.5 3
ST-FA 193
FAleH
1| sirenties fers wef| y=mers | 9 s i Remea d@ex 3 500
(I T U=ai) (TETETET)
2 | e wfaepeE T sgfiar ud oy =Edr 2 100
fEme gvame (Faae)
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AATTH-X(F)
[B=T 2.1.13 3]
(T55 11 %7 5)
w9 wfRreror HTAwT FHT ATH gfRreror ST F T AT safyr @y fr
(F1®) hhal
3 | FegET TS e T AeathaT R e ks L e - M R 2 25
e weam ((Faeae)
4 | TR T siasr T ITHAT UE AT HAIETH 2 25
e g (Faeae)
5 | HraTed wiT 9L T ITEAr UE A SFF 2 50
e g (Reee)
6 | it FEAAT AT FeATHT H | TAFSIHFT  HIALAT  AMH  SEAT 3 50
e s (Sfemsus)
7 | SIS A Gfed ST H | SoeerEed RO e S SeAr 3 30
TfEfhhe e frfree (Efersue)
8 | forciT orar waes § Aaféfhhe | Sorarariaea  HIAR = % Sedr 3 50
FIE Frfies (e
9 | =ifher erterierT ® Tféfthene TAFSIHT  HIAILT  MH  Eiear 3 30
FE ferfires (Sfemsue)
IT-F 860
A
1 | et Brers aefis y=merss | ofams | e Rsmea &ex 3 150
(FFEr=F 7 T=aiE) (TEETE)
2 | wefie w=Terh (SSTer Hifesw) | Hewr  Effeme o wArieesw 3 40
FSfifaaer U Tt (o)
3 | FiEt grEasY ST Aeafd  H | Towerees HiaieE S SfeAr 3 50
e e (Eengu)
4 | sht area wfgg I # | soserFes wiaeE s SeAr 3 30
Tt hehe e ferfiee (Eenrgus)
5 | facd orar weua # afEfhhe | s AL oh ST 3 50
Kilkl s (SHemEum)
6 | sfifRe sticrier ® AfEfthehe | Torarerieea  HIOLE ST AT 3 30
Rilkl s (SHemEue)
IT-FT 350
HET waLT
1 | ore stfuee (I 9 usaiw) | o= =Hw g festea Sex 2 75
(TEETE)
2 | sirenfres e wefiw y=mersw | aframa W U festew Sex 3 300
(FF=F 7 T=ai) (TEETE)
3 | &0 T 91 ey 9wt T ITEAr uE @ e 2 300
e g (Raae)
4 | FegET grEasY ST Aeatet T ITEAr udE S =@ 2 50
e g (Raee)
5 | sAfgEer ISt 7o T[T IAAAT U A =IHT 2 50
e g (Raeae)
6 | mefia w=Tes (S5 Hifeew) | Hea fReme ot wArfEesw 3 40
SSHfaiaT de 2Tatst (FrHe)
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ATTTH-X(F)
[E2T 2.1.13 3]
(I3 11 F7 6)
F.9. FfRveTor FIHH FT ATH wfRreror HEAT T ATH Fafr  |[@raTRET
(3ITE) e
7 | wmefm wETEw (ATRew | Hed  EfRemle M TAAT(Rewd 3 40
TFE) iRt ve Tameish (fBue)
IT-F 855
A
1| s Bers wefia s=mas | afvamw ef|a i Remew d@ex 3 165
(= 7 u=aw) (TEETE)
2 | wefie =T (S Hifeew) | Hewr  iffesre wiw cerfResw 3 40
iR e Zameish (Foe)
3 | wefiw y=Teres (st wifesT) e Iffesle i ATRRedw 3 40
iR ve Tameish (FBoe)
4 | wfim  wETEEw (ATRe® | Hed EfResle iR wemieesw |00 3 40
TFHZ) iR e Tametsh (foe)
5 | FIEHSAST F ST T IIWHAT U AqH FAAT 2 50
AT " (Raee)
6 | fhex T AT UF T FFGE T 2 50
AT weum (Raae)
7 | zATEE e qeEa T IgfEEar ud ay =aEr 2 50
B v (Raae)
8 | =HE T TET AT GTET F ATHTART AR (FATTSHT) 2 25
SI-FA 460
LILIKES
1| 7o y=mers (SoFer JifesT) | dea SfRese e woATieesw 3 40
ARG te Tamsh (Bree)
S9-3A 40
Afee
1| sienfrs fBee g yamers | aftemm 2w i Remew & 3 300
(e 7 Te=TH) (TEETET)
2 | 9efi TS (SSF Hifes ) | Hed  SfResle MR TATREHEd 3 120
TR de Tamesh (free)
3 | wefiw w=Tere (st wifee) Yo IfRexpe Aiw  coATiResw 3 40
SffRafar de Taratrst (Re)
4 |wefm wETew (TfRew | Hew Sfese i wATiResw 3 40
RESERID)] iR ve Tamsh (Rfree)
5 | Ty T T o At A (TaeiEE) 1.5 26
IT-F 526
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ATTH-X(F)
[T 2.1.13 3]
(T55 11 %1 7)
#.9. TFRreqor FTAHT FT AT AT HEITT T ATH Fafer  [@mTRiEy i
(W1R) bl
ANIG]
1| =\ simie (s 9 ueai®) | agE AT uT RemEd #Hex 2 106
(TEETE)
2 | sienfre fBere 7w y=mes | afvaw ofHw e fRemeA " 3 300
(@ 7 T=aiE) (TEETET)
3 | gfiuH & fEeT #T AEEd | TS SAEar ud A9 FEaq 2 100
AT TG EEAGRIGRIRREES))
4 | 79T TATAE (S Hifeew) | Hed  Ifesle A® wATead 3 40
SfifRafiar de et (Fre)
SU-FA 546
RSEILGE
1| sirenfs B 7efi| s=mas | aivg= T i Remea #ex 3 480
(3 7 U=aiH) (TEETEY)
2 | mefie YT (FAFA HifoeT) | Hed  fRexme Af®  woATRResw 3 40
SRt de et (Fre)
3 | 9efie y=TerF (ST Hifee) Hod  IReme e wATiResw 3 40
TSffRafiar oe TS (fre)
4 |wsfim  yETew (ATfRew | W ifRespe siw wTfRedw 3 40
RESEAE) TSffAafiar ue ears (fre)
5 | T BRI T Aath T H | Toderad  HAad  oTE  Sfedr 3 50
ikl frfes ()
6 | SRS St dfgd ST # | Toer«ead  wAed o ST 3 30
Tfefthhe we forfes (SHemsua)
7 | ol @ veud H Aifhee | TAdRNTaT  HIILAT  AF AT 3 50
FH ferfAes (SHtamue)
8 | wifhm sifermew § #Aféfhe | soeriem  HiAaT  orE  sfear 3 30
FH ferfaes (Edtemeue)
9 | FEw sryur & ReEFT 7 | O SIEar ud a9 99 2 25
o o g (Raae)
10 | greeehifusT i swfaey T AT ud A =E| 2 25
IEEAGRIZIGRIRRES))
SI-F 810
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ATTAH-X(F)
[f77 2.1.13 €]
(I3 11 =1 8)
#.9. wFRreqor FTAFHT FT AT AT HEATT T ATH sty TRt
(ATE) # g
LRl il
1 | oqus, sife T AT UF T HaqTT o 2 25
T (Raee)
2 | FET EEAST 3T qeathr T 3T Ud g = o 2 31
e (Raee)
ST 56
TS
1| sfenfie s wofi| y=mas | aegme 2[a i oA d@ex 3 300
(aferes 7 u=aiH) (TEETEY)
2 | fohex wigeH TCET IATHAT UF A | o 2 100
T (Feae)- ot
3 | FHET TSR 3T deatait TCET IATHAT TF A HaqT e 2 50
T (e -frowsT
4 | e=T TCET IATHAT UF A HaqrT o 2 100
T (Feee)-frowedt
5 | TTHRe(T BUTE T IHAT U e Fa|r o 2 50
e (Feee)
6 | FET TSI 3T AeaftaT | TS IATHAT U o AqETT fowme 2 50
e (Raee)
7 | HETEA ®IF AT T 3T Ud g = o 2 25
e (Raee)
8 | e TS (SS9 HifeeT) | Hed  SResle 3% TATRedd 3 40
AT U ZFarsT (Ffre)
9 | e\ y=TAF (AT HITeET) Hea EResle of®  wATRedd 3 40
ST U2 reist (Froe)
10 | T greas® ST Jeafedl ¥ | TolFer«eay  Hiaeed o 2fedr 3 50
et ferfies (ZHtsreue)
Il | st Fea |fgd St § | soaer=aa  HI9eeE % ST 3 30
aféfhhe g ferfies (FHTarEue)
12 | e @ Y999 § afefhehe | Todelaad  HaeeE  oh  Sfedm 3 50
Rkl ferthes (FHtemeus)
13 | sifhe siiermeT § aféfthfe | Soael=aa  HIARE M ST 3 30
Rkl ferAee (SHtemEua)
14 | 972 % Ucd | HTHTT FA17 Gl T ATHTART ATART (FATATET) 2 25
15 | gt gred Gl o ATHIENRT AT (FATmeeT) 2 25
16 | s 7 Fars w9 T T YTATINT A0 (Fraree) 3 12
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ATITH-X(F)
[BT7 2.1.13 34
(T5 11 %7 9)
w.9. sfreaor FTAEHH HT ATH sfRreaor HEaT FT A safyr (@RIt fir
(W) q=&qT
17 | 9T % X9 & F9T FATAT GTET F ATHIINT TR (FATATSHT) 2 25
18 | =\E *F S[A-Hiew 7 AT | el =96 SIqaeTy qeame (Fuersnss) 1 50
19 | =598 F JA-FAMORT T | Feald 0 AT ST (FTTsmeers) 1 50
fR=f=rr
20 | FoUe I9TET Feal T T FAHLTT FEAT (Fruersnesms) 1 50
21 | 99E  F  FAS-HET T | Feald AH ATHATT FEATH (HTOAATE) 1 11
et
22 | 9HE F FUS-AEATCNT T | Feald TH AEHATT HEATT (HUAATE) 1 10
fR=f=rr
23 | 9HE FT ATHME-HET T | Feald I8 TETT HeATT (HTUAATE) 1 24
et
24 | FHET FT ATATE- AHATCNT T | Feald FH TTHTT FEATH (HTUATEE) 1 16
fF=f=rr
IT-FA 1213
=TT
1 Tefim  wETEE (SS9 | Hed SfResle S TATiREdd SS(I AT 3 40
Hife=T) T TSt (Rre)
2 | wefie TATAD (AT e | HedA el AF oATiRead ST 3 40
framefEaT) Uz TSt (Fe)
3 | wf w=TerE (FAT "ifee ) | Hed Sfiesle A TATRedd TSI AT 3 40
U Tt ()
4 | T grEAST SfiT deafd T | TorEeTHad HiAe oF AT orfies 3 50
T et (EHrarEua)
5 | SUSH St |t ST # | ot wtared orw ST ot 3 30
gfEfrhe wrE (EHt=rEum)
6 |faciim <@r YEEd  H | Serelad S o ST frfies 3 50
gfEfrehe w (EH=rEua)
7 | AtFRE st H wfEfhhe | ToeraTieT S o stear e 3 30
HTE (=)
IT-FA 280
B
1 FHIEHSTATSIT o ST it TfAar ud @y sgaEr G 2 200
e (Faere)
IT-F 200
AR
1 e Aaver (@ 7 | aframe 6w U Rfered dex (TEEE) 2 103
TSATH)
2 | el feme wefie | e TS U Rerea dew (TEETE) 3 500
Tt (S 7 u=aiy)
3 | =Afaewa 7 fhex T AT ud Ay Faar EeEre 2 200
e (Faere)
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ATTH-X(F)

[77 2.1.13 <]

(755 11 T 10)

.9. AT FTAHH FT AT AT HEITT T ATH safyr EIEUERI

(ATE) e

4 | FTSEHITAT T i TICET ITTHAT U o ATETT (AT 2 75
S RIENEEES)

5 | HETEd WIE 9 TCET ITTHAT U o |1 A 2 200
RIENEEES))

6 | fRex TCET ITTHAT U o ATETT (AT 2 75
e (Faae)

7 | Tl e g T St ud o SraEr 2 175
e (Feae)

8 | urax HeATE THUH ST TAeT | TS IATHAT U o AqETyT faawe 2 175
#FY 7 3T WEr e (FFeaae)

9 | FET grEAST ST Featar TCET ITTHAT U o A9 A 2 200
e (Feae)

10 | et fedie TCET IATHAT U T ATETT (AT 2 100
RIENEEES))

11 | wrEdererist F sy T IUTHAT Ud T FFETT A 2 50
e (Raee)

12| sgdifeme T IATHAT UF T HTEE [aHhTE 2 100
e (Feae)

13| e e TCET ITHAT Ud T AT g 2 100
e (Faae)

14 | S¥ea Tdfdes (0 9 | TS SSfar v oy Ear S 3 260
STEHTF) Feore ()

15 | e 9 #ere TCET ITTHAT U o A9 fashe 3 240
RIENEEES))

16 | #ofiq =T (Sor9er HIfeew) | Hewr  Effesle of®  woATRRedd 3 120

TShfaafiaT ue sararsh (Fre)

17 | FHerree wtwar TR A AqEgE e 2 80
(Hroersmess)

18 | q& FHees gbar FRE AW AEg HE 2 100
GLEEESIE)

19 | = w1 wRwRTor gfwn BRI G o R L1 2 120
GLEEREIE)

20 | =T e T GTET F ATHTRINT START (FATATSET) 2 25

STFA 2998
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AT H-X(F)
[fe72.1.13 =]
(T3 11 =1 11)
F.9. gfRreor FTREHH FT A Tfreor HEATT T ATH Fafyr  @rwTRET
(W) e
IATEs
1 | fofex 7 T o T AT U A FFErT o 2 100
SERIGNERES)
2 | STSHEITUT S i T 3T vE 7 Haard EEwe 2 50
T (Feee)
3 | ot fioe aewa T AT U A FEEr fowe 2 50
BERIGNERES)
SI-$A 200
qffw S
1| sienfis s gofie y=mas | afvam 2\ de Remea &= 3 300
(CIEEERERIL)) (TEETE)
2 | STSEERITUT S i e ITHAT vE o SHaar EEwe 2 50
SRIEEEES)
3 | wioree T AT U A Faar o 2 50
BERIGNERES)
4 | HrETSA BT AT e ITfHar ud oy e Hwe 2 100
T (Raae)
5 | zAfEEE o e T IEfRar ud o SEar fAEre 2 75
T (Feere)
6 | FHET AT AT AeA T TE IUHAT UF T HFaT &FwE 2 100
T (Reae)
7 | 9T TATAE (SFE Hifeew) | Hew  EfResle A TR 3 40
Stfa=fiar g Taetst ()
8 |#weftwm  wHETAEw (wrfiewd | Hegwr  gRese siw wResw | 3 40
RESERE) Shfa=fiar g2 Taetst ()
9 | Iy grEASY Y deatdar # | Teeraed FOiNe TR Sfedr 3 50
e e (SHftardue)
10 | sttt e \fgd ST # | sorer=ea &ideed smw Efear 3 30
gféfthne wrer e (SHfardua)
11 | o s@r gaad & gfcfhhe | Toser«eaa  Hqee= % sfedr 3 50
Rilki] frfies (Etergom)
12 | sitfe siieres ® wfefhe | sormeraeaa wiaees smw sfear 3 30
Rkl farfee (Esréum)
13 | 9% =9 — FfewT F fFatamT FRT  FH  AqEYE e 1 65
GISEIREIE)
14 | 992 FT 9HME- FHAORT T | Fg FH AGEL™ HEAT 1 74
etz (GILEEIREIE)
15 | =T wEd9 UHIHUE T | 6 e ToFel-ad  Sadaqde 4 200
St imT arehfear FHIATer ferfies (Ferei)
Iq-F 1254
T F 14,805




279 giffe Raid 2015—16

AqITE - X(T)

[f7T 2.1.13 3]

2015-16 ¥ wrwTiET #r af e +1 ¥ o
e 1 W | o B L B O 2 R 1 AR B S G K4

®.9.

TSUl/AehoTel | AT W 31 Tar

TR AT U RSTed Hex (TaeiHl)

YT faeshTe Wae, wie 94T 50, TFT — 44,

SETEIAAS TRAT, [N — 122 003 (FF=mom)

e SReE]e AT TATeaaHd Sl (MF T Ug Saratst (Ffrde)
. A, F. Sfeweaa veee, [T, 3= - 600 032

QT 9 ATHTART AN (RT3 )
ITTEAT, 3, TAT T, faer areer (7f)

HeE — 400 056

T HIATe o 22T frffes (Sferdua)
SHISUA-HIS ST, TS ZTH VI, SHIL U,

Zarars — 500 062

TCET IATHAT U e Faary foewme deare (Faae)

(Few, Y ST TeIH I2AF HATAT, AT TLHIY)
T-23, HFeT-62, TEEIS[IAA THRAT, ATUET — 201 309 (3IW)

LA TET TAFTFT SAATHE HIATLAT (FeAL()
AT FIHAL L€

FITaT — 700 019

el TH AEETT HEATH (HTUAATAE),
FATT, == - 600 020

ATRATLAT TEehfetT Jreger ar. for., 2 faeett —110 049

T Tgr WA fRator R (oaeftete), S, e, 72 Rewt




- 20 10 70 - - |0 | €1 | v | T€ 9L B
(Ure31hb)
b, 2hb
(1bk & rapren)
Bldlk/biydRle
- -] -] - | 60 €1 &, Bhi
23 Blghll)] bkl
- 10 20 - - - - s | o | T w A, BB
2B liakkh
0| - | -1/ 2 |10 80 B, Bhb
YT
$RIhRIE [kigRbE
- - - - 10 20 0| - | - (10| %0 | 10| 6 €€ &, 2hb
ST | #1 £l a | I 01 6 8 | £ | 9 3 2 £ z I
bbb
Loinle | Linle | k& | Usisle | Lnle | L& | bhlle |Usisle | Lske | bE | bhlle | Usisle | lske | (b} lebd
D18 bisklbb/w bbbk D18 Plisoh LRIV (&9102'10'10)
1b2p 1k 1w (Bbl 38 bDI> & G0 hb 2okt BRILIRIK 14 bhlle/liokie/linke 2hb

277 gqiftfe Raid 2015—16

Loz Llsa bl 2ithbbg 51 BRSLh sl sofly blsk | loll Jb hhe ki ellleplh

Lelg2bl) ERJIE Ik k{3 Ibak [ ROk Si [ ED{p & RE Bl kD
ERJLIYE L& pb 1SBY ble 2 RJIEkk DefbEl Bl Pe]bEE & pbbk |52k I3 RE
- 21 Bhlk/lskke/link
B2 TS LY

E



279 giffe Raid 2015—16

1| 1 1| v | 1 6 £ bé
- I - 4 8 00SZ€-00971°2 0- &
I I I ] I - ¢ L 00S0b-00F9T°2 T- §
- - I 00S9+-00907°2 - &
I I - I L 00S0S-006vT°2 €- &
I I - S 00SPS-00T6T°2 b~ 3
- z ¢ 0008S-0067€°2 §- §
I I 00029-0099¢"2 9- %
- - 00099-00T€"2 L-§
[)2h hir]
o I I DO N I o R N N N : I Ljile 2h 9bLblK
ST [ vl | e a1 | o | 6 | 8 [ £]9 s v | € | T I
BRE P
Loisle | lsle | BE | Usile | Uske | k& | bhlle |Usile | Lnke | BE | bhlle | Lsiske | Lol | lk3lebe
R e bule 1218 plisloh INERTYTATY (& 9102'10"10) (i Leh2)
Lbap 1§ lajbl) 38 b2 & G10T hib 20p¢ ERIMRE L bhlie/linknle/line bibbbp

Lob) ‘blsalhle 2khbbS 50 bhilth hoald 2oFols bblsk © hlb 16 hehe & ki3 eb|inplb

IBIIER] BNIE B LEE [2E 1B LSk S (B § 5G BRjR] ENE & jb bl 1G5 BREE 1B
B E6N] B N SERLE QISLE b JebR iRl b %, 3h6 1 DBLE (36 1B §b

II- $1by bhile/lisisle/linle
(B2 TG Lh)
[1X- &btbble




277 gqiftfe Raid 2015—16

12 %S6'E © KRJLIBIK Bithi 14 kbblko Likob] © lnt?]

Y bl
- | - | ¢ | hBhw
= = = = = = = = = w L 2hb
- | - | g0 | nZhb
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - €€ % 2hb
6 | 81 | L1 | or [ st | o1 | er [ar [ jor| 6 | 8 | L |9 v [ €| T | 1
Bl | Lok | 1bd | wE | pluy | Lbk | Lbd | Bl | Lk | Ld | L& | bl | Lbk | s | b5 | bk | b | ki
loT) Lok
1bop I ldybb) 1 @y bl ke 1bop \g lbiybl) | A L) Ditpe
Yreloh D13 [Pl [RIp oL gt plaliihe 2kp
(% 910C°10°L0 ) ERJELIBIA 1% |kbbjko Likob]
(B2 Z'GLeh)
X — &bLbEle




277 qiffe Raid 2015—16

T 1h—XIV
(tRT 6.5 <)
LR R 1 ol (75 6 1 1)
aifitfe faazoll &1 O
31.03.2016 @&l WaTW facia a9

(®UTT ARITRM, 2013 BT GRT 92(3) SR HUA (WG AR URIMAH) 7179, 2014 & 7179 12(1) & FTEROT #)
I gSfievor 3R 3= faaworn:

@)
(ii)
(iif)

@iv)
v)

(vi)

(vii)

Hremgud U93000DL1989NPL034967

TSHTehROT bl TR 8 VeI, 1989

HUAT BT AH T UeYes HRCH WIgHd TS SdeuHe
PR (TTTHTHEIR)

BT BT o7 /9T Sof grgde dUT /I gRT aRAIAT

USiipd BRI BT Udl Ud §Ud & 1441 H#e, ¥ MR, $R 1 9 2, d&H TR

&R 7 @, el TR, fAeeli—110 092

ERISCICEACRI BEl

MRER SR IR siffedl, afe oy =@l
&1, @7 AW T 3R AUd & @R

[ U @ Y@ aqaide fafafer:

BUH D ol Aad H 10% AT AeD B AT bR drenl @ fafafedl w1 Ffdwe fhar

SITQT:
®. | =9 IAIG /AR BT IS /T BT U D G
. a9 3R faawor TS Y Bis Imad &1 %

1 faca 99912 100%

I @i, 9ere 3 ggaiifl sufsal &1 faavorn:

.
.

SUA BT AW | WY/ [W@IA@ /HEd/| FIRA | AN ERT
3R gar Sfhigeres ggarf IR BT
%

P —




277 gqiftfe Raid 2015—16

(U 6 &1 2)

IV R grel yfom (G sfaadl @1 yfderaar @ wu 4 | TR ol «iR)
() IR AW gROT

IR URDI T N | 99 & URY § g7Rd IART | 99 & 3fd H gTRd IRT I | a5 B

P GRET RiECI| IR

Se| Wit | g | o [Se] WIi® | o | g | 9Radd
IRRY IR %
B1% B1%
(a;) gqdd - 9818000 | 9818000 | 100 | - 9981300 | 9981300| 100 NG
(1) wIrdE

(®) usd /3rfo. /
@) B WDHR /
(M) g WRARE) /
@) er /e
) do/fas. /
(@ @ o /
SU—IT (@) (1)
2 fags=h

(P) AI—Vbd /
(@ o= — taa /
@M e g
@) d%/fa<. /
() @ o /
Ut (@) (2) /
gadd @I AR
grRd (@)=
(@) ()+(®))

(@) ufedasd R
eiRdr

1. eIy /
(@) ™I S
@) o /T4 /
(M) D" WHR /
(@) 7 WwhR ) /

() sed Ioll iy
@) 9 pufar /
®) fae=h H=emra /

IRENED
SEREERIEE
L)

SU—ITT (@) (1) /

2. AR—HIFIG
(@) wiuiRe e




279 giffe Raid 2015—16

(TS 6 @1 3)

() YR

(i) fa<eh

(@) aafeara

() 1 g 9T db
P ABfdd IR
ol fdeTa
IR YRS

(i) 1 o YT |
CIBEY Eal
Wefdd IR
Yol efaaeTa
IRYIRD

(M) s (fafafdse &)

ST (@) (2)

G Ufedd W
2IIRG]| (@)=
(@) (1)+(=) @)

(M) SRR Td wel
AR IPRETRI  ERT
gTRd IR

Hd AT (H+E+T)
(ii) GUad®l @1 AR elRkar

% | AW URD BT | 98  URT T NI GIRar a8 @ 3fd A IR GrRdr ¥ & TR
9. L] IRRYT BUH b Gl IRA | IR BTN B | oo AW A7 | PR gIRAr F
o Ta  |ufe@/aRal @ od  |ufeqd /wRdT | qRad @1 %
& | AW BI% I B1% & | AADBI% | I BI%

HRT 3% _\’qu’ﬁf 9817999 | 99.999% = 9981299 99.999% = '917\’1
2 | 30 ¥olld AR 1| 0.001% - - - : -
3 | s 1 gar Hom - - - 1| 0.001% 2 bl
@a 9818000 100% 9981300 100% -
(iii) wyad®l @ R gRar & uRada (@1 aRade adf e9 @1 Reafa & Fua
W )
. % b YR F IR T8 & <A g AW
. arRdr arRar
IR DI BN B I DY SN B
e o A e F A
BI% PBT%
1 |99 & g9 | 9818000 100% 9818000 100%
2 |99 & URY ¥ glg/fR@e & dRON | 13.06.15 163300 13.06.15
®  faRfde w4 g @
3fTde /AR / 994 / STHART 1R
afe) 99 & SR WUAddl B IR
griRar # faffeR gfg /fxmae
3 | a9y & ofq # 9981300 100% 9881300 100%




277 gqiftfe Raid 2015—16

(TS 6 @1 4)

(iv) N <9 AW gr@l (FEIal, dyadal gd ISR 9 TSIRIR @ aR®l @

arfaRax) &1 SR erRar ufaar:

NG

.
kil

yd® 3N T AW aRD b

a4 & URT A AR
gTRdar

a9 & QN gfud
R erfRar

AR DY
qET

ST D
E DN
T %

IRRI DY
qET

S0 B
G WAIN
BT %

¥ $ URH H

ged/bcd ® BRUN P W DA Y
(3rrfe AT / SITRYT / AN/ STHATE AT
3I}) IR aiRar # 9§ & RM AR
ded /H"cd

¥ & 3fd W (T gergaRer @ fafdy @y,
e a4 & IRME YAH 8Y)

(v) Ryl g yga yegag siffel @1 IR alRkar

R

.
ki

99 ® IR A AR

eTRdar

a¥ @ <A diea

IRRT Y
&l

ERE S
e WY
@ %

AR erfRar
IRRI Y
T

S D
Bl AN

2

Dl %

TS eed vd wE gey Hifte 1

@ forg

0.001

0.001

T4 B gRI H 1

0.001

0.001

9ed/Ucd & BRI Bl WL B
8Y (3rrfq aMmdes / SfaReT /99 / 511
ARI AR SAMR) AYadd! B IR
giRar # 9§ @& SRE  fafder
d¢d /dcd

99 B 3fq F 1

0.001

0.001

(vi) FEORIEdr

HUAT B BT/ IS g YA 8 <F el ATl gHTR FOTIRICT:

[

SR &I
BlsH) yfaqa
FUT

syt
el

faeg

ol
FRORIEICT

facha ad & aR9 ¥ Foruaar

(i) e

(i) <9 fbg e @

(iii) 9Ty b e =arot

AN (i-+ii+iii)

[d

94 B SR =0T TXdT § gRaH
RIS
Pl

faira

ﬂ-—cwrtrﬁaﬁ:[

focia a9 & &id ¥ sor avcar

(i) e

(i) <F fhgera s

(i) YT fbg T AT




279 giffe Raid 2015—16

(TS 6 @1 5)
(vii) FReel wd yga yeg el &1 uRsfie
(®) ydu MR, goielas Fews R /a1 ydas o1 RS
®. 9. |  uiRsfs @ fafdifedr yae e /ol sifas gl M
1 | ¥dd dad fRe® /y9ue o1 7™ (%ug)
(@) MmIBR AMATTH, 1961 DI
aRT 17(1) & Sueet @ | Sf.dw $AR e, ufa 24,60,682
ITAR I
sfi qar<, Sy 18,35,594
Al 3= ATel, du wfa 12,79,438
(@) IMABR AfAIH, 1961 DI I
gRT 17() & SRl
IRAR] BT I
(1) SmadR AfRIfTIH, 1961 @i =
gRT 17(3) & 3 dad
% gl oM
TIh [Admey NS
STRATE] AT NS
HHI
- @M @ yfoerd & w9 H K
3, U1 faffde 9 Al
T () 55,75,714
JIETRA & AR HHT
@) &= fRusl & uilRsfie A
5. qiksifie @ faRiftear g fewe / quieifas E IR
ki s /ydad &1 aH (®uv)
3 | @da ey
- die I IRy F dob H W
SRACAR AR
- FHHRE
T (1)
4 |37 IR-—prier) feue
- die I IRfT B S H W
o B N
- FHHRE
I (2)
$d (2)=(1+2)
B YD uiRsHe
AT & SR Afhad AT




277 gqiftfe Raid 2015—16

(U 6 & 6)

(1) udg fRwe a1 ydue a1 Quislfaed Fewe o sifaRea s=a ydg @iffel &1
grisifie:

[
E qisifis @1 fafdifear 9 y4e i
g aUl | g facia | @d
BRIBRI wfea rferar
JrferaT
1 Adbel da
(@) | omaex oftfE, 1961 @1 gt 17(1) @ 24,60,682/- | 12,79,438/- 18,35,594/- |  55,75,714/-
IYGEl & AR IaT
@) | 3mudR IrfAfTH, 1961 B GRT 17(2) B
I URfERT &1 9o
(M | smudR rfefraH, 1961 B GaRT 17(3) B
I a9 @ 9l A
2 <l fabed
3 ST ATRIT
4 HHEH
- AM & gfaed & w9 H
5 3=, P faffdse e
T 24,60,682/- | 12,79,438/- 18,35,594/- | 55,75,714/-
(viii) 2R a1 <€ AT IURTE SULH: Nl
PEAR Sy Aferfrrr | wféra faawor IR PIEEAR e, afe =t
P GRT ia a1 €8 (CIENED (== )
AT IJURTE e ar
SUTHA DY L& S LT |
faferficat ATATA)




279 giffe Raid 2015—16

|2 1ba DAIR DRDIK T hbbhe

b DRI [PbbIE ¢ |bhd RIB & lbab Digllie Al Ioh /Dlh bhie lblele kb Lo Al lls @jie b bbb ¢ bhph lbkle @labdk| GR|ehh lbiie blabl
Bt o Lo} Wik ah 2b 1) “Yyjlisk ‘lbkie 1) it Difiedfin B D) ¢ hb B 1D L Digfiek] M) @ Lik 3] Ghe bk hb b b e €
|2 Bljla Bllp IkD iy bele bbb Mbbie ¢ '3 lkb bRy M| Ghig) Mo LIRbI & 196 khijgjle 2kl b Shli|lh bk 4
| Makle @ bl ¢ h Pla ph kbl e lobplRL) W Dblthe )

Ante]

pala

YFYNTA
bl 1@ BbA | 1& DRl [PbplS LRlpD
Ik ®lapl) By 1D 13 Rk | DY I3 Rlope L
Ale g Moplk 1 dRpE | b (the  Dhblkie k2 L Bue

I @bl Pe| ® khe | & (W) smhe & | kbiek) ph | kMK | (kD) oigkylh | Lp binlely | e | B
Blepe 310 1BY 1kb | (¢) hRlj—he DbRhe | B lL3kple  |bkk) | bhie PITETES Mk A hlbdh | bl | @

12k b B 2> I —/0000062 2K Sliediih K bh fp Digjlky DY & ik PG) & fb Ripp) (B)

Rala

DIARIK & k(2 [PbRE DYIR RJ&h

IMB plbpd b (h® DRb Rl il
& () sphe & () 2k & () Linbk) BRI @ bR | (hb) oigkylh | M Bue B
RlB—he & /12 DB |® kRbiklle | ph B la2kRle | kA bislelk] | bkl Ab3le ik blsbh | Al bl | &

e J@k bd R —/0000009% L RD b dlfie)ih Il 2 hb RIPY) b) fo Digjleky) b RUp) b kAl (&)

IndbR) 1 [Ylepe Biglhle DEBE @ (7S hhk] @ V10T hkk)
(el)ih M DL & [plle kiGkPE) [he AR] & kb Mikk (& 9107 ‘bl L€

(B2 £ 1np)
AX—@b:pLie




277 gqiftfe Raid 2015—16

3 - TH—XVI
ERT 10 <)
(T3 4 &7 1)

diaiRe a9 (Ferfa siftemas) Raid
diuiye a9 dis (Frrfia siffema ) dfzdn) deeh suh 91 3 o= faaxer

AT SR | Qe UoTTell et & i I8 YMARad &= & o B _ell © b dusl
AT BT 39 FHR Yard fbar Sff ve1 € b Siaraas], URaRidr ik @mgs el § |
< H Wedr 2 | 39ET 35aW f2d gRBI (Wb Blee)i) 3R AHINTG 3TUelrsil Bl gxT
AT 2 | R e &I Tfeiid I IR AHRIHS ARGl § I~ YTl & | 84
3o Y f2 URT @ ARadietell Bl G B & forg goag &, 9T f g9R ey § wRd
IRBR 2 | 39 A ufshareii # uef¥d fhar § iR Ua Sl Ugeie dHb & Aeld
DI Dfad PRA T |

A SIfemae & AR SHMeR], IReRIAT 3R SwoRaRId Ueed a3t | SIdreesl &l gerdl
& IR 91Y v H Afed B |

9 UBR g GBI BT 9g7dT < 3R §91Y 7@ & ot Ageayut 81 137 &; S feere #ee,
AETRIEd] R GRS Jdae & d19 Sifcd 3R ATR—Fdg Pl AEEFIYdd Adeld aHR
A & A TThHT DI UdHIhd BT § |

Aol 9 I @ qracE, It iR (exclusion), 3REITHR] TRIET TR, SRISHTRI, YRYRE
ST AR & °¢ 2 3 & WR 3R BIerad &I B, G il & e ey
U A 9 T8 2 | g, ]fud Sifa & faearetes AFeel # 2001 ¥ R
BT B | = +ft orer # HRegeRT SiR Srferd STy @l Sare) & dra @ @t ol Y &
g% ¢ | TATaROTERYT iR foliT SRAAHIaT & A1—Wre faehr # SRiqer AATael ST &l ure
R W YR AT B |

TATHUHS AT T G Dl I+Id DR AR Harsll H R R & foly THAY Pl &7 &
I B Uget BT AHT B DI AT & | TIGAUHST BT AT (U TATeT H G
@ Tl BT THIHT B BT ATITIDHAT B |

e Hsa
9IS &1 7o+ 3R e 3al @ ug

IRA & Ul TR #3e & ArgE ¥, Ul H Feee ged aka E a8 @
fCere! ® ST H 15 UG € | 31.03.2016 BT A1 § 7 ASHI o | 9IS BT T4 IR f29rd! & ug

Ry sn= &

ug ffRe® &1 9™ Rerfa o
Uadd Fraerdh 2 41 TS, Hom HIad Alad (TEATST), AIRH
A Mgl IRMT | Agad Aiad (TAATST), AITRH
ST SLELY. Al | Iwa FaseR (TAEATS]), ARH

HRIUTAD a2 | Sf. b= HAR 8 IeT—Ag—ee e

wads AeeTs T T B T yder fe9dh, TUHHIT
A e Rig o Harera & &b garT & gfafafer
= TE. TH. IMad RIEISKACINIBIC]
i afera a9 qraTs B wfafafer




279 giffe Raid 2015—16

e - 1h—XVI
@=T 10 <)
(TS 4 @7 2)

2.2 o Wisd @l 4o 3ix ufspar

erd dse Ul & FAT HRIGATT I q@—d & oy i fifer afdfa 21 a1
FHU B BT o forg Fder, yded N 3R ST TIfIdT T § 9 i aHRdl &
Torr GRAREd HaT & o TR IRST (ART TRBR) BT Sraiafey fad a1 32 |

2.3 dRg Aaf2d 9IS @1 dodl &) FEr
Y & SR, ATH IR SSD] DI TTLIDRAT DI JAT H dls Dl Uld 93 AN 8s |
IS BT TSP BT RT 1 AT ST 3BT &
9IS @1 d6d GINECH el & | SuRerd fAQerel
a&T CARRSEC |
1374 04.06.2015 08 08
1384 14.08.2015 08 05
1397 21.10.2015 09 07
140 14.01.2016 07 05
1417 16.03.2016 07 04
24 S 3R AT B dodl @ riga B driaR! o ReifST

FHU AT gRT 1S IR AffT @ U% 986 & Hrige ol driare! & Rafs fhar
AT & | 918 & TSR Bl 3! Afefad & oy sriga & #4ie & gRarferd faan
ST & | 98 @1 ARG | 30 a1 & 3iax Hriged @ ifom wu & S g |

25 9IS @l 4ol A AeIsl @) SuRefa

e &1 A a db Iafey @« Iafer »
QIR TIRE Y@l
A fora ¥ SufRkera
dodl B AT
EC! ] (2015—16)
(2015—16)
1. Vi {AR R 31.08.2013 | 3Tl b 5 5
st . &, T 13.06.2006 | 14.01.2016 3 1
S 41, Tet. Hiom 04.06.2015 | ISl P 5 3
s wH. 0. Rig 31.10.2012 | 31.12.2015 3 3
oY aferer TH. 3mdel 04.06.2015 | 3ITST db 5 2
gl o1 g 26.08.2014 | 14.01.2016 3 3
CINSICREE 26.08.2014 | TSI b 5 5
AT TS IIRAT 04.06.2015 | 3TN b 5 1
st dferd d@rd 21.10.2015 | 3o db 3 3
ST SILALY. Hedol | 14.01.2016 | 3TN ddb 2 2




277 gqiftfe Raid 2015—16

A TH—XVI
B=T 10 <)
(s 4 @1 3)
26 U el @1 Fgfa / Feusl @ sriera o) gt
Y & SR a1 B RIS AR Fa2MhT DT BRIDIeT FH GaTT:
&. | fRwe a1 M ] GEd [ BT HIROT
e U &, W 13.06.2006 | 14.01.2016 IS
IR SE 31.10.2012 | 31.12.2015 Hargd
3 | g fbRor guI 26.08.2014 | 14.01.2016 | HATRI W IRV
2.7 Y & SR, YRS HAAT gRI SR AL b JAR drs H fr=falad =y

e e fby T

. et &1 ™ a da®
.
1 | N aferar uH. Araar 04.06.2015 3Tl 3TN ddb
2 | =Y 9). Uat. Hom 04.06.2015 3MTel 3TN b
3 | #NHECl STS=81 STRIT 04.06.2015 STl ezl o
4 | =0 ofara @ 21.10.2015 3MTel 3TN b
5 | sfHc SIIN.U. dwoaroll 14.01.2016 3Tl 3TN ddb
3. arfife 3 4@
gaadi 9 aul & QR Ul DI dii¥d MM dod Afed Hel, FMIih Rl AR
SATABTRAT wATeT, 631 AT, ('T—fa), 2 9ad, 718 feel! H ST gs off |
fUool A9 auf & SR, AT aTfies 31TH dod] & dRIG IR TaT dAT 39 uTiRd
oIy Hepou i feu S e &
qtf anNg Ty giRd fagiy ddeq
2012—13 13.09.2013 3. 3:30 99 Nl
2013—14 24.09.2014 Tat.11:30 & IR
2014—15 21.09.2015 9al.10:00 g9 I
4. YHIHT
4.1 ardfde ugcayvi d4fSd uridlt d9—239 ) ysndavr b 9 49H ) duHl @
f2al @ arr garfad Sod g godr @
THee| 3af & SR HY-1 7 3791 fhedt ) T wfdai & e ois ardfds
oIF—aA el fohar |




4.2

4.3

279 giffe Raid 2015—16

e Th—XVI
(B=7 10 <)
(T3 4 BT 4)

d I auf @& RE WReR gRT o) e feenfadsr wdeh fash g «=
fost wifafSres grffrerdl g1 AR—3uraq, 3ef §s &1 U R I
SIYRITOT BT IRT

TSNS Ay & SR, 7T o 9uf & SR, HI-1 IR bl Aifdfers urfdery gRT
1fEs / IR &1 ST T |

U

HUHI FIT DI 968 (dPT) BT BRI IR HRIG R fewolt a1 g7 79 & Hder
H AL AR, 2013 IR IHD ST a1 FRIAT 3R ARATT HUT Aea FA §RT
SR 4l H Hga Afarerdl AFdT (AheRId wss) BT Iurel GiHrRed He
MY | Hafra faumTTede 1o Hafed ol & ATAR T o] B 3R fafr@i &
foq SaEcE B |

yufax (fadae saisrR) fifa

HUT 0T ARG T Tfafaferat § Ny We FaeR &l 9e@r <) 2 IR du- o
IR—BIAT 37T IR—T W FIgR &1 RS & ot U 5 9911 2 | $U1 & U
HdD T 3R @R T & FTHH SHARITOT A1) B AR (AT qorr sreror Higdn
@ I e Bl RAE o & forg waa € |

IR & 91

HUT AT JTATZE TR =T AEdY0T YA Afed 1 a1 arfies Rard uafRid o=l 2|
e RUIE 2R IR IR A Fad 3 xS FIAT $U A AlbaT R 57
AT H TeTaT: TR T S 2 |

A {UTcel-T YHTITYA

g RUd od A &3 & SeMi & forg FTfd ifemas R dle SeM T &
3aede faenaell & i 8 iR IaH faenfrae & rdg—VII H aftid g Ty &+
G & A WA 2 | b SeM [G9RT gRT FIfRe PR siiemds &1 sragaddn
afed srgurer @ e Ruid fFrafid wu & gemafe Faraa o +ff 9ol iRl 2 |
Haedl U FqArRIRd HU Afgd 9 U YA, die RUle & a-iad—XVII )
HTTE |
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el Th— XVII
@R 10 <)

c S e Us gaiiged
CERIISIEC)
ST—41, Ydd, IRC Ucdl TR, 78 faeell — 110 008
BIT:4+91—11—45095230, AIGISAH:+91—9818156340, I—Hal: nazim@mnkassociates.com

DIYIe a9 JHOT—9=
(EE N SN S AIaSd 85 & I, 2010 & foIy BIURE T W MEgSAST & WS 821 & AJAR)
Jar ),
AGRATOT,
T USges HRCH Hig-d US STaUHe HIURA

qoell—110092

AT 31 A1, 2016 B FAT 99 & fory e SeM fawnT (@), Y)Y ST iR ol e HATed, YR

TRBR ERT SRI DAl ATASl1dh &3 ITH & fol¢ HIURT Ta+d WR MgSaIg, 2010 H MR gy AR

T UYee BT BT US STAUHT HIUNTA (HU1) §RT BIUNS Ta-¥ BI ! & AT 3R

IS AT G AT D] Bl Sild B |

BIURT TG DI Al & JUTAT DI [STRIERT Yaerd AT 31 2 | 89X Sl o It Rad Tgsarsl §

ST TH W ol | T 7 RATRIET © 7 81 U ! i faaRereT w I @) sifeafad 2 |

BHRI Y AR I&TH STHRT § T7 84 QU 10 TR0 & SR, BF YA BRd & b Huil o Sig

STl H &1 BIURE Ta-4 B Il BT AT [Fifdhd BT Bredh fha &:

1, WHR 7 SIS NS gRT T 1 & 1y Aifehd et o fFgfad o 2|

2. IS, IR—IRGR ferdferd el o gew / ufayfd T8 <ar e |

3. IS & Tl BT TR <7 & forg o &1 T T8 7 |

4 DU H eIRATaRIET AT BT I 1R 918 H Wdd fFeerel @1 siferd der Sidig feenesn &
AR &l & it HUAI, T TRBRI BUAI B AR 3HD HLAT & JA1IH b AJT—56 B eI
IRT IRHR fgfaa mirer 2 |

89 I8 9l 9aTd € b U SuTerd, Bl Bl 9l FIeRIdr 3R 7 &1 RACTdl Jfal HTH1Ral, forad g

[T 1 U BRI BT e f6ar &, & fog e € |

Pl GAUTD US TAIRTTCH
HYl Fferg

g
AgHg dAoii @
PIERE
AT 8245 (VHHAIUH: 6529)

WM A8 faee
fadTid  : g 11, 2016




AMTT ASTTS FIECH FHIEAY US STATHE HITIRLAT

31 |1, 2016 F¥ TAT-IF
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(Tfar TH)
AT froqeft 31.03.16 Y guT= 91 e 31.03.15 ¥ FuT= 97 e
L Fafdr & sty Fafdr & sty
I fEwd el and
1 steraTRaEt it fAfer
(F) ster IsiT 2 9,98,13,00,000 9,81,80,00,000
(@) swefera ua srferere 3 3,75,36,18,746 3,29,77.79.696
13,73,49,18,746 13,11,57,79,696
2 arde ¥ forg «ifee AR smaee gefr 83,67,00,000 -
3 - A
() =retater gEant 5% 2,61,84,442 5,51,24,554
2,61,84,442 5,51,24,554
4 =T ATy
(F) =T =T TFqTY, 4 8,09,20,152 4,04,61,347
(GCERIEIERIERIE] 5% 92,37,032 67,48,276
9,01,57,184 4,72,09,623
T 14,68,79,60,372 13,21,81,13,873
Il aReaREt
1 = afEaRat
(%) wurt afEgfRy 6
(i) Tt wfeafRy 5,30,29,141 5,53,74,766
(OERGRIES:EIN 1,91,183 3,02,833
5,32,20,324 5,56,77,599
(@) <ratafer o siw s 7 5,19,04,08,626 4,64,59,24,545
(M) s¥T fe-=Te iRt 9 16,21,166 10,32,342
5,24,52,50,116 4,70,26,34,486
2 =T aREaRAf
(F) 7= T T T 8.1 4,31,15,53,859 3,44,94,87,435
(CIERIEIEEAE 1D 7 4,98,91,27,068 4,95,81,82,138
WUERELEEIECRIERI 8.2 14,20,29,330 10,78,09,814
9,44,27,10,257 8,51,54,79,387
A 14,68,79,60,372 13,21,81,13,873
CECIGEESIIRD) 1
@t i Rt R R # 1 afad awr
&0 go go go
(P ) (TH. TH. gaaT) (FaTI=) (g sTWr=T)
waus () waus () 3T AT et ae
o PR e v Y e AT famiw i g 7 R F e
Pa WX Tl ¢S gEifive
ST AETHR
To To Gefeheer @&ar 003962 T
(TH.TH. ATIA) (v TR Rig)
A= AeqE-ug-To g fARew %o
R+ 06804536 2 06699775 (e T )
R : 13 goTE, 2016 ] Tt
- e (a. . 083012)
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AT ASTTE FIEEH FIEAY U STATAS HIGTAT

31 9T, 2016 F7 TATT 94 HT NI-qF FT AET

(Trfr TH)
A froqefy  31.03.16 FY FwTC =T e 31.03.15 # FwTe 91 RN
e Frafdy ¥ siwe afdr ¥ s
I YEET T 10 23,43,08,215 24,41,89,752
g 11 36,69,51,033 31,37,12,786
m 3= e (1410) 60,12,59,248 55,79,02,538
IV =37
1 FHAT AT =97 12 8,56,48,398 7,74,14,867
2 7T AT 13 2,25,84,569 2,33,16,441
3 faefrT «mTe * 1,44,644 2,81,452
4 TAGTH T aiemed =17 6 36,60,874 52,64,332
5 T T TreaTe - 1,05,16,245
6 SforeTor =7 - ATATdT 14 3,46,40,118 4,71,91,661
7 9T U " |/ 59 72,18,020 (29,93,720)
8 wHfeve TS IS YT 59 - 3,27,23,976
9 =T 9T FTaT 60,73,357 22,30,321
T T 15,99,69,980 19,59,45,575
* A ey /T 9T s
Tatafd quree & a5
=T q Jf I 44,12,89,268 36,19,56,963
et qEraty = (Fae) 15 7,41,376 5,48,239
gatafd qureET ¥ a1 44,05,47,892 36,14,08,724
=g ¥ AT I
V e, sraremoor 9 i w %
¥ 7 =1 q atftr s (11-1V) 44,05,47,892 36,14,08,724
vl o ae 16 25,849 -
VIl STETLT °4E B )
VIl FX 74 =97 F e s (V-VI-VII) 44,05,22,043 36,14,08,724

IX

X
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X  waEfd & R s & st e (Vil-IX) 44,05,22,043 36,14,08,724
X1 9fF A< i 17
i W 44.28 38.81
i) ST 43.93 38.81
dwied Nt 1
@t W feroaforT fRraftr R w1 afer amr &
g0 go go go
(e Tam) (TH. TH. FA9T™) (FaTI=) (31 W)
wag (Re) waes () 3T AETHEES et gl
3 P e T o A T 7 R f g g Rl F agan
o MR T Us waifige
T TR
To %o YofIsur §AT 003962 TH
(TH. 7. aqTa) (= T )
e Aeqg-ag-yay fAas %o
R 06804536 7 06699775 (e T )
. ARfER
fAiw : 13 q@E, 2016 .
o Rl (9. 9. 083012)
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AT AT FTEEH FIEAW US STATHE HATAT
31 9T, 2016 T TAT I¥ FT AHhal YaTg fFa<forFT

(afr TH)
R 31.03.16 1 qHTe =T RYE arafdr ¥ | 31.03.15 ¥ Gy (1) RAVE oty
AFE AT
F. T 14 § TH4T Y918
=7 s A 44,05,22,043 36,14,08,724
TETSATY
(%) TeagT™ 36,60.875 52,64,332
(=) STeTTeT 0T/ We SR 3 forT et 72,18,020 3,60,43,056
WEEEIREIEERESIERIE) 4,01,104 6,03,505
(=) ATATT Aferd § AT - (1,10,26,062)
SEREIEEEGERIE R vIEE DL R G eea] (61,68,66,546) (54,59,23,825)
() AT ITFATY AT 77 341 § Fga/(Fed) 3,94,68,877 (7,52,01,695)
(=) FTaeTT § FEd/(Fe) (2,64,51,356) 48,53,145
(59,25,69,025) (58,53,87,543)
T FE & & TH (15,20,46,983) (22,39,78,819)|
g, A3 FEt F T w918
() TATT § THOTRET T (F) (13,13,708) (10,94,149)
(@) wmeft afEa T i foshr 1,10,108 5,59,559
() fardry sefera ffer e @mar 1,53,17,007 1,88,44,976
e w1t & g T AR 1,41,13,407 1,83,10,386 |
7. freg rwor et & T e
GELRE 16,33,00,000 1,00,00,00,000
(=) swarte sfor wrfor 83,67,00,000 -
e Tryor F7t A g TR TR 1,00,00,00,000 1,00,00,00,000 |
T S Ae-gt ¥ F TEq/(TE) 86,20,66,424 79,43,31,567
T AT THE-TAT BT TIF a9 3,44,94,87,435 2,65,51,55,868
THg AT TN T & AT 4,31,15,53,859 3,44,94,87,435
feroqofl: () s TFE TR AT B AT A AT ST T S i HTE-3 % AT AeAs TS 7 AT R w2

(@) 73 31 T qoF | TS A AT St F /i arfae g1

g0 go go go
(T X) (TH. TH. FEa™) (=) (3 W)
weiga (Re) wergs () 37 AGTIEEF ot afee
Y C GRS ¥ S T aw i f g 7w R F agan
Fa RR @l ¢S gaiige
LEEUSIEIED R
To To Yofteneer €&t 003962 TH
(TH.TH. ATAR) (= e i)
[EERE] FEqH-T-Ta g A To
27 06804536 7 06699775 (T FTe )
i : 13 qoTE, 2016 wrftare

o Reft

(4. §. 083012)
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A YSYes PRCH BIsAY Us STAUHC DU
31 91d, 2016 @l 9ard a8 & fov fachia fqaxfrer #1 fewfrat

feufi—1

SHHI §IRT UARN g Ae@qvl =i it

1. ot fafer
i fdaRoTl 1 AHI: WP @b RIgid & ITAR TSRS ST MR WX
TR T 7 | 7, S fAfS T SUe & MR WR, 519 O A1 AU SR 3=l 9
21, foci oI T 7 |

2, Il uREufeal, srpd uRwufeqar sk Jeaerd

2.1 HUA B AT dTel IR aR¥Efaal &) drTd & i AedeRT ger BR 99T B |
IR yRFUfcTl &1 AnTa iR I ITANT & Reafd § &M & forg fhy v = &1
Iofipd fma & |

22 T STelieRa=T Hed YoTTell UR U= SIf=aH, 2013 &1 ITgA—11 # T 3 aR fafi=
Tl U BT SUIFT Siea & SR IR JeIsTd Y&l HRal & |

23 TEC B SHRA R HeIBTH UCC & UIAAdh Safey &1 FHIT T & |

2.4 T gRufeet RS aRafdd aTd % 5,000/ — & Afdd T8 8, 39 TR HIBN 31
3R 1 oiRd # W 7R faar T 2 |

25 el uRgufeaat

I URFUTAl & Hag H I ATCIIR Sl BreddR IURPR Pl W~ T T8l 3,
TR Saauc iR diael = s aRumFEawy Saeu HiteddR &1 A%

RIS BT 8, I a¥ 2006—07 I 99 UR 3 9uT &f 3rafdy § uReifad grar 2 |
26 yRyufeaal &1 ssRAe

aREufcTdl @1 I IR ®1, Udd Joli—ud &l dRE $I I8 FeiRa a7 &
forg \ler @1 ST 2 fh a7 SRIBIRACT &1 IS ¥l |ahd @ | A U1 Bl Favd AI9lG ©
9 el AT uRFufrl &1 IR Urdanferd &1 SITch & | IREufcad! i 31d dd SHTel
@ fou Sueer 72 €, axgel A AR e G- @ ARG BT UTadbierd @l
ST 2 |

19 Y RGBT I T3 37raT S Aha -~ 2+ drell I 3T W Sfferd
2T 8 I fhdl srsrAe gify & 919 foram SIrdm 2 | 59 SRsRAT gIfy &l oy 3R g1+
oY H R ST B |

SieRie @1 ) S @ O wRfe 6 o @ | o d R REiRa ae @
oI ST & UTahed=T H URac= fhar 7T 8 | SRSRHAT BT &) S0 W4T a6 81 ufafe
g gad! 2 fb srred <if¥r & gRufeqat @ g il sifde a2t & o fo fRaar
TIBN 1 I, IfS ®13 afcy 31 1 A 4 718 &, & forg FefRa 2 |
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A3d USYcs HRCH BIs-1d US SddyAc HIuiveH
31 W, 2016 & G 98 @ fov iy RAaxPrer @ fewalri

3. I ATl

3.1 FOT 3R ST STHT TR TS A TSI (311) BT ITOTHT 1T R 3R Y &R Bl T
¥ YT Y A ST & SR TR BT T8 2 |

3.2 IUANT H ¥ 3R G H e TR S SIHY TS Dl oIl A 9 & AR agell TR
foram T & ifeh gdT U AAfdaa 2 |

33 "GTORAT OR TST' BT SRR <T1T 9T TORAT OR SUF SR TR 7 a7 2 |

4. A 3R Y1ae=

4.1 Drerel fadmT iIeroT SRishH (AmriiRTon) Heell sl &l |fddRor av # ‘31 iR &g
g # yaIRd forar ® T S W wu | fArfad amiiTe <1fia g #§ fegrar o
RE1T |

42 TIATE 3R 31T ISR BT e MR YR fordT S |

43 31.03.2015 T& HIATGd AT & & & A H F0T A AT & 3favid
ST ¥ & . 2,00,000 / — TP ART bl HTHT § I BT Ahg AR IR AT ST |

4.4 JeTey IR wierg x&on & forg yraem=

T & o H, U A Sief R < vl | it & forg siftey (qetee &k <) ®
IR T3 B IRIG B I WRBR Bl MRS /AT /AT H HHT 8, T8l
3Ny 3R AT 0Tl & o7y Urae B & TI1 S d1e] ay &l QR &1 Hal 3R
et gftcmior ufafdfad ex & forg feamr e |

45 U A9l H S8, Jo—UF I RIG DI U ay I Afed & [Ty 3ffaad (Holu AR
75T RTRT 81 1 TR JTae T fham SeT:
Ifaey &Y yafs YIaend_®l Imaaddl (%)
U 94 d&b 25
99 99 db 40
T4 a9 o e 100
46 & I IR A< H{IAE ST YT
I BN R A6 YA (SUF) BT UG oikdl 981 3 {631 737 & a8l 2 a9 4 31fdw
@ fore <1f¥r a1 g =2 fobar ST 2 |
47 HHARY T
471 YTt HHAT T

TS HHART AT SIv edTare rguiRera &fcrgfd (compensated) &1 TomT <1 78
T 1Ay H IR—FHEI & MR TR Bl T8 8 AR I Had av & 1 iR 2 o #
TR fhaT T § |




4.7.2

()

(=)

(if)
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A3d USYcs HRCH BIs-1d US SddyAc HIuiveH
31 W, 2016 & G 98 @ fov iy RAaxPrer @ fewalri

SR ame
fif¥=ra sivre= arorT

R aferer™ Ao o wiasy (e, Uerd, Hanie fofd 1T Jei W98 99d Has
ST AT & S BT MM 3R & ol § YR e 7 € | o 9fasy ey & e
¥ e wias (e smged a1 [Mf¥Ed &% ¥ Sive <l 2 | 7 &1 59 |ay # by Ty
IRTET & 3TATAT I < B TR DI ST T8 2 |

IBIEECICIEDINE]

Sugr (Fgdl)

AN YR S Frorr 7 gRT [fEa @1 Sl 2 iR Siiad 941 7978 §RT g2
oXE D WRIH ¥ JEfdd 8 | god Waﬁaﬁ@ﬁwwﬁaﬁﬂéwﬁrﬁ@aﬁw
QAT & AT oo (— )mwmaﬂﬁwa ) DTS Yd HaT AT T AN TATS |

gedl o™

T Hefea HaTRAT & I & AR W U HHATRAT AR 7 &1 gedl e
& JTAR RIS afd o1 i dHxd gY FAR=d o™ Ao (8! am™ AIsTT) &l
GRETTT BRAT & | Geo! arv S Gedl Taha I, SN &l gedl geala Sl &l ay
& 31 ¥ IR i & MR TR A 2 |

faery srfara i

i, &g 9 @f¥d I B 10% ARy SrRfea Ay @1 waq #§ e & fog eiiR
SMEHRABATT / FHTRIISI BT YRT B & fory SfaRe wxar 2 |

DR /I ISl | IS &I

(@) a9 @ IR N SrRIHA & fo7 IRBR gRT I HoR (A2 98 U &1 a1 =

1) fohar ST 8 S 31y faaxfOreT # Rure & fory wdfa < # Ardr <) sl
2 AR Bl B A 2 |

@)  IraRd el iR 9 W SUIRIT @ToT IR AR fear SI7em & 3k 5=
I SaTRAT § IMAe B o ST 2 |

(M el d@r safdr § gu ey ol afiyld & wu H WReR A 9T« A 39
Al & 3 faaxer ¥ wnfie fvy o @ o/ 99 e &1 o
YT §S @ |

JAbs ydres faaxer

G A& (QUA)—3 & I1gUTa H, e YaTE fdaror rgcgel faf & R R darR
fpar T 2 |
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AT NS FTECH AT US STATHE HIY AT
31 7T, 2016 F TR 7 ¥ Ry A R A frorfr

(Tfr TH)
31.03.16 ¥ waTr 31.03.15 % qaTeq
=1 RS safer % =1 R safer &
2 R amz a2
i) g
gfa =71 1,000/- ¥ 1,50,00,000 =fFT 99 15,00,00,00,000 10,00,00,00,000

(Frger a wfa =97 1,000/- % 1,00,00,000 F EfFET M%)

F) AP 26.02.2016 BT AT 741 TATIRTT A d8H H Hehed UIRT B UGB A Yoll Bl /. 1000 HIS
A FIHR . 1500 BRIS b [HAT AT |

i) it s @ Te

afd =77 1,000/- % T 99,81,300 T o 9,98,13,00,000 9,81,80,00,000
(Fr=er ad wfa =97 1,000/- % @ 98,18,000 gfaady 2aR)

9,98,13,00,000 9,81,80,00,000
#F) ¥ F AT A T F THTAT AILA B AW
31.03.16 FT T 31.03.15 % guTe
=1 RS srafer & =1 RS srafyr &
HAiws Hqiws

e FUg =041 # e FUg =041 #

i CIER L

JT F AT o 98,18,000 9,81,80,00,000  88,18,000 8,81,80,00,000
T o T AT 1,63,300 16,33,00,000  10,00,000 1,00,00,00,000
T F 3T F THRTAT 99,81,300 9,98,13,00,000  98,18,000 9,81,80,00,000

Tg) T T i adEaRER
FHOAT F ITE FaA U gl YL T Sl 077 g et wfa 9 a9ge 9fa 9= 9w 1,000/- 31

FHOeT 7 ot stferfam, 2013 # 91eT 8 F st arssg wreq AT § Tafory dudt g arater /gt A sam
M) AT 5% F AFAF F AL F ATRT T AT AT AT F7 Ao

R A9 AT T 1,000/- F TUia: T

YA & e 6 9T 100% 3Fer IS0 2

") fIA® 26.02.2016 BT UK MMAfad 3fer M, 31.03.2016 B IR 3Mde wfdd 7 |
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AT ASITE FIEH BIEAY US STATAS HIGTLAT
31 71, 2016 Fr FaTT 7 ¥ Ry R R # feorfnt

(afr TH)
31.03.16 T AT AT 31.03.15 FY AT AT
. e srafar & s ot srafdr & s
3 ofEa v afdy
(i) s e

Torget fadia faae o % sreme arfers aw 3,09,64,98,018 2,78,22,56,228
T qHTATST GeagTd - 5,50,093
Tl FHTETS 9T 9% =Tt - 1,04,75,969
SIS PR e el e Rl I E) 39,64,69,839 32,52,67,852
3,49,29,67,857 3,09,64,98,018

(i) fordre s e
Toregett fercdir fararziorhT & S| i aw 20,12,81,678 14,62,95,830
SirE ¢ farer smefera [Mfer % fFae 9w s 1,53,17,007 1,88,44,976
SIS 1 T ST oA o ;T 4,40,52,204 3,61,40,872
26,06,50,889 20,12,81,678
Cal 3,75,36,18,746 3,29,77,79,696

*

ek

FEr AfA-5 F AqEer H ofvh 3o @G F RenEEet F aqe s afgq 90 20,12,81,688)-
(Fr=er a9 =97 14,62,95,830/-) far e smefara fAfer & faor £

AT o

SIS T T T A ;AT

Tard: fFory srefera fAfar # 10% safa
O AT ST (ard | siafea

44,05,22,043
4,40,52,204
39,64,69,839

36,14,08,724
3,61,40,872
32,52,67,852
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4 =A™

(%) 7w st

(F) ITaT AT (*)

() wgraT agETT

(i) Bgerer Shast & At & o
1ot (feoooft 18 3)

(ii) FA TS F [AATH F T

F forT AT (feoaft 19 34)

(iii)  Frerer SfAveTT 3 oI STaT (|ATeaTeTH)*

(iv) =T TToAT & TIar™

T

EliSpll

=

AT AT FTEEH I3 US STATHE HIGTLT
31 9T 2016 r wAT A F Rrg Rty Rraciirm £ frorfr

(Trfr TH)
RESRIG T
31.03.16 =Y 31.03.15% 31.03.16 Y  31.03.15 I quTA
oo A1 R qaTe 9 RN awrey I R =g e safyr %
FAFTF AT T F AR FG F qiwe AT

1,90,89,968 1,26,94,904

18,80,935 8,91,007

31,92,23,412 31,92,76,875

28,06,08,355 28,04,54,638

3,86,15,057 3,88,22,237

1,96,75,605 1,98,67,379

2,15,605 2,15,605

1,94,60,000 1,96,51,774
- (3,25,07,709)

18,74,192 9,09,134

8,09,20,152 4,04,61,347

(*) e o £t /I & 3T 12 et | STfeaitar it S O aTel FIHT & 70 et AT i TO090 7 Gar aTd % A1 I

Fuq ¥ T )

(%) TSl BT FATE B SR, ST I DI IIGRG I AT AT & 3R AT I IR BT QUA—12 & AR @Te],
<A @ 1§ | ¥ & SR WRGN G I UfReror iR gicdar <7 & oy 6. 17,34,08,631 /— UK §U © | U

Gl ST H & 14,01,48,897 /— FFrjact fabarm 11 iR I a9 & SR o /g™

3R #, uTee, aradl, T 311R 31.03.2016 T 2 UfRIEToT ST 3iR AfTS! &1 @R A<l o ST ve1 2

& wy & 74T A7 R | 99 B SR,

T8 @ <R
. . ELE it .
o R A S q A AT AT =T I Ay
LAY (Freiwa)
1 |FmETiereE = 7 st | (3,25,07,709)| 14,59,93,000 1,57,929 11,36,43,220
HATCT (AT A1)
2 |HOreE S Sredwy-| 9,09,134 9,09,134
3 |dEe e HrEma- | 2,74,15,631 55,103 2,65,05,677 9,65,057
(3,15,98,575)| 17,34,08,631 2,13,032 14,01,48,897 18,74,192
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RESKIG M
3103167  31.03.15%  31.03.16#r 31.03.15 = gurar
FaTer = e wrarer ST R awred A RAE g R srafr

A FAw: @A F AR AR F A qhe
5 9y 3T T
F AT AW F e e
(i) el AT % forw yraram 2,61,84,442  2,55,85,461 22,21,055 9,48,187
(ii) STE FaT sferaT F forw yraem - - 2,87,807 2,87,807
(iii) Fremedy F o SmaaT= - - 67,28,170 28,56,012
(iv) FaTHERr % a1 T F o S - 71,92,180 - 2,37,524
(v) FaTEeiT F e Tor AT & forw yraem - 2,23,46,913 - 24,18,746
2,61,84,442  5,51,24,554 92,37,032 67,48,276

31.03.16 7  31.03.15 & qAT
oo AT R =g RE srafar &

wafy ¥ wiwd aiwE
g J AT
() rever v S =it ol
=T F R s
(i) (™) 94,42,821 82,1551
(i) =iz (%) (22,24,801)  (1,12,09.231)
(e 7 79) 72,18,020 (29,93,720)
(@) I TadiErdt & forg waar . 3,27,23,976
(A= 7 39)

(*) v fifq " T 4.4 F Sgawer ¥, AR S FEe e (THEEE) F 7 § 31/03/2015 F w9 22,24,801/- FH
STaee f3Rar =T =m e af 2015-16 F e, THEALET @ ey f gEr w7 &, S weaeas €90 22,24,801/- %
X FHRTAT 5 TG AT AT of foram 11 31.03.16 T THESTET F daer § Femam o7 g1

(**) Fafe, fer aqgfa sy fFwm fare (FroaEi<TET) § a7 2009-10 § TauauwsSET #7 =97 25,00,00,000/- FT 7wfer 2 &
T 37 T 2010-11 F forw F=figa fFam 37 & =97 11,13,62,485/- (31.03.2011 ) F H=At ITaeme FT seaEAl
LR AT | e qF dfad U 7 FarT omEr @ g1 a9 S9arsonT usHEr § 31.03.16 a9 9 a6 & 90
14,59,66,207/- 8, sTaue et e % wraar % w7 & it F A & geurq froaiSie F g9 § w77 94,42,821/-
(Freer a &9 82,15,511/-) 3 ForT sTarenms 7@r 19T | 31.03.16 T 7 %ot =97 14,16,24,207/- T TT=em BT 727 2
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, B e S e
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12 Lkl Lkl blollklbb b blole Bre 2laterb L kot bbbl & ‘2 120 12 Dalkh klie leblo] 1D Ihbelh ek 12 Let] bbblie 1 bbls L lkhe Dloldb|k 2bs|8 1k
Aeblbtriih E oh bBlsgh Wik/kl2hok th lihlelh it 2lbbb 03] it DU bblbl 2kl 20plilel f || Lkl b bt 'l lukbl & bRk & €102 ‘Bhblall bk (1)
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AT NS FTECH AT US STATHE HIY AT
31 7T, 2016 F FaT 7 ¥ Ry R Rrafr A Reafnat

7 W UE AR

1'% %0 (9N - &9 9 g 5 9%

TATAT T EY) ()

i) * ot o "t
T ;& AT/ AT JT
'amﬂi::g—rrw
HETU © T AT

i)« =W e @R
I : e ATIE/ AT JT
a?rl?:'g:rﬂ'rmw
HT : AT AT

iii) wfReT afE Temr GhR@r
FaTd ;€ ATTE/ATIE JTAT
aa‘?:g'rrﬁ'fmw
HET © AT AT

iv) wiRe frar AremT @k
T : o ATIE/ AT JET
a?rl?:g'vrﬁ'rmw
2T < =T AT

v) fRreft aufy dromT @faor
Ty ;€ ATTE /AT FTAT
wﬁ:g'rrﬁ'rm'ﬁr
HETY © =] AT

vi) v =or Ao whear
Ty ;€ ATTE /AT FTAT
wﬁ:g'rrﬁ'rm'ﬁr
HETY © =] AT

T 1i) ¥ vi)

Ty ; ST U Hiewe i ok forw swear

M ED

(T Tt #)
=g i
31.03.16 Fraurw  31.03.15 & gHTE 31.03.16 FrauTw  31.03.15 Fr FHTA
TRy g R aafr s SR g R sy %
24,65,41,68,334 22,33,69,38,022
3,38,94,80,976 3,08,08,55,166
14,48,63,95,974 12,85,27,89,571
2,75,91,30,355 3,20,39,94,916 2,75,91,30,355 3,20,39,94,916
4,01,91,61,029 3,19,92,98,369 2,75,91,30,355  3,20,39,94,916
3,92,33,94,371 3,54,66,84,371
87,58,20,643 46,16,86,318
2,10,23,22,058 1,92,09,21,272
66,63,59,270 59,29,73,196 66,63,59,270 59,29,73,196
27,88,92,400 57,11,03,585 66,63,59,270 59,29,73,196
4,87,83,38,827 3,89,86,13,827
83,36,89,635 53,62,57,639
2,14,20,08,796 1,81,21,78,480
1,18,30,37,496 82,95,65,304 1,18,30,37,496 82,95,65,304
71,96,02,900 72,06,12,404 1,18,30,37,496 82,95,65,304
11,65,10,000 11,30,70,000
3,88,87,000 2,52,67,000
2,96,52,324 1,87,64,639
2,41,38,065 3,40,57,060 2,41,38,065 3,40,57,060
2,38,32,611 3,49,81,301 2,41,38,065 3,40,57,060
3,54,25,000 3,35,85,000
2,02,43,650 1,42,38,750
1,27,04,000 1,01,02,984
10,98,350 51,65,753 10,98,350 51,65,753
13,79,000 40,77,513 10,98,350 51,65,753
28,30,33,908 18,50,21,140
2,11,22,037 64,97,700
1,92,41,159 56,50,985
4,15,16,358 2,60,16,044 4,15,16,358 2,60,16,044
20,11,54,354 14,68,56,411 4,15,16,358 2,60,16,044
5,24,40,22,295 4,67,69,29,584 4,67,52,79,894  4,69,17,72,273
(9,37,74,980) (8,81,42,180) - -
5,15,02,47,315 4,58,87,87,404 4,67,52,79,894  4,69,17,72,273

* f&H1% 16.03.2016 BT AT 14131 Fre AT H Fe® Fed & AFAGT & ARV F "I Yol & (g Arer’
Bl 01.04.2016 ¥ §8 P AT 7, Aua dIsT Yoll Faell 29 o7 fFarer ko1 7 fFer faar 2
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7 W UE AR

| g =T srofg, &o A et

i) R o wfRaor
Ty ;o FTIE /AT Jar
W:FW
HETY ;=T AT

i) Y = R @hRE
T ;o ATTEN/ATT JraT
Wn?:g:r‘iwaw
HETY : FAT AT

iii) wReT TfE Ao
Ty ;o FTIE /AT JaT
W:Fﬁ"ﬁﬁ
HETY : AT AT

il
* TS, TIETHT & qevguteT F ey

T W

1 I A s
HETT : AT U Hawel 0T F =7TST T AedT

m I I et
AW : TF UASIS T % forw

IV 7% q0 98 % &9 ¥ 97 9o ¥ e s
B ATt ageft A s afr
TG ()
ERIEb o)
TfEmer ()

Tar ; srerre ue gieve A s sy
F forT sear s

2015—16

LRSI

Bl

(QUERSRIK)]

31.03.16 ¥ FuT

31.03.15 ¥ guT=T

31.03.16 F¥ AT

31.03.15 ¥ g

TR @y SRy TR sy TR aEfr s
24,90,000 -
7,47,000 - 7,47,000 -
17,43,000 - 7,47,000 -
9,48,00,000 8,48,00,000
3,48,80,000 1,89,60,000
5,29,20,000 3,84,20,000 5,29,20,000 3,84,20,000
70,00,000 2,74,20,000 5,29,20,000 3,84,20,000
87,43,000 2,74,20,000 5,36,67,000 3,84,20,000
5,15,89,90,315 4,61,62,07,404 4,72,89,46,894  4,73,01,92,273
- - 29,58,77,149 26,79,69,612
- - (5,41,62,027) (5,25,76,807)
- - 24,17,15,122 21,53,92,805
- - 8,17,97,981 8,17,97,981
- - (8,17,97,981) (8,17,97,981)
3,11,55,988 2,94,67,348 - -
2,62,323 2,49,793 1,84,65,052 1,25,97,060
15,40,00,707 15,40,00,707 - -
18,54,19,018 18,37,17,848 1,84,65,052 1,25,97,060
(15,40,00,707) (15,40,00,707) - -
3,14,18,311 2,97,17,141 1,84,65,052 1,25,97,060
5,19,04,08,625.77 4,64,59,24,545 4,9891,27,068  4,95,81,82,138




277 qiffe Raid 2015—16

() AT, T At T ATH § FqeT K0T, 2 HAT, A2 0T 3 TATAT FH H 37 T AT AT ATTHA &
AT & TR 7 "= F TR A AT B

15-16 ¥ forg 14-15 % forg
Skl ST CSER =TS
FET R 56,351 37,321 70,914 32,032
Te et st 15,75,753 5,45,540 13,46,675 10,22,255
FTEA R 9,30,748 16,740 1,38,648 16,740
TqTHT 3297 T 27,65,667 83,508 26,23,852 -
53,28,519 6,83,109 41,80,089 10,71,027
(@) S-AT, At a-ag 7 T At AT AR § T o o R afg griaa fFae i &)
(M) r-aTer”, wfey agEt T AR H (1) THETET F % 15,39,99,433/- 2) TF FHATRY & %.1,274/- ¥ FHEAT T ey ottHe 2|
(=) af ¥ fao
fRawr TR Y dfaao T FTaA /AT T I Ay
01.04.15 2015-16 2015-16 2015-16 31.03.16
BRI 6,40,32,93,285 2,31,97,20,312 1,63,36,06,403 30,86,25,810 6,78,07,81,384
ERERRIETH 1,16,40,76,781 37,67,10,000 18,14,00,786 41,41,34,325 94,52,51,670
AT T T 1,61,60,17,708 98,97,25,000 34,57,50,316 29,74,31,996 1,96,25,60,396
FiReT fRaTe AT 6,90,38,361 34,40,000 1,08,87,685 1,36,20,000 4,79,70,676
foredt =y AT 92,43,266 18,40,000 26,01,016 60,04,900 24,77,350
foreT T AT 17,28,72,455 9,80,12,768 1,35,90,174 1,46,24,337 24,26,70,712
Fq 9,43,4541,857  3,78,94,48,080 2,18,78,36,380 1,05,44,41,368  9,98,17,12,189




277 gqiftfe Raid 2015—16

AT ASTE FTECH FIEAT UE STATHE FHIGTLAT
31 77, 2016 A1 FAT A ¥ Ry R Rraf £ froafrt

(fr TH)
31.03.16 FY FHTS =T 31.03.15 &Y AT I
e srafyr & sine e srafyr & s
8 =y afEafReat
8.1 TFETH % AW
(i) e oY 19,743 54,387
(i) =T= @ fawe ik wefi =1 AR 115 107
(i) srgga ¥ & ¥ A
EELREIGT 17,89,37,743 17,78,60,003
TR sraT we/SET 3,91,35,58,859 3,12,50,00,000
oo srefera fafer faer @mar 20,12,81,688 14,62,95,830
sfereqor sgaT fAfer fAerer @mar 1,40,41,137 -
av e oo 37,14,574 2,77,107
4,31,15,34,001 3,44,94,32,940
T 4,31,15,53,859 3,44,94,87,435
82 =y 9 wREwReaf
TET SF @IS T I AT =777 7,89,072 7,04,378
STHT ¥ T I 98 &F T2t 7,14,68,518 3,89,25,887
frery sefera ffer & wifdy 7T wig 37 7= 1,07,62,349 93,24,193
sfereqor sregaTer fAfer & wrfer A oig 3 A 1,57,929 -
[ERSRIBuE R 40,839 40,839
= T et () 224,745 3,92,960
T T FAT (377) 5,10,820 1,99,500
8,39,54,272 4,95,87,757
AT THaASTLT o TAATE F [oIT TISIET I T 3,86,15,057 3,87,62,057
AT TETIAT | | A (A7 18 T%)
AT THaASTLT o6 TAATH & FALA F oI FsmT g e 1,94,60,000 1,94,60,000
AT TETIAT | F AW (A7 19 T9)
T 14,20,29,330 10,78,09,814

3= dp AV H Yferor 2g I & FEuHl & AR ded 9 @ SUANT & forg iy enfiet 2




277 qiffe Raid 2015—16

AT ASTeE FTEEH BIEAH US STATAS HIGIRLAT
31 9T, 2016 Fr T F¥ ¥ Forg Rchia e 6 fegfomt

(Tfar I
31.03.16 F T 31.03.15 F¥ Tt
. R sy ¥ e safer &
9 = Az-are wiEufRat ™ siwE ™ .
IueT A gt 16,21,166 10,32,342
16,21,166 10,32,342

gl @1 ewol & AR, o T 4.7.2(2) () TTH—15 & WRIT IR & oy, a8 & IR,
®. 29794556/— (Td 99 . 27579184 /—) & URMING @™ <IAmRll & IqAM Hed Bl
%. 2,95,34,787 /— (T ¥ ¥. 2,77,20,519 / —) & AT URFURR & I Hed & [aog FaRIT
fear T 2| SHS I ®. 1880,935/— (A d¥ %.891,007/—) B AT
AT H B BT 7T F @ w1 2 | uRacd= o1 fRaet wara g 2 |

10 =qIEE I IAT

™
[ERIETEA LRI |
EREANEICR R IE
AT AT T 9% ST
wfgaT ayfs AT 9 =1
foredt afi T 9% s
F2reaT ST AT 9 =TS
FTIET I¥ ATT*

3

* s AT ATAT, ATTHT T SATST 1 o Hiaaqeor TfLr i araet 9% Taria 6w sirar 810 aw & e

31.03.16 #Y gHT

31.03.15 &Y quT

T R o & T R o
atwd sy
19,07,96,675 19,37,57,269
1,68,42,693 2,03,52,028
7,87,589 13,89,334
1,46,14,538 1,42,57,303
66,399 2,30,830
30,33,120 20,52,399
81,67,201 1,21,50,589
23,43,08,215 24,41,89,752

THAET 7 %.1,05,44,41,368/- 3199 0 5 9T %, 81,67,201/- T ATIHT 9% SATST AT 36T 137 |

1M1 J= I

(F) &t § ST Ty 9 =A™
(@) &=
EENEERCISREEIED
FHATAT U AT &7 (U T AR 92 AT
U e
rater arfaat
T i
TAAT T ATAFHT ATAT = & iy

T

31.03.16 # AT

31.03.15 &Y quT

=1 RS srafer % =1 RS srafer &
AiwE Hiws
35,99,65,371 30,64,78,474
34,30,237 39,49,457
17,54,960 16,14,896
1,10,160 -
69,998 49,097
16,20,000 16,20,000
307 862
69,85,662 72,34,312
36,69,51,033 31,37,12,786
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A AS[FE TEH FIEAY US STATHE HIGIRAA
31 \Td, 2016 it gwTed a¥ ¥ g R R 6it feafirt

(Tfar I
31.03.16 FY FHT =T 31.03.15 FY FHT T,
12 S— e safyr ¥ sine e srafyr ¥ sine
(F) I TF 9 : AT T Yoy e
T T T 21,43,365 20,38,538
e wfegf - 7,200
TEEAAT o 5,725 10,675
T HAT SHeE 3,11,592 3,08,937
fRoaTee g9t aa - -
24,60,682 23,65,350
(@) ¥a T e : FAETR
EERRCR: K 6,10,15,773 5,83,25,290
T AT 43,58,378 (2,48,639)
el AT RameT 99 20,800 1,41,288
EERIEINICIRE R 1,10,943 564,492
e wfagfd 17,41,710 20,27,601
THATITE T 1,02,520 1,15,372
SATAHTTIF FEEIaT ok 10,500 7,556
e geeft aae 38,72,158 25,10,313
7,12,32,782 6,34,43,273
() wiEsy sl vy AR & staremer
swiasg ffaysfroauasrius & R &7 staem 42,11,923 41,70,212
Tor ® TR T steraT 10,75,917 8,34,461
stferser fafer & wermerfees == 3,58,578 447,137
Ty FaT steraT - iy - 2,04,621
EREIE] 9,35,568 6,27,580
e (Farfaga) 12,11,712 12,11,057
o (FATHF) 40,39,051 40,36,856
1,18,32,749 1,15,31,925
() =T FATT =T 1,22,185 74,319
T 8,56,48,398 7,74,14,867

* fUsel ¥ (2014—15) & oRI W HTS B TN & IFAR T I %.3,67,760 /— DI AW BT DR 1 IR
BT HRT (GHar) o # e f&ar = 21 ot diemd |fadwer w = udE 2
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AT ASTeE FTEH BIEAH U STATAE HIGRAT

31 9T, 2016 ¥ g9t 99 F forw fRAchiw A fi et

(@ TH)
31.03.16 T THTS AT, 31.03.15 Y F9TT AT
13 I ;Y e oafir ¥ aie ot srafar & s

IEEIEEREIES 1,70,805 1,21,988
EETEIES 374 182
FIUATL I+AT 59T 96,343 1,41,440
FeY U JqHTSE =TT 35,519 76,152
I TATT 61,518 8,61,842
e =T 34,780 68,740
e FEear o 84,270 -
rgor/fAgor dea 9ok =g 61,219 15,137
IEGCICEIES 23,99,242 11,24,810
EIGIREIRS 1,09,650 1,09,457
f&fer siw sraETtas == 10,29,827 7,98,926
FeT-AT AT ATETH /AT [ /A AT 48,95,025 66,25,501
HTETT I, e U T 21,487 40,318
FTHTAT/ZHTI AT =T 69,44,342 79,13,284
FrATT T 5,57,103 2,14,232
@Y TEEAFT T AT (F) 1,50,029 1,48,877
o arafT == - 42,092
T, X 1,65,323 1,73,335
TR 3T A& T 9,39,371 8,04,718
T UL FT 1,05,095 95,554
T et =T 7,21,603 2,30,004
TATRIT U T 6,79,115 6,28,967
FforeTor =9 - TTH 94,171 1,66,392
RIEN DI e 2,23,866 3,24,173
qTAT =97 - &TF 21,52,062 16,88,415
e =T 8,52,430 9,01,905

2,25,84,569 2,33,16,441

31.03.16 & FHTS T,

31.03.15 FY THTR AT

() FaTres ¥ w7 § FErrdes B grEe Fed st & s Fed rafer & ek
T 99 F o0 SETa e fie 9,214 11,236
T AT o fory ST e 1,15,000 1,05,057
FT HTAAL F forT 18,975 18,539
I FaTe F o 6,840 14,045

1,50,029 1,48,877
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AT ASTeE FTEEH BIEA T STATHE FIGIAT
31 9T, 2016 F AT A% ¥ forg R R 6t ot

(@RI
31.03.16 #Y FHTT AT 31.03.15 #Y T AT
14 wiRreror =g ATV (FTEe) e srafer ¥ atind e srafer & siws
fQreror sz FraTeft 17,47,89,015 11,12,49,831
T Y ok F AHER Aqa (14,01,48,897) (6,40,58,170)
3,46,40,118 4,71,91,661

e A ofar T 6 H aRacH & SgERvT H Ul g (drefl) 9w # . 1,57,19,997 /— BT A

H faer uwra 2
31.03.16 FY FHTT AT 31.03.15 #Y FHT AT
15 qafafy = R arafir & s Redré arafir & awd
IEEIEE] - -
FTC =T - 10,826
T AT 2,500 -
IEEGIEIESS PR IES 38,541 -
TIT S Gt I AT 4,64,563 -
Sfrdfio 9 =TS - (813)
faT g9 - 6,935
fafer = 1,58,004 -
FOT- AT AW/ e /A A THATE 2,89,111 26,31,864
EEIERUERI (8,415) -
THTATE T =37 40,150 -
FTHTAT/ZAT AT AT (2,72,784) (1,67,931)
rater e 1,16,762 -
TR 3T T qTHAT 48,829 1,36,912
TLUE FT - 1,21,566
TATRI 3T T 3,198 (3,418)
gfereror oo (FATTee) (1,35,000) (22,66,400)
Tfoverr a9 (F2TF) (33,600) 33,600
AT =T 27,118 45,098
EIERAERIDIE LY 2,400 -
7,41,376 5,48,239
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31 {1+, 2016 F T ¥ & forg fRAchiz e fi froafoat

(afr TH)
31.03.16 FY FHT AT 31.03.15 FY GHTT AT
RS srafy ¥ stis e srafey ¥ stiws
16 RAT AT
et aivEa iRy i fosft o= (@ raETe 25,849 -
25,849 -
17 9f¥ A< sie
=
T TLATT T T ATH (%.) 44,05,22,043 36,14,08,724
e Y sirera wfareraar £ dear 99,48,729 93,12,630
T AT eI (%) 44.28 38.81*
i Y =gAaw 17T (%) 1,000 1,000
HqPd
T GATT TG T ATH (.) 44,05,22,043 36,14,08,724
ot ¥ sirera wireraar £ wea 1,00,28,742 93,12,630
i AT A5 (%) 43.93 38.81*
Tt 9T FaH I (%) 1,000 1,000
A} Y T wRraaar w1 guTeE (2015-16)
A F siraa wiveraar (g=1)
T AT T AT TTfer T T H=AT fa= it " % o o wideraar
T o 9,81,80,00,000 98,18,000 366 366 98,18,000
13.06.15 =T ITe 16,33,00,000 1,63,300 293 366 1,30,729
9,98,13,00,000 99,81,300 99,48,729
A= Fit shraa wiveraar (seasa)
AT AT T AT wTter 9T T HEAT o=t s =T FeT o e TiRveraar
PIE e 9,81,80,00,000 98,18,000 366 366 98,18,000
13.06.15 =T 9T 16,33,00,000 1,63,300 293 366 1,30,729
26.02.16 =T et 83,67,00,000 8,36,700 35 366 80,012
10,81,80,00,000  1,08,18,000 1,00,28,742
A Y s wiRreraar w1 guTE (2014-15)
A=< Fir shraa witveraar (=)
AT AT T AT ¥Tfor 9Tt T /=T faet &Y g T o e wiRveraar
PIRE e 8,81,80,00,000 88,18,000 365 365 88,18,000
01.10.14 =T 9Teet 98,00,00,000 9,80,000 182 365 4,88,658
13.12.14 =7 9T 2,00,00,000 20,000 109 365 5,973
9,81,80,00,000 98,18,000 93,12,630
AT Y s wRreraar (sreasd)
T 3MTeree T arire wTfor <Y fT T fa= &t wea % oot e wireraar
TR 9T 8,81,80,00,000 88,18,000 365 365 88,18,000
01.10.14 =T 9Teet 98,00,00,000 9,80,000 182 365 4,88,658
13.12.14 =7 9T 2,00,00,000 20,000 109 365 5,973
9,81,80,00,000 98,18,000 93,12,630
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A ASITE T B UE STATAE HIGIAT
31 wT, 2016 # AT a9 ¥ forg Rwfr R £ feoafimt

(Tfr TH)
18 A Thalor ¥ qoaty & g 31.03.16 #Y F9TT AT 31.03.15 =¥ guTed =7 R
ST et ETAET AT e srafdy & siee Fafyr ¥ e
)t
T o 31,92,76,875 31,92,45,221
SS9 F SR (53,463) 31,654
31,92,23,412 31,92,76,875
i) =a
T o 28,04,54,638 26,70,65,901
SIS 99 F F oo ATUHESIHT, FIAshTa - 46,26,894
T T, Jre 6,717 23,287
TUHSHET, I9H - 71,65,156
EILGEIEI I EFARS 1,47,000 15,73,400
28,06,08,355 28,04,54,638
iii) s
TS o 3,87,62,057 5,20,85,554
SIS 99 F E SR, faew (1,47,000) (15,73,400)
oo ATUHHSIHT, HIAFTAT - (46,26,894)
TUESTHET, 99 - (71,23,203)
3,86,15,057 3,87,62,057
e (i)-(ii)-(ii) - 60,180

¥ Fe HEHEd § UAUASURS T 6 AT | ATHTS ST A AT HATAT gTET FAiead i ST aTet
Ao hAS ¥ A (THARTATE) F 0 FedT &7 TS AT A AR & g1 UAUHUES T
THUHUESTET &7 AT % FAT=A 3q 99w, Fer, fam=a e o afsm s & oo @t s g2 2
wEATHTH fT [t 7 gus SF @ F Aveww ¥ § eeied Ay smar g1 ad % €, € 53,463/- d T
THEET T AT THARTATH F1 T H&IT UAUAUES M| i/oaaeuaue/af3e/2016/796 &=+ 30.06.16 =T
faeT 30.06.16 FT TATEHURSIHT T ra fogr 74

(Tfr Tt #)
31.03.16 F¥ THTT AT 31.03.15 # FwT =1 RAE
e ety & s Ity ¥ A

THUHFUES AT F gTed F=eft foaer afer (i) 29,84,71,855 29,85,26,500
ffart av srfSra s (i) 2,07,51,557 2,07,50,375
e fAter (i)+(ii) 31,92,23,412 31,92,76,875
T () (i) 31,92,23,412 31,92,16,695
F=T AT oW - 60,180
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AT AT FIEEH FIEAY UT STATHE HIG AT
31 974, 2016 Fr guT ¥ F forg Rchiw fRexRer f frorfaf

(Tfr TH)
19 Agere o ¥ gate & g Ao ¥ 31.03.16 FY THTCT AT 31.03.15 #¥ FwTed 91 R
FFeror ¥ TETAAT I ¢ e srafdy & aiwe afdy ¥ e
i) et
T o 1,98,67,379 1,97,42,608
SIS a9 F g (1,91,774) 1,24,771
1,96,75,605 1,98,67,379
i) =T
T o 2,15,605 2,15,605
SS9 F e THUHURS T - -
2,15,605 2,15,605
i) =R
TR o 1,94,60,000 1,94,60,000
SISFER ARG - -
1,94,60,000 1,94,60,000
T (i)-(ii)-(ii) - 1,91,774

*  ATgTioreR AT 3R STTEERTINGT HATer (HT=ATsTH) 5 UAUaUERS ET w1 f&9i6 25.04.2013 F o 7.19014/7/2013-
THHET-IV g7 "aifateres e § Ferel Thasel w7 qaeru” qaeq0r" F HF F AT FIT F o7 11 97T Arafed
o &1 TATHETESHET Tt w ARE F o AU u RS & e 9T Sear 81 UHsRuHue gaer e #ir
T A T ® AL H Ae A S 21 9§ & SRM %, 1,91,774 /— B AUl AY AR TS UHSRAT
BT IFTRT B T8 3R 377 30.06.2016 B T H. TITATHSRIT / THIRUHTH / fafaer /2016 /796 & gIRT 30.
06.2016 T THIRYAYH & FAeT0T BT YRT BT TATHSHUHST Dl AT 1T |

(RUEEERIE))
31.03.16 #Y T AT 31.03.15 =¥ FwTed =1 R
foné srafer ¥ s Fafyr ¥ Ay
TAUARURS T & gToq &=t fRarer Trfer (i) 1,43,04,422 1,45,00,000
ferferrt aw stfsra =t (i) 53,71,183 53,67,379
a1 ffer (i)+(ii) 1,96,75,605 1,98,67,379
T (F=en) (i) 1,96,75,605 1,96,75,605
ERIRCEE) - 1,91,774
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20.

21.

22.

23.

A3 ASYcs B BIsHd Us Sdduic HIuive=
31 A1, 2016 &I WA 98 & fou facf faaxfoer o fewfrat

ST T 4.2 & AR, I 99 2015—16 & TR THAIY Pl UIHET & AR IR IR
AT’ febar T |

areney AR iy sa1 & g yrasm=

gy 2000—2001 ® GRM UFARR H fHy MU FOw & fw d@r gl
H $.1539,99,433 /— (a0 99 %.15,39,99,433 /—) [H1& %.14,85,00,000 /— (T ay
T. 14,85,00,000 /—) U4 <F G WIS <IT1 .54,99,433 /— (7T Y %.54,99,433 /—)] &I
3reme 3R fever ST & fory uraensT <@ 141 § | e Hererd T @ axgeft 8 wferer @
safers & @ foru uraem= =&l far ar | e foRaa rfafaam, 1881 & arefig
PIE § TITAUHST B 3T A THIRR & faog Fefed =rimead | «fed € | 9o
3R BRI =g =rTery gRT Uk i 01.02.2001 & 3MMET §RT HUAT (TTARR)
d3 B T8 | 39D 9. PIC §RT AWl & ol ST URAMS &I Fgaa fdar |
RSO IRATIS §RT SHEST Bl T3 AT & R TR YRR I GRAYl 70+
G SGRI @ U HU BT garei o Fae # | 93 78 & | TIeHuhS ™l 6
IR GAGR BIF & HROT U TUY DI a¥ell & BIg AR el & aAT Iad H-il §
foRTH GTRT STT 1 778 <IRT ) agef ) e 2

AMHRAD 3IAT N
(¥ suat #)

h. faaxor 2015—16 2014—15

9.

1. | difafeld @MTed, e dldl. A9 SR, I | 20,30575/— | 21,85644/—

ided fafd, dTee # ol fFmior fawMmT & fammy
& gRER H 2| uec @ @y 01041994 A
31.03.1999 T® Urd ay &1 oft | ol fAfor fasm,
dTeR 7 fUBell AN S1afd 01.04.1998 ¥ gfEgd
fHR1T 1 AT B 8| TICEUHSRT Wl QR %
R fIRTg @ el # fafid ® &R ucer rafy
DI FHIT WX YSeT A & AGIDIOT DI AW 41
@ 5| A T f[a9ET, de o faarfed |
31.03.2016 dd %.20,30,575 /— -1 T 2 |

N TR FRTET d2Im AT <1y 3R SISRTRAT HATTd & A1l 719 | oA 8+

@ RO YT A/ SERAN AT & FHRIINT B 918 A S9! 3R A Arford
HARIE! & oY Il A del AIRT . 70,93,394 / — (7 a¥ $.67,87,186 /—) <1l & |
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A3 ASYcs B BIsHd Us Sdduic HIuive=
31 A1, 2016 &I WA 98 & fou facf faaxfoer o fewfrat

24. gi¥eror

ST AT T TIRIAT & UR1eTor <t ) 1y &bt srfaf¥=adar siik ufder <aai & grai
@ U(ADHROT § FHY AT BIF & BRI, G DI WA & a9 3 YHIRT b 2 |
99 & IRME, I o arel & ufdenr @ 'q $.346,40,118 /— (A A9
%.4,71,91,661 /—) e fany |

T @ J1u=T (IR H ¥ Srgfad S & SRR & ol I UfRieqor < Sifef-ras
@1 STREA—VII 3R &7 135 (Ferfia |mmfire a1fie) # ffza rfafaftrt & sfafa 2 |

25. U YOI aadgdl

1T AR HT IERETT JGe= e (THTHRAT) & Tadivdl Riveq / dived Red &
AT Pl I TAT AR / foTe / RSN Wie geTfQ Bl gaer BT (o7 form afik
14 S g1 1 rgHTa faan | Faerd Hedl 7 30.05.2011 DI JATANST U1 1181
de®% W UAUAUGSIl §RT UAUHSH & gl dud H Sruliad 2R & fog
3.61,54,322 / — I AT BT STHGRI <l | THUHIN IhIY HHR BT TITAUHSIT & 91T B
wU H $.44,72,396 / — (T a4 . 34,31,015 /—) | ST H¥I BRI B YolaT T YATT—IH
THUHSH H U B 1 S ol 981 3§ JGJaR ol ST |

26. A Y3 1 WEb R ST-frd Siifd faed va e e (Tadivadieweld) = a7
TIUEUBSI] & SH0T Dl 7ed U2l e A1, 2000 & AR fgurford & forar €
R gd & Ae ueer () 5T & BaiNTe 99 w9 yew # fgHiid 89 & aRor
o /50 SRR & Hey uREfcadl don SaaRtl & fdRvr R 1 dehren
THUUAAUHSR & fGHISTH @& PR 7e Uael I FebRI AJqfad Sifa fae va
e v IR BT ST IOERl 9ghN fad ud fAer e
(AT AUUATHS ) & He 0T AR & AfAHTST BT AT MfRead IDRER AgdrR
THIUERITHER gRT favroe &l Hgauuaumery! gRT Wi 78 fhar |
SNIBHROT BT =TT TAUIGIATUHSRI & UeT # o ST Avauauherd = Wil 78]
2T Ud I STaAqR Sed AR | =10 & fofg it ol 2 | #ed Uael S=d ~I1Tetd,
STIAYR §RT FATSST ITFIHT ITRIS B ol T3 3 3T AT AT Hoiamedi= ¢ |

AEUUATEHSRA §RT < & 0 &1 SfIddr &l 9919 I@d Y, <3 7ol |fed
$.2,10,08,741 / — T F0T IV WHR B ol 3R S 37aT B fear | 2. 31.03.2016 BT
%.8,35,93,051 / — & Hal& 31X %.7,50,30,467 / — (a0 I . 6,86,80,299 / —) B TS &l
FOT TIARN Bl JTHUTAUHS gRT Wb A8l fbar TAT| FoT IdRl &l
THYUEAIUGS I & U8 H FARAR fS@may ST R8T § a1 S9a! 1T & folg S99 /1T
DI TR |
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27.

27.1

27.2

27.3

A3 ASYcs HRCH BIs-1H US SddyAc HIuiveyH

31 W, 2016 & G 98 @ forv iy RAaxPrer @ fewlri

31032016 &I KU HI G Afdey AR T
% 3,54,96,88,157 / —) &, T4 ©. 25,28,68,214 / —

3,18,32,10,785 /— (Td a9

(T a9 . 24,22,34,427 / —) B |

TS DTS T UoiRyT, foTrast e aut 3 a1fdres @ arfarc i 2, e €1 o %8 &

®.9. Tol T wd sffaea ¥y (Tuw o)
(31.03.2016 @)

1 TUAS AT 3 TH 110486587

2 EINSRISIST fEr 145966207
3 THNTHA S =T T g9l 311262765
4 THNERITS T HENTS 476273292
5 ANTATHS AT anfsem 103003468
6 oAU TS IUHT FIIC) 137461561
7 qrSdhl gagerl 31543111
8 IR U 320821286
T (P) 1636818277

5T ATATS T Toifdt, et e auf & &a @) sifere wifdr 2, < &) <1 <& &
B, Tol ) TS G Afaea af¥ (Fuy )
(31.03.2016 @)

1 TR IRAT I TegT 5027943

2 SITATHS AT faeett 1098352
3 | SilggdrSyl TSIRT 451770199
4 TINTERNS IR fearare e 4298311
5 | TAUEAITHSAT gRamom 3760287
6 | SiTSHUFHISIH] SR d HIAR 26474423

7 HUAAITACTS T HICH 103508603
8 Y ST ATATS T ToiT 950454390
& () 1546392508

T G (H+9) 3183210785

31.03.2016 BT $.41161.20 o (Ul ATA 5.37774.45 RE) BT SYANT YA

AT & | T IS 1T ToiiTaR &IRT -9 fear STTRET &

w4 gor Y IS sEygad fAfer (vuv @ #)
2015—16 2014—15
1 | SINRIRTERN FAlcdH 11588.17 6785.35
2 | SHTEAERA ISIRTA 3852.89 3554.06
3 | TuTHSRN HERTE 3444.64 3476.80
4 | SEIUEAITHETSIT EIECEICHIE] 2883.16 2841.69
5 | foredm™ HERTE 2372.24 1065.50
6 | SroadisSIva [EEN 2268.40 1321.29
7 | IRTEATSIAT RTSTRATH 1493.34 1754.78
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A3 UASYcs HRCH BIsd Us Sdduic iUl
31 A1, 2016 &l WA 98 & fou facf faaxforer o fewfort

P goi T Iquaad e

(¥uT g #)
2015—16 2014—15
8 | AICITAAS BN 1280.78 |  1270.44
9 | SiUSHUAUITHECISI SR G HYIR 1137.75 751.53
10 | COUHAISTT SIS 1099.44 |  1056.57
11 | QgUISiE! IR U 990.00 -
12 | TTOERITST HERTE 988.03 | 2194.76
13 | drgdioiid IR U 792.20 -
14 | SITGEHICHITATSIRA ORI 3d IS 786.56 -
15 | SITHUGSIA! faeel! 772.23 663.76
16 | THUGERIUGS R q Yo 675.85 675.85
17 | STgald—gdl IR Yasl 540.00 | 1792.13
18 | dUTSISIAT IR 367.38 374.04
19 | TAUIUHHICHICIS T feArae uQwr 335.72 576.52
20 | UUHSKAT 3 304.75 304.75
21 | IS NI 270.00 893.99
22 | EIoiEl T TTT 270.00 -
23 | SIRhIIC IRES 250.00 250.00
24 | oAU TSIUHH] ENIG] 225.19 -
25 | DU ol 221.73 593.84
26 | vAuHSNT R 180.69 292.99
27 | AW I AR =T 1770.06 |  5283.86

-
] 41161.20 | 37774.50
28. Y ARBR D ARET
faa=or 2015—16 2014—15
(ar@ sgat (@ sgat

) )
fdelg & Arem | gRIed 50802.63 50439.71
3fT<e b AEgH | GRIe o 20345.57 25581.32
ATYETRI & HATEgH W RISl 4801.73 8329.33
ATl o1/ UISRi @ wu § gRied ko 624.10 658.40
PRR 4 GRIET HT 23243.09 9336.66
fel gRIET =0T 99817.12 94345.42
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29.

30.

31.

31.1
31.11

A3 USYcs HRCH BIs-1H US SddyAc HIuiveyH
31 W, 2016 & G 98 @ forv i RAaxPrer @) fewalri

TSR AR, 1961 & A JITABY H BT

MIHR AT, 1961 DI €RT 10 (26) (A1) B 37 T BT T TR R DI BT B BRI
JMMIIR / JRARTT BR & 17 D13 raer = a1 fohar 1 |

ATl B Hg & ARl H FUT AT Bl ST $ d8d 9.60,73,357 /— DI A

ﬁnﬁw@w Wﬁa‘jﬂﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁ%l QT & I Ut d-erTgioiT
TN ATHa: AT, USTTE, ORI, IR I 3R QRT3 3R Ui U< gV = |
TS ATolTS o wﬁwi A RO AR Y €, S @fdd & | guf TSR @ 31T H,
FOT BT & o1g I STH ST 319 & | Il i AT 1.4.3 B ARV H DIg
T el fhar T S |

ST A B FET 147 & AR @l AFH—15 () BT A & AT ¥,
difhes RUIC & ATAR HHATNAT B AT 3R STEART A B AR Bl Ry 3
3R Y oI FoIl el —U H 9 bR S2ATT TTAT:

Fif¥=a am gisrEr

gl o ArelAl

U e TOTTell BT 3TaTehR ATl TR Tl Bl 8 €1 TS ¥ |
() <R @ adHe qea ¥ gRad

gedl arv
(>uarl #)
CIRIELE))
2015-16 2014-15
AT AL & URY H <1 BT add o 26533648 27170026
BINESING 2059011 2108394
Te], Hal AT 1505218 1426843
gad A (2502768) (2656442)
<1 UR qiHifdbep B+ / (oT4) 810388 (1515173)
AUl & 3fd H IR BT aadq o 28405497 26533648
(i) =T enRaal & ada Yeu # aRad=
gl @M
(eu=i #)
(CIRIELE)
2015-16 2014-15
3Te. AUl & YRY H JISHT ARGl Pl Sierd o -
AT JARTAT BT JATRIT oA
SNEIR
Yol o™
IO JIRTAT IR dHifbd 81 /o
IS AW B URT F Ao IR BT SR od
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A3 ASYcs HRCYH BIsHd Us Sdduic HIuive=
31 A1, 2016 &I WA 98 & fov fach faaxforer o fewfrt

(iii) T H WHR Bl S dTell AT

gl A
(ouar #)
(arfiferasg)
2015-16 2014-15
M. AUl & ofd H IRl $T IadH oo -28405497 26533648
AN, B 3fd § Iror ARTAT BT ShIT e - -
faca aivg Rerfa (28405497) (26533648)
M AW, & 3 H RAIHTd JiHifhas (o) /BT - -
JaT—ud 4 Wer gg MR / (qId) (28405497) (26533648)
(iv) < iR v @ral # Wi &g
gl @M
(buat )
(ertrfereg)
2015-16 2014-15
=Te], Hal dANTd 1505218 1426843
TSl ARTd 2059011 2108394
IS MR R YATRIT a “) )
M ALY H SAIdRI dWifhds (o) /71 810388 (1515173)
oM IR B fJa=iOTdT § Wierl 2 4374617 2020064
(V) g=aren
gl A
(vuar #)
(arfiferag)
2015-16 2014-15
TGRR dTforen HTSUUCITH (2006—08) | 3MSUYIUH (2006—08)
Oy €% 30 99 TP L 3% 30 99 T 3%
31 H44 2% 3144498 2%
44 9§ 9| ARG : 1% 44 99 ¥ ARF : 1%
TS B YATRA &R - z
Ye N 7.86% 7.76%
a9 H gfg 8.00% 8.00%
IS SMRAAT TR ard VGG IV
Y HRIBIE 13.85 a9 13.66 a4
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A IASYcs HRCH BIZAY US STAYAC I
31 wrd, 2016 &l wTw 9% @ forv R RaxPrer @ Rwufrt

31.1.2

(Vi) Feuiaw &1 URIM 39 UK
TS D aRiE | SHAIRAT DI A=A gedl QAdl &l
dwifes 1 (Ul #)

gedl AeuEly | gedl duialy
31.03.2014 75 2169067 27170026
31.03.2015 74 948187 26533648
31.03.2016 77 2221055 28405497
(vil) el TeuTafyy HHARI o™ (Bui )
feurafd gfdqRe ruRerfa fasiie 31.03.2016 ®I Il 2221055

SECiN]

oGl AFB—15 (HET 2005) & d8d of@l Al | 1.13.2(F) () & rgaRer 4
31.03.2016 DI ST AT 77, YR ABR B SUHH §RT YA dHifhd o =il

fear ST e §:
() | #AT=rang 31.3.2016 | 31.03.2015
Eal G2l

@) [ve 8.00% 8.00%
(@) | 9a7 gfg 6.00% 6.00%

(i) | <TRIEl @ Id9M [ed H uRads <l arelt arferar

(IR wuat W)

(@) |99 & R9 H IR HT qd9 9 27623798 | 25889249
(@) | &S T 2209904 2071140
() | el Ha1 AR 513261 538871
(@) | gqd oY (891007) | (1152664)
(@) | <@l W dWifde (o) /=1 338600 232588
@ |99 & 3id # <@l &1 a9 e 29794556 | 27579184

(iii) | Ao gREufcaal @ Sfad Jeu § uRads qeris arell arferat
(@) |9 & 3id § o IREUTdl & I qed 2775666749 | 26525096
@) | arer aRuufcaal R geaTid o 2290214.40 2347843
(@ | e 378912.18 244
(@) | e o™ (891007) (1152664)
(€) | aror aR¥ufcaal wR diHifdd (o) /81 = =
@) |ad & oid | Ao aReufedal @ 3fd e 29534787.11 | 27720519




32.
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A3 USYcs HRCH BIs-id US Sddudc HIuiveH

31 wrd, 2016 &l wTw 9% @ forv R RaxPrer @ Rwufrt

(iv) | Ao uRsEufeqal &1 Sfaa e i arell arferar
(@) |9 & URY H AT gREufcadl & Sfad Jed 27756667.49 26525096
@) | arer gREufcddl R aRdfdd o 2290214.44 2347843
(M | 3rereE 378912.18 244
@) | ged o¥ (891007) (1152664)
(€) | ad @ i@ # droe uReufcadl & I o 29534787.11 27720519
@) | o oftd =R (259768) 141335
(®) | o uRHufcqal W AN oM ¥ dRdfdd T Nel
3feres (o 1 arKifded aX = AT o o)
i WIRS! 31 A1 @ 2)
(v) || f=ifes o /B
(@) | <@l R dHifdd (™) /716 (338600) (232588)
@) | e & Ao aREufcddl R dHifed () /81 Mgl Nl
(M | <Rl W dMifed (ar) /81 338600 232588
@) |a¥ # dwifes (@m) /71 338600 232588
(vi) | Ge—Ud IR o ud g1 f[qa=ivrer 9 aar gra i
(@) | a¥ @ 3fd 9 IRl Bl ad9 JeI 29794556 27579184
@) |a¥ @ ofd # R b1 Ifad o 29534787 27720519
@M | fog oifva Rerfa (259768.89) 141335
@) | g uF | 9= gd aieui / (q11dc@) (259768.89) 141335
(vii) | <md 3R e faa=forer & a1 =g
(@) | IHE HaT AT 513261 538871
(@) | =St AT 2209904 2071140
(M) | Ao aR¥ufcdal 9R sruferd @ (2290214.44) | (2347843)
@) |a¥ # 7= fad dHifes (am) /716 338600 232588
(E) | o™ B @ fdaxfre § A9 @ 771551 494756

"l A4S (YUH) 18 & JJER “Hafed urdf &1 yae1

R el oRITBR AT §RT SIRI AT AFD (TTH—18) B ATITHATIAR A
Ty 2015—16 & QIRTE B fby 7Y UIfAT o1 AT TAT I A1 Haer:

®. | ddfera grdt &1 am e a1 DY (¥ wuAr )
Kif gpic 2015—16 | 2014—15
1. | LY gaR Rig T Yegdrg | I 3R | 2460682 | 2365350
JeTeT—Ag—9e QD BT HD AT
2. | =0 <A T Yy | d9dq iR | 1891670 | 1773936
SEREEESED Al
3. | ANl 3] |t T gdgd | 9dq iR | 1296838 | 1193082
I ksl
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A3 USYcs B BIsHd UsS Sdduic HIuive=
31 AT, 2016 &I WA 98 & fou fach faaxforer o fewforat

33. ST HIMH—19 YTl & IJHR UHTIHRUT

T 3 Rt IRER & oy uee @ raver UshfHd @ € | Adhd YAl eraven &
ST IR— R 21afd & SR |11 RIATH ISl YA & |

34. AR Rard 99 3o, 1934 @ sidifd 8¢

TR RoTd §6 7 31+ 1. 29.04.2011 & U 4. SIUAGIUH.UASIH. 4175 THIS / 10.01.
001,/2010—11 =1 JHEIOT fobam & fob “HwgfIcT |ar” | Sl 9 o™ F 81 HUl & wY
IRA WRBR §RT FHTHd DI S &1 BUAT & SR TR TATHUHS AT Bl AR RSTd d&
SIFTIH, 1934 BT &RT 45—1T 3R =Y 799 vd yemafe I & UTdem=i &l o=
d% gRI BC 4 75 © | R RS 9 =1 Fefrg &1 o a1 & ura &1 Ul I8 ad7d 8¢
ST BN 6 HU (TTTETEHS ) Sar § Faer 981 WdR Sl | $9@ 3IAR 30.05.
2011 I AT §1S DY 11847 ST H vRaTd I fhar iR o= 12.13.06.2011 & I
. TTUEUm ST /92 /193 /200 / 2704 & §IRT TREIRITE BT U1 YK b |

35. ST o gdier AT e, ofg iR 7 Sed fdaTd 1fafrim, 2006 & TN # 374 dTel!
grféat & Feferd ruferd SIHeRT JRT & Ufshar § €, safery a9 & fd § U / Uaed
I 1T Ffed e NI Geell Uhe BT 93 ififead & arefl= =gl fhar a2 |

36. gd 99 @ ATds
fUoe 99 & aridws! o 39 9¥ & TiieRol @l gfe & & forg g aeffapa Y fama
TATE |
. B
(Frerer grar) (Y. Q4. adre)
aere (fa) wderd (faw)
. g
CERINE)) (i}al;lﬁ)
CAREIRSIEE] IU HETIEEDH
ol e Heel d SAd! 3R | BN H fa1d @1 el gere KUl & SR
Pd AR @ Us TaIRged
. . AT AR
(T4. TH. 3Tad) (= *fas IR Riw) GSIERTT &I 003962 TF
IRESIED T ——gaeT fevd
& 06804536 9 06699775

e

A (G AR )
fesied @ 13 a3, 2016 .

AT : faeeh ey 49.083012
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aRRIC—F

AR [T Us gEiigeH
GECIRCECICAN

fa<ia faa=freRl W) W@ad dar Wiasl a1 Ruld
A WASYcs HRCH B3 US STAUHC DIUNIA & HGERAVN &l

facha faazre=en o= Ruid

T AT UAgYcs PICH BIg1H US STAUACT DI (HUN') & 31 T, 2016 Haell
JTT—u, I ARG BT AT B4 dTel 99 B AI—FY oIl AR Thal gare fqariOrer iR faery
i Al Ud 311 fIaRvITceHd GaT & AR Bl oar ae & 2 |

facha faarforer & fore yder wfifa 1 ScreRica

o faa=forer S so & iy Rufa, iy feres 1d 9a@d) gae &1 98 iR sfud
il o Bl R H Wipd A oiRkdidhd Rigidl & R, AR BT °RT 133 & 3cia
fafafdse oaies Ae! T du= (erEn) M, 2014 & 99 7 & AT UQr WY, & foIw Su=
AMfAfRE, 2013 (MAFREE) & gRT 134 (5) ¥ ARGRIT AWl & forg du & FQed v
IR & | 39 STRATAE H AIH & YIae i & AJAR SUYHR ol RePpTel BT AJRET0T, HUT
&1 YRFUFTIT & GReed, IUYdd I -l & 3= g Urdiogdl, Sugad iR fqda! oy ve
AT SRIET TAT SUY ATARS FRHFVT 7 (ST AT, IADI BRATad HIAT AR RIET
FRAT SN fawiia fFaRfOrer @l TRy 3R uRgfa Heeh orar Rare! & ggdr ik guiar gHftaa
PR JHTAT R F TATS H © AT ST Wel 9 I gReahIvr <d & iR fdaxor ARl fear qoi4, grar
1 Ffe | qa € |

EECIRENECAC IR D)

EHRT IIRGTTRICT U TIET URIET, TR TR 3 fAh fAa=foremmaii U= o1 I 1 7 |

B JIAIH & UTIIT, oIdichT Ud oIRaT URI&T HIeh! JT a9 & UTael=i Ud S% 910 U
forat & sfaeta oram aier Ruid & enfireT by ST drel Saedd A8l Bl &1 § Y& 2 |

EH ST olET UNIeT, ST &1 €RT 143 (10) & 3t faffde oiar wdien & aF®l & IR
DI | g7 AFDT DI VT & b & AfIE avgdmdmeii & A1 ured Y 3R Sferd smvara ure
B & Ty 1o T faa=or Ari) fear o | qad © & o7 ATST1 9914 U oIt uRier o |

TG TR H, ofGT URIeT & ARl DI UM bl UihAT IR fawiy faaxon & Ydes @) ufshar &1
fraTe= oAt 8 | Tafed ufshar oikar wRieTd & Hoig uR el g, S Ay faaxforeT & fHear

401—402, 3T GIfAST, ofedl TR, e &g, feoeii— 110 092
BT 3R BT — 011—22545170, 22424667
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AR [T Us gEIifiageH
GECICECICIN

U & SIRIA BT Jedidh M ©, T2 G AT FfC & BIROT 3Tl 2 | §9 AAIRGAl BT HeidT
PR B oY ofal wierd HUAl B ofEl WieTd huAl Bl It [JaxfreT & IRl § urafies
arfaRes fawia =T & A € | 3 i fAaxfrerd orar wlier @t ufshar & fmior & forg a@
3R 3fer gfteaior ot € dem 3 39 uRRfT # Sugad € | iar wiel 3, Wad eigia- i &
3R BUHT & el gRT fbU 7T THATT A & A1 fAcia [exforbrer o w9y
TR BT et et € |
g4 fIeard 2 & &9 ura oikdm wiell & ey uai| € iR BRI ol uRie &l g H iy
fraRfOremrRIl TR FHfId SR ®T gaTd € |

Y I BT TR

1. oIEr i 3.1 & AR, fI8R ggfed Sifa fders 4 (@oeiisr) & sifcey 4
$.38.10 ARG BT ST HHIT 8 | T JMSAIVAE §RT SIRT TTHA—9 BT Soaied & | 39
Tl I UT 3T BT $.38.10 <IRG T S fa@mar & | donfy, diferdt . 4.4 3R
45 AR, 3NN 3IR HIQW FoT BT YT Bl & HIRT T | 3D AT TR DIy
U T8l g 2 |

2 Tt TR AT T Toift | ST iR wift I Sifid & Ay @) gfte ure S g8 2 |

Y g & T H olkdl 981 & IATAR, 0T Bl Y AR BT arf¥es fGariOrsT § wnie
forar T 2 |

PRI

F) IT <@ T 7 B B3 I ITARNAT oIl T P H gE DB
IRUTERGSY 19 91 I fSh THI D1 TS M3 163.68 BRI BUT © | BTcAifP,
Y I WRBR DI MRS gRT AT &, 378 AT 11 TRSETAr A Hrar o) ufshar
(g=aTep) &1 B TS, aRUTHREawY AT 3raveg 81 TS |

W) oG 9y & SR, oGl e ST GEn 6, S amiTe = 3R rfrdrRar
HATTA W DIerel fabra yfkieror srishd & fofv 3rgar & |ev ¥ &, § daald &
FHRO frTfia AmiTe <1 @t Tfafafdal @ forg wwo & et & gfdreror
G P T 6.157.20 ARG H 9¢ TS ¢ |

JURTEKT AT H FAIGT (understatement) & HeARIH:

i) o it S 5 @ R ARy IRIE S dl WIFIaRY H $.15.72 TR Bl
CRIRECIN

401—402, 3T YITfeely, el TR, e &g, fdoei— 110 092

BT 3R BRI — 011—22545170, 22424667
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HIYR [T Us gEIitigeH
GECICECICIN

i) e emenRa 9a9 & UTaeT= H $.7.86 <IRG &I HHI ©

M) ol AT 4.2 B SR, YIKATE! AR 3T ISR BT @i Tha MR UR
T AT B I SMSNTUaNE §RT SN ofdl AFdh—9 X Aoy a8l ¥E&dT & | 39
NI DT a1 IR J4Ta 1fAfAfad 81 foham < A 2 |

")  SUSH & §aY H, ol At WA 4.7.2()(1) H uRadT & SER, AlTEE
aREUfTAT BT AT Hod Yg o1 TR & HU H ST AT L |

THARI Y 39 HIH & HaeT H A9/ F2fod A8 2 |
KK

BRI I IR BART Haled SIHHRI Ud 84 AU 77 IR0 & AR, 1T A DT AR b
RIS A qarfl IR & Y91 Bl BisHR Sad ([diy [daR07 suferd i & dul fSfrm
SRT YIS AT BT R 8 3R AR H WIPhd oiRdidh Rigidl @l gite # 31 AT, 2016 BT 77 &1
Rerfar, I ARG &1 T8I 99 & oy &1 9 *1fedh o™ iR 37Ul Adhal garg faaxfvreT & Amel §
HET 3R I gDV YR Bl B |

3=y fafere 3ix fafsrarme smazasdrsn w Ruid

1. T FRTH HUT AT, 2013 BT 9RT 8 & I AR & SH Y STAFTIH BT &RT
143 D IY—GRT (11) B G § WRT DT g IRBR gRT SR HUT (&7 TRIeTDhl B
RUIE) 31MeeT, 2015 & UTARITE HU R AR 8 ¢ |

2, ST T &1RT 143 (3) ¥ 3TUTET STFAR &9 RUIE & 8 e
(@) A9 9 |/ AN Td faaRo AR IR UT fhy €, S S9N |Haidd SHaRT 3R
faeary & forv smawas o |

(@) BRI H U A 9 |/ G oRam 93T T 2, S b FRHgER sawd
&, STel ad S afedl &1 SARNI TRIeT §RT A1 31T & |

(M 39 RUE # aftid ga—u=, 1 3R 3 fAa=OreT, vd qdhdl garg fqavforeT,
PRI E |

(@) AR H AT T BT MR S A G111 aftfa & Al & g4Ta 3l Breas
Sad facia fAa=fOreT? Huwt fSfd & oRT 133 3IR Hu=i (ol 1M, 2014
& (199 7 & A1 UQT SN, & 3ieid fAfFfawe olRar A1=eh! &7 S uTel v o |

401—402, 3T GIfAST, ofedl TR, e &g, feoeii— 110 092
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ii)

i)

HIYR [T Us gEIitigeH
GECICECICIN

31 ATd, 2016 @I fewd! & U forRaa uftdeq, S fFevyra s 7 Rars &
T &, & JMER R ATAFTIH B &R 164 (2) & Fae=l 7 Faerd & wu H Fryad
fopT ST aTet Bl W1 fAS Tl BT 31 AT, 2016 BT IR T SexdT 1T |

HF B fachia Rué wR aridRe Al fr=or ok w1 fa=mn o gererd
JHTIHIRGT 1 SUYFIT & Hae H el -Tdh—d TR AR JIIdh RUIC BT HaH
o

HUT (eRaT TRIeAT 3TR Il uRieTd) 714, 2014 & 99 11 & STIAR olkal Wil
oI Rare # enfiret e ST aret 89 ATl & Hee § gAY 3R 8HRI JaiwH
SR SR 84 T T WEThRo & SER:

FHuer A fewoll dwer 22 3R 25 # wefia Ul iy fJexforamil # ara+
i ReIfay iR @fda gagadi & w1a &l Udhe fhar e |

U BT Ui AJaell Aled Big I SraTae e e & fora

U] IS HAHET 8] & T8l BuHl gIRT IR Bl fFasre! @) fRrer aiik Exefo oy 4
FraRe fopar ST |

Hd AR [T TS wﬁﬁm—ﬂr
I AWTHR
HH golldreT §. 003962V

g.
(gfret |uR W)

dadl 9. 083012

W : Ay faeel
f&=1T® - 13 S8, 2016
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AR [T Us gEiigeH
SECIICECICAN

A ANSYcs HRCH BIsHd Us SdUic HIURIA & gediTon

31 A4, 2016 BT HAH 1A USYeS HRCH B4 US SAAUHE DHIURIA HI faig faa=iOrenr &
e H Bu IRAIH, 2013 B URT 143 (5) B (AT URA B 56 TG HAETeRATIRIETH RT ST

el & SR - &

1. SN Bl fAfrder & forg 81 g T g |

2 T QRIS aY & SR, HU1 - GOAHAIUASITHHT, UG bl e of) orell & 7 &
HHel H 0T AT ¥ oI HIf 30 & ITAR $.60,73,357 / — Bl ITGRRN BT ¥ |

3. Tffdferl o1 Ul @ PROT, BIS GGG el ©; AT DU Bl Il 8q /A
a7t & 9T Y1 %] A1 BT RebTe G B MaeIhdT el & |

4. gde AT gRT < T8 ISR & MR W ofdd fafdy / Aeaserar & Aall &l M—dR

Taied A e 2| dfeadr &1 dR9 2 f6 S dRAs & S @ ' SR
TICEUHST BT Al fadmT |1 fafey wr7etl @ @il a1 srsfaor o o

(i)  <ifad FeoRerar iR B A

ARAR AT HHl DI =T IR @ Al A
1 99 I HH — —
1—2 a8 1 IR (@ )
3 99 ¥ 3D 3 IR (HaT AH)
B 4
(i) zwa rermar, f=ifed B AW & RS9 TAvATHSRT oM gfard) / arct
T8I &
$H. SIDCIN Al DY IR o Ul |
TS q&1
1 199 ¥ HH — —
2 1—2 a9 2 NeRGEl )
3 3 9y ¥ 3fferd 4 IR (¥aT A7)
El 6

401—402, 3T GIfAST, ofedl TR, e &g, feoeii— 110 092
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AR [T Us gEIigeH
GECIRCECICAN

(iii) D AN, TITATH ST+ FHifhe Al a5 fhy &

$H. SIDGIN AT DY IR @ suAl H
b UGS Rkl
1 1 99 | HH — —
2 1—2 I — —
3 3 99 9 1y 1 1500.00
Hcl 1 1500.00

HIHR
B YofIdNeT 9. 003962V

P AR Wl Us TEIRNCH
GECECH

g

(g=irer affrﬁ )
AFTR

HeIdTl 9. 083012

W ;A o
QT : 13 ellg, 2016
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T o1 vs vaifivey
R Rk A IS ECI GO K

wWdd dadigs $1 Ruid &1 gl "

(Y g fafsr 9 a1 fafere ok faframe smasrsaren w® Rurd” @ sl 4=1 2(3) @1
vicd o)

S Srferfr, 2013 (CIIfIFR) @Y ORT 143 &) SU ORT 3 @ @) @ AT ATalRk®
fafa e wr Ruid

T AYAA ASYcs PREH BI31 4 TS STAUAC BIUIRIA (HUT) & 31 A, 2016 TP B
facia RuiféT wr eraRe i o & |, S aRg & F91 819 Tl 99 &l HI-1 &
facha faaxor &) oier wem &1 2 |

iafRe facha =T & forv ydge &1 ScaxeRica

HRAR e TETBR | §RT SR iy RS uR siaRe i FrRiser & or e &
feenfrasr Are o aftfd sridRe Iz & srawae dl B &g H @d gU HUHl gRT WIfud fawiy
RUIféT wR araRe =0T R el ifaRe faciia Fhaor o1 wnfia &3 iR rRerT & forg
HUHT B TS SRR © | 39 ScRalIcd § fAhed, G MdRe faciig 01 &7 Srit=aa- a
SRET ATHA B | B AAFTIH, 2013 BT AUATTAR, I (AR FRIF0T, AR BT IR 3R
FeTH ST ¥ ™ H (SHH U AT BT STTART DHRAT HSA), gD YRGUITIT DI FReTT, RGeS
IR Al | F@rg SR uar o 1, i@l Rebrs &1 YEdT AR goiar vd fasaa=- facia ga=r a1
A IR WA |

JdETIE® BT TR

THART SRETIcd MY+ IRATORIET TR SMETRd fawia RarféT w ol @ arfdRe A fHeer )
YT XM AT B | H 3TTHT IETURIET HUT 1A, 2013 BT &RT 143(10) & 3faia fafgd &R
MRS gRT STNT IGTINIET & AFd] IR fawia ufdded wR ondRe faciy f=or & o
oRIeT (feemfarder Aie) & faenfiqer Al & AR &l © | I8 ARG i =0T & SamuRier o
AT d% A B | T8 <l oNaR® A M & oRaTRie IR AF] & e Sl ARG e dl
TETHR AR §RT SR © | 59 A 3R feenfadsr Are ol 3uen € & g9 Afde sravadaril &
1T UTets X 3R S mearad g d’ & forv {6 qr fachy ufddes @& oW gaia ofaRe
o ferror wenfud ok e 9 3R @ar 0 fer=on =1 9t ifare At & g9rd) S 9 & faba,
@ foTT JISTHT 91T 3R T URIETT P |

401—402, 3T YTfaey, ofed) TR, fNeT &g, fdoeii— 110 092

BT 3R BT — 011—22545170, 22424667
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T T Us gdIiRigcH
R 4l dETdR

TART SRATIRIEAT H URIEoT MR Sira M7 & 3 AR Al glidde R g NidRe [t
fFIRI0T 3R Sa! Teie yuTfdear 2nfie & | 8ANI fawiia afddes @l sidRe fawia fra=or
AERIET H Iy ufddes R AiaRe fawiia FEaor o qqeir, arsl Hifde eHeiR! & Siikgd &l
i IR JeAifhd SIRIH @ MR UR 3TdRS FHF0T & UG T SR S1R F=re= gwifadr
TS BRAT WA © | I B T8 Ulhary olRaTRierds & o/ UR TR © | 394 faci fdavor &
ifcren fAea fqavor SRgH 1 Yol a1e g8 &g AT JfC B DRI 83T &, Al AT & |

g favary 2 f B urd oIeToRIen & 1ey Ui @ SR puHl & faciy ufdded W aRe oy
fIRI=T0T TR AR oTETNIeT faaR & SMUR & forv Sfd & |

facha yfades wr aalR«® fawha =T 9@ araad

AT Hul A1 i uftaes R dRe fawi v fAwi ufides @ [eas-adr & dag |
IR 918 Sl @ forg fawig uftde TR &”1 2 | Su @ i gfddes R affaR®
ot Pz | (1) I Wl & STRETT | Haed ©, Sl BU+l &I YRRl & oF—ad AR
ffaem @1 g iR Sfud 1 9 Sfa faavor &« qwiia € (2) Sfud smear ue & f
SF—a BT MALIHATGAR RBTS Bl I8T 8 AMb 3R HUFIT B YIETRAT 3R @ HUl & el
3R UEET @ UIMER & 31wy fhdT ST R8T & 3R A ®U ¥ Widpd ol Rigidl & 31wy
I fIaRU T TR B DI AT & ST A 3R (3) HUN Bl IRAUTAl BT, ST b i
gfraed IR Hifde UM ST Fadl 8, @ MU, TN, Mg SIfIgvr &l ga1d a1 §9d 9 udT
T & e 7 I e UG HxT, Afadl gghori # enfidt 2 |

faciia gfdd<ss w snaRe facia frazor &) MfEa

ﬁ?ﬂﬁmwmﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁwiﬁﬁ%ﬁwiﬁw(ﬁﬁWﬁWm
30T T AT HRA aTelT JIUYad Yae, 9RaT A1 FfS & HROT Hifcrd e fJavor wnfae) &
JHAT & TAT SABT GaT |1 Fal AT ST ADIT | SHD 3feArar, ¥fasy & forv fawha ufoded w
arfaRe facia fFrd=or & B ff geaie & Jeuor 3§ I8 @axT & fb aRRefl § 9ea@ & s
o gftdes wR aridRe iy Fh=or ol sruaiw =1 81 Sy A1 -l & |1 IgUTer dl /a1
T ggfoat # S o Fehhl R |

faar

AR faar ¥, 1 1 (@) o SfealRad a/el &1 BIs®HR, U= & g I Hifas Al o,
faciiT ufirdes R aTwT STfaRd FFRIF0T e § | R FHel oT&aThR R gRT oIRy fawia

401—402, 3T YTfaely, ofedl TR, fSaT &g, fdoei— 110 092
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T T Us gdiRigcH
R 4l dETdR

yferdes IR AR Ay =0T oRaTuRie drieeie Alc § SfoeiRad 3NidRe Ay =T &
AL Tl DI & H WA U HUT §RT WU Ay Ufde wR efidRe 301 & R W),
31 HTd, 2016 T U 3R facia fa=or, fachy ufades iR g4 9 | i B I8 o |

@)  HUH DI ARG HFUI SR Fraversit B e # wad gy, 89 39 Reyfa # 7181 € %
TERIG Bl AAART rgAIfad MR & 3ifom ST &1 Fmus &) 9@ | &6 gda
gRT I8 gfua far a1 & & ur el o (A SR a7t @1 gae R=1erT
AT DI & | HUT DI VAT DTS @RI Fa=ed] WR fIaR a1 a1fey forae Aread
A g8 YHed foar o g fd MRl ura darrfefal o Ifed < 3 |faaRka &
T © | I8 IR I 311 Agaqul 81 ST & FIfd Yo "o FRUeT Hul’ 7 IR fafi=
faferl & q&d 3d Bl & A A W& |

$d AR Wl Us gaiigey
LB ECICAR
BH gollereT G, 003962V

.
(g+ilel BAR I[)
IR I CA R

deIdl 9. 083012
W ;A3 ool
f&11® - 13 JTS8, 2016
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AT T U8 gHIRIYcH
R T4l d@dR

AT ASTeE FREY BEAH U TTATHE FITRAT % 41 5 g

AT o = SliT HgTer@Taiieqs g STl ST ST =ad, 2013 T &M=T 143(5) F T&ad Sl
3¥ 8 WA 2016 T ZH JTH HHH U A FEH FIEAT U TTATHE FTAILAT F 1€ H
31 AT, 2016 TF = A< T HAF & Fael |, FHTT GATeT 3L A1 &

1. WA gloe T gIoe &l SATEERTL: AT & IT6 Fls IH Tal &, T A glog A 7 Wl glee |
FIAT o TATIH | T gles aTefl fafee T T 9T & 979 ¥I¢ g g
THIT HATE | 11144.43 T HeT AEA qTAT (70T fAT0ST F ar2ed SIS & A9 gleg o
o ST-0eT ST GIET AT 9T, ST FTL0T/IT-AT FAfed gl
Has § AT T &ARA 1571 a3 hle § G TT G FASH 6l SHTATE SIS HT FZIET AT
SISERT FTETEET % Heg FATead gHT a9 gl

2. FHOAT F qY & I, ATATAT HT JF A AT IAT H, WO AR ASHET & dad

NUEEHUAS TURHT, T T %.60,73,357/- (¥. AT AT [Aga¥ g9 did |1 Feara« q7)
T T HIE FT &7 g

SYLET 6 AATAT, T THHIT 91 JHAdArg, 90, To0d, 3a¢ Je9T e s
H AT % dgd &I ATH & 0 Te&ard ITH g0 2| THEU | TE0 {147 2,
STT T orsft Sfera &, TO7 STl o STHTE |, TeheiTd SIcAT9d JThRT TT190 2l 9T A5l
& ST Tl 7, I, =T F99 9. 4.3 3% @@y 9ifq & 9 /. 30 F A9 H, F
ST dal 3T 4T 2

3. FUAT K UTH IS TAGRT (TEI-GAT) TEl g1 FAAT F THIA 3HT gAY AT F e,
HAAT I TLRTE T 3T ATIRTAT & Fre ITre/ATer aEaixr & =9 § 919 78! g< 2l

| AT G TEIRged
LT AGTH
TR 7.003962TF

g
(et AT IE)

LI CC Y
qaqar €.083012

e ; ettt
festi® : 11 W17, 2016
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IRRe—g

2015—16 @ difif® o WX durfe dwr wigr & Ruld v g9e

afiifa &1 S

ECIRR IR

gyde 9afifad &1 Sy

o Aifd 3.1 & AR, f98R
i onfa faer  fAE
(TaSR) @ qfdey w
$.38.10 TRI BT TSl HHRIT B |
Y ATEASTE §RT SIRT YUH—9
BT Iected © | 9 TaTeld | U
M Pl %.38.10 <TG BT WD
fawmr © | denfu, gifed F. 4.4
3R 45 & JATAR, AT 3R
feTe ST BT Yrae 8 B
BRI I H IAfD T R PIs
g4I el g 2 |

. 38.10 IRG &I TS T DI STAY 3R
AT Tl MR & MR TR oNITAR ol
AMG 1 ® ATAR i@l ifd d. 31 &
TR g fbar AT § | JAMT HUAT =
TSR | ey 89 & BRI
eyt Suarl Sum @R fog € @y
I BT AR BT IR 3R e T
BT Yraer= fhar 7 8 giefe oar i

H 44 R 45 & AR SHDI
MMALTHAT ol & |

St b dunfie o ar wetel 9l
Taq fhar & 5 =g 9 3ifde oy )
SAGT PIs YHTT el UST & |

farefoTeT # 9nfiret fovar T 2 |

RN SR SIRAEl & AT B Yiedro T
PR gfehan € |

51 TV /AT § ¥ 41 TEAHIY /AT 9
Iy < A e A
forg




277 gqiftfe Raid 2015—16

gRf¥rse—1
(e dsa Ruld &1 Iv1 7.8 <)

A USYcs PRCH BIS1H US STAUHT HIUIRIA & 31 ATd, 2016 &l
AT 8¢ a9 & fachia faavor wR suslt arfeif==s, 2013 &) gRT 143 (6) (@) &
ded, IRd & FRF® ¢4 981 daridas of feuof

YA A Y oS HRTH BIg ¥ US STAUHC HIUIRTA, B 31 AT, 2016 P FAS gY aY
& forg U=t arfaf™, 2013 @IfSH) ¥ Il gfddes wHas & R i =i
TR HRAT YT YaeI= DI RIHERI § | R & (856 IR A8 ETaRIeTd gIRT TR &
IR 139(5) & TEd gad defIe GRS / oRaTRieTds, T @ €T 143(10) & dgd
fafed orar uieroll & AF® & AT Wad ol ARl UR IRITRA, M8 & gR—143 &
ded faiia faaxforeT W S I < & fog TR 2 | S 13 TS, 2016 & ol
ORIETOT UfTda & STJAR 59 Ui fdbdT gaiT, AT ST <1f2y |

9, IRA & I3 ® 3R AST ERIgd & % 3, JARATIH B 9RT 143(6) (H) B dgd
AT WS Ycs PICH BIZAW US SAAUAT HIURTA, & 31 AT, 2016 I TG 99 &
oy, faciy fdeRfOThT UR YR SIRATURIETOT fhaT & I8 YRS oI=dl URIevl, a3 37 9,
YIS IEGT TNIETh] & BTG Bl o iR fHar a1 € | I8 oI aT uNier urrfis v 9,
IS oRAT IRIETD], IR HUAI & AR A IBATS TAT BB I+ gY ol AMeI@] Bl T4 &
TR WR AT T 7 | A YR oI URIeor & SR UR, H SfAIH of 91RT 143 (6) () &
qEd J AMel S WX G H 31U B 3R S #1113 H Ay S iR Hafdd oam ulieror
A& T I5cR FHST H FeTdd 8T I UR YhTeT STl <18dl § |

& facha Rerfa ux siRgfie

qea-ua

1. o guRi—fafess fioiglies (i 4.6) . 4,83,29,858 / —
I I A <FISIRAT (Ae H.4) 9. 8,09,20,152 / —
g5t ufcragar =121 <1 918 (i< 4.6)

()  TITHUHSR 7 AR USll & WY H ARAV JdGT HISA (TAUARAT), Wbl
AR, dedl TR, 7 facell Pl RICH e B 8 ©.44.72 G BT YT
T 2 | RIecH srard &1 & IR, 2015 H $.61.54 & AT A YT &1 el
o7 3R THYHRT WhIY YRR BT I Y 13 %.16.82 TRI Bl SIHDBRI el &f Tg
2 | 9f 9 & SR BRIl 81 gt o7 J1d: ol AT .61.54 TRI BT YOI
qd Hulrd—fdfeet eioigiee & dad =1 a1fey o |

@R BT GoIIHRYT 7 [hY S & HRYT [AfesTT eloigies H $.61.54 oI &I T2
FOT 3R R IAAM QIGIRAT H 3.16.82 ARG DI FAIH Mg IR HeRaay
T 3R FA—USH 31 # .44.72 g 31fdres <=1tar T 2 |




I1

AT
fois -

277 it Raid 2015—16

(i) 9D ITcATdl, TAUAUHSRI I, fadaR, 2015 H Yol Rived 3fera= WR 8¢ gaiaad
Y b IR—YSIHROT & BRI, Ydih URFURRT R U Hed HedeTd bl
Jeol T8l b |

0T 3AR 3fUH (Are—7)

AT TSl .29, 58,77,149

FUT (%.2958.77 AATE) WX UTW &S], aoA URFURT THR BT 8, T SH 0T 3R
A1 oY # g & IoIrg 3= gaH gRFURl oY & ded ST a1fgv o |

SAD YRVIFRGHY %, 2,417,15 TG 0T 3R AH H S1aT f3a18 78 iR 319 =1e]
aREEfcrd o4 fawrs % & |

facha faa=freen @ feuf
AMHBTH AR (A1 . 22) . 20,30,575 / —

TATHUH ST §RT STe® ¥ foTg T gRER R iy AT fa9RT =1 01 3iieT 1998 A
T g1 faam 8 | TIUHUmER 7 $.20.31 oG (A1 ¥, 22) & MHRAG S eR 96
gU fdR1Y & HRUT fUsell aRikg ¥ @ &1 9fd, MR, 2015 & dicd TRHR A
BT fBRIY BT B B & TIUAUHSRI & [Fd8d DI IR e o1 T
TAGHUESRA Bl ORT YA B Dl a3 f&ar 1 o a1 TAgauhsil ol gl
SAGRY <1 AT off | 3AVd, 39 A H JMMHRNAD GAaN] Bl Ieoid [MIAAR T8l o
3R SO JAMHRAB GAGRI H 5. 20.31 TR DI FAID g3 |

o ARA ® FFS g9 weeEl udide a1 SAa R 9

8.
(St. amggaiy i)
T e aiioided o uRiet
TG UqHd AeH, ol WRIET a1V
: 3 faoet)
12.09.2016




270

arffe Raid 2015—16

aRfdrse ‘o

ARG & AgESR 3R o gfiew @i gt o3 g g &1 3eaw

0T W o T T Er BT URT gysg gfifa o1 Swx
1. | & Ry fafa o sgie FET HEH-10 F AqETE qT
T . . gREgfEt T ",
1. ;1?‘"‘482“2?;1:_“ SRR S e e e
T ) ) gReerar it ST B0 HE
Waﬁm%ﬂmﬁw(ﬁzmgt 8,09,20,152/- S e Sy e
UAUHUERSET F ARH IS F ®F § Sqeeqv vagd TR A A AR
TS (THUHET), TR HA1T, FeHT a9, 7% ot o0 o Fe T E | =
Eeew A #3d gq ®.44.72 ATE T G (63T 8l e e = e
Treeq seaa &1 & fTEay, 2015 ® %.61.54 #&r e R e S Feer
ST & QU7 21 ST A7 37T THUHST ST TET il 2 P ﬁf = S
T TTFr €. 16.82 AT T SITRT<T A=l &7 1< & | 4 <3 WW
FY F LT FATO 2l LT AT A TA ARG %.61.54 T & ST & o
. . e 2 FT AT ITAR(-SaT | T gIT
AT T G0 G A - {eeT SAisgiee & dad ) )
AT ATRY o7 | HET SO 17 kg fAEei w
ATaSE TR 7 TRETRT F TR |
=T T GolisReor 7 3 St % swreor fafeeT dfisrgiee | s i fafyr 98t suersy #7312 2
H %.61.54 1@ T TAT FIT ST AT TAHTT aFQTAT | geyfory, qREafyy F w90 § &
H %.16.82 ATE it =AIh % T FHerea =T 0T AT
Ao v 3 5.44.72 o e g @1 | O ] ST R,
HeagTd LT Tal (HaT ST HHT|
THH AATAT, TAUHUERSHT F, fIEEw, 2015 # qof W21jw\j TTHTHS IR
= - 0 eI Ge-

EFIT'JTE[?ﬁ?F ﬁq-{. @Iﬁ F’q'{gq_qi%ﬁ—{?ﬂ%ﬁﬁz famifera 16.09.2016 & HTeaw 4
ﬁ,nTIT e AT T STATATRG HY Tl aTeq
R FTT GTT 100 e F74 ot
orT 13 quiaT SHT-aF TUT =T
H oo fir At Iuetsar w9 # v
FET g Tl g7 Joagid 3aaed
FIT Teh| THAT STqaersadr | T
¥ =T Al uHd (PSH-Ta AT
TISTEA) sl ST < T AN

ERIE R

TEIETE, =TT AT a1 A T
%.44.72 9TE HT X TBA B qH
H ST AT T AT ZHET @Al A
TH T T T TET




279 grffe Raid 2015—16

= 3% SR (e-7)

Il 9Te =TT %.29, 58,77,149

T (£.2958.77 &) U¥ IToT AT, 49T TIET T
T T g, Aq: TH TR0 A ARH ofiT 7 Forie &
T AT FAH gEdET T % dga qerEr
T AT |

3P URUIRG®Y 6. 2,417,15 I 0T 3R 1A

H S1eT foxaTg 718 iR 3 =Te) uREwicRIl &4 faxarg
TS E |

T SATST, THHIT/HIT & 0T =T
¥ ¥ | =HMU, TH WO % dg4

FRfa foRaT =T oM -l F
T Ta-aaTaefy oft g e ¥
FAAETT giEatET et g 1 S
et smg ufmwf ==t #
THTATHIT AT 2T 21

Tg TEQIAHIOT HT AHAT gl TS
areaTad foar ar g & e &
qHATd REGSIAS H('tl‘l'a"hiul SEIES
Far SToIm gEeEr ws eniYe
ffZars 72t 2

AT aAal el Faa #i femofy (7 €5.22),

%.20,30,575/-

TATHUHRS HT T svg® | o 1w afEmw 9w e
fAwfor foramr & 01 st 1998 & e =gr fiaT 2
TAUAUERSHT 9 %.20.31 9@ (A §. 22) fi
AT AT dg gu Ty & oy foselt ardra &
fars &1 4fF, fdew, 2015 F #Ales awhE T
THTAT T T AT FIT F TAUHUERS T & (HaaT

If% %2031 «@T=g HFr AOfg
e &, soforg, feerfea afer
Tl SATHEHE TG o dad qenam
TATE

TOF  AamEr, 99 2015-16 F
T, A fRwtor faamT, S &

arT (13.11.2014 & wHATAT)
KiE feqitFa  05.04.2016
Fameaaq F9  F  T9HEd

T ZHT QAT AT AT TATHUASTEHT F T qIAA
FL wT e g 73T o7 1 TAUAUERS T w Toe

AR <AT ATRE oA | qua, =9 7E § AThied®
TAITRT FT Il [AIATHATE A51 & AT T ATHEAT
IR | %. 20.31 AT &t AT g% |

13.11.2014 & 13.03.2016 #r
safar & forw . 4,37,633/- @tw
T ITALTH FRAT AT 2 |

Ted AT osEfyr F 9w H,
UAUURSHT Ted o (0 T
THTHRTE A51 AT g1 AT, S
T gHET FOT wT ATE wEA #T
aes T g | e, ST
&1 forg 10 @t 9= & Areaw
T, 29 sl off s @ woedieReer
AN e |

figer ad f&Fo o smeam &
AATY, Fheestisheor et & forg
dqraew  gTaET™ FREaT T g




277 gqiftfe Raid 2015—16

HEATAN @ Ud
T ASLTS FTECH FIEAH UE STATHE FHIATL20T
(AT FLHTT T ITHH)
(3TETH3T 9001:2008 JHTIora sHu=T)

Y e
14 wfSrer, 1T 1 7 2, =g H19712,
et T o= ¥y,
fe=i1-110 092
wI: 011- 22054391, 22054392, 22054396 TFa: 011- 22054395
-0 support-nsfdc@nic.in

FaaTse: www.nsfdc.nic.in

HTerferer wEe™
1. =t #ft. o<, aegpe 2. et ¥ €. wgar
At=rfores Tt HET Ta (At=fors srataa 16 )
TUHT RETHT, TAUHUERS &7
Ao FTATAT st mreﬁ?m
5t wfsrer, fReasaaT 9= afae, T . 26, FReT o
=t. sidreT e, B —— ’
FTT=-560 001 T Fersrerr
wI: 080-22865175
[ETEET-781 028

qraTser : 09845871561

3. s=fruw. ¥, grer
yerg (Af=Ffors Fratas w=rh)
TAUAUERS IET, A= At
AT ATSTE, ®st-1, 51 "israT,
15-T Aol HAAT FTLAT,
FIARTAT-700 087
w1 :033-22521395
HraTear: 09999647103

5 =&t f. R
SRR REL RS
CRIREEIRIER R R EY))
TAUTUES 5T, AT AT
V-2, 4°ft wiore, fOwesrT 9o,
AT T
TET3-226 010
HIF T: 0522-2720850
Hrarser 7. 09958219898

wI: 0361-2267676
TqraTsa: 09810448741

st. Ft. <. aege
iwfores gee"w
CRISEEIRIEE R 1RY))
TATHUHRS AT,

AT FHTATAT,
SATOETIT FETST HIFIa,
fafesw 7.5, w< 7. 004, =9l 79T
A (afEr),

H=$-400 053

w: 022-26361624
qraTss : 09845871561




S
AN 27" Annual Report 2015-16

27" grifdes Raid

27" ANNUAL REPORT
2015-2016

T USgeS BRCH BISHH TS SIAUHC DIURIH
(MRA GXPR B1 IUHH)

NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Government of India Undertaking)

A (amSTws 9001:2008 TR Hu+h) (_JL?
NIy (An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Company)

14" 4fS1e, B 1 9 2, W19 TR, @l TR Rren Pe, Reeh-110092
14" Floor, Core 1 & 2, SCOPE Minar, Laxmi Nagar District Centre, Delhi-110092

%9 / Phone: 011-22054392, 22054394, 22054396 wasd/ Fax : 011-22054395
$—7e / E-mail : support-nsfdc@nic.in Je18€ / website : www.nsfdc.nic.in




27" Annual Report 2015-16

CONTENTS

Sl. No. Particulars

10

11

12

Notice

Company Information

Chairman's Message

Directors' Report

Balance Sheet

Income & Expenditure Account

Cash Flow Statement

Statutory Auditor's Report

Management's Reply to the Statutory Auditors' Report
Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India
Management's Reply to the C & AG Comments

Head Office & Zonal Offices

Page No.

95
96
98
128
137
138

140

142




27" Annual Report 2015-16

o L .
i\“\‘\ﬁ*/z A UGS PRCH BISH TS SIAUHC BIURTH
‘Vﬁ«w (YRT WRPR BT SUHH)

ah> NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

(A Government of India Undertaking)
CIN : U93000DL1989NPL034967
NSFDC/SECT/AGM/248/2016-17/1465-1472 14" September, 2016

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 27th Annual General Meeting of the National Scheduled Castes Finance
and Development Corporation will be held on Tuesday, the 27th September, 2016 at 3:00 PM. in the Chamber
of the Secretary, Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment at 6th Floor (A Wing), Shastri Bhawan,
New Delhi-110 001, to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2016, together with reports of the Directors, Auditors' and Comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon and Management's Replies and pass the
following resolution as an ordinary resolution, with or without modification(s):-

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
31st March, 2016, together with reports of the Directors, Auditors' and Comments of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India on the same and Management's Replies be and are hereby received,
considered and adopted."

2. To consider fixation of remuneration of the Statutory Auditors of the Corporation for the financial
year 2015-16 approved by the Board of Directors and to pass the following resolution with or without
modification(s);

"RESOLVED THAT the Statutory Auditor's fee, be and is hereby fixed, at Rs.1,25,000/- per annum (all
inclusive, service tax extra) to M/s. Mathur Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants, appointed
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the financial year 2015-16".

By the Order of the Board of Directors
Place : Delhi —
Dated : 14.09.2016 o
(Annu Bhogal)
Company Secretary

NOTE:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND THE MEETING AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELE. THE PROXY NEED
NOTBE AMEMBER (PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED).

Yoligpd Td u. &1 1441 Afora, w1 AR, $R 1 iR 2 d&ft TR e o=, dsft TR, fweit-110092
Regd. H.O. : 14th Floor, SCOPE Minar, Core-1&2, Laxmi Nagar District Centre, Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110092
TRUT//Tel. : 22054391, 22054392, 22054394, 22054396 He/Fax : 22054395, 22054349 @

E-mail : support-nsfdc@nic.in  Website : www.nsfdc.nic.in
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CHAIRMAN'S ADDRESS

ON
27" AGM OF NSFDC

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I extend a very warm welcome to all of you to the 27" Annual General
Meeting of your Company. [ would like to convey my sincere gratitude to all of you for sparing your valuable
time to be present on this important occasion.

The Annual Report for the financial year ending 31" March, 2016 along with the Directors' Report, Audited
Annual Accounts with the Report of Auditors and comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India
have already been circulated to the Members, and with your permission, I shall take them as read.

I am happy to inform you that your Corporation has once again maintained its ‘Excellent' Rating under the
MoU 2014-15 with the Government. As on 31" March, 2016, the Authorised Share Capital of your
Corporation was Rs. 1500 crore and Paid-up Capital was Rs.1081.80 crore.

MAJORACHIEVEMENTS

Disbursement and Beneficiaries

During the year, your Corporation disbursed Rs.378.94 crore against the MoU "Excellent' target of
Rs.315.00 crore covering 71,915 beneficiaries against the MoU 'Excellent' target of 63,000
beneficiaries.

Skill Development Programme

Your Corporation sponsors skill development training programme leading to employability for
unemployed persons of the target group in the emerging areas. These programmes are conducted by
reputed institutions. Your Corporation, during the year, has organised skill training for 14,805 trainees
out of which 9,663 trainees completed the training (3,924 completed out of skill development
programs sanctioned during 2015-16 & 5,739 completed that of 2014-15). The trainees were also
provided placement assistance and entrepreneurial guidance to start their own ventures.

Second Surveillance Audit of Quality Management System Certification as per IS/ISO
9001:2008

Your Corporation's Quality Management System Certification as per IS/ISO 9001:2008, after
successful completion of Second Surveillance Audit of Quality Management Systems, was renewed
by the Bureau of Indian Standards (BIS) in 2015-16. The BIS appointed auditors conducted
surveillance audit in the month of January, 2016 and recommended for the continuation of the licence
asper IS/ISO 9001:2008.

SPECIALINITIATIVES

Your Corporation has taken special initiatives during 2015-16 to further enhance and strengthen its activities.
Some of them are as follows:-
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(i) Addition of New Channel Partners

To increase the outreach especially in the rural areas where the population of Scheduled Castes is
around 76.4%, your Corporation has entered into agreement with alternate channel partners, in
addition to the existing State Channelizing Agencies (SCAs). Your Corporation has signed agreement
with the Syndicate Bank, Andhra Bank, and ten Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) that include Sarva
Haryana Gramin Bank, Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank, Pragathi Krishna Gramin Bank, Baroda
Gujarat Gramin Bank, Kerala Gramin Bank, Prathama Bank, Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank,
Tripura Gramin Bank, Kasi Gomti Samyut Gramin Bank, Chaitanya Godavari Grameena Bank.
Agreements have also been signed with two Non-Banking Financial Company-Micro Finance
Institutions that include Anik Financial Services Private Limited, Grameen Development and Finance
Private Limited. Your Corporation has also signed agreement with two training institutions that include
Don Bosco Tech Society (DBTECH) and Britti Prosiksham Private Limited.

(i) Swachh BharatAbhiyan

In compliance of the directions of the Government, your Corporation submitted Annual Action Plan on
Swachh Bharat Abhiyan and undertook a cleanliness drive in the office premises at NSFDC HQs. All
employees of the Corporation took Swachhta Pledge to voluntarily participate towards cleaning of
their office and residential premises, neighbourhood and social network premises, so as to provide 100
hours of voluntary contribution. All employees ensured that their rooms/cubicles were properly
cleaned by the house keeping staff, files and loose papers properly placed inside cupboards, shelves
and almirahs. Files lying outside were kept in proper and orderly manner and all unwanted loose
papers lying outside not required for reference were disposed off.

Your Corporation also ensured upkeep and cleanliness of Office premises, disposal of
furniture/electronics & electrical equipments, proper fumigation and pest control in the office
premises. The logo of “Swachh Bharat” with a tagline on cleanliness, as approved by the PMO, was
printed in the letter heads and all the publicity material of your Corporation. Training Institutions
financed by your Corporation were requested to ensure that at the time of commencement of Training
Programme, an undertaking/Pledge on Cleanliness and Hygiene - “Swachhta”, was taken from each
Trainee.

(iii)) E-Waste Management

During the year, in compliance of the E-Waste (Management and Handling) Rules, 2011 of the
Government of India, your Corporation appointed Telecommunications Consultants India Ltd (TCIL)
for disposal of its obsolete and unserviceable electrical, IT and electronic items in an eco-friendly
manner. TCIL is a Public Sector Enterprise under Department of Telecommunication, Government of
India offering integrated end to end service for environmentally responsible disposal of electronics, IT
and telecom waste equipment's as per 'Clean India' concept of Hon'ble Prime Minister of India.

NEW SCHEMES

(i)  Cluster Development

Your Corporation is encouraging Channel Partners to adopt “cluster approach” in implementing
projects in selected areas with high concentration of Scheduled Castes. Thriving clusters can generate
employment, income and opportunities for the local communities and become drivers of broad-based
local economic development. During the year, your Corporation provided financial assistance under
Mabhila Samriddhi Yojana to Self Help Groups of women through North Eastern Development Finance
Corporation (NEDFi), Guwahati to implement schemes in cluster mode. In the process, 7 clusters
(Piggery-03 and Weaving-04) consisting of 345 women were formed in 3 Districts of Manipur. In
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addition, one more handicrafts cluster at Bolepur, West Bengal consisting of 39 women has been
supported by the West Bengal SCs & STs Development and Finance Corporation under the NSFDC
Scheme.

(ii)) Notional Allocation of NSFDC Funds for Cluster Development

During the year, your Corporation introduced the policy to make a separate notional allocation of funds
for cluster development from the financial year 2016-17. Twenty percent of the notional allocation
will be set aside for cluster development. The targets for cluster development may be reviewed on
quarterly basis. Only in exceptional circumstances, the SCAs will be permitted to utilize the notional
allocation for cluster development for other purposes.

(iii)) Aajeevika Microfinance Yojana (AMY): Scheme for Non -Banking Financial Company-Micro
Finance Institutions (NBFC-MFTIs)

In order to expand outreach under NSFDC's schemes through the Last Mile Financiers i.e. the NBFC-
MFIs working at the grass root level in backward regions, your Corporation during the year
approached the Reserve Bank of India for channelizing funds through NBFC-MFTs.

The RBI vide its Circular dated 1.10.2015 decided that the condition related to maximum variance
permitted shall not be applicable to loans extended by NBFC-MFIs against funding by NSFDC. On
lending to individuals by NBFC-MFTIs out of funds of NSFDC shall only be through direct credit to
their accounts with Banks. Further, NBFC-MFIs shall exclude borrowing from NSFDC in arriving at
the average cost of funds of the company for the purpose of pricing of credit other than to the
beneficiaries targeted by NSFDC. For this, NBFC-MFIs shall maintain proper record of funds received
from NSFDC and the lending out of those funds.

On obtaining RBI's approval, your Corporation launched the Aajeevika Microfinance Yojana (AMY)
w.e.f. 1.11.2015 for providing loans to the target group for projects  costing up to Rs.60,000/- per
unit.

(iv) Scheme of 'Mechanism of Rating of SCAs & Awards for Better Performance’

Your Corporation had been implementing a scheme of 'Mechanism of Rating of SCAs & Awards for
Better Performance' since 2007-08 to provide incentives to better performing SCAs. The Scheme has
been revised as 'National Award for Performance Excellence' (NAPE). The revision in the scheme was
made keeping in view the current priorities of the Government of India.

The new Scheme will be implemented with effect from 2016-17 with a total budget of Rs.45 lakh
(approx.) per year.

(v)  Incentive Scheme for SCAs for becoming member of the Credit Information Companies (CICs)

During the year, your Corporation introduced a new scheme titled 'Reimbursement of Membership Fee
of Credit Information Companies (CICs) to SCAs', which is to be implemented from the financial year
2016-17. The objective of the scheme is to establish a system of building credit history of the target
group so that they could easily access bank credit in future for scaling up their business. The scheme is
applicable to those SCAs that are currently availing disbursement from the NSFDC and have acquired
membership of all the four CICs. The scheme envisages reimbursement of membership fees of CICs
and annual fees for the first three years to the SCAs for acquiring memberships of the four CICs.

(vi) Mobilization of funds under Corporate Social Responsibility

The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 under Section 135 require certain disclosures in the Board
report. Your Corporation carries out activities specified in Schedule VII of the Act. Companies

()
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incorporated under Section 8 of the Act also find mention in the new Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 issued vide notification dated 27.02.2014 that they shall be
implementing agencies.

During the year, your Corporation received sanction under Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
from two profit making CPSEs namely Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Ltd.(RINL) and Container Corporation
of India Ltd.(CONCOR). Further, CSR funds amounting to Rs.265.06 lakh were released to concerned
training institutions during the year.

The skill training programmes under the above CSR funded projects for the financial year 2015-16
have been sanctioned in 2 States (Andhra Pradesh and Uttar Pradesh). The implementation of training
programmes is underway.

ROADAHEAD

Your Corporation will use innovative approaches to assist the target group for accelerating economic growth
and increasing incomes. The focus of assistance will continue to be in economic activity,
professional/technical education and skill development leading to employability. Geographically, the focus
will be primarily on areas where the concentration of the target group is high, particularly in the backward
districts of the country. Your Corporation will continue building on existing collaborative relationships and
develop new partnerships with channelizing agencies and other development partners as well as follow multi-
pronged strategy to promote entrepreneurship among Scheduled Castes.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company, I take this opportunity to convey my deep gratitude for
your continued support and valuable guidance. I convey my sincere thanks to the Ministry of Social Justice
and Empowerment for their unstinted support and co-operation. Iappreciate and acknowledge the support of
the Board of Directors for their constant advice and encouragement. I acknowledge the assistance received
from various Ministries of Government of India, NITI Aayog , Reserve Bank of India, Department of Public
Enterprises, State Governments and UT Administrations. Ialso acknowledge the cooperation received from
various State Channelizing Agencies, Syndicate Bank, Andhra Bank, and ten Regional Rural Banks (RRBs)
that include Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank, Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank, Pragathi Krishna Gramin
Bank, Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank, Kerala Gramin Bank, Prathama Bank, Karnataka Vikas Grameena
Bank, Tripura Gramin Bank, Kasi Gomti Samyut Gramin Bank, Chaitanya Godavari Grameena Bank, Anik
Financial Services Private Limited, Grameen Development and Finance Private Limited.

I would like to convey my sincere thanks to the Training Institutions for their support that has enabled us to
provide employment opportunities to the target group.
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ACRONYMS

Short Form Word
AAs Appellate Authority
BPL Below Poverty Line
CAPIOs Central Assistant Public Information Officers
CPIOs Central Public Information Officers
CPSEs Central Public Sector Enterprises
CSR Corporate Social Responsibility
CVO Chief Vigilance Officer
DPE Department of Public Enterprise
DPL Double Poverty Line
EOIOE Excess of Income Over Expenditure
HMV Heavy Motor Vehicle
IITF India International Trade Fair
ISSDRI Incentive Scheme for SCAs for Development of Recovery Infrastructure
IT Information Technology
LDDP Liquidity Damages for Defaulted Payment
LMV Light Motor Vehicle
MHRD Ministry of Human Resource Development
MoU Memorandum of Understanding
NSFDC National Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporation
NSKFDC National Safai Karamcharis Finance and Development Corporation
OBC Other Backward Classes
OTC Over the Counter
PSUs Public Sector Undertakings
RTI Right to Information Act
SCAs State Channelizing Agencies
SCs Scheduled Castes
SCSP Scheduled Castes Sub-Plan
SRMS Scheme for Rehabilitation of Manual Scavengers
STs Scheduled Tribes
TA /DA Traveling Allowance / Daily Allowance
TOs Transparency Officer
UCs Utilization Certificates
UTs Union Territories
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NSFDC AT A GLANCE

The highlights for the year 2015-16 together with the corresponding figures of last year, in brief are
given below:-

(Rs. in crore)

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS Year 2015-16 Year 2014-15
Share Capital Contribution during the year 100.00 100.00
Income 60.13 55.79
Grant in aid to Training Institutions for Beneficiaries 3.46 4.72
Provision for LDDP - 3.27
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Loans 0.72 (0.30)
Excess of Income Over Expenditure 44.05 36.14
Net worth 1457.16 1311.58
LOAN ACCOUNTING

Loans Sanctioned 492.24 352.17
Disbursement of loan amount 378.94 270.27
Recovery of NSFDC loans from SCAs 239.42 164.59
Utilization of funds (%age) 84.09% 84.25%
BENEFICIARIES COVERED (Nos.)
Beneficiaries covered 71,915 70,885
Coverage of Women Beneficiaries 53,187 51,183
Number of beneficiaries under Skill Training 14,805 13,258
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DIRECTORS' REPORT (2015-16)

I welcome you to the 27th Annual General Meeting of your Corporation. Annual General Meetings
are a platform to discuss the Annual Report on the progress of your Corporation together with its
Audited Financial Statements, Auditors' Report and Comments of the C&AG on Accounts.

1. CORPORATE PROFILE

Your Corporation was set up as National Scheduled Castes & Scheduled Tribes Finance and
Development Corporation on 08.02.1989, as a Company not for profit' under Section 25 of
the Companies Act, 1956 (now under Section-8 of the Companies Act, 2013). It catered to
the needs of both Scheduled Castes & Scheduled Tribes target groups till 09.04.2001. On
10.04.2001, the Corporation was bifurcated after creation of National Scheduled Tribes
Finance & Development Corporation for Scheduled Tribes target group under Ministry of
Tribal Affairs. Consequent upon its bifurcation, your Corporation now exclusively caters to
the needs of Scheduled Caste target group.

1.1 Vision and Mission

Vision

To be the leading catalyst in systematic reduction of poverty through socio-economic
development of Scheduled Castes living below double the poverty line, working in an
efficient, responsive and collaborative manner with channelizing agencies and other
development partners.

Mission

Promote prosperity among Scheduled Castes by improving flow of financial assistance and
through skill development & other innovative initiatives.

1.2 Objectives

The Memorandum of Association of your Corporation lists the following main objects to be
pursued:

(1) Identification of trades & other economic activities of importance to Scheduled Castes
population.

(i1)) Upgradation of skills & processes used by persons belonging to Scheduled Castes.
(ii1) Promotion of small, cottage & village industries.

(iv) Financing of pilot programmes for upliftment and economic welfare of persons
belonging to Scheduled Castes.

(v) Improvement in flow of financial assistance to persons belonging to Scheduled Castes
for their economic well-being.

(vi) Assistance to target group in setting up their projects by way of project preparation,

training and financial assistance.
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(vil) Extending loans to eligible students belonging to Scheduled Castes for pursuing full-
time professional and technical courses in India and abroad.

(viii) Extending loans to eligible youth to enhance their skill & employability by pursuing
vocational education & training courses in India.

In pursuance of above objects, your Corporation is engaged in providing financial assistance
at concessional interest rates under various credit-based schemes to persons belonging to
Scheduled Castes through the State/UT Channelizing Agencies and other channel partners
and is also implementing various non-credit based schemes to support the target groups.

1.3 Authorized and Paid-up Share Capital

During the year, the authorized share capital of your Corporation has been enhanced from
Rs.1000.00 crore to Rs.1500.00 crore. The paid up share capital at the beginning of financial
year 2015-16 was Rs.981.80 crore. The Government of India released Rs.100.00 crore
during the year towards equity support. The cumulative paid up capital at the end of financial
year was Rs.1081.80 crore (Rs.83.67 crore pending for allotment).

1.4 Organization Chart:

Your Corporation is headed by a Chairman-cum-Managing Director who is assisted by a
Deputy General Manager and a team of Senior Executives. There are 78 employees working
in your Corporation. Apart from Projects, Finance, Human Resource, Administration
Departments, there are Corporate, Internal Audit, Co-ordination, Vigilance, Legal, MIS,
Skill Training, Record Management and Official Language Cell. In order to ensure efficient
implementation and monitoring of NSFDC Schemes in the States, there are four Projects
Desks headed by Assistant General Manager/Chief Manager, with the specific States/UTs
assigned to them. Apart from these four desks of Projects Department, there is one Training
Cell, exclusively assigned with tasks related to Skill Development of target group.

The details of Project Desks dealing with States/UTs are as follows:

Desks Assigned States/UTs

Desk-1 | Bihar, Chhattisgarh, Jharkhand, Madhya Pradesh, Odisha, Uttar Pradesh,
Uttarakhand and West Bengal

Desk-2 Assam, Delhi, Haryana, Himachal Pradesh, Jammu & Kashmir, Manipur,
Meghalaya, Mizoram, Punjab, Tripura, Sikkim and Chandigarh

Desk-3 Andhra Pradesh, Karnataka, Kerala, Tamil Nadu, Telangana and Puducherry

Desk-4 | Goa, Gujarat, Maharashtra, Rajasthan, Daman & Diu, Dadra & Nagar Haveli

The Organization Chartis depicted at Annexure-1.
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1.5 Zonal Offices:

Your Corporation has five Zonal Offices, which keep liaison with respective State/UT
Channelizing Agencies & other Channel Partners and monitor implementation of various
schemes in the respective State/UTs. The locations of the Zonal Offices and their
jurisdiction are given below:

SIL Zonal Jurisdiction
No. Office

(i) | Bengaluru | Andhra Pradesh, Karnataka, Kerala, Tamil Nadu, Telangana and
Puducherry

(i) | Guwahati | Assam, Manipur, Meghalaya, Mizoram, Tripura and Sikkim
(i11) | Kolkata Bihar, Jharkhand, Odisha and West Bengal
(iv) | Lucknow | Chhattisgarh, Madhya Pradesh, Uttar Pradesh and Uttarakhand

(v) | Mumbai Goa, Gujarat, Maharashtra, Rajasthan, Daman & Diu, Dadra &
Nagar Haveli

The Northern States like Haryana, Himachal Pradesh, Jammu & Kashmir, Punjab and UTs of
Delhi & Chandigarh are being covered from Head Office directly.

1.6 Channel Finance System

(1) Your Corporation implements various credit based and non-credit based schemes for
the target group through a network of 37 States/UT Channelizing Agencies (SCAs)
spread across the country that are nominated by respective State Governments/UT
Administrations. In addition, your Corporation has also established alternate
channels for implementing schemes through Public Sector Banks (PSBs), Regional
Rural Banks (RRBs) and other Institutions such as Jharkhand Silk Textiles &
Handicrafts Development Corporation (JHARCRAFT) and North Eastern
Development Finance Corporation (NEDFi). As on 31.03.2016, your Corporation
has 33 Alternate Channelizing Agencies (CAs).

(i1) State/UT-wise lists of SCAs and CAs are given at Annexure-II (A) and II(B)
respectively.

(ii1))  Formulation and sponsoring of project proposals based on local needs, identification
of eligible applicants and selection of beneficiaries, documentation with
beneficiaries, implementation of schemes and recovery of loans from beneficiaries
lies in the domain of the SCAs/CAs.

1.7 Notional Allocation of Funds

At the beginning of each financial year, your Corporation notionally allocates funds to the
SCAs in proportion to the Scheduled Castes population of the country represented by the
respective State/UT. The State/UT-wise/Scheme-wise Notional Allocation viz-a-viz funds
disbursed during 2015-16 is at Annexure-II1.
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1.8 Norms for Disbursement of Funds

Before disbursement of funds to the SCAs, the following norms are taken into consideration:
(1) Guarantee:

Availability of adequate State Government Guarantee/Bank Guarantee/State
Government Order/State Government Assurance.

(i1) Utilization Level:

There should be a minimum of 80% cumulative utilization of funds already
disbursed in the last three financial years to the concerned SCA, as at the end of
preceding month. In addition, funds disbursed to the SCA prior to last three financial
years, excluding the year of disbursement, should be fully utilized by the SCA.

(iii)  Repayment of Dues:
No overdue/outstanding for more than one year at the end of preceding financial
year.

The above norms are followed in case of disbursement under loan schemes. As regards to
the Educational Loan Scheme introduced w.e.f. 01.12.2009, the availability of State
Government Guarantee and no overdues more than one year old are ensured at the time of
sanction of Education Loan.

1.9  Beneficiaries’ Eligibility Criteria
The eligibility criteria of applicants for coverage under Corporation’s schemes are as under:
(1) Applicants should belong to the Scheduled Caste community.

(i)  Annual family income of the applicants should be within Double the Poverty Line
limits. (Presently, annual family income upto Rs.98,000/- for rural areas and
Rs.1,20,000/- for urban areas)

1.10 Norms for coverage of Women Beneficiaries

Your Corporation gives importance to greater
coverage of women beneficiaries under its
schemes. Consequent upon the
recommendation of Task Force on
Convergence and Coordination of
Government Programmes/ Schemes for
Educational, Economic and Social
Empowerment of Scheduled Castes and
OBC women, the norms for coverage of
women beneficiaries were revised upward to

— . — . 40% in both financial and physical terms

Shri Shyam Kapoor, CMD, NSFDC during inspection of a Small

Business Unit in Haryana assisted under Mahila Samriddhi Yojana of against the earlier norm of 30% in phy51ca1
NSFDC. term only.
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1.11 Schemes of your Corporation

Your Corporation has various credit based & non-credit based schemes for providing
financial and other assistance to the beneficiaries. Loans are provided to beneficiaries for
various economic activities under Agriculture & Allied, Small Industries and Services
including Transport Sectors. Your Corporation also provides loan for pursuing higher
education and vocational education & training.

Details of schemes financed by your Corporation for the target group through its SCAs and
CAsare as follows:

1.11.1 Credit-based Schemes
1.11.1(A) Schemes, Unit Costs & Interest Rates

The various schemes formulated over the years by your Corporation include Term Loan,
Working Capital Loan, Micro Credit Finance, Mahila Samriddhi Yojana, Mahila Kisan
Yojana, Shilpi Samriddhi Yojana, Laghu Vyavasay Yojana, Nari Arthik Sashaktikaran
Yojana, Educational Loan Scheme, Vocational Education & Training Loan Scheme, Green
Business Scheme and Aajeevika Microfinance Yojana for the socio-economic development
of its target group. Under these schemes, loans are provided at concessional interest rates
ranging from 1% to 8% p.a. depending on scheme/quantum of loan extended. Further, the
SCAs/CAs are allowed to add 2-3% (except 8% in case of Ajeevika Microfinance Yojana) to
the aforesaid interest rates under different Schemes and charge interest from the
beneficiaries.

Sl. No. Scheme Unit Cost Interest rates per
annum chargeable to
CAs Beneficiaries
(i) Term Loan Up to Rs.30.00 lakh. However, interest is
charged based on NSFDC share/unit as per the
details given below.
(a) Term Loan Up to Rs.5.00 lakh 3% 6%
(b) Term Loan Above Rs.5.00 lakh & up to Rs. 10.00 lakh 5% 8%
(©) Term Loan Above Rs.10.00 lakh & up to Rs.20.00 lakh 6% 9%
(d) Term Loan Above Rs. 20.00 lakh & up to Rs.27.00 lakh 7% 10%
(i) Working Capital Loan Entire working capital is provided for projects 8% 10%
costing up to Rs.5.00 lakh and up to70% of the
total working capital or Rs.7.00 lakh/unit,
whichever is less, for projects costing above
Rs.5.00 lakh & up to Rs.30.00 lakh.
(iii) Micro Credit Finance Up to Rs.0.50 lakh 2% 5%
@{v) Mahila Samriddhi Up to Rs.0.50 lakh 1% 4%
Yojana
(V) Mahila Kisan Yojana Up to Rs.0.50 lakh 2% 5%
(vi) Shilpi Samriddhi Yojana Up to Rs.0.50 lakh 2% 5%
(vii) | Laghu Vyavasay Yojana Up to Rs.3.00 lakh 3% 6%
(viii) | Nari Arthik As per any NSFDC scheme 1% 4%
Sashaktikaran Yojana
(ix) Educational Loan NSFDC Share is up to 90% of the entire course 1.5% 4%
Scheme fee or Rs.10.00 lakh (India) and Rs.20.00 lakh (0.5% rebate
(abroad), whichever is less. for women
beneficiaries)
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SI. No. Scheme Unit Cost Interest rates per
annum chargeable to
CAs Beneficiaries
(x) Vocational Education & Up to Rs.1.50 lakh 1.5% 4%
Training Loan Scheme (0.5% rebate
for women
beneficiaries)
(xi) Green Business Scheme Up to Rs.1.00 lakh 1% 3%
Above Rs.1.00 lakh & up to Rs.2.00 lakh 2% 5%
(xii) | Aajeevika Microfinance Up to Rs.0.60 lakh 4% for 12% for
Yojana Women Women*
5% for 13% for
Men Men*

*Under Aajeevika Microfinance Yojana, the target group shall be eligible to get interest subvention of 2% per annum
from NSFDC on timely full repayment of dues on yearly basis, which shall be credited by NSFDC directly to their
accounts by Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) after receiving information from NBFC-MFI about prompt repayment.

1.11.1(B) Means of Finance

As per your Corporation's Lending Policy, the Corporation provides loans up to 90% of
Unit Cost and Channelizing Agencies and/or Promoters provide remaining 10%
amount, except in the case of Vocational Education & Training Loan Scheme where
100% cost of projectis provided as loan.

1.11.1(C) Promoter's Contribution

In order to have promoter's stake and involvement in the project, Promoter's
Contribution is insisted under Term Loan projects costing above Rs.1.00 lakh per unit as
per the details given below:

SL. Project/Unit Cost Minimum Promoter’s

No. Contribution as %age of
Project Cost

(i) | Projects costing up to Rs.1.00 lakh Not insisted upon

(ii) | Projects costing above Rs.1.00 lakh & up to Rs. 2.50 lakh 2%

(iii) | Projects costing above Rs. 2.50 lakh & up to Rs. 5.00 lakh 3%

(iv) | Projects costing above Rs.5.00 lakh & up to Rs. 10.00 lakh 5%

(v) | Projects costing above Rs. 10.00 lakh & up to Rs. 20.00 lakh 7%

(vi) | Projects costing above Rs.20.00 lakh & up to Rs. 30.00 lakh 10%

1.11.1(D) Subsidy to Beneficiaries

In all the schemes except Educational Loan Scheme and Vocational Education &
Training Loan Scheme, subsidy up to Rs.10,000/- or 50% of the unit cost, whichever is
less, is required to be provided by SCAs to the Below Poverty Line (BPL) beneficiaries
from Special Central Assistance to Scheduled Castes Sub-Plan (SCSP) funds released
by Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment to the State Governments. Beneficiaries
enrolled in recognized Technical/Professional courses (after Class XII) are also eligible
for interest subsidy during moratorium period, which is provided by the Ministry of
Human Resources Development (MHRD) under the Central Scheme of Interest Subsidy
for students belonging to economically weaker sections.
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1.11.1(E) Moratorium Period

1.11.1(F)

Moratorium (Repayment Holiday) on repayment of principal amount is given to
beneficiaries after disbursement of loan to enable beneficiaries to gain a firm footing in
their business activities. However, no moratorium is offered for payment of interest

amount. The scheme-wise moratorium period are given as under:

» Term Loan Schemes 6 months to 12 months depending upon
nature of business activity.

» Micro Credit Finance 3 months

> Mabhila Samriddhi Yojana 3 months

> MahilaKisan Yojana 12 months

> Shilpi Samriddhi Yojana 6 months

> Laghu Vyavasay Yojana 6 months

> Nari Arthik Sashaktikaran Yojana 3 months to 12 months depending upon the

>

>

Educational Loan Scheme

Vocational Education &
Training Loan Scheme

Green Business Scheme

Aajeevika Microfinance Yojana

Repavment Period

nature of scheme.

6 months after course completion or
getting employment, whichever is earlier.

6 months after course completion or
getting employment, whichever is earlier.

6 months

3 months

The repayment period of loans is broadly fixed on the basis of assessment of cash flow

generation, life of the project assets and gestation period of projects.

Repayment

periods under different schemes and activities are given below:

Scheme Repayment period
Term Loan Schemes

Land Based Activities (Agricultural

Land Cultivation, Horticulture &

Irrigation etc.) Upto 10 years
Transport Activities (Autorickshaws,

Jeeps, Load Carriers, etc.) Upto5 Years

Small Industries Upto5years
Service Sector Activities Upto5years
Working Capital Loan Upto2 Years
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1.11.1(G)

1.11.1(H)

Mahila Kisan Yojana : Upto10years

Shilpi Samriddhi Yojana : UptoSyears

Laghu Vyavasay Yojana : Upto6years

NariArthik Sashaktikaran Yojana : Upto10years

Vocational Education & . UptoSyears (for loanup to Rs.1.00 lakh)

Training Loan Scheme and Up to 7 years (for loan above Rs.1.00
lakh)

Educational Loan Scheme : Up to 10 years (for loans up to Rs.7.50
lakh) & Up to 15 years (for loans above
Rs7.50 lakh)

Micro Credit Finance : Upto3years

Mabhila Samriddhi Yojana : Upto3years

Green Business Scheme : Uptob6years

Aajeevika Microfinance Yojana : Upto3years

Second time loan facility

Beneficiaries of Micro Credit Finance and Mahila Samriddhi Yojana, after repayment of
entire loan within the stipulated period, are eligible for availing loan under any Scheme
of' your Corporation.

Further, your Corporation also extends second time loan to the beneficiaries who were
provided Term Loans up to Rs.2.00 lakh per unit (including Mahila Kisan Yojana, Shilpi
Samriddhi Yojana & Laghu Vyavasay
Yojana) subject to (a) full repayment of
earlier loan in time and (b) submission
of Field Report on actual asset creation
and successful running of the business.

Sector-wise illustrative list of projects
financed

Projects financed under various credit
schemes are categorized into four major
sectors namely Agriculture & Allied,
Small Industries, Services & Transport

and Education Loan Scheme. ] DO |

: : . Shri Parveen Kumar of Karnal Dihstrict, Haryana workig in his
[lustrative list of projects under Carpenter Unit assisted under Micro Credit Finance Scheme of

NSFDC.

0
=3
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different sectors are given as under:

Agricultural & Allied Sector

»  Agricultural Land Purchase > Tractor with Trolley

>  Dairy > Power Tiller with Trolley

>  Green Business (Poly House)

Industries Sector

>  Flour Mill & Chilli Mill > Fly Ash Bricks Manufacturing
Service & Transport Sector

>  Mini Venture > Tent House

»  Kirana & Cool Drinks > Centering Materials

>  Mini Hotel > Medical Shop

»  Mini Super Bazar > Leather Chappal Mfg. Unit
>  Concrete Mixture > DTP with Laser & Screen
>  Internet with Xerox Machine > FastFood

>  Small Business > Guest House Cum Lodge

»  Mushroom Processing > Auto Taxi

»  Green Business (E Rickshaw) > Jeep Taxi

> Pickup Van > Auto Goods Carrier

>  Auto Trolley Goods > Auto Passenger

> Taxi Car

>  Small Business (Agriculture & Allied)

Educational Loan Scheme

>  Engineering (Diplomain Electrical, > Nursing (B.Sc.)
Mechanical Engineering, Plastic > Information Technology (BCA/MCA)
Technology) B.E, B. Tech., > Management (BBA/MBA)
M.Tech., etc. > Law (LLB/LLM)
PG Diploma in Transportation Design » Dental (BDS)
Architecture (B.Arch) > Education (PTC/B.Ed)

>
>
>
>
>

Pharmacy (B. Pharma/M. Pharma)

Medical (BAMS/BHMS/MBBS/MD)

Hospitality & Hotel Management (B.Sc.)
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1.11.2
1.11.2(A)

1.11.2(B)

1.11.2(C)

1.11.2(D)

Non-Credit based Schemes
Skill Development Training Programmes

(1)  Your Corporation sponsors Skill Development Training Programmes for educated
unemployed persons of the target group in employable sectors such as Computer
Technologies, Electronics Gadget Repairing, Apparel Technology, Mobile
Repairing, Retail Management, Banking & Financial Services & Insurance
Professionals, Leather Processing, Housekeeping & Hospitality, Health care,
Food Processing, Beauty and Wellness, Fashion Designing etc. The training
programmes, in addition to technical skills also provide soft skills training.

(i) The trainees are also provided placement assistance and/or entrepreneurial
guidance to start their own ventures with financial assistance from your
Corporation through State Channelizing Agencies.

(i11)) These programmes are conducted by reputed Government/Semi
Government/Autonomous Institutions, Universities/Deemed Universities/Sector
Skill Councils/ Sector Skill Councils affiliated training providers and the
traininees are provided free training and stipend @Rs.1,500/- per month during the
training period.

Marketing Support to Beneficiaries

Your Corporation provides platform to the beneficiaries making saleable products for
selling their items at selected exhibitions and fairs.

Free Stalls to Beneficiaries at Exhibitions/Fairs

(1) Your Corporation participates in
National and International
Exhibitions & Fairs and provides
free Stalls to beneficiaries for
exhibiting and selling their
products.

(i1) Participation in these exhibitions
provides the beneficiaries an
opportunity not only to sell their
products but also to interact with
customers, dealers, exporters and

assess the needs/requlrements for Shri Shyam Kapoor, CMD, NSFDC visiting a beneﬁcia.ry in Haryana
development of new pI‘OdLlCtS. State assisted under Laghu Vyasayay Yojana of NSFDC

Marketing Training to Beneficiaries

In order to provide beneficiaries with various inputs relating to marketing and
developing/re-designing of artisan products as per customers' needs, marketing training
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is provided. In such training programmes, emphasis is given on how to modify products
to suit customers' needs with input of better Over The Counter (OTC) salesmanship.

1.11.2(E) Awareness Camps

Awareness camps are conducted in various states to generate mass awareness among the
target group about the schemes of your Corporation. During these camps, presentations
are made and brochures & pamphlets on Corporation's schemes are distributed among
the attendees. Successful beneficiaries are invited to address the gathering about their
experiences of availing loans under Corporation's schemes and other activities related

to business.
2. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONSAND ANALYSIS REPORT
2.1 Achievements during the year
2.1.1 Disbursement of Funds

During the year, your Corporation disbursed Rs.378.94 crore as against the target of
Rs.315.00 crore ('Excellent' target under MoU) to the SCAs/CAs for implementation of
schemes to benefit 71,915 beneficiaries as against the target of 63,000 beneficiaries
('Excellent' target under MoU).

2.1.1(A) Scheme-wise details of disbursement & beneficiaries covered

The scheme-wise disbursement & beneficiaries covered for the year 2015-16 and that of
previous year are given as under:

Sl Scheme Amount (Rs. in crore) Beneficiaries (Nos.)
No. 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16
A. Term Loan Schemes
(1) Term Loan 109.76 88.71 9,088 4,878
(i) Mahila Kisan Yojana 1.62 0.34 380 86
(iii) | Shilpi Samriddhi Yojana 0.22 0.19 54 46
(iv) | Laghu Vyavasay Yojana 40.67 143.01 4,697 15,797
) Educational Loan Scheme 8.33 9.80 381 399
Sub Total (A) 160.60 242.05 14,600 21,206
B. Micro Credit Scheme
1) Micro Credit Scheme 45.76 37.67 22,488 8,879
(i) | Mahila Samriddhi Yojana 63.91 98.97 33,797 41,738
(iii)) | Aajeevika Microfinance Yojana* 0.00 0.25 0 92
Sub Total (B) 109.67 136.89 56,285 50,709
Grand Total [(A) + (B)] 270.27 378.94 70,885 71,915

*New scheme introduced in the financial year 2015-16.
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2.1.1(B)

2.1.1(C)

2.1.1(D)

State/UT-wise/Sector-wise/Activity-wise Statement of number of beneficiaries
financed against major financing activities is placed at Annexure -1V.

Sector-wise details of disbursement & beneficiaries covered:

Sl Scheme Amount (Rs. in crore) Beneficiaries (Nos.)
No. 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16
@) Term Loan
(a) Primary Sector (Land Purchase, Irrigation 70.68 14.43 6,237 594
and other Allied Activities)
(b) Secondary Sector  (Industries) 0.19 0.00 13 01
(c) Tertiary Sector  (Services & Transport) 38.89 74.28 2,838 4,283
Total (a) + (b) + (¢) 109.76 88.71 9,088 4,878
(ii) Mahila Kisan Yojana 1.62 0.34 380 86
(Primary Sector)
(iii) | Shilpi Samriddhi Yojana 0.22 0.19 54 46
(iv) | Laghu Vyavasay Yojana 40.67 143.01 4,697 15,797
W) Micro Credit Finance 45.76 37.67 22,488 8,879
(vi) | Mabhila Samriddhi Yojana 63.91 98.97 33,797 41,738
(vii) | Aajeevika Microfinance Yojana 0.00 0.25 0 92
(viii) | Educational Loan Scheme 8.33 9.80 381 399
Grand Total (i to viii) 270.27 378.94 70,885 71,915

MoU Targets Vs Achievements

Consolidated MoU targets and achievements for the financial year 2015-16 is placed at
Annexure-V. All the MoU targets under 'Excellent' category have been achieved.
Based on the audited data, total weighted score and composite score for the financial
year 2015-16 come to 500 and 100% respectively which conforms to 'Excellent'
Grading.

State/UT-wise Details

The details depicting State/UT-wise/Scheme-wise disbursement and coverage of
beneficiaries during 2015-16 as compared to previous year (2014-15) are given in the
following statements and graphs:

(1)

(ii)

Statements

State/UT-wise/Scheme-wise funds disbursed during
lastyear (2014-15) and current year (2015-16)

State/UT-wise/Scheme-wise/Gender-wise details of
Number of beneficiaries covered during current year (2015-16)

Annexure
VI

VII
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(i)  State/UT-wise/Sector-wise funds disbursed and Number of

beneficiaries covered under Term Loan (2015-16) VIII

(iv)  State/UT-wise/Sector-wise/Gender-wise details of
Number of beneficiaries covered under Term Loan (2015-16) IX

The performance during 2015-16 is depicted in the graphs given below:

Schemewise Disbursement (2015-16)

( Rs. in Crore)
9.80

136.89

~~—232.25

H Term Loan & MKY & SSY & LVY = MCF, MSY & AMY B ELS

Sectorwise Disbursement under Term Loan (2015-16)
( Rs. In Crore)

M Agriculture EIndustry H Transport & Service
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Disbursement performance during last three years
(Rs. in crore)

200 378.94
300

245.14
200 -
100 - .

2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016
2.1.2 Coverage of Women Beneficiaries

° During the year, your Corporation has financed 53,187 women beneficiaries
under its various schemes, which constituted 73.96% of the total coverage
against the norm 0f40% in physical terms.

Gender-wise Distribution of Beneficiaries covered (2015-16)

18728 Nos.

e (26.04%)

53187 Nos.
(73.96%)

Il Women I Men
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® Amount-wise, Rs.192.16 crore has been disbursed for women beneficiaries, which
constitutes 50.71% of the year's total disbursement as against the norm of 40% in
financial terms.

Gender-wise Distribution of Quantum of Loan (2015-16)

50.71%
(Rs.192.16 Cr)
49.29%
( Rs.186.78 Cr)

B Women N Men

®  During the last three years, disbursement to women beneficiaries shows ascending

trend.
Disbursement to Women Beneficiaries
(Rs. in crore)
250.00
200,00 192.16
154.0

150.00 139.02
100.00 -

50.00 -

0.00 - : .
2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016
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2.1.3

2.14

2.15

Coverage of beneficiaries in Rural/Urban Areas:

During the year 2015-16, your Corporation covered 55.33% beneficiaries from rural
areas and 44.67% from urban areas.

Distribution of Beneficiaries : Rural / Urban (2015-16)

32122 Nos.

(44.67%) 39793 Nos.

(55.33%)

I Urban I Rural

Fund Utilization

During the year, your Corporation took up an intensive drive with all the SCAs/CAs to
improve utilization of funds disbursed for implementation of schemes. This resulted in
achieving cumulative utilization level of 84.09 % ason 31.3.2016.

Coverage of beneficiary - Below Poverty Line (BPL)/Double Poverty Line (DPL)

During the year 2015-16, as per the utilization report received from channelizing
agencies, 82% beneficiaries falling under BPL category and 18% falling under DPL
category were covered under your Corporation's schemes.

Coverage of BPL/DPL Beneficiaries in %age (2015-2016)
18%

82%

N BPL B DPL
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2.1.6 Equity Support Vs Cumulative Disbursement

° During the year, your Corporation received equity support of Rs.100.00 crore
from the Government of India and disbursed Rs.378.94 crore.

° The cumulative equity support up to 31.03.2016 has been Rs.1081.80 crore
(Rs. 83.67 crore pending for allotment) against which your Corporation achieved
cumulative disbursement of Rs.3398.82 crore covering 10.08 lakh beneficiaries
out of which 5.57 lakh were women beneficiaries (55.25%).

° The disbursement so far is 3.14 times of equity received from Government of
India.

Equity Support Vs Cumulative Disbursement as on 31.03.2016
(Rs. in crore)

1081.80

s

3398.82

I Cumulative Disbursement Equity Share

2.1.7 Loan Recovery from the SCAs/CAs

During the year, your Corporation achieved Rs.239.42 crore loan recovery from
SCAs/CAs.

Recovery for the last 3 years
(Rs. in crore)

250.00 - 239.42

150.00 -

2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016
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2.1.8 Functioning of SCAs/CAs

Your Corporation adopts channel finance system wherein funds are channelized to the
beneficiaries through the SCAs/CAs. There were 37 SCAs in the normal channel and
17 CAs in the Alternate Channel at beginning of the financial year. 16 new CAs have
been added in the alternate channel. Thus, there are 37 SCAs and 33 other Channelizing
Agencies in the alternative channel in 27 States and 5 UTs, out of which 25 States and
02 UT have availed funds.

2.19 Partnerships

2.1.9(A) Partnership developed with Training Institutions to train beneficiaries

During the year, your Corporation partnered with the following training institutes to
impart skill training for the target group:

SL.
No.

Skill Training Partner

(i)

Apparel Training and Design Centre (ATDC), Gurgaon

(ii)

Central Institute of Plastics Engineering & Technology (CIPET), Chennai

(iii)

Khadi and Village Industries Commission (KVIC), Mumbai

(iv)

Electronics Corporation of India Ltd. (ECIL), Hyderabad

(v)

National Institute for Entrepreneurship and Small Business Development (NIESBUD), Noida

(vi)

Central Leather Research Institute (CLRI), Chennai

(vii)

Kerala State Electronics Development Corporation (KELTRON), Kolkata.

(viii)

Lok Bharti Skilling Solutions Pvt. Ltd. & National Building Construction Corporation (NBCC),
New Delhi.

=

T g

Shri Shyam Kapoor, CMD, NSFDC interacting with Senior Officials
of CIPET at Haryana during Skill Development Training Programme
of NSFDC.
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Partnership with Government Departments/Established Institutions to leverage

the Corporation's objectives

During the year, your Corporation established partnership with the following
institutions to leverage the Corporation's objectives:

SI. No. Institutions Objectives
@) Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank, Rohtak For expanding outreach in Haryana
(ii) Syndicate Bank, Bengaluru For expanding outreach at National level
(iii) Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank, Jodhpur For expanding outreach in Rajasthan
(@iv) Pragathi Krishna Gramin Bank, Bellary, | For expanding outreach in Karnataka
Karnataka
(v) Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank, Bharuch, Gujarat For expanding outreach in Gujarat
(vi) Kerala Gramin Bank, Malappuram, Kerala For expanding outreach in Kerala
(vii) Prathama Bank, Moradabad, UP For expanding outreach in UP
(viii) Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank, Dharwad, | For expanding outreach in Karnataka
Karnataka
(ix) Tripura Gramin Bank, Agartala For expanding outreach in Tripura
(x) Kashi Gomti Samyut Gramin Bank, Varanasi, UP | For expanding outreach in UP
(xi) Chaitanya Godavari Grameena Bank, Guntur, AP | For expanding outreach in AP
(xii) Andhra Bank, Hyderabad, Telangana For expanding outreach at National level
(xiii) | Anik Financial Services Private Limited, | For expanding outreach in Maharashtra
Aurangabad, Maharashtra
(xiv) | Grameen Development & Finance Private | For expanding outreach in Assam
Limited (GDFPL), Chhaygaon, Assam
(xv) Don Bosco Tech Society (DBTECH), New Delhi | For expanding outreach at National level
(xvi) | BRITTI Prosikshan Private Limited, Kolkata For expanding outreach in Kolkata
(xvii) | Monitoring Cell for RSETIs, Bengaluru For tying up with RSETTs trained candidates
to avail NSFDC loan facilities
(xviii) | Apollo MedSkills Ltd, Chennai For organizing VETLS programmes.
(xix) | Wockhardt Foundation, Mumbai For organizing VETLS programmes.
(xx) Nettur Technical Training Foundation (NTTF), | For organizing VETLS programmes.
Bengaluru

Shri Shyam Kapoor, CMD, NéFDC and Shri Rajase

Ramakrishnan of Madhyanchal Gramin

-
karana
Bank (MGB) exchanging

MoA signed between NSFDC and Madhyanchal Gramin Bank
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2.1.10

2.1.11

Composite Awareness Camps in States

During the year, your Corporation participated in 09 Composite/ Awareness Camps
organized by the Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment to publicize the Ministry's
and National Corporations' Schemes at the field level. The Hon'ble Minister (Social
Justice & Empowerment) distributed sanction letters of your Corporation's Schemes to
the beneficiaries. These camps were organized in Madhya Pradesh (Raisen, Ujjain &
Bhopal), Uttarakhand (Haridwar), Tamil Nadu (Vellore), Uttar Pradesh (Hapur,
Lucknow & Kashi) and Maharashtra (Goregaon, Mumbai). At each of these camps,
your Corporation was provided a stall to publicize its schemes and distribute the
Scheme pamphlets to the visitors to generate mass awareness. Successful beneficiaries
were also invited in some of the Camps to address the gathering about their experiences
ofavailing loans under Corporation's schemes and activities related to business.

Participation in Exhibitions/ Fairs:

During the year, your Corporation participated in the following exhibitions/fairs to
provide marketing platforms for the products of beneficiaries:.

Sl Exhibition/Fair Dates
No.
@) Swadeshi Mela, Mohali, Punjab 04 — 08 November, 2015
(i1) India International Trade Fair (IITF), Pragati Maidan, | 14—27 November, 2015
New Delhi

@iii) | Shilpotsav, Dilli Haat, INA, New Delhi 24 —30 November, 2015
(iv) | 7™ East Himalayan Expo, Siliguri, West Bengal 05 — 13 December, 2015
v) Surajkund Craft Mela, Faridabad, Haryana 01 — 15 February, 2016

4 L4

, x . |
Shri Thaawar Chand Gehlot, Hon'ble Union Minister of SJ&E, Shri Vijay Sampla,
Hon'ble Minister of State and Shri Krishan Pal Gurjar, Hon'ble Minister of State

inaugurating Shilpotsav-2015 at Delhi Haat alongwith Dr. R.K. Singh Ex-CMD,
NSFDC and Shri Shyam Kapoor, CMD, NSFDC
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Ex-CMD, NSFDC during welcome address at Shilpotsav, Dilli Haat
held on 24-30 November, 2015

The details of States covered, number of participating beneficiaries and craft items sold
inthe above events are given as under:

Location States Participated Number Craft items sold
of beneficiary
Swadeshi Mela, Punjab 01 Punjabi Jutti
Mohali, Punjab
IITF -2015, Delhi, Gujarat, Haryana, 33 Handloom Fabric, Readymade
New Delhi Himachal Pradesh, Garments, Leather Works, Chanderi
Madhya Pradesh, Sarees, Wooden Toys, Wooden
Maharashtra, Punjab, Crafts/Painting, Silk Sarees, Bed
Karnataka, Puducherry, Sheets, Salwar Suits, Dupatta, Oil
Uttarakhand, Tripura & Canvas & Thanjuvur Paintings,
Rajasthan, Atrtificial Jewellery,
Shawls/Stoles/Mufflers/Socks,
Handloom Sarees, Batik Printing,
Bamboo & Wood Craft, Rajasthani &
Punjabi Juti, Soft Toys
Shilpotsav-2015, Gujarat, Himachal 24 Embroidered Crocheted Vanatkam
New Delhi Pradesh, Puducherry, Fabrics, Bed Sheet Patch Work,
Rajasthan, Delhi, Handloom Shawls, Stoles, Jackets,
Uttarakhand, Socks, Caps and Mufflers, , Fiber
Maharashtra, Punjab, Articles and Paintings, Kolhapuri
Haryana & Karnataka. Chappal, Leather Products,
Rajasthani & Punjabi  Jutti,
Readymade Garments, Batik Printing,
Soft Toys etc.
7" East West Bengal 07 Jute  Products, Kantha, Batik,
Himalayan Expo, Handloom Sarees. Stole, Gamosa,
Siliguri, West Saree, Mekhla Saree, etc.
Bengal
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2.1.12
2.1.12(A)

Location States Participated Number Craft items sold
of beneficiary
Surajkund Craft Gujarat, Haryana, 29 Embroidered Crocheted Vanatkam
Mela-2016 Himachal Pradesh, Fabrics, Bed Sheet Patch Work,
Madhya Pradesh, Handloom Shawls, Stoles, Jackets,
Puducherry, Rajasthan, Socks, Caps and Mufflers, Chanderi
Delhi, Uttarakhand, Sarees, Fiber Articles and Paintings,
Maharashtra, Punjab, Leather Products, Rajasthani &
Odisha, West Bengal & Punjabi Jutti, Readymade Garments,
Karnataka. Batik Printing, Kantha Shilp, Soft
Toys etc.
TOTAL 94

During the year, your Corporation incurred Rs.2.38 lakh towards payment of TA/DA
and other expenses for the participating beneficiaries.

External Evaluation of NSFDC Schemes
Comprehensive Impact Assessment Study of NSFDC Schemes

During the year, as per the MoU target and advice of National Commission for
Scheduled Castes, your Corporation commissioned a Comprehensive Impact
Assessment Study of'its schemes to Centre for Market Research & Social Development
(CMSD), New Delhi. The study had covered beneficiaries assisted during 2009-10 and
2010-11 in four states namely Gujarat, Himachal Pradesh, Karnataka and Tripura.

Under the study, 2,383 persons consisting of 1,978 beneficiaries and 405 non-
beneficiaries were covered. The category-wise and State-wise target group covered is
givenasunder:

Category Gujarat | Himachal | Karnataka Tripura Total
Pradesh
Beneficiaries 622 100 1,154 102 1,978
Non-beneficiaries 124 13 260 8 405
Total 746 113 1,414 110 2,383
The State-wise findings are given as under :
Sl. State Credit Based Schemes
No. Number & Number & Number & Number &
% age of % age of % age of %age
beneficiaries beneficiaries | beneficiary beneficiaries
utilized funds found to have | crossed crossed
for the possessed Poverty Line | Double the
intended assets created | (BPL) Poverty
purpose Line (DPL)
(i) | Gujarat 622 620 204 9
(100%) (99.7%) (32.8%) (1.40%)
(ii) | Himachal 100 99 43 3
Pradesh (100%) (99%) (43%) (3%)
(iii) | Karnataka 1,154 1,152 1,114 40
(100%) (99.8%) (96.5%) (3.5%)
@iv) | Tripura 102 101 85 17
(100%) (99%) (83.3%) (16.7%)
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Major Findings
SIL. Particulars Data
No.
(a) Number & percentage of beneficiaries utilized the assistance for the 1,978
intended purpose (100%)
(b) Number & percentage of beneficiaries possessed the assets created 1,972
(99.7%)
() Number & percentage of beneficiaries crossed Poverty Line (BPL) 1,446
(73.1%)
(d) Number & percentage of beneficiaries crossed Double the Poverty Line 69
(DPL) (3.5%)
Recommendations:

(@) The SCAs should be guided and monitored for sanction and disbursement of loan
to the target group within three months from the date of submission of application.

(b) Thebeneficiaries should be educated on marketing.

(c) Publicity of schemes should be made through publishing & distributing success
stories, preparing short films etc.

(d) Imparting proper and effective training for the target group.
2.1.12(B) Evaluation Study of Credit Based Schemes of NSFDC

In addition to the above, during the year, your Corporation had commissioned an
evaluation study of its Credit Based Schemes to Centre for Market Research & Social
Development (CMSD), New Delhi. The study covered 894 beneficiaries who had
availed loan during the year 2014-15 through 10 SCAs/CAs in 8 States/UT namely
Assam, Bihar, Haryana, Jammu & Kashmir, Kerala, Maharashtra, Sikkim and
Puducherry. The State/UT-wise and SCA/CA-wise beneficiaries covered under study

are given as under:

Sl. State/UT & SCA/CA Number of beneficiaries

No.
@) Assam (NEDFi) 100
(ii) Bihar (MBGB) 100
(1ii) Haryana (HSFDC) 101
@iv) | J & K {JKSCSTDC) 101
) Kerala (KSDC) 37
(vi) Kerala (KSWDC) 64
(vii) | Maharashtra (LASDC) 135
(viii) | Maharashtra (LIDCOM) 121
(ix) | Sikkim (SABCCO) 49
(x) Puducherry (PADCO) 86
TOTAL 894
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The SCA/CA-wise findings are given as under:

SL SCA/CA Credit Based Schemes
No. Number & %age | Number & | Number & Number &
of beneficiaries | %age of | %age of %age of
utilized funds for | beneficiaries beneficiary beneficiary
the intended | found to have | crossed crossed Double
purpose possessed Poverty Line | the Poverty Line
assets created (BPL) (DPL)
(@) | NEDFi, Assam 100 98 39 55
(100%) (98%) (39%) (55%)
(i) MBGB, Bihar 100 98 34 08
(100%) (98%) (34%) (8%)
(iii) | HSFDC, Haryana 101 99 51 0
(100%) (98%) (50.5%) (0%)
(iv) JKSCSTDC, J&K 101 97 28 0
(100%) (96%) (27.7%) (0%)
) KSDC, Kerala 37 36 18 0
(100%) (97.3%) (48.6%) (0%)
(vi) | KSWDC, Kerala 64 63 14 0
(100%) (98.4%) (21.9%) (0%)
(vii) LASDC, Maharashtra 135 132 88 01
(100%) (97.8%) (65.2%) (0.7%)
(viii) | LIDCOM, Maharashtra 121 119 89 02
(100%) (98.3%) (73.6%) (1.6%)
(ix) | SABCCO, Sikkim 49 49 39 4
(100%) (100%) (79.6%) (8.2%)
(x) PADCO, Puducherry 86 86 72 0
(100% (100%) (83.6%) (0%)
Major Findings
SL Particulars Data
No.
(a) | Number & percentage of beneficiaries utilized the assistance for the intended 894
purpose (100%)
(b) | Number & percentage of beneficiaries possessed the assets created 877
(98.10%)
(c) | Number & percentage of beneficiaries crossed Poverty Line (BPL) 472
(52.80%)
(d) | Number & percentage of beneficiaries crossed Double the Poverty Line (DPL) 70
(7.80%)
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Recommendations:

(a) The SCAs should be guided and monitored for sanction and disbursement of loan
to the target group within three months from the date of submission of application.

(b) The SCAs should be encouraged to implement all credit based schemes of NSFDC
so that target group gets the benefit of all NSFDC Schemes.

(c) NSFDC may consider increasing the loan amount under MCF & MSY upto
Rs.1.00 lakh.

(d) The SCAs should be guided to simplify the documentation process so that the
number of visits of prospective beneficiaries to the offices of the SCAs is reduced.

2.1.13 SKkill Development Training Programmes & EDP/Vocational Training Institute

During the year, your Corporation
sanctioned and implemented Skill
Development Training Programmes to
train 14,805 educated unemployed
persons belonging to Scheduled Castes.
An amount of Rs.1459.93 lakh was
provided by the Ministry of Social
Justice & Empowerment for skill
training under the Scheme of Assistance
to Voluntary Organizations working for
the Welfare of Scheduled Castes. In
addition, an amount of Rs.276.57 lakh
was received from Power Finance
Corporation (PFC), Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Ltd.(RINL), Container Corporation of India
Ltd.(CONCOR) & Bharat Electronics Ltd.(BEL) under CSR fund. The Skill
Development Training Programmes were conducted in various trades/sectors such as
Computer Hardware & Software, Certificate course in Office Automation & Internet,
Certificate course in Junior Finance Associate, Certificate course in PC, Monitor,
Printer Repair & Servicing, Mobile Phone Repair, Apparel Technology, Refrigeration
and Air Conditioning/Water Cooler Repair, Fabrication, Banking & Financial Services
& Insurance Professionals, Fashion Designing, Beautician, Office Automation &
Internet, Desk Top Publishing, Food Processing, Retail Management, etc. Out of 14,805
trainees whose training commenced during the year, 9,663 persons completed their
programmes. As per the information received from Training Institutions, placement of
trainees in Self/Wage-employment is underway. Further, training in respect of 5,739
persons which commenced during 2014-15 was completed during the year.

NSFDC assisted trainees at CIPET, Hajipur, Bihar
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The State/UT-wise abstract, State/UT-wise/Trade-wise details of Skill Development
Training Programmes sanctioned and implemented and List of EDP/Vocational
Training Institutes are placed at Annexure-X(A), (B) & (C) respectively.

2.1.14 Number of Beneficiaries got assisted under schemes of other Government
Department or established institutions

During the year, your Corporation sanctioned schemes for 5,131 beneficiaries under
schemes of other Government Departments such as Social Welfare Department,
Government of Karnataka and Social Welfare Department, Government of Andhra
Pradesh. Under the schemes, the Government of Andhra Pradesh & Karnataka provides
subsidy that varies from 50% to 75% of the unit cost.

2.1.15 Development of Clusters (Manipur and West Bengal)

During the year, your Corporation provided financial assistance under Mabhila
Samriddhi Yojana to Self Help Groups of women through North Eastern Development
Finance Corporation (NEDFi), Guwahati to implement schemes in cluster mode. Inthe
process, 7 clusters (Piggery-03 and Weaving-04) consisting of 345 women were formed
in 3 Districts of Manipur. In addition, one more handicrafts cluster at Bolepur, West
Bengal consisting of 39 women has been supported by the West Bengal SCs & STs
Development and Finance Corporation under the NSFDC Scheme.

2.1.16 Swachh Bharat Abhivan

In compliance of the directions of the
Government, your Corporation
submitted Annual Action Plan on
Swachh Bharat Abhiyan and undertook
acleanliness drive in the office premises
at NSFDC HQs. All employees of the §
Corporation took Swachhta Pledge to g
voluntarily participate towards cleaning
of their office and residential premises,
neighbourhood and social network
premises, so as to provide 100 hours of o
B £ Tt cprderer - gfad -
Voluntary contribution. All employees NSFDC Officials facilitating awareness on hygiene and sanitation
ensured that their rooms/cubicles were  among children at JJ Cluster, Rajiv Camp, Chitra Vihar during 2™ Phase
properly cleaned by the house keeping of NSFDC's Swachh Bharat Campaign heldon 16 - 31 July, 2016.
staff, files and loose papers properly placed inside cupboards, shelves and almirahs.
Files lying outside were kept in proper and orderly manner and all unwanted loose
papers lying outside notrequired for reference were disposed off.

Your Corporation also ensured upkeep and cleanliness of Office premises, disposal of
furniture/electronics & electrical equipments, proper fumigation and pest control in the
office premises to prevent spreading of Dengue, Malaria and other diseases. The logo of
"Swachh Bharat" with a tagline on cleanliness, as approved by the PMO, was printed in
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the letter heads and all the publicity material of your Corporation. Training Institutions
financed by your Corporation were requested to ensure that at the time of
commencement of Training Programme, an undertaking/Pledge on Cleanliness and
Hygiene - "Swachhta", was taken from each Trainee.

E-Waste Management

During the year, in compliance of the E-Waste (Management and Handling) Rules, 2011
of the Government of India, your Corporation appointed Telecommunications
Consultants India Ltd (TCIL) for disposal of its obsolete and unserviceable electrical, I'T
and electronic items in an eco-friendly manner. TCIL is a Public Sector Enterprise under
Department of Telecommunication, Government of India, offering integrated end to end
service for environmentally responsible disposal of electronics, IT and telecom waste
equipments as per 'Clean India' concept of Hon'ble Prime Minister of India.

Number of beneficiaries under different schemes in Backward Districts notified by
Government of India

With the financial assistance of your Corporation, 07 SCAs implemented different
schemes during the year in the backward districts notified by the Government of India
and covered 15,309 beneficiaries. The SCA-wise details of number of beneficiaries
covered in the backward districts are given as under:

SI. No. SCAs Number of Dbeneficiaries
covered in backward
districts

(i) APSCCFC, Andhra Pradesh 624

(i1) KSDC, Kerala 40

(iii) KSWDC, Kerala 25

@iv) HSFDC, Haryana 13

(V) HPSCFDC, Himachal Pradesh 07

(vi) TSCFDC, Tripura 70

(vii) WBSCSTDFC, West Bengal 14,530

The best five performing States for the year 2015-16

(a) Sanction availed
Rank State Amount (Crore)
1) Uttar Pradesh 113.69
(i1) Karnataka 98.33
(iii) Kerala 38.70
(iv) Gujarat 34.09
) West Bengal 31.81
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(b) Disbursement availed

Rank State Amount (Crore)

@) Uttar Pradesh 78.84
(i1) Kerala 43.66
(1i1) West Bengal 33.57
@iv) Karnataka 31.53
(v) Bihar 28.81

(¢) Fund Utilization (Active States/UT)
Rank State % age

@) Andhra Pradesh 96.26%
(ii) Uttarakhand 94.87%
(iii) Chandigarh 93.56%
@iv) Sikkim 90.08%
) Gujarat 84.45%

(d) Repayments made
Rank State Amount (crore)

1) Karnataka 84.90
(i1) Madhya Pradesh 43.45
(1i1) West Bengal 23.23
@iv) Gujarat 21.68
) Maharashtra 9.69

(e) Beneficiaries covered
Rank State Numbers

@) West Bengal 25,259
(i1) Uttar Pradesh 13,677
(111) Kerala 5,431
@iv) Bihar 4,590

(V) Karnataka 4,505

(f) Women Beneficiaries
Rank State Numbers

@) West Bengal 24,629
(i1) Uttar Pradesh 9,416
(1i1) Kerala 3,724
(iv) Karnataka 3,003

(V) Andhra Pradesh 2,344




27" Annual Report 2015-16

2.1.20 Initiatives taken to incentivize SCAs

2.1.20(A) Incentive Scheme for SCAs for Development of Recovery Infrastructure (ISSDRI)

Your Corporation has been implementing the scheme since 2007-08 to provide
incentive to SCAs @ 0.5% on the total amount repaid by them in a financial year, to such
SCAs whose cumulative field recovery is more than 60% at the end of financial year or
whose recovery improvement is at least 10 percentage points over the last financial year
and who are making 100% repayment to your Corporation.

On the requests of the SCAs, the scheme was liberalized as under:

(1) The SCAs paying 100% to NSFDC, as at the preceding financial year end, are
to be provided 0.5% of the total amount repaid in the year as incentive under
ISSDRI subject to the condition that their recovery from beneficiaries being at
least 50% or their recovery improvement is at least 5 percentage points over the
last financial year.

(i1) The SCAs paying 90% to NSFDC, as at the preceding financial year end, are to
be provided 0.25% of the total amount repaid in the year as incentive under
ISSDRI subject to the condition that their recovery from beneficiaries being at
least 50% or their recovery improvement is at least 5 percentage points over the
last financial year.

Since the scheme was well received by the SCAs, its implementation has been extended
till the end of 12th five year plani.e. up to 31.03.2017.

2.1.20(B) National Award for Performance Excellence (NAPE)

Your Corporation had been [
implementing a scheme of 'Mechanism
of Rating of SCAs & Awards for Better
Performance' since 2007-08 to provide J
incentives to better performing SCAs. [
The Scheme has been revised as M
'National Award for Performance §
Excellence'(NAPE). The revision in the |
scheme was made keeping in view the |
current priorities of the Government of =
India.

The new Scheme will be implemented |

with effect from 2016-17 with a total Shri Thaawar Chand Gehlot, Hon'ble Union Minister of SJ&E,

Shri Krishan Pal Gurjar, Hon'ble Minister of State, Smt. Anita
Agnihotri, Secretary, SJI&E and Shri Arun Kumar, Addl. Secy, SI&E
in a Conference of Channelizing Agencies & Corporations held at

Vigyan Bhawan, New Delhi

budget of around Rs.45 lakh per year.
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2.1.21
2.1.21(A)

Under the "National Award for Performance Excellence", the SCAs would be provided
performance incentives as under:

Category Parameter Prize Total
lst 2]1(‘] 3l'd
I The SCAs availing funds up to Rs.3.00 5.00 3.00 2.00 10.00

crore from NSFDC against their
Notional Allocation in a particular
financial year

11 The SCAs availing funds more than 7.00 5.00 3.00 15.00
Rs.3.00 crore and up to Rs.10.00 crore
from NSFDC against their Notional
Allocation in a particular financial year

1T The SCAs availing funds more than | 10.00 6.00 4.00 20.00
Rs.10.00 crore from NSFDC against
their Notional Allocation in a

particular financial year

Total 22.00 14.00 9.00 45.00

Note: The incentive amount is applicable to those SCAs whose rating is either ‘Excellent’ or
‘Very Good’.

Initiatives taken for the beneficiaries

Lending Policy for Non-Banking Financial Company-Micro Finance Institutions
(NBFC-MFIs)

In order to expand outreach under NSFDC's schemes through the Last Mile Financiers
i.e. the NBFC-MFIs working at the grassroot level in backward regions, your
Corporation during the year approached the Reserve Bank of India for channelizing
funds through NBFC-MFTs.

The RBI vide its Circular dated 1.10.2015 decided that the condition related to
maximum variance permitted shall not be applicable to loans extended by NBFC-MFIs
against funding by NSFDC. On lending to individuals by NBFC-MFTIs out of funds of
NSFDC shall only be through direct credit to their accounts with Banks. Further, NBFC-
MFTs shall exclude borrowing from NSFDC in arriving at the average cost of funds of
the company for the purpose of pricing of credit other than to the beneficiaries targeted
by NSFDC. For this, NBFC-MFIs shall maintain proper record of funds received from
NSFDC and the lending out of those funds.

On obtaining RBI's approval, your Corporation launched the Aajeevika Microfinance
Yojana (AMY) w.e.f. 1.11.2015 for providing loans to the target group for projects
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costing up to Rs.60,000/- per unit. The pattern of charging interest per annum under the
scheme is given as below:

NSFDC to NBFC-MFI Interest Spread to NBFC- NBFC-MFI to
MFI Beneficiaries
4% p.a. for Women 8% p.a. 12% p.a. for Women
5% p.a. for Men 13% p.a. for Men

The target group shall be eligible to get interest subvention of 2% per annum from
NSFDC on timely and full repayment of dues on yearly basis. The amount shall be
credited by NSFDC directly to the account of the target group by Direct Benefit Transfer
(DBT) after receiving information from NBFC-MFI about prompt repayment made by
the target group subject to full repayment made by NBFC-MFI.

Revision in the Lending Policies of SCAs, Public Sector Banks (PSBs)/Regional
Rural Banks (RRBs) and NBFC-MFIs

During the year, your Corporation revised the Lending Policies for SCAs, PSBs &
RRBs and NBFC-MFIs. The following revisions were made in lending policies:

Amendments in NSFDC Lending Policy for SCAs

(1) Enhancement of wunit cost
under Laghu Vyavasay Yojana
(LVY) from Rs.2.00 lakh to
Rs.3.00 lakh.

(i1) Working Capital Loan Scheme
revised to incorporate 100%
working capital requirement
for projects costing upto Rs.5
lakh in place of Rs.3 lakh
earlier.  For projects costing
above Rs.5 lakh and up to 30
lakh, working capital margin
(30%) shall be provided by the - s :

Smt. L.Inao Devi, member of Leimaram Awang Leikai, SHG of

NSFDC. Balance working : e, | ; : Y
. o hall b d Bishnupur district in Manipur financed under Mahila Samriddhi
Capltal (70 A)) shall be arrange Yojana (MSY) of NSFDC for handloom weaving unit.

from other Financial
Institutions/Promoter.

Y 4= B

(111) Increase in the fund utilization period from existing 90 days to 120 days.

(iv) For disbursement, there should be a minimum of 80% cumulative utilization
level of funds already disbursed in the last three financial years to the concerned
SCA, as at the end of preceding month. Funds disbursed to the SCA should be
fully utilized by the SCA within 3 financial years excluding the year of
disbursement. Funds lying unutilized with the SCA that has been disbursed by
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the NSFDC prior to the last three financial years, if any, should be refunded by
the SCA.

II. Amendments in NSFDC Lending Policy for PSBs/RRBs

(1) Enhancement of unit cost under Laghu Vyavasay Yojana (LVY) from Rs.2.00
lakh to Rs.3.00 lakh.

(i1) Enhancement of refinance limit from Rs.2.00 lakh to Rs.3.00 lakh per unit
under cases financed by Banks/RRBs.

(111) Increase in the fund utilization period from 90 days to 120 days.

(iv) Banks/RRBs to be exempted from levy of HRI on unutilized funds, if their
cumulative funds utilization level is 80% or above as at the end of preceding

financial year.
I11. Amendments in NSFDC Lending Policy for NBFC-MFIs
(1) Increase in the fund utilization period from existing 90 days to 120 days.

2.1.21(C) Green Business Scheme

During the year, your Corporation revised the unit cost under the Green Business
Scheme from Rs.1.00 lakh to Rs.2.00 lakh. The interest rate per annum under the

scheme shall be as under:
Sl Unit Cost Interest per annum chargeable to
No SCAs/CAs Beneficiaries
(i) | Up to Rs.1.00 lakh 1% 3%
(i) | Above Rs.1.00 lakh and up to Rs.2.00 lakh 2% 5%
2.1.21(D) Incentive Scheme for SCAs for becoming member of the Credit Information
Companies (CICs)

During the year, your Corporation introduced a new scheme titled 'Reimbursement of
Membership Fee of Credit Information Companies (CICs) to SCAs', which is to be
implemented from the financial year 2016-17. The objective of the scheme is to
establish a system of building credit history of the target group so that they could easily
access bank credit in future for scaling up their business. The scheme is applicable to
those SCAs that are currently availing disbursement from the NSFDC and have
acquired membership of all the four CICs. The scheme envisages reimbursement of
membership fees of CICs and annual fees for the first three years to the SCAs for
acquiring memberships of the four CICs.

2.1.21(E) Notional Allocation of NSFDC Funds for Cluster Development

During the year, your Corporation introduced the policy to make a separate notional
allocation of funds for cluster development from the financial year 2016-17. Twenty
percent of the notional allocation will be set aside for cluster development. The targets




2.1.21(F)

3.2

3.3

3.4

35

27" Annual Report 2015-16

for cluster development may be reviewed on quarterly basis. Only in exceptional
circumstances, the SCAs will be permitted to utilize the notional allocation for cluster
development for other purposes.

Revision in stipend disbursement to Trainees under Skill Development Training
Programmes

During the year, your Corporation revised the stipend disbursement clause of skill
development training policy. This was done to facilitate 100% stipend disbursement in
first and single installment upon acceptance of Letter of Intent by training institutions.
The revision was done with effect from 1.4.2015 under Skill Development Training
Programmes.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE w.r.t. OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Income & Expenditure Account

(1) During the year 2015-16, the income of the Corporation has increased from
Rs.5579.03 lakh to Rs.6012.59 lakh.

(11) The total Expenses including employee cost has decreased from Rs.1964.94
lakh toRs.1607.37 lakh in 2015-16.

(1i1) During the year, a net provision for Bad & Doubtful loan amounting to
Rs.72.18 lakh has been made.

(iv) Excess of Income over Expenditure (EOIOE) during the year 2015-16 is
Rs.4405.22 lakh as against Rs.3614.09 lakh during 2014-15.

Net Worth

The Net Worth of the Corporation has increased from Rs.1311.58 crore in 2014-15 to
Rs.1457.16 crorein 2015-16.

Earning Per Share

Earning per Equity Share during 2015-16 is Rs.44.28 & Rs. 43.93 (Basic & Diluted) as
against Rs.38.81(Basic & Diluted) for 2014-15.

Appropriation of Profit

The Corporation transfers 10% of EOIOE to the Special Reserve Fund and balance to
General Reserve. Accordingly, Rs.440.52 lakh is appropriated to Special Reserve fund
and Rs.3964.70 lakh is transferred to General Reserve to be ploughed back for further
disbursement.

Equity Support from Government of India

During the year, the Corporation has received equity support of Rs.100.00 crore from
the Government of India and has disbursed loans 0f Rs.378.94 crore.
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3.6 Earnings before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization (EBITDA)

During the year, EBITDA of the Corporation has increased from Rs.36.73 crore in 2014-
15 to Rs.47.96 crore. The EBITDA for the year comprises of Excess of Income Over
Expenditure (EOIOE) of Rs.44.05 crore, Depreciation and Amortization Expenses of
Rs.0.37 crore, prior period adjustment of Rs.0.08 crore and Training Expenses for
beneficiaries of Rs.3.46 crore.

3.7 Recoveries as a % of amount overdue for more than one vear

During the year, recoveries as % of amount overdue for more than one year is 37.11% as
compared to 27.57% during 2014-15. The recovery percentage for 2015-16 is worked
outas under:

Recovery of previous vear overdues (crore) X 100 = 131.74X100=37.11%

Previous year overdues (crore) 354.97
3.8 Percentage of total resources mobilized from sources other than equity from
Government

During the year, percentage of total resources mobilized from sources other than equity
from Government is 79.23% as against 73.01% during 2014-15. During the year, apart
from equity of Rs.100 crore, Rs.381.56 crore has been mobilized by NSFDC. The
amount comprises of recovery of Rs.238.22 crore, refund of loans of Rs.105.44 crore
and interest on deposits & others 0fRs.36.70 crore.

3.9 Recovery as a percentage of amount due (current year)

During the year, recovery as a percentage of amount due (current year) increased from
84.65% during 2014-15 to 87.34% in 2015-16. The recovery percentage for 2015-16 is
worked out as under:

Cumulative Recovery of overdues (crore) X 100 = 2195.32 X 100=87.34%

Cumulative Demand (crore) 2513.64

3.10 PAT/Net Worth
During the year, the ratio of PAT/Net Worth increased from 2.76% in 2014-15 to 3.02%
in2015-16.

4. IMPROVEMENT IN FUNCTIONING OF THE CORPORATION

4.1 MoU 'Excellent' Rating (2014-15)

Your Corporation had submitted Self Evaluation Performance Report of the MoU for
the Financial Year 2014-15 based on the Audited Data, to the Department of Public
Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India
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through Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, Government of India. Department
of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Government
ofIndia has given MoU Composite Score of 1.40 and rated "Excellent".

4.2 Second Surveillance Audit of Quality Management System Certification as per
1S/1ISO9001:2008

Your Corporation's Quality Management System Certification as per IS/ISO 9001:2008
was audited by the Bureau of Indian Standards (BIS). The Second Surveillance Audit
by BIS Auditors was carried out by Auditors in Zonal Office Kolkata and Head Office in
Delhi in the month of January, 2016. After successful audit, the auditors recommended
for the continuation of the licence as per IS/ISO9001:2008.

4.3 Strengthening of IT-System

During the year, your Corporation developed in-house software for maintaining data,
integrated with the existing database for newly launched "Aajeevika Microfinance
Yojana (AMY)". Further, for comprehensive protection of data, hardware & networking
against various Viruses, Spyware, Adware & other malicious programmes, your
Corporation updated the antivirus software. To strengthen the IT equipment, PCs,
Laptops accessories and peripherals were procured during the year.

Your Corporation maintained a disabled friendly, bilingual dynamic website during the
year which was designed and developed by National Informatics Centre (NIC). Your
Corporation maintained a Video Calling on Skype with Training Institutions to interact
with the Training Institutions and the Trainees to monitor the progress of
implementation of Skill Training Programmes.

Your Corporation has taken the following initiatives during the year:-

(i) Approval of E-Office setup at Headquarters:

Your Corporation has initiated implementation of e-Office at the Headquarters. The
Office Software would facilitate Electronic File Management System, e Service Book,
etc. This will reduce physical movement of files and paper work. The implementation of
e-Office requires NICNET connectivity through Lease Line and other hardware
equipments for which necessary actions are underway.

(ii) Loan Accounting Software:

In order to improve operational efficiency and reduce the efforts and time in handling
transactions, your Corporation has assigned the task of developing "Web Based Loan
Accounting Software" to NIC & NICSI, with the financial assistance of Department of
Electronics & Information Technology (DeitY). This software will be implemented at
the Head Office of your Corporation and State Channelizing Agencies (SCAs) in phased
manner. This will gradually remove the physical transactions between your Corporation

and SCAs.
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HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Human Capital & Training of NSFDC Staff

The manpower of the Corporation as on
31.03.2016 is 78 personnel deployed in
Headquarters and five Zonal Offices of
the Corporation. The Corporation
strongly believes in development of
Human Resource of the Corporation. In
order to achieve this goal, besides
conducting in-house training
programmes, the officers and staff of
the Corporation were sent to various
premier institutions for short-term _
training programs in relevant functional Z
areas of management. Against MoU [ 2 o . i ;; *:
target of 48 employees, total 67 Fg %\ “Agnihotri, Sceretary, SI&E & Director (SCD-IV), SI&E
employees were provided In-house as during visit to NSFDC office, intracting with officers and staff of NSFDC.
well as Institutional Training in various Training Institutions. The details are given as

under:

SL. Name of Training Name of Training Institute | Male Female Total
No. Programme
(1) | MS Word (IT) ISTM, New Delhi 02 - 02
(i1) | E-Governance Program SCOPE, New Delhi in 01 - 01
“Leveraging Information collaboration with “Deloitte
Technology Initiatives” (IT) Touche Tohmatsu India Pvt.
Ltd.”
(iii) | Seminar on Empowering Women SCOPE, New Delhi = 02 02
in PSE (GENDER ISSUES)
(iv) | Gender Sensitivity and Gender In-house Programme 18 06 24
Related Issues (GENDER
ISSUES)
(V) | Workshop on “MS Suite” (IT) ISTM, New Delhi 02 - 02
(vi) | Workshop on “MS-Power Point” ISTM, New Delhi 02 - 02
aT)
(vil)| Programme on “Anti Sexual Labour Law Reporter, New - 02 02
Harassment of Women at Delhi
Workplace (GENDER ISSUES)
(viii)| Training on “Information In-House Programme 25 07 32
Technology” (IT)
Total 50 17 67
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Representation of SCs, STs, OBCs and PwD category of employees in the
Corporation

Your Corporation has followed the Government's policy on reservations and
concessions for SCs, STs, OBCs and PWD Categories. As per Department of Personnel
and Training (DOPT), Ministry of Personnel, PG and Pensions O.M
No0.36035/17/2008-Estt.(Res) dated 14.11.2008 received through MOSJ&E Letter
No.1-4/2009-CDN dated 04.06.2009, the required data in the prescribed format
pertaining to representation of SCs, STs, OBCs and PWD Categories are placed at
Annexures -X1, XIT and XIII respectively.

Measures to give special consideration to Minorities in recruitment:

Your Corporation has been observing the directives and guidelines contained in OM
No0.39016/7(S)/2006-Estt.(B) dated 08.07.2007 of Department of Personnel & Training
(DOPT) and Prime Minister's -15 point programme for welfare of Minorities which
inter-alia envisages special consideration in recruitment of Minorities.

Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place:

In compliance of Section 4 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, your Corporation constituted
'Internal Complaints Committee(s)' at Head Office and Zonal Office level to look into
the incidents/complaints of Sexual Harassment in organization's premises, if any.
Further, in compliance of Section 22 of the Act, the Annual Report on incidents of
Sexual Harassment is as under:

(1) No. of complaints of Sexual Harassment : NIL
received in the year
(i1) No. of Workshop/Awareness Programme : 03

against Sexual Harassment conducted
during the year
OTHERACHIEVEMENTS

Progressive use of Official Language

During the year, your Corporation
organized four workshops for the staff
to improve noting and drafting in
Rajbhasha.

(1) During 01-30 September, 2015
'Rajbhasha Mah' was observed
by your Corporation's Head
Office and Zonal Offices.
During the Mah, 'Shabda
Hamara Vakya Aapka' and . =
Hindi Notin g /Draftin g Prize Distribution Ceremony of Rajbhasha Mah-2015
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competitions were organized at Headquarters, Delhi and 'Hindi Nibandh
Pratiyogita' was organized for Zonal Offices.

(1)  During 'Rajbhasha Mah', employees of your Corporation were awarded for
doing more and more work in Hindi under different schemes like 'Shri Shankar
Dayal Singh Rajbhasha Samman Yojana', 'Mool Hindi Tippan/Alekhan
Protsahan Yojana', 'Staff ka Samvartee Mulyankan Puraskar Yojana', Incentive
scheme for awards to officers for giving maximum dictation in Hindi, Hindi
Stenography and Typing Incentive Allowance Scheme for doing official work in
Hindi and Rajbhasha Chal Shield. The award under 'Shri Shankar Dayal Singh
Rajbhasha Samman Yojana' was given to Shri Mahesh Chand, Jr. Assistant,
Administration for doing commendable work in Rajbhasha. 'Rajbhasha Chal
Shield' was awarded to Budget-Finance Department and all staff members of
this Department were awarded with the special badge.

6.2 Vigilance Awareness Week

(1) As per the directive of the
Central Vigilance Commission,
'Vigilance Awareness Week-
2015" was observed by your
Corporation from 26.10.2015 to
31.10.2015 on the theme of
“Preventive Vigilance as a tool
of Good Governance”.

(1)  'Vigilance Awareness Week-
2015' was commenced with the
administration of pledge to the
employees of the Corporation
both in Headquarters and Zonal

Offices. Participation of NSFDC officials during “Vigilance Awareness Week-
2015” observed during 26-31.10.2015 at Head Office, NSFDC, Delhi.

(iii)) The messages of Hon'ble
President of India, Hon'ble
Vice-President of India, Hon'ble Prime Minister of India, Hon'ble Chief Justice
of India, Hon'ble Home Minister of India, Hon'ble CAG of India, Cabinet
Secretary and the Central Vigilance Commission on Vigilance Awareness
Week-2015 were displayed on the Notice Board for the benefit of employees of
the Corporation.

(iv)  During the Vigilance Awareness Week, in-house programmes were chalked out
and organized. Banners/slogans were displayed in prominent places carrying
message to fight corruption and promote honesty, integrity and transparency in
the Corporation. A list of Do's and Dont's, Misconducts defined under the
NSFDC Conduct, Discipline and Appeal Rules and NSFDC policy on Whistle
Blower was displayed on the Notice Board to sensitize the employees of the
Corporation.
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The date and time of telecast of films and interviews & panel discussions related
to vigilance were displayed on Notice Board.

On the opening day of 'Vigilance Awareness Week' i.e. 26.10.2015, a Power
Point Presentation on 'Meaning, Role & Functions of Vigilance' was given by
the Chief Vigilance Officer, NSFDC to create awareness of vigilance and its
various dimensions amongst the employees.

During the week, Essay Writing Competition on the topic of "M & YTl
SU & wU H aR® |ddal/Preventive Vigilance as a tool of Good
Governance" (in Hindi and English) was held for different categories of
employees.

The winners in the categories of Executives, Non-Executives & Group 'D' were
awarded certificates to enhance their motivation and sensitize the officials.

Implementation of Right to Information Act, 2005
Your Corporation has been implementing the Right to Information Act, 2005 since
October, 2005.

(1) Details of Corporation's functions along with its functionaries etc. have been
placed on Corporation's Website (www.nsfdc.nic.in).

(11) Manuals as required under the Act have been prepared and put on the Website.

(111))  The Corporation also designated Appellate Authority, Transparency Officer,
Public Information Officers and Assistant Public Information Officer as
required under the Act.

(iv)  During the year, 51 applications including 2 Appeals were received. All
applications received during the year were disposed-off within the specified
time limit.

(v) The status of RTI applications as reported to Central Information Commission
on-line, in each quarter during the financial year 2015-16 is as given below:-

Opening No. of Received No. of cases Decisions Decisions
Balance at applications during the transferred where where
beginning of | received as Quarter to other PAs requests/ requests/
the Quarter | transferred (including u/s 6(3) appeals appeals
from other cases rejected accepted
PAs u/s 6(3) transferred
to other PAs)
Progress during 1st Quarter (April to June, 2015)
Requests 04 0 15 0 0 15
First Appeals 02 N.A. 0 N.A. 02 0
Progress during 2nd Quarter (July to September, 2015)
Requests 04 0 15 0 18
First Appeals 0 N.A. 0 N.A. 0
Progress during 3rd Quarter (October to December, 2015)
Requests 01 0 08 0 07
First Appeals 0 N.A. 0 N.A. 00




27" Annual Report 2015-16

6.4

6.5

Opening No. of Received No. of cases Decisions Decisions
Balance at applications during the transferred where where
beginning of | received as Quarter to other PAs requests/ requests/
the Quarter | transferred (including u/s 6(3) appeals appeals
from other cases rejected accepted
PAs u/s 6(3) transferred
to other PAs)
Progress during 4th Quarter (January to March, 2016)
Requests 02 0 11 0 09
First Appeals 0 N.A. 0 N.A. 0
Total No. of CAPIOs designated | Total No. of CPIOs designated | Total No. of Total No. of
TOs AAs
designated designated
1 1 1 1

Block II (Details about fees collected, penalty imposed and disciplinary action taken)

1% Quarter 2" Quarter 3" Quarter 4™ Quarter
Registration Fee Collected 70 30 30 20
(inRs.) u/s 7(1)
Additional Fee Collected 12 35 0 26
(in Rs.) u/s 7(3)
(vi)  As per the fourth Quarterly Report on RTI uploaded on the CIC Website, there

were 04 RTI applications pending as on 31.03.2016. These applications were
subsequently replied within the stipulated time.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Earnings and Outgo

The activities undertaken by your Corporation do not fall under the purview of
disclosures of particulars under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, in so
far as it relates to the conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign earnings
and outgo.

Extract of Annual Return

Extract of the Annual Return of the Company in Form No.MGT-9 is annexed herewith
as Annexure-XIV to this report.

Particulars of Employees and Related Disclosures

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act Read with Rules 5(2) 5(3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, a
statement showing the names and particulars of the employees employed throughout
the financial year who received remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the said
Rules are annexed herewith as Annexure-XV

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section
197(2) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are provided in the Annual
Accounts.
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8. Corporate Social Responsibility

The provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 under Section 135 require certain
disclosures in the Board report. Your
Corporation carries out activities
specified in Schedule VII of the Act.
Companies incorporated under Section
8 of the Act also find mention in the
new Companies (Corporate Social #%
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 §
issued vide notification dated
27.02.2014 that they shall be
implementing agencies.

During the year, your Corporation
received sanction under Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) from two =

profit making CPSEs namely Rashtriya Shri Umesh Kashinath Doifode of Kolhapur, Maharashtra assisted

Ispat Nig?-m Ltd-(RINL) and Container under Term Loan Scheme displaying his products in the IITF-2015,
Corporation of India Ltd.(CONCOR). New Delhi.

Further, CSR funds amounting to
Rs.265.06 lakh were released to concerned training institutions during the year.

The skill training programmes under the above CSR funded projects for the financial
year 2015-16 have been sanctioned in 2 States (Andhra Pradesh and Uttar Pradesh). The
implementation of training programmes is underway.

9. Public Procurement Policy for MSEs

The Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012
mandates that 20% of the total Annual procurement of goods and services by all Central
Ministries/ Public Sector Undertakings will be made from Micro and Small Enterprises
(MSEs). Government has further earmarked a sub-total of 4% procurement of goods
and services, out of the 20%, from MSEs owned by SC/ST entrepreneur. In compliance
ofthe Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order-2012,
the Corporation has achieved the required target during the year 2015-16.

10. The Report on Corporate Governance

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance
and adhere to the corporate governance set out by the Companies Act, 2013 and
Department of Public Enterprises (DPE). The Report on Corporate Governance forms
an integral part of this Report at Annexure-XVI. The requisite certificate from the
Auditors of the Company confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate
Governance is attached at Annexure-XVII to the Report on Corporate Governance.

11. Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is headed by the Chairman-cum-Managing Director,
Dr. Rabindra Kumar Singh (upto 29.07.2016) and Shri Shyam Kapoor (w.e.f.
29.7.2016). The Board consisted of 7 members as on 31.03.2016. For further details,
please refer Report on Corporate Governance annexed to this Annual Report.

12. Meetings of the Board
During the financial year under review, five meetings of the Board of Directors were

M Loan Amoyp; . 2,00000
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held. For further details please refer Report on Corporate Governance annexed to this
Annual Report.

Gist of important decisions taken during the year by the Board of Directors is as
follows:-

Quarter SI. No. of Date Gist of Important Policy Decisions/Reviews
Board
Meeting

1 137 04.06.2015 | 1 Clearance of overdues by Madhya Pradesh State
Cooperative  Scheduled Castes Finance and
Development Corporation (MPSCFDC) to NSFDC

2 Revision in stipend disbursement to Trainees under
Skill Development Training Programmes

3 Memorandum of Understanding between NSFDC and
MOSIJ&E for the financial year 2015-16

4 Appointing Don Bosco Tech Society (DBTECH) as
Channelizing agency for Vocational Education and
Training Loan Scheme (VETLS)

5 ‘Adopting the guidelines of Department of
Administrative Reforms & Public Grievances on
monitoring of attendance for its implementation in
NSFDC’

6 Proposal for nominating Institute of Banking Personnel
Selection (IBPS) for conducting written examination
for recruitment to executive and non executive posts in
NSFDC.

7 Proposal regarding Disposal of
Surplus/Obsolete/Unserviceable items of the
Corporation through Telecommunications Consultants
India Limited (TCIL) in an eco-friendly manner.

1I 138 14.08.2015 | 1 Appointment of Statutory Auditor under section 139 of
the Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 2015-
16

2 Issuance of 1,63,300 Shares

3 Signing of MoU with University of Agric
ulture Science (UAS) Bengaluru as Knowledge
Sharing Partner

4 Signing of Memorandum of Agreement
(MoA) with Syndicate Bank

5 Revision of Double the Poverty Line (DPL) income
criteria under NSFDC schemes

6 Channelizing of NSFDC funds through Non-Banking
Financial Company-Micro Finance Institutions
(NBFC-MFlIs) Registered with the Reserve Bank of
India

7 MoU between NSFDC and Monitoring Cell for Rural
Self Employment Training Institutes (RSETIs) for
Credit Linkages with Public Sector Banks/RRBs under
NSFDC schemes, and Skill cum Entrepreneurial
Training Programmes

8 Proposal regarding Consultancy for Reviewing
Management & Structure of NSFDC

9 Approval and Authentication of Annual Accounts for
the year ended on 31.03.2015 and holding of Annual
General Meeting
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Quarter

SI. No. of
Board
Meeting

Date

Gist of Important Policy Decisions/Reviews

III

139

21.10.2015

Ratification note on MoU signed between NSFDC and
Apollo Med Skills

Release of funds to the “Pension Trust” and “Medical
Scheme Trust” towards initial Employer’s contribution
under Defined Contributory Pension Scheme and
Defined Contributory Medical Scheme for retired
employees of NSFDC

Settlement of overdues of Uttar Pradesh Scheduled

Castes Finance & Development Corporation
(UPSCFDC)

Channelizing of NSFDC funds through Non-Banking
Financial Company-Micro Finance Institutions(NBFC-
MFIs) registered with the Reserve Bank of India

v

140

14.01.2016

Formation of Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee

Formation of Audit Committee

Disclosure of interest by Directors

Observations on Annual Accounts 2014-15 during Audit
by C&AG

Budget estimates for the year 2016-2017

Memorandum of Understanding between NSFDC and
MOSIJ&E for the financial year 2016-17

141

16.03.2016

Revision in Lending Policy for SCAs/PSBs/RRBs/NBFC/MFIs

Notional Allocation of NSFDC Funds for Cluster
Development

Reimbursement of Membership Fee of Credit
Information Companies (CICs) to SCAs

Comprehensive Impact Assessment Study of NSFDC
Schemes

Scheme of Rating State Channelising Agencies (SCAs)
and Awards for better performance

Signing of Memorandum of Agreement (MoA) with
Dena Bank, Mumbai

12.1 Remuneration Committee

During the year 2015-16, no meeting of the Remuneration Committee could be held on
account of pending decision on reconstitution of the Remuneration Committee.

12.2 Audit Committee

The Act requires constitution of Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee of the
Board, for Public Company and for listed companies for establishment of vigil
mechanism. Your Corporation is a non-listed company.
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However, the DPE Guidelines are mandatory for non-listed CPSE's also.
Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee are required to be constituted under the
DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance. In order to constitute the Remuneration
Committee and Audit Committee, the Act requires requisite number of "Independent
Directors".

During the reported year, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued a notification dated
05.06.2015, exempting Section 8§ Companies to the extent "the words in sub-section (2)
of Section 177 'with independent directors forming a majority' shall be omitted".
Accordingly, the Board may nominate any director as members as having independent
directors as members is exempted for Section 8§ Companies vide the aforesaid
notification.

In view of above, for compliance under Corporate Governance guidelines issued by
DPE, an Audit Committee was formed on terms of reference as prescribed by DPE, in
140" Board Meeting held on 14.01.2016 which shall be effective for the financial year
2016-17.

12.3 Vigil Mechanism

Chief Vigilance Officer is appointed by
the orders of the Administrative
Ministry who is in charge of a separate
and independent department i.e.
Vigilance Department in the Company.
Further, protected disclosures can also
be made by a whistle blower to the
Chairman-cum-Managing Director of
the Corporation under Whistle Blower
Policy.

13. Risk Management

The company has formulated a Risk Dr. RK. Sineh. Ex.CMD with off 4 staft fNFDC duri
: : r. R.K. Singh, Ex- with officers and staft o uring
Management POhCy and reviews taken “Pledge Taking Ceremony” organized on 21.05.2015 to observe the

by Administrative Ministry throughout «anti Terrisom Day”
the year are capable of addressing risks.

s ﬁ =

The company manages, monitors and reports to the Ministry on the principal risks and
uncertainties that can impact its ability to achieve its strategic objective. The
company's management system, organizational structure, process and standards and
code of conduct governs how the company conducts the business and manages
associated risks.

14. Internal Financial Control

The company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable
material weakness in the design or operation was observed.
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15. Annual General Meeting(AGM)

During the year, 26" AGM was held on 21.09.2015 for adoption of Accounts for the year
2014-15. The entire share capital is held by Hon'ble President of India represented by
the Secretary to the Government of India, MOSJ&E, except one share held in the name
of Joint Secretary, MOSJ&E. The Annual Accounts for the year 2014-15 were adopted
along with Directors' Report.

During the year 7" Extra-Ordinary General Meeting (EOGM) was held on 26.02.2016
for enhancement in the Authorized Share Capital from Rs.1000.00 Crore to Rs.1500.00
Crore.

16. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of Annual Accounts of the Corporation for
the year ended March, 2016:

(1) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

(i1) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that
period;

(ii1))  The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities.

(iv)  Thedirectors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

(v) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively.

vi The directors had devised proper systems to ensure proper compliance with the
y
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and

operating effectively.
17. AUDITORSANDAUDITORS' REPORT
17.1 Statutory Auditors

M/s Mathur Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Delhi, was appointed as
Statutory Auditors under Section 129(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 by C&AG for the
financial year 2015-16. The Statutory Auditor's Report on the Accounts of NSFDC for
the year ended 31" March, 2016 along with the replies of the Company are given in the
Addendum-A & B to this Reportrespectively.
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17.2 C&AG Audit

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit
under Section 143(6) & (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 through MAB-IV. The
comment of the C&AG on the Accounts of NSFDC for the year ended 31" March, 2016
alongwith the replies of the company are given in the Addendum-C & D to this Report
respectively.

17.3 Code of Conduct

The Board of Directors has laid down the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for the
Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. All Board Members and key
officials of the company have affirmed their compliance with the Code.

18. General

Your directors state that no disclosures or reporting is required in respect of the
following items during the year under review:-

(1) A statement on declaration given by independent directors under sub section (6)
of' section 149;

(11) In case of a company covered under sub-section (1) of section 178, company's
policy on directors' appointment and remuneration including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and
other matters provided under sub-section(3) of section 178;

(ii1))  Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186.

(iv)  Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-
section (1) of section 188 in the prescribed form;

(V) The amount, if any, which is recommended should be paid by way of dividend;

(vi)  No significant or material orders were passed by the Authorities or Courts or
Tribunals which impact the
going concern status and
Company's operations in
future.

19. Acknowledgments

Your Directors would like to place on
record their appreciation for the
dedicated services rendered by the
employees of your Corporation during
the year which has resulted in achieving
'Excellent' performance rating under

Memorandum of Understanding targets [~ | N - -
fixed by the Task Force of Department Shri Thaawar Chand Gehlot, Hon'ble Union Minister of SJI&E,

f Public Ent . G t of Shri Vijay Sampla, Hon'ble Minister of State and Shri Krishan Pal
ol Fublic Enterprises, Lyovernment o Gurjar, Hon'ble Minister of State during inauguration of Shilpotsav

India. at Dilli Haat, New Delhi
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Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere thanks for the continuing support of
the Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment in guiding your Corporation from time
to time to achieve better results. Your Directors also wish to place on record their
appreciation for the support extended by Department of Company Affairs, Department
of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Finance, Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
and for the cooperation of the State-level Scheduled Castes Finance and Development
Corporations and other channelizing agencies.

Your Directors are also grateful to various other Government Departments, Agencies
and Statutory Auditors to the Corporation for their continued guidance and support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

PSS

(Shyam Kapoor)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN: 02643416

Place : Delhi
Date : 20.09.2016
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ANNEXURE-II (A)
(See Para 1.6)

STATE/UT-WISE LIST OF STATE CHANNELISING AGENCIES

;l(') State/UT Name of State Channelising Agency
1 | Andhra Pradesh 1. Andhra Pradesh Scheduled Castes Co-operative Finance Corpn. Ltd.
2 | Assam 2. Assam State Development Corporation for Scheduled Castes Ltd.
3 | Bihar 3. Bihar State SCs Co-operative Development Corporation Ltd.
4 | Chhattisgarh 4. Chhattisgarh State Antavasayee Sahkari Finance & Development Corpn.
5 | Goa 5. Goa State SCs & OBCs Development Corporation Ltd.
6 | Gujarat 6. Gujarat Scheduled Castes Development Corporation.
7. Gujarat Scheduled Caste Most Backward Classes Development Corporation .|
7 | Haryana 8. Haryana Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporation Ltd.
8 | Himachal Pradesh 9. Himachal Pradesh SCs & STs Development Corporation .
9 | Jharkhand 10. Jharkhand State Scheduled Castes Co-operative Development Corpn.
10 | Jammu & Kashmir 11. Jammu & Kashmir SCs, STs & OBCs Development Corporation Ltd.
11 | Karnataka 12. Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Development Corporation Limited.
12 | Kerala 13. Kerala State Development Corporation for SCs & STs Ltd.
14. Kerala State Women’s Development Corporation.
13 | Madhya Pradesh 15. Madhya Pradesh State Co-operative SCs Fin. & Devep. Corporation.
14 | Maharashtra 16. Mahatma Phule BCs Development Corporation Ltd.
17. Sahityaratna Lokshahir Annabhau Sathe Development Corporation.
18. Sant Rohidas Leather Industries & Charmakar Development Corpn.
15 | Manipur 19. Manipur Tribal Development Corporation Ltd.
20. Manipur State STs & SCs Development Co-operative Bank Ltd.
16 | Meghalaya 21. Meghalaya Co-operative Apex Bank Ltd.
17 | Mizoram 22. Mizoram Urban Co-operative Development Bank Ltd.
23. Mizoram Khadi & Village Industries Board.
18 | Odisha 24. Odisha SCs & STs Development Finance Co-operative Corporation Ltd.
19 | Punjab 25. Punjab Scheduled Castes Land Development & Finance Corporation .
20 | Rajasthan 26. Rajasthan SCs & STs Finance & Development Co-operative Corporation.
21 | Sikkim 27. Sikkim SCs, Tribes & Backward Classes Development Corporation.
22 | Tamil Nadu 28. Tamil Nadu Adi Dravidar Housing & Development Corporation.
23 | Telangana 29. Telangana Scheduled Castes Co-operative Development Corporation. Ltd.
24 | Tripura 30. Tripura Scheduled Castes Co-operative Development Corporation Ltd.
25 | Uttar Pradesh 31. Uttar Pradesh Scheduled Castes Finance & Development Corporation Ltd.
26 | Uttarakhand 32. Uttarakhand Bahu-udeshiya Vitta Evam Vikas Nigam.
27 | West Bengal 33. West Bengal SCs & STs Development & Finance Corporation.
28 | Chandigarh 34. Chandigarh SCs, BCs & Minorities Financial & Development Corpn.Ltd.
29 | Dadra & Nagar Haveli | 35. DNH, D&Diu SCs/STs/Other BCs & Minorities Financial & Development
and Daman & Diu Corporation.
30 | Delhi 36. Delhi SC/ST/OBC/Minorities & Handicapped Financial & Devp. Corpn.
31 | Puducherry 37. Puducherry Adi Dravidar Development Corporation Ltd.
Note:  The State/UTs namely Arunachal Pradesh, Nagaland, Andaman & Nicobar and Lakshadweep Islands do not have

Scheduled Castes population as per Census, 2011 data, and therefore, have not been included in the statement.




27" Annual Report 2015-16

ANNEXURE-II (B)
(See Para 1.6)

STATE/UT-WISE LIST OF CHANNELISING AGENCIES-ALTERNATE CHANNEL

N State/UT Name of Channelising Agency
1)
1 | Andhra Pradesh 1. Chaitanya Godavari Grameena Bank (CGGB), Guntur, Andhra Pradesh.
2 | Assam 2. North Eastern Development Finance Corporation (NEDFi), Guwahati,
Assam.
3. Grameen Development & Finance Private Limited (GDFPL), Chhaygaon,
Assam.

3 | Bihar . Madhya Bihar Gramin Bank (MBGB), Patna, Bihar.

4
5. Uttar Bihar Gramin Bank(UBGB), Muzzafarpur, Bihar.

4 | Gujarat 6. Dena Gujarat Gramin Bank (DGGB), Gandhinagar, Gujarat.
7
8
9

. Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank (BGGB), Bharuch, Gujarat.
. Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank (SHGB), Rohtak, Haryana.

. Jharkhand Silk, Textiles & Handicrafts Development Corporation (Jharcraft),
Ranchi, Jharkhand.
10. Vananchal Gramin Bank (VGB), Dumka, Jharkhand.

7 | Karnataka 11. Syndicate Bank (SB), Bengaluru, Karnataka.

12. Pragathi Krishna Gramin Bank (PKGB), Bellary, Karnataka.

13. Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank(KVGB), Dharwad, Karnataka.
8 | Kerala 14. Kerala Gramin Bank (KGB), Malappuram, Kerala.

9 | Maharashtra 15. Maharashtra Gramin Bank (MGB), Aurangabad, Maharashtra.

16. Vidarbha Konkan Gramin Bank (VKGB), Nagpur, Maharashtra.
17. Anik Financial Services Private Limited (AFSPL), Aurangabad, Maharashtra.

Haryana

6 | Jharkhand

10 | Rajasthan 18. Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank (RMGB), Jodhpur, Rajasthan.
11 | Tamil Nadu 19. Indian Overseas Bank (IOB), Chennai, Tamil Nadu.
12 | Telangana 20. Andhra Bank (AB), Hyderabad, Telangana.
21. Telangana Grameena Bank (TGB), Hy derabad, Telangana.
13 | Tripura 22. Tripura Gramin Bank (TGB), Agartala, Tripura.
14 | Uttar Pradesh 23. Purvananchal Gramin Bank (PGB), Gorakhpur, Uttar Pradesh.

24. Allahabad UP Gramin Bank (AUPGB), Banda, Uttar Pradesh.

25. Sarva UP Gramin Bank (SUPGB), Meerut, Uttar Pradesh.

26. Baroda UP Gramin Bank (BUPGB), Raebareli, Uttar Pradesh.

27. UP Sahkari Gram Vikas Bank(UPSGVB), Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh.

28. Prathama Bank (PB), Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh.

29. Kashi Gomti Samyut Gramin Bank (KGSGB), Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh.

15 | Uttarakhand 30. Uttaranchal Gramin Bank (UGB), Dehradun, Uttarakhand.
16 | West Bengal 31. Allahabad Bank(ALB), Kolkata, West Bengal.

32. BRITTI Prosikshan Private Limited(BRITTI), Kolkata, West Bengal.
17 | Delhi 33. Don Bosco Tech Society (DBTECH), New Delhi.
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ANNEXURE-IIT

(See Para 1.7)
STATE/UT-WISE NOTIONAL ALLOCATION VIZ-A-VIZ FUNDS DISBURSED

(Rs. in lakh)
SI. No. STATE SCHEME
Term Loan Micro Credit TOTAL |TOTAL Actual
Notional Actual Notional Actual Notional
Allocation* Disbursement® | Allocation# Disbursement# Allocation | Disbursement
1 |Andhra Pradesh 788.64 2198.96 525.76 305.40 1314.40 2504.36
2 |Assam 278.35 32.29 185.57 9.90 463.92 42.19
3 |Bihar 1547.08 1756.36 1031.39 1125.00 2578.47 2881.36
4 |Chandigarh 18.59 16.00 12.40 14.00 30.99 30.00
5  [Chhattisgarh 305.76 656.54 203.84 0.00 509.60 656.54
6 |Dadra N.Haweli and Daman & Diu 1.15 0.00 0.76 0.00 191 0.00
7  |Delhi 262.62 180.86 175.08 0.00 437.70 180.86
8 |Goa 2.38 6.09 1.59 0.00 3.97 6.09
9 |Gujarat 380.48 1809.47 253.65 450.00 634.13 2259.47
10 |Haryana 477.52 474.26 318.35 749.70 795.87 1223.96
11 |Himachal Pradesh 161.48 28.02 107.65 100.00 269.13 128.02
12 [Jammu & Kashmir 86.38 782.44 57.59 0.00 143.97 782.44
13 |Jharkhand 372.18 703.34 248.12 250.00 620.30 953.34
14 [Karnataka 978.17 2253.40 652.11 900.00 1630.28 3153.40
15 |[Kerala 283.84 3357.64 189.23 1008.40 473.07 4366.04
16 [Madhya Pradesh 1059.16 39.21 706.11 0.00 1765.27 39.21
17 [Maharashtra 1239.72 497.86 826.48 495.00 2066.20 992.86
18  [Manipur 12.11 0.00 8.07 100.00 20.18 100.00
19  [Meghalaya 2.14 0.00 1.43 0.00 3.57 0.00
20 [Mizoram 0.15 0.00 0.11 0.00 0.26 0.00
21 [Odisha 671.27 46.51 44751 0.00 1118.78 46.51
22 [Puducherry 18.33 0.00 12.23 0.00 30.56 0.00
23 [Punjab 827.38 432 551.59 0.00 1378.97 4.32
24 [Rajasthan 1141.27 1092.41 760.84 254.40 1902.11 1346.81
25  [Sikkim 3.53 92.40 2.35 18.00 5.88 110.40
26  [Tamil Nadu 1348.28 11.58 898.85 0.00 2247.13 11.58
27 |Telangana 507.31 1353.40 338.21 540.00 845.52 1893.40
28  |Tripura 81.70 2181.75 5447 45.00 136.17 2226.75
29  [Uttar Pradesh 3862.03 3271.97 2574.68 4612.50 6436.71 7884.47
30 [Uttarakhand 176.73 600.40 117.81 111.95 294.54 712.35
31 [West Bengal 2004.27 757.74 1336.17 2600.00 3340.44 3357.74
TOTAL 18900.00 24205.22 12600.00 13689.25 31500.00 37894.47

Note:

Including Mahila Kisan Yojana (MKY), Shilpi Samriddhi Yojana (SSY), Laghu Vyavasay Yojana (LVY), Educational Loan

Scheme (ELS),

Nari Arthik Sashaktikaran Yojana (NASY), Vocational Education & Training Loan Scheme (VETLS) and Green Business

Scheme (GBS).

Including Micro Credit Finance Scheme (MCF), Mahila Samriddhi Yojana (MSY) and Aajeevika Microfinance Yojana

(AMY).

The Statement excludes the States of Arunachal Pradesh, Nagaland & Union Territories of Andaman & Nicobar and
Lakshadweep Islands which do not have Scheduled Caste population as per Census, 2011.
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ANNEXURE-IV
[See Para 2.1.1 (A)]
(Page 1 of 2)

STATE/UT-WISE / SECTOR-WISE / ACTIVITY-WISE NUMBER OF BENEFICIARIES
FINANCED AGAINST MAJOR FINANCING ACTIVITIES DURING 2015-16

I AGRICULTURAL & ALLIED SECTOR

Sl. No. Scheme State Beneficiaries (Numbers)

1 Land Purchase Andhra Pradesh 180
2 Land Purchase Kerala 178
3 Tractor Trolley Chhattisgarh 40
4 Tractor Trolley Gujarat 19
5 Tractor Trolley Jammu & Kashmir 20
6 Dairy Rajasthan 157

TOTAL 594

II. INDUSTRIES SECTOR

Sl. No. Scheme State Beneficiaries (Numbers)
1 Mini Venture Kerala 1
TOTAL
111 SERVICE SECTOR
Sl. No. Scheme State Beneficiaries (Numbers)
1 Small Business Chandigarh 12
Himachal Pradesh 20
Jammu & Kashmir 150
Sikkim 15
Tripura 427
Uttarakhand 178
2 Tent House 169
3 Kirana & Cool Drinks 130
4 Centering Materials 104
5 Mini Hotel 65
6 Medical Shop 13
7 Mini Super Bazar 208
8 Leather Chappal Mfg. Unit 39
9 Flour Mill, Chilli Mill A Brdedn 26
10 Concrete Mixture 26
11 DTP with Laser & Screen 39
12 Internet with Xerox Machine 26
13 Pickup Van (Diesel) 26
14 Power Tiller with Trolley 39
15 Auto Taxi (Diesel) 26
16 Auto Taxi (Petrol) 26
17 Auto Trolley Goods (Diesel) 26
18 Green Business E-Rickshaw Bihar 950
19 Auto Passenger Chhattisgarh 30
20 Auto Goods Carrier Chhattisgarh 27
21 Etios Toyota Goa 1
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ANNEXURE-IV
(See Para 2.1.1 (A)

(Page 2 of 2)
SI. No. Scheme State Beneficiaries (Numbers)

22 Waste Fish Food 8
23 Ecco Van Suzuki 100
24 Passenger Four Wheeler Gujarat 45
25 Loading Four Wheeler 40
26 Passenger Auto rickshaw 200
27 Taxi Cabs 20
28 Tata Load Carrier Jammu & Kashmir 20
29 Passenger Load Carrier 10
30 Auto Passenger Carrier 10
31 Pickup Four Wheeler 50
32 Pickup Van 50
33 Auto rickshaw Jharkhand 100
34 Green Business E-Rickshaw 100
35 Mini Venture Kerala 14
36 Auto Taxi 9
37 Jeep Taxi/Bolero Rajasthan 33
38 Guest House-cum-Lodge Sikkim 15
39 Tata Ace (ZIP) 10
40 Tata Ace HT 20
41 Tata Super Ace 20
42 Tata Ace (CNG) 20
43 Maruti Van 25
44 Auto rickshaw (Petrol) ) 150
45 Auto rickshaw (CNG) Tripura 100
46 Ecco (CNG) 30
47 Ecco (Petrol) 10
48 Tata Magic 30
49 Maximo Mini Van 30
50 Bolero Plus 10
51 Tata Xenon (Pickup) 10
52 Jeep Taxi Uttarakhand 26
53 Tata Magic 20
54 Green Business Poly House West Bengal 50
55 Green Business E-Rickshaw 100

TOTAL 4283

GRAND TOTALI+II+III) 4878
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MoU TARGETS & ACHIEVEMENTS [2015-16]

ANNEXURE-V

[See Para 2.1.1(C)]

Sl Evaluation Criteria Unit Weigh- B.E. ‘Excellent’ Achievement
No. tage Target Target (Audited)
(Very (2015-16)
Good)
1. STATIC PARAMETERS (40%)
) EBITDA Crore 12 23.00 23.30 47.96
(Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and
Amortization)
(ii) Disbursements (Scheme-wise) Crore 12 300.00 315.00 378.94
(a)Term Loan Schemes (NP) Crore 6 180.00 189.00 242.05
(b) Micro Credit Schemes (NP) Crore 6 120.00 126.00 136.89
(iii) | Recoveries as a %age of amount overdue for Yoage 4 25.00% 26.00% 37.11%
more than one year #
@iv) Joage of total resources mobilized from Yoage 4 60.00% 61.00% 79.23%
sources other than equity from Government
(v) Recovery as a %age of amount due (Current Joage 4 75.00% 79.00% 87.34%
Year)
(vi) PAT/Net Worth (NP) Joage 4 1.59% 1.61% 3.02%
Sub-total 1 [SI. No. (i) to (vi)] 40
2% DYNAMIC PARAMETERS (50%)
(i) Number of beneficiaries assisted during the Nos. 10 60,000 63,000 71,915
year (Scheme-wise)
(a)Term Loan Schemes (NP) Nos. 5 20,000 21,000 21,206
(b) Micro Credit Schemes (NP) Nos. 5 40,000 42,000 50,709
(i1) 9oage of beneficiaries found during inspection Yoage 6 85.00% 87.00% 100.00%
to have utilized the assistance for the
intended purpose
(iii) | Number of target group provided Skill/ Nos. 8 14,000 14,700 14,805
Entrepreneurship Development Programme (Commencement)
of established institutions that help them to
secure employment/rehabilitation
(commencement)
@iv) Number of beneficiaries got assisted under Nos. 3 3,000 3,200 5,131
schemes of other Government Departments or
established institutions
v) Implementation of Innovative Ideas Nos. 3 5 6 8
(Development of New Clusters)
(vi) Number of Women beneficiaries (NP) Nos. 5 27,000 28,350 53,187
(vii) | Number of beneficiaries under different Nos. 5 6,000 6,500 15,309
schemes in backward districts notified by
Government of India (NP)
(viii) | Marketing efforts/Awareness Camps Nos. 5 7 8 14
organized
(ix) Human Resource Management Nos. 5 46 48 67
(Number of Employees provided Training)
3. SECTOR SPECIFIC PARAMETER (10%)
@) Finalization of IT Plan for Interaction with | Time- 5 29.2.2016 15.2.2016 Submitted on
SCAs (Preparation of Software) (NP) line 15.02.2016
(ii)) | Socio-economic impact study in two states | Time- 5 29.2.2016 15.2.2016 Submitted on
(NP) line 15.02.2016
Sub-total 2 & 3 [2 (i) to (ix) + 3 (i) & (ii)] 60
Total (1+2+3) 100

N.P.: New Parameter # Target under 1(iii) is a part of target under 1(v)
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ANNEXURE-VI
[See Para 2.1.1(D)]

NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATE/UT-WISE/SCHEME-WISE FUNDS DISBURSED DURING LAST YEAR (2014-15) &
CURRENT YEAR (2015-16)

(Rs. In crore)

SLNo. STATE/UT TERM LOAN* Micro Credit# ELS TOTAL REASONS FOR NON-DISBURSEMENT IN
2014-15 2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2014-15 | 201516 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 [2015-16
1| Andhra Pradesh 0.00 21.99 0.00 3.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.04
2|Assam 0.00 032 198 0.10 0.00 0.00 198 042
3[Bihar 0.00 17.57 40.80 11.25 0.00 0.00 40.80 28.82
4|Chandigarh 0.08 0.16 0.14 0.14 0.00 0.00 022 0.30
5|Chhattisgarh 405 6.15 0.99 0.00 0.72 042 5.76 6.57
6[Dadra & N.Haveli and 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00|Non-receipt of proposals from SCA & no
Daman & Diu guaranttee available.
7|Delhi 0.00 181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.81
8|Goa 007 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.06
9| Gujarat 7.74 17.64 12.00 450 134 045 21.08 2259
10|Haryana 0.90 465 0.00 7.50 0.06 0.09 0.96 1224
11 [Himachal Pradesh 022 0.19 1.40 1.00 0.10 0.09 1.72 128
12|Jammu & Kashmir 0.00 7.70 0.00 0.00 0.36 0.13 0.36 7.83
13 harkhand 0.00 7.03 0.00 2.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.53
14[Karnataka 65.84 253 6.00 9.00 0.02 0.00 71.86 3153
15[Kerala 8.60 33.57 2,60 10.09 0.00 0.00 11.20 43.66
16|Madhya Pradesh 0.00 0.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.39
17[Maharashtra 26.82 4.00 18.00 495 0.81 0.98 45.63 9.93
18[Manipur 040 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 1.00
19[Meghalaya 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Non-receipt of proposals from SCA.
20|Mizoram 0.00 0.00 0.00 000]  000] 000 0.00 0.00|Non-receipt of proposals from SCA.
21|0disha 0.00 047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 047
22|Puducherry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00]Non-receipt of proposals from SCA & overdues
more than one year old.
23|Punjab 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.03 0.05
24|Rajasthan 1521 10.90 2.82 2.54 0.12 0.02 18.15 13.46
25|Sikkim 0.7 092 0.20 0.18 0.00 0.00 097 1.10
26|Tamil Nadu 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.1 0.09 0.11 0.1
27|Telangana 0.00 13.53 0.00 5.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.93
28|Tripura 6.80 18.84 0.90 045 2.53 298 10.23 221
29|Uttar Pradesh 14.40 3272 142 46.12 0.00 0.00 15.82 78.84
30| Uttarakhand 036 6.01 0.15 112 0.00 0.00 0.51 713
31|West Bengal 0.00 3.04 2027 26.00 2.14 4.54 241 3358
TOTAL 152.26 23225 109.67]  136.89 8.34 9.80 270.27 378.94

*  Including Mahila Kisan Yojana (MKY), Shilpi Samriddhi Yojana (SSY), Laghu Vyavasay Yojana (LVY), Nari Arthik
Sashaktikaran Yojana (NASY), Vocational Education & Training Loan Scheme (VETLS) and Green Business Scheme (GBS).

#  Including Micro Credit Finance Scheme (MCF), Mahila Samriddhi Yojana (MSY)) and Aajeevika Microfinance Yojana (AMY).

Note: The Statement excludes the States of Arunachal Pradesh, Nagaland & Union Territories of Andaman & Nicobar and
Lakshadweep Islands which do not have Scheduled Caste population as per Census, 2011.
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ANNEXURE - VII
[See Para 2.1.1(D)]

NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATE/UT-WISE/SCHEME-WISE/GENDER-WISE DETAILS OF NUMBER OF
BENEFICIARIES COVERED DURING 2015-16

SL STATE/UT TERM LOAN* Micro Credit# ELS TOTAL
AL 2015-16 2015-16 2015-16 2015-16
F M T F M T F M T F M T

1 [Andhra Pradesh 884 1058 1942 1460]  248] 1708 0 0 0 2344] 1306 3650
2 |Assam 21 32 53 50 0 50 0 0 0 71 3 103
3 |Bihar 322 1768]  2090] 1600[ 900 2500 0 0 0] 1922| 2668 4590
4 |Chandigarh 8 8 16| 43 20 63 0 0 0 51 28 79
5 |Chhattisgarh 5 12 117 0 0 0 0 1 1 5 113 118
6 |Dadra & N.Haveli and Daman & Diu 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
7 [Delhi 40 62 102 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 62 102
8 |Goa 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
9 |Gujarat 234 756 990] 750  250[ 1000 0 5 5| o84 1011 1995
10 |Haryana 155 204 49| 1444|  222] 1666 0 1 1| 159 517 2116
11 |Himachal Pradesh 8 14 2 130] 1200 250 2 0 2| 140 134 274
12 |Jammu & Kashmir 80 2000 280 0 0 0 1 4 5 81 204 285
13 |Jharkhand 48 357 405  325] 300|625 0 0 0 37 657 1030
14 |Karnataka 1003] 1502|2505 2000 0] 2000 0 0 0 3003 1502 4505
15 |Kerala 1506  1654| 3160] 2218 s3| 2271 0 0 0| 3724 1707 5431
16 |Madhya Pradesh 4 68 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 68 7
17 |Maharashtra 156 181 337]  642]  600] 1242 12 23 350 810 804 1614
18 |Manipur 0 0 340 0] 340 0 0 0] 340 0 340
19 |Meghalaya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
20 [Mizoram 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
21 |Odisha 7 21 28 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 21 28
22 [Puducherry 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
23 [Punjab 2 4 6 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 5 7
24 [Rajasthan 643 793 1436  508] 128|636 0 0 0 1151 921 2072
25 |Sikkim 16 24 400 31 9 40 0 0 0 47 33 80
26 |Tamil Nadu 1 4 5 0 0 0 | 1 2 2 5 7
27 |Telangana 604 903 1507|1200 0] 1200 0 0 0 1804 903 2707
28 |Tripura 172 71 893 70 30 100 39 85 124 281 836 1117
29 |Uttar Pradesh 1326 2101] 3427| 8090  2160] 10250 0 0 0] 9416| 4261] 13677
30 |Uttarakhand 141 47| 388] 216 520 268 0 0 0 357 299 656
31 [West Bengal 100 436]  536] 24500 0] 24500 29 194 203| 24629 630 25259
TOTAL 7486 13321 20807 45617)  5092| 50709 84 315 399| 53187) 18728| 71915

F: Female M: Male T: Total

* Including Mahila Kisan Yojana (MKY), Shilpi Samriddhi Yojana (SSY), Laghu Vyavasay Yojana (LVY), Nari Arthik
Sashaktikaran Yojana (NASY)), Vocational Education & Training Loan Scheme (VETLS) and Green Business Scheme (GBS).

# Including Micro Credit Finance Scheme (MCF), Mahila Samriddhi Yojana (MSY) and Aajeevika Microfinance Yojana (AMY).

Note: The Statement excludes the States of Arunachal Pradesh, Nagaland & Union Territories of Andaman & Nicobar and
Lakshadweep Islands which do not have Scheduled Caste population as per Census, 2011.




27" Annual Report 2015-16

1102 ‘snsua)) Jod se uonrendod 9358
P2INPaYOS 2ABY JOU OP YoIyMm spue[s] dosmpeysye] pue JeqodIN 29 UBWEPUY JO SALIOILLID] UOIU() 29 Pue[eSeN ‘Usopeld [BYOBUNIY JO S$9)BIS AU} SIPNJOXd JUdWIe)S Y,

8L8P 1L°88 £8Ch 8STYL !l 000 p6s 1344 TVLOL
0S1 80°C 081 80°C 0 000 0 000 [3Uag 1OM [ 1€
¥<C 8¢'¢ 144 8E'¢ 0 000 0 000 PUBRIEN (0€
0 000 0 000 0 000 0 00°0 ysapeld BN |6¢
68 £8°81 68 £8°81 0 000 0 000 einduy, (87
0 000 0 000 0 000 0 000 BUBSURTOT LT
0 000 0 000 0 000 0 000 NpeN [IUIET|9¢
0¢ L0 0¢ vL'0 0 000 0 000 WRPIS(ST
061 18°¢ £¢ ILC 0 000 LS1 Ol ueyseley[e
0 000 0 000 0 000 0 000 qelung|¢g
0 000 0 000 0 000 0 000 Auayanpnd |z
0 000 0 000 0 000 0 000 BUSIPO| 1T
0 000 0 000 0 000 0 000 WRIOZIA{0T
0 000 0 000 0 000 0 000 eAe[eysoN 61
0 000 0 000 0 000 0 000 Indruejy gy
0 L00 0 LO0 0 00°0 0 00°0 elysereyeIA (/|
0 000 0 000 0 000 0 000 ysopeid eAUPEN (9]
<0¢ 9¢'¢ £C 8570 I 000 8LI1 8L'C B[N (G
0 000 0 000 0 000 0 000 eeIeuIey 17|
00¢ 919 00¢ 919 0 000 0 000 PUBLIRYLIC ]
0€C 789 01T 69°¢ 0 000 0¢ SI'1 JIUIGSES] 29 DU 7T
0¢ 81°0 0¢ 81°0 0 000 0 000 Usopeld [BYySeWIH| [ [
0 000 0 000 0 000 0 000 eueAIeH|01
[4%% 90°€l £6¢ €911 0 000 61 £l o6
! 900 ! 90°0 0 000 0 000 £0D|8
0 000 0 000 0 000 0 000 ed)L
0 000 0 000 0 000 0 00°0 ni % uewled pue [[DPABH'N % BIped|9
L6 €09 LS 10°¢ 0 000 (04 ({3 yIessmeqy)|g
Cl 010 Cl 01°0 0 000 0 000 iesipuey) |y
056 [4u1! 056 Il 0 000 0 000 Teyrg ¢
0 000 0 000 0 000 0 000 UIessy(c
8911 68CI 886 ¥6'L 0 000 081 S6'1 ysapeld eIypuy||

(soN) (*soN) (*SON) (*SON)
SHIIVIOIAUNAE [ INQOIYV | SHIRIVIOIAINHE | INNOWV [ SHIIVIDIJANAG [ INNOWV | SHINVIOIIINHE INNONWV

TVLOL LIOdSNVIL ¥ ADIAYIS AALSNANI JIITIV 2 0L TI0IEDV LA /HLVLS ‘ON ‘IS

(31010 U1 *sYy)

[(@71°'1°T eaeq 398]

HIA-TINXINNY

91-S1020) NVO'T IWIAL YAANN AAITAO0D
SATIVIDIAANAYG A0 YAGINNN HLIAONOTY AASANGSIAd SANNA ASIM-HOLDAS/ASIM-LON/ALVLS
NOLLVIOJdYOD INANdOTIAAA ANV ADNVNIA STLSVD A TNAAHIS TVNOLLVN




‘1102 ‘snsua)) Jod se uorzendod 9)se)) pa[npayog
QARY JOU Op YOIYM spue[s] doompeysseT pue IeqodIN 2 UBWEPUY JO SILIOJIIQ] UOTU) 29 pue[eSeN ‘Ysopeld [BYORUNIY JO SOJBlS o) SOPNJOXa JUSWdIe)S YT 90N

L8 $88¢ 066 €8T 8pse  [SEL I 0 I 16S 0ve ST TV.LOL
0S1 0S1 0 0S1 0S1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [eSuag 1ISoM 1€
T 81 9L YT 8l 9L 0 0 0 0 0 0 pueperenn|og
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ysopeid Lenn (67
768 1L 1L1 68 1L 1L1 0 0 0 0 0 0 eandu (g7
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 npeN [iweL|/g
0¢ 81 [ 0¢ 81 l 0 0 0 0 0 0 wryIs|9z
061 061 0 €¢ €¢ 0 0 0 0 LS1 LS1 0 ueyseley|¢e
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 qefund|4g
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Auayonpnd|¢g
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 eYsIpO 2T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 wesozIN| [
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 eAe[ey3oN| 07
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 andiuey|6]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 BIYSEIRYRI 8]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ysopead eAUPEI|[L]
07 021 8 €T 9] L I 0 I 8Ll 01 YL eeIy (9]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 eyereuIey (G
00¢ 00€ 0 00€ 00¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 puegyey(|y|
0£7 0L1 09 017 0ST 09 0 0 0 07 07 0 TMWYSeY| 29 nuref|¢|
07 4 8 07 4 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 ysopeid [eyorWIH (g ]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 eueAIeg (]
[t [t 0 €6¢ €6¢ 0 0 0 0 61 61 0 Jereo|o]
I I 0 I I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €096
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 UIEeIf
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ni(] % UBWeR( % I[PABH'N 29 BIpe(l(L
L6 L6 0 LS LS 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 yessneyyd|9
4 9 9 4 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 yresIpuey)|g
056 056 0 056 056 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Teqig |y
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 wessy|[¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ysapeid [eyorunLy (g
8911 €65 SLS 886 €65 S6¢ 0 0 0 081 0 081 ysapeid eaypuy| |
TVIOL | @TVIN | @TVINEA | TVIOL | @IVIN | IVINAA | TVIOL | @IVIN | @IVINAd | ‘IVIOL ATVIN ATVINIA
(‘SON) SARIVIDIJANAY (‘SON) SATIVIDIJANAY (‘'SON) SATIVIDIIANAL (‘SON) SATIVIDIJANAY
TV.LOL LIOdSNVUL ¥ ADIAYAS AYLSNANI QAIT1V ¥ 2ANL TNV LO/ALVLS ‘ON IS

27" Annual Report 2015-16

(91-S107) ONIINA NVO'T WIAL YAANN AAITAO0D ST VIDIAANAL A0 STIVLAA ASIM-HAANTO/ASIMA-HOLDAS/ASIM-LN/ALVLS
NOILLVIOJddOD INTINdOTIATA ANV ADNVNIA STLSVD AATNAIHDS TYNOLLVN
[(@1°1°C ered 908]
XI-TANXANNY




27" Annual Report 2015-16

ANNEXURE-X(A)

[See Para 2.1.13]

STATE/UT-WISE ABSTRACT UNDER SKILL DEVELOPMENT

TRAINING PROGRAMMES (2015-16)

(In Number)
SL. STATE/UT COMMENCED COMPLETED
NO. (Persons) (Persons)
STATE
1 Andhra Pradesh 434 250
2 Assam 365 365
3 Bihar 1822 1402
4 Chhattisgarh 240 200
5 Goa 50 0
6 Gujarat 460 425
7 Haryana 330 260
8 Himachal Pradesh 40 0
9 Jammu & Kashmir 50 0
10 Jharkhand 193 178
11 Karnataka 860 556
12 Kerala 350 275
13 Madhya Pradesh 855 795
14 Mabharashtra 460 337
15 Manipur 40 0
16 Odisha 526 350
17 Punjab 546 351
18 Rajasthan 810 469
19 Sikkim 56 0
20 Tamil Nadu 1208 624
21 Telangana 280 300
22 Tripura 200 200
23 Uttar Pradesh 2998 1239
24 Uttarakhand 200 100
25 West Bengal 1259 937
UNION TERRITORY
1 Chandigarh 13 0
2 Delhi 160 50
TOTAL 14805 9663
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ANNEXURE-X(B)

[See Para 2.1.13 ]

(Page 1 of 11)

STATE/UT-WISE/ TRADE-WISE DETAILS OF PERSONS COVERED UNDER
SKILL DEVELOPMENT TRAINING PROGRAMMES 2015-16

SL. NAME OF THE TRAINING NAME OF THE TRAINING DURATION NO. OF
NO. PROGRAMME INSTITUTION (Months) PERSONS
ANDHRA PRADESH
1 | Industrial Sewing Machine Apparel Training & Design Centre 3 164
Operator (Basic &Advance) (ATDC)
2 | Garment Construction Apparel Training & Design Centre 4 50
Techniques (ATDC)
3 | Machine Operator (Injection Central  Institute  of  Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
4 | Machine Operator (Plastics Central  Institute  of  Plastics 3 20
Recycling) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
5 | Diploma in PC Hardware & Electronics Corporation of India Ltd. 3 50
Networking (ECIL)
6 | Certificate Course in DTP with | Electronics Corporation of India Ltd. 3 30
Spoken English (ECIL)
7 | Certificate course in Financial | Electronics Corporation of India Ltd. 3 50
Accounting Management (ECIL)
8 | Certificate course in Office Electronics Corporation of India Ltd. 3 30
Automation (ECIL)
Sub-Total 434
ASSAM
1 | Fabrication National Institute for 2 75
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
2 | Food Processing National Institute for 2 75
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
3 | Machine Operator (Injection Central Institute of Plastics 3 80
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
4 | Machine Operator (Plastics Central Institute of Plastics 3 20
Recycling) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
5 | Machine Operator (Blow Central Institute of Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
6 | Khadi Spinning Course Khadi and Village Industries 2 25
Commission (KVIC)
7 | Silk Reeling & Spinning Khadi and Village Industries 3 25
Commission (KVIC)
8 | Tailoring & Embroidery Khadi and Village Industries 3 25
Course Commission (KVIC)
Sub-Total 365
BIHAR
1 | Industrial Sewing Machine Apparel Training & Design Centre 3 885
Operator (Basic &Advance) (ATDC)
2 | Computer Accounting with National Institute for 2 100
Tally Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
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ANNEXURE-X(B)

[See Para 2.1.13 ]

(Page 2 of 11)

SL. NAME OF THE TRAINING NAME OF THE TRAINING DURATION NO. OF
NO. PROGRAMME INSTITUTION (Months) PERSONS
3 | Mobile Repairing National Institute for 2 100
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
4 | Electrical Gadget Repair National Institute for 2 100
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
5 | Computer Hardware & National Institute for 2 100
Networking Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
6 | Machine Operator (Injection Central  Institute  of  Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
7 | Machine Operator (Blow Central  Institute  of  Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
8 | Machine Operator (Plastic Central  Institute  of  Plastics 3 40
Extrusion) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
9 | Diploma in PC Hardware & Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 50
Networking (ECIL)
10 | Certificate Course in DTP with | Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 30
Spoken English (ECIL)
11 | Certificate Course in Financial | Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 50
Accounting Management (ECIL)
12 | Certificate Course in Office Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 30
Automation (ECIL)
13 | Plastics Processing Khadi and Village Industries 2 25
Technology Commission (KVIC)
14 | Mobile Phone Servicing Khadi and Village Industries 2 25
Course Commission (KVIC)
15 | Tailoring & Embroidery Khadi and Village Industries 3 25
Course Commission (KVIC)
16 | Two Wheeler Mechanic Khadi and Village Industries 2 25
Commission (KVIC)
17 | Toilet & Laundry Soap Khadi and Village Industries 2 50
Commission (KVIC)
18 | Fruits & Vegetable Processing | Khadi and Village Industries 2 25
Commission (KVIC)
19 | Cutting & Tailoring Khadi and Village Industries 2 25
Commission (KVIC)
20 | Health Care National  Building  Construction 1.5 57
Corporation (NBCC)-Lok Bharti
Skilling Solutions
Sub-Total 1822
CHANDIGARH
1 | Industrial Sewing Machine Apparel Training & Design Centre 3 13
Operator (Basic & Advance) (ATDC)
Sub-Total 13
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ANNEXURE-X(B)

[See Para 2.1.13 ]

(Page 3 of 11)

SL. NAME OF THE TRAINING NAME OF THE TRAINING DURATION NO. OF
NO. PROGRAMME INSTITUTION (Months) PERSONS
CHHATTISGARH
1 | Mobile Phone Repairing National Institute for 2 100
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
2 | Electrical Gadget Repairing National Institute for 2 50
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
3 | Computer Hardware & National Institute for 2 50
Networking Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
4 | Machine Operator (Injection Central Institute of  Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
Sub-Total 240
DELHI
1 Industrial Sewing Machine Apparel Training & Design Centre 3 60
Operator (Basic &Advance) (ATDC)
2 Retail Management National Institute for 2 50
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
3 Repair & Maintenance of National Institute for 2 25
Power Supply Inverter & UPS | Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
4 Housekeeping & Hospitality National Institute for 2 25
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
Sub-Total 160
GOA
1 Computer Hardware & National Institute for 2 25
Networking Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
2 Housekeeping & Hospitality National Institute for 2 25
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
Sub-Total 50
GUJARAT
1 Industrial Sewing Machine Apparel Training & Design Centre 3 300
Operator (Basic & Advance) (ATDC)
2 Diploma in PC Hardware & Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 50
Networking (ECIL)
3 Certificate course in DTP with | Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 30
Spoken English (ECIL)
4 Certificate course in Financial | Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 50
Accounting Management (ECIL)
5 Certificate course in Office Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 30
Automation (ECIL)
Sub-Total 460
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ANNEXURE-X(B)

[See Para 2.1.13 ]

(Page 4 of 11)
SL. NAME OF THE TRAINING NAME OF THE TRAINING DURATION NO. OF
NO. PROGRAMME INSTITUTION (Months) PERSONS
HARYANA
1 Industrial Sewing Machine Apparel Training & Design Centre 3 120
Operator (Basic & Advance) (ATDC)
2 Machine Operator (Injection Central  Institute  of  Plastics 3 80
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
3 Machine Operator (Blow Central  Institute  of  Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
4 Machine Operator (Plastics Central  Institute = of  Plastics 3 40
Extrusion) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
5 Computer Hardware & National Institute for 2 25
Networking Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
6 Mobile Phone Repairing National Institute for 2 25
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
Sub-Total 330
HIMACHAL PRADESH
1 Industrial Sewing Machine Apparel Training & Design Centre 3 40
Operator (Basic & Advance) (ATDC)
Sub-Total 40
JAMMU & KASHMIR
1 Electrical Gadget Repair National Institute for 2 25
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
2 Fitter National Institute for 2 25
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
Sub-Total 50
JHARKHAND
1 Industrial Sewing Machine Apparel Training & Design Centre 3 90
Operator (Basic & Advance) (ATDC)
2 Mobile Phone Repairing National Institute for 2 50
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
3 Computer Hardware & National Institute for 2 50
Networking Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
4 Health Care National  Building  Construction 1.5 3
Corporation (NBCC)
Sub-Total 193
KARNATAKA
1 Industrial Sewing Machine Apparel Training & Design Centre 3 500
Operator (Basic &Advance) (ATDC)
2 Fitter Fabrication National Institute for 2 100
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
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ANNEXURE-X(B)

[See Para 2.1.13 ]

(Page 5 of 11)

SL. NAME OF THE TRAINING NAME OF THE TRAINING DURATION NO. OF
NO. PROGRAMME INSTITUTION (Months) PERSONS
3 Computer Hardware & National Institute for 2 25
Networking Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
4 Housekeeping & Hospitality National Institute for 2 25
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
5 Mobile Phone Repairing National Institute for 2 50
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
6 Diploma in PC Hardware & Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 50
Networking (ECIL)
7 Certificate course in DTP with | Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 30
Spoken English (ECIL)
8 Certificate Course in Financial | Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 50
Accounting Management (ECIL)
9 Certificate Course in Office Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 30
Automation (ECIL)
Sub-Total 860
KERALA
1 Industrial Sewing Machine Apparel Training & Design Centre 3 150
Operator (Basic &Advance) (ATDC)
2 Machine Operator (Injection Central  Institute  of  Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
3 Diploma in PC Hardware & Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 50
Networking (ECIL)
4 Certificate course in DTP with | Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 30
Spoken English (ECIL)
5 Certificate course in Financial | Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 50
Accounting Management (ECIL)
6 Certificate course in Office Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 30
Automation (ECIL)
Sub-Total 350
MADHYA PRADESH
1 Smart Operator (Basic & Apparel Training & Design Centre 2 75
Advance) (ATDC)
2 Industrial Sewing Machine Apparel Training & Design Centre 3 300
Operator (Basic & Advance) (ATDC)
3 Computer Accounting with National Institute for 2 300
Tally Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
4 Computer Hardware & National Institute for 2 50
Networking Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
5 Electrical Gadget Repair National Institute for 2 50
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
6 Machine Operator (Injection Central  Institute  of  Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)




27" Annual Report 2015-16

ANNEXURE-X(B)

[See Para 2.1.13 ]

(Page 6 of 11)
SL. NAME OF THE TRAINING NAME OF THE TRAINING DURATION NO. OF
NO. PROGRAMME INSTITUTION (Months) PERSONS
7 | Machine Operator (Plastics Central  Institute  of  Plastics 3 40
Extrusion) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
Sub-Total 855
MAHARASHTRA
1 Industrial Sewing Machine | Apparel Training & Design Centre 3 165
Operator (Basic & Advance) (ATDC)
2 Machine Operator (Injection | Central Institute of Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
3 Machine  Operator  (Blow | Central Institute of Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
4 Machine Operator (Plastics Central  Institute of  Plastics 3 40
Extrusion) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
5 Cosmetology & Beautician National Institute for 2 50
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
6 Fitter National Institute for 2 50
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
7 Electrical Gadget Repair National Institute for 2 50
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
8 Fancy Leather Goods Khadi and Village Industries 2 25
Commission (KVIC)
Sub-Total 460
MANIPUR
1 Machine Operator (Injection Central  Institute of  Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
Sub-Total 40
ODISHA
1 Industrial Sewing Machine Apparel Training & Design Centre 3 300
Operator (B&A) (ATDC)
2 Machine Operator (Injection Central Institute of Plastics 3 120
Moulding Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
3 Machine Operator (Blow Central Institute of Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
4 Machine Operator (Plastics Central Institute of Plastics 3 40
Extrusion) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
5 Health Care National Building Construction 1.5 26
Corporation (NBCC)
Sub-Total 526




27" Annual Report 2015-16

ANNEXURE-X(B)

[See Para 2.1.13 |
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SL. NAME OF THE TRAINING NAME OF THE TRAINING DURATION NO. OF
NO. PROGRAMME INSTITUTION (Months) PERSONS
PUNJAB
1 Smart Operator (Basic & Apparel Training & Design Centre 2 106
Advance) (ATDC)
2 Industrial Sewing Machine Apparel Training & Design Centre 3 300
Operator (Basic & Advance) (ATDC)
3 Repair of UPS & Invertors National Institute for 2 100
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
4 Machine Operator (Injection Central  Institute of  Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
Sub-Total 546
RAJASTHAN
1 Industrial Sewing Machine Apparel Training & Design Centre 3 480
Operator (Basic & Advance) (ATDC)
2 Machine Operator (Injection Central Institute of  Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology
(CIPET)
3 Machine Operator (Blow Central  Institute of  Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology
(CIPET)
4 Machine Operator (Plastics Central Institute of  Plastics 3 40
Extrusion) Engineering & Technology
(CIPET)
5 Diploma in PC Hardware & Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 50
Networking (ECIL)
6 Certificate course in DTP with | Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 30
Spoken English (ECIL)
7 Certificate Course in Financial | Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 50
Accounting Management (ECIL)
8 Certificate course in Office Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 30
Automation (ECIL)
9 Designing & Manufacturing of | National Institute for 2 25
Artificial Jewelry Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
10 | Housekeeping & Hospitality National Institute for 2 25
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
Sub-Total 810
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SL. NAME OF THE TRAINING NAME OF THE TRAINING DURATION NO. OF
NO. PROGRAMME INSTITUTION (Months) PERSONS
SIKKIM
1 M.S Office National Institute for 2 25
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
2 Computer Hardware & | National Institute for 2 31
Networking Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
Sub-Total 56
TAMIL NADU
1 Industrial Sewing Machine Apparel Training & Design Centre 3 300
Operator (Basic & Advance) (ATDC)
2 Fitter Fabrication National Institute for 2 100
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)-PFC
3 Computer Hardware & National Institute for 2 50
Networking Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD) -PFC
4 Welder National Institute for 2 100
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)- PFC
5 Desktop Publishing National Institute for 2 50
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
6 Computer Hardware & National Institute for 2 50
Networking Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
7 Mobile Phone Repairing National Institute for 2 25
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
8 Machine Operator (Injection Central Institute of Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
9 Machine Operator (Blow Central Institute of Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
10 | Diploma in PC Hardware & Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 50
Networking (ECIL)
11 Certificate course in DTP with | Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 30
Spoken English (ECIL)
12 | Certificate course in Financial | Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 50
Accounting Management (ECIL)
13 Certificate course in Office Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 30
Automation (ECIL)
14 | Palm Leaf Article Making Khadi and Village Industries 2 25
Commission (KVIC)
15 Bakery Course Khadi and Village Industries 2 25
Commission (KVIC)
16 | Tailoring & Embroidery Khadi and Village Industries 3 12
Course Commission (KVIC)
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ANNEXURE-X(B)

[See Para 2.1.13 ]

(Page 9 of 11)

SL. NAME OF THE TRAINING NAME OF THE TRAINING DURATION NO. OF
NO. PROGRAMME INSTITUTION (Months) PERSONS
17 Palm Fibre Brush Making Khadi and Village Industries 2 25
Commission (KVIC)
18 Leather Footwear-Cutting & Central Leather Research Institute 1 50
Clicking (CLRI)
19 | Leather Footwear-Closing & Central Leather Research Institute 1 50
Stitching (CLRI)
20 | Chappal Making Central Leather Research Institute 1 50
(CLRI)
21 Leather Garments- Cutting & Central Leather Research Institute 1 11
Clicking (CLRI)
22 | Leather Garments- Assembling | Central Leather Research Institute 1 10
& Stitching (CLRI)
23 Leather Goods- Cutting & Central Leather Research Institute 1 24
Clicking (CLRI)
24 | Leather Goods- Assembling & | Central Leather Research Institute 1 16
Stitching (CLRI)
Sub-Total 1213
TELANGANA
1 Machine Operator (Injection Central  Institute  of  Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
2 Machine Operator (Plastics Central  Institute  of  Plastics 3 40
Recycling) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
3 Machine Operator (Blow Central  Institute  of  Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
4 Diploma in PC Hardware & Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 50
Networking (ECIL)
5 Certificate course in DTP with | Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 30
Spoken English (ECIL)
6 Certificate course in Financial | Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 50
Accounting Management (ECIL)
7 Certificate course in Office Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 30
Automation (ECIL)
Sub-Total 280
TRIPURA
1 Cosmetology & Beautician National Institute for 2 200
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
Sub-Total 200
UTTAR PRADESH
1 Smart Operator (Basic & Apparel Training & Design Centre 2 103
Advance) (ATDC)
2 Industrial Sewing Machine Apparel Training & Design Centre 3 500
Operator (Basic &Advance) (ATDC)
3 Electrical & Fitter National Institute for 2 200
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
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ANNEXURE-X(B)

[See Para 2.1.13 ]
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SL. NAME OF THE TRAINING NAME OF THE TRAINING DURATION NO. OF
NO. PROGRAMME INSTITUTION (Months) PERSONS
4 Housekeeping & Hospitality National Institute for 2 75
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
5 Mobile Phone Repairing National Institute for 2 200
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
6 Fitter National Institute for 2 75
Entrepreneurship & Small Bus2iness
Development (NIESBUD)
7 Electrical Gadget Repair National Institute for 2 175
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
8 Repair & Maintenance of National Institute for 2 175
Power Supply Inverter & UPS | Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
9 Computer Hardware & National Institute for 2 200
Networking Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
10 | Retail Management National Institute for 2 100
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
11 Cosmetology & Beautician National Institute for 2 50
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
12 Beautician National Institute for 2 100
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
13 | Security Guard National Institute for 2 100
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
14 General Electric (Household & | National Institute for 3 260
Commercial) Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
15 Stitching & Embroidery National Institute for 3 240
Entrepreneurship & Small Business
Development (NIESBUD)
16 | Machine Operator (Injection Central  Institute  of  Plastics 3 120
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
17 | Leather Tanning Process Central Leather Research Institute 2 80
(CLRI)
18 | Leather Post-tanning Process Central Leather Research Institute 2 100
(CLRI)
19 | Leather Finishing Process Central Leather Research Institute 2 120
(CLRI)
20 | Dyeing & Printing Khadi and Village Industries 2 25
Commission (KVIC)
Sub-Total 2998
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SL. NAME OF THE TRAINING NAME OF THE TRAINING DURATION NO. OF
NO. PROGRAMME INSTITUTION (Months) PERSONS
UTTARAKHAND
1 Fitter & Electrician National Institute for Entrepreneurship 2 100
& Small Business Development
(NIESBUD)
2 Housekeeping & Hospitality National Institute for Entrepreneurship 2 50
& Small Business Development
(NIESBUD)
3 Electrical Gadget Repair National Institute for Entrepreneurship 2 50
& Small Business Development
(NIESBUD)
Sub-Total 200
WEST BENGAL
1 Industrial Sewing Machine Apparel Training & Design Centre 3 300
Operator (Basic & Advance) (ATDC)
2 Housekeeping & Hospitality National Institute for Entrepreneurship 2 50
& Small Business Development
(NIESBUD)
3 Fabrication National Institute for Entrepreneurship 2 50
& Small Business Development
(NIESBUD)
4 Mobile Phone Repairing National Institute for Entrepreneurship 2 100
& Small Business Development
(NIESBUD)
5 Electrical Gadget Repair National Institute for Entrepreneurship 2 75
& Small Business Development
(NIESBUD)
6 Computer Hardware & National Institute for Entrepreneurship 2 100
Networking & Small Business Development
(NIESBUD)
7 Machine Operator (Injection Central Institute of Plastics 3 40
Moulding) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
8 Machine Operator (Plastics Central Institute of Plastics 3 40
Extrusion) Engineering & Technology (CIPET)
9 Diploma in PC Hardware & Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 50
Networking (ECIL)
10 Certificate course in DTP with | Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 30
Spoken English (ECIL)
11 Certificate Course in Financial | Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 50
Accounting Management (ECIL)
12 Certificate Course in Office | Electronic Corporation of India Ltd. 3 30
Automation (ECIL)
13 Leather Goods-Cutting & Central Leather Research Institute 1 65
Clicking (CLRI)
14 Leather Goods-Stitching & Central Leather Research Institute 1 74
Assembling (CLRI)
15 Junior Finance Associate & Kerala State Electronics Development 4 200
Life Insurance Marketing Corporation Limited (KELTRON)
Sub-Total 1254
Grand Total 14,805
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ANNEXURE X-(C)
[See Para 2.1.13]

PARTNERSHIP DEVELOPED WITH EDP/VOCATIONAL INSTITUTES DURING
2015-16 TO TRAIN BENEFICIARIES

SI. Name and Addresses of EDP/Vocational Institutes

No.
1 Apparel Training & Design Centre (ATDC),

Paridhan Vikas Bhawan, Plot No. 50, Sector-44, Institutional Area,

Gurgaon - 122 003 (Haryana)

2 Central Institute of Plastics Engineering & Technology (CIPET),
T.V K Industrial Estate, Guindy,
Chennai - 600 032

3 Khadi and Village Industries Commission,
Gramodaya, 3, Irla Road, Vile Parle (West),
Mumbai — 400056

4 Electronics Corporation of India Ltd. (ECIL),
ECIL-CED, Guest House Complex, ECIL,
Hyderabad-500062

5 National Institute for Entrepreneurship & Small Business (NIESBUD)
(Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises, Govt. of India)
A-23, Sector- 62, Institutional Area, Noida - 201 309 (U.P)

6 Kerala State Electronics Development Corporation(KELTRON)),

Ballygunge Circular Road,
Kolkata -700019

7 Central Leather Research Institute(CLRI), Adyar,
Chennai-600020

8 Lok Bharti Skilling Solutions Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi — 110049 & National Building
Construction Corporation (NBCC), EDC, Ghitorni, New Delhi
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ANNEXURE-XIV
(See Para 6.5)
(page 1 of 6)

FORM MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2016

(Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

[.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

)

(i1)
(iii)
(iv)
(v)
(vi)

(vii)

CIN
Registration Date
Name of the Company

Category/Sub-Category of the
Company

Address of the Registered office and
contact details

Whether listed company

U93000DL1989NPL034967

8" February, 1989

National =~ Scheduled Castes Finance and
Development Corporation(NSFDC)

Private Company/Limited by Shares

14 Floor, SCOPE Minar, Core 1 & 2, Laxmi
Nagar District Centre, Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110
092.
No

Name, Address and Contact details of Not Applicable

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

II  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated:-

S Name and Description of | NIC Code of the Product/ | % of total turnover
No. main products / service service of the company
1 Financing 99912 100%
Il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES:-
Sl Name and address | CIN/GLN Holding /| % of | Application
No. of the Company Subsidiary / | shares Section
Associate held
1

i ——
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(page 2 of 6)
IV SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage
of Total Equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the year | %
the year Cha
De- | Physical Total % of | De- Physical Total % of | nge
mat total mat total duri
shares shares | ng
the
yea
I
(A) PROMOTERS | - 9818000 9818000 100 - 9981300 9981300 | 100 Nil
(1) Indian
(a) Individual/HUF /
(b)  Central Govt.
(c) State Govt.(s) /
(d) Bodies Corp. /
(e) Banks/FI
(f)  Any Other
Sub Total (A) (1) /
2 Foreign /
(a) NRIs-Individual /
(b)  Other -
Individuals
(c) Bodies Corp. /
(d) Bank/FI /
()  Any Other /
Sub Total (A) (2)
Total Shareholding
of Promoter (A) =
A+ (A)(2)
(B) PUBLIC
SHAREHOLD
ING
1. Institutions
(a)  Mutual Funds /
(b)  Banks/FI /
(c) Central Govt. /
(d)  State Govt(s) /
(e) Venture Capital
Funds
(f)  FIIS /
(g) Foreign Venture /
Capital Funds
(h)  Other (Specify)
Sub Total (B)(1) /
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2. Non-
Institutions

(a) Bodies Corpn.

(1) Indian

(i1)) Overseas

(b) Individuals

@) Individuals
Shareholders
Holding
nominal  share
capital upto
Rs.1.00 lakh

(i)  Individual
shareholders

holding nominal
share capital in
excess of
Rs.1.00 lakh

(© Other (Specify)

Sub Total (B) (2)

Total Public
Shareholding (B) =
B) @)+ B)(2)

(C) Shares held by
Custodian for

GDRs & ADRs
GRAND TOTAL
(A+B+C)
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters
SIL. Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year %  change in
No. | Name year shareholding
No. of | % of total | % of shares | No. of | % of total | % of shares | during the year
Shares shares of | pledged /| Shares shares of | pledged /
the encumbered to the encumbered to
company total shares company total shares
1 President of India | 9817999 | 99.999% | - 9981299 | 99.999% | - Nil
2 Shri Sanjeev 1 | 0.001% - - - - -
Kumar
3 Shri B.L. Meena - - - 1| 0.001"% - Nil
Total 9818000 | 100% 9981300 | 100% -
(iii) Change in Promoters’ shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change) -
SL Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
No. of the year during the year
No. of | % of total | No. of | % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company
1 At the beginning of the year 9818000 100% 9818000 100%
2 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 13.06.15 163300 13.06.15
Promoters Share-holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (i.e. allotment / transfer / bonus
/ sweat equity etc.)
3 At the end of the year 9981300 100% 9981300 100%
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(iv)  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs
and ADRs): NIL
SL Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
No. of | % of total | No. of | % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company
1 At the beginning of the year
2 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Share-holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (i.e. allotment /
transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc.)
3 At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)
v) Shareholding of Directors and Managerial Personnel: NIL
SL Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative  Shareholding
No. of the year during the year
No. of | % of total | No. of | % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company
1 For each of the Directors and KMP 1 0.001 1 0.001
2 At the beginning of the year 1 0.001 1 0.001
3 Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Shareholding during  the  year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (i.e. allotment / transfer /
bonus / sweat equity etc.)
At the end of the year 1 0.001 1 0.001

(vi) INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment NIL

Secured Loans | Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year

(1) Principal Amount

(ii))  Interest due but not paid

(iii) Interest accrued but not due

TOTAL

Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year

- Addition

- Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

(i)  Principal Amount

(i) Interest due but not paid

(iii) Interest accrued but not due
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(page 5 of 6)
(vii) REMUNDERATION OF DIRETORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

(a) Remuneration of Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager

NIR Particulars of | Name of MD/WTD/Manger Total Amount (Rs.)
No. remuneration
1 Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per
provisions Dr. Rabindra Kumar Singh, CMD 24,60,682/-
contained in
sectionl7(1)  of | Shri Devanand, DGM 18,35,594/-
the Income-Tax
Act, 1961 Smt. Annu Bhogal, Co. Secy. 12,79,438/-
(b) Value of Nil

perquisites  u/s/
17(2) Income-
Tax Act, 1961

(©) Profits in lieu of Nil
salary under
section 17(3)
Income-Ta x Act,
1961
Stock option Nil
Sweat Equity Nil
Commission Nil

- As % of profit
- Others, specify

Others, please specify Nil
Total (A) 55,75,714/-
Ceiling as per the Act.
(b) Remuneration to other directors NIL
SIL Particulars of remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manger Total
No. Amount
3 Independent Directors

- Fee for attending board
committee meetings

- Commission

- Others, please specify

Total(1)

4 Other Non-executive Directors

- Fee for attending board
committee meetings

- Commission

- Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B) = (1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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(0 REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

NIL
SL Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No.
CEO Company | CFO Total
Secretary
1 Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of | 24,60,682/- | 12,79,438/- | 18,35,594/- | 55,75,714/-
the Income-Tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - - -
() Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income - - - -
Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - - -
4 Commission - - - -
- As % of profit - - - -
- Others, specify - - - -
5 Others, please specify - - - -
Total 24,60,682/- | 12,79,438/- 18,35,594/- | 55,75,714/-

(viii) PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Type Section of the | Brief Details of | Authority Appeal made if
Companies Act | Description Penalty /| (RD/NCLT/ any (give
Punishment Court) details)
Compounding
fees imposed
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ANNEXURE-XVI
(See Para 10)
(Page 1 of 4)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

STATEMENT ON COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensure that the Company's
affairs are being managed in a manner which ensures accountability, transparency and fairness in
all transactions in the widest sense. The objective is to meet stakeholders' aspirations and societal
expectations. Good governance practices stem from the dynamic culture and positive mindset of
the organization. We are committed to meet the aspiration of all our stakeholders which is
Government of India in our case. This is demonstrated in governance processes and an
entrepreneurial performance focused work environment.

The essence of Corporate Governance lies in promoting and maintaining integrity, transparency
and accountability in the management's higher echelons.

It has thus become crucial to foster and sustain a culture that integrates all components of good
governance by carefully balancing the complex inter-relationship among the Board of Directors,
auditors and the senior management.

Despite rapid development, financial exclusion, unacceptable poverty levels, unemployment,
declining income levels from traditional agricultural activities and lack of skills have remained
the major challenges in the economic development of Scheduled Castes. Although, the
developmental parameters of the Scheduled Castes have improved since 2001, the gap between
mainstream and Scheduled Castes population still persists in the society. Imbalances in
development along with environmental degradation and gender inequality pose major challenges
for attaining inclusive growth.

NSFDC needs to support capacity development initiatives of State channelizing Agencies for
promoting good governance and improving delivery of services.NSFDC also needs to further
integrate elements of good governance in its own operations.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition and category of Directors

The Directors are appointed by the President of India through Administrative Ministry in the
Company. There are 15 posts in composition of Board of Directors. The Board consisted of 7
members as on 31.03.2016. The composition of the Board and category of Directors are as
follows:-

Category Name of Directors In the capacity of
Promoter Directors Shri B.L.. Meena JS(SCD), MOSJ&E
Smt. Aindri Anurag JS(SCD), MOSJ&E
Smt. T.C.A. Kalyani FA, MOSJ&E
Executive Director Dr. Rabindra Kumar Singh CMD
Independent Directors Shri A.K. Garg MD, AFCL
Shri Gulab Singh Representative of  Banking
Division of Finance Ministry
Shri S.M. Awale Representative of IDBI
Shri Lalit Maurya Representative of NABARD




2.2 Board Meetings and Procedures
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The Board of Directors is the apex body constituted for overseeing the Company's overall
functioning. The Board provides and evaluates the Company's strategic direction, management
policies and their effectiveness, and ensures that shareholders (Government of India) long-term

interests are being served.

2.3 No. of Board Meetings held with dates:-

Five Board meeting were held during the year, as against the minimum requirement of four

meetings.

The details of Board meetings are given below:-

Board Meeting Date Board No. of Directors
Strength Present
137" 04.06.2015 08 08
138" 14.08.2015 08 05
139" 21.10.2015 09 07
140™ 14.01.2016 07 05
141% 16.03.2016 07 04
2.4 Recording minutes of proceedings at Board and Committee meetings

The Company Secretary records minutes of proceedings of each Board and Committee meeting.
Draft minutes are circulated to Board members for their comments. The minutes are finalized

within 30 days from the conclusion of the meeting.

2.5 Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings
Name of Directors From To No. of No. of
Meetings meetings
held attended
during during
tenure tenure
(2015-16) (2015-16)
Dr. Rabindra Kumar Singh 31.08.2013 Till date 5 5
Shri A.K. Garg 13.06.2006 14.01.2016 3 1
Shri B.L. Meena 04.06.2015 Till date 5 3
Shri M.P. Singh 31.10.2012 31.12.2015 3 3
Shri Shalil M. Awale 04.06.2015 Till date 5 2
Ms. Kiran Puri 26.08.2014 14.01.2016 3 3
Shri Gulab Singh 26.08.2014 Till date 5 5
Smt. Aindri Anurag 04.06.2015 Till date 5 1
Shri Lalit Maurya 21.10.2015 Till date 3 3
Smt. T.C.A. Kalyani 14.01.2016 Till Date 2 2




27" Annual Report 2015-16

2.6

2.7

Cessation of Directors

(page 3 of 4)

During the year the following members of the Board ceased to be Director:-

SI. Name of Director From To Reason for
No. cessation
1 Shri A.K. Garg 13.06.2006 14.01.2016 Resignation
2 Shri M.P. Singh 31.10.2012 31.12.2015 Retirement
3 Ms. Kiran Puri 26.08.2014 14.01.2016 Transfer from
Ministry

Appointment of Directors

During the year the following the new members were appointed on the Board as per notification

issued by Administrative Ministry:-

Sl Name of Director From To
No.
1 | Shri Shalil M. Awale 04.06.2015 Till further orders
2 | Shri B.L. Meena 04.06.2015 Till further orders
3 | Smt. Aindri Anurag 04.06.2015 Till further orders
4 | Shri Lalit Maurya 21.10.2015 Till further orders
5 | Smt. T.C.A. Kalyani 14.01.2016 Till further orders

ANNUAL GENERALMEETING

During the preceding three years, the Company's Annual General Meetings were held at Chamber
of Secretary, Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, 6" Floor, ('A'-Wing) Shastri Bhawan,

New Delhi.

The date and time of Annual General Meetings held during last three years and the special

resolution(s) passed thereat are as follows:-

Year Date Time Special Resolution Passed
2012-13 13.09.2013 3.30 PM NIL
2013-14 24.09.2014 11.30 AM NIL
2014-15 21.09.2015 10.00 AM NIL
DISCLOSURES

Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential

conflict with the interests of Company atlarge

During the period under review, the Company had not entered into any material transaction with

any of'its related parties.




4.2

4.3
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Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company
by any statutory authority, on any matter related to any guidelines issued by Government
during the last three yvears

During the period under review, the Company had not been imposed penalty / strictures by any
Statutory Authority during the last three years.

Compliance

The Company Secretary, while preparing the agenda, notes on agenda and minutes of the
meeting(s), is required to ensure adherence to the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules issued
thereunder, as applicable and the Secretarial Standards recommended by the institute of Company
Secretaries of India. The concerned departmental heads are responsible for all applicable laws
and regulations, as per their respective functions.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a
mechanism for reporting illegal or unethical behavior. The Company has a Vigil mechanism and
Whistle blower policy under which the employees are free to report violations of applicable laws
and regulations and the Code of Conduct.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company displays Annual Report on its website together with other important information
pertaining to the Company. Annual Reports and other papers related to shareholders are laid
before Lok Sabha and Rajya Sabharegularly in physical form.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

This report duly complies with the requirements of DPE's Guidelines on Corporate Governance
for CPSEs and covers all the suggested items mentioned in Annexure-VII of the Guidelines. The
quarterly report on compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements prescribed by DPE
is also sent to Administrative Ministry regularly. The certificate obtained from practicing
Company Secretary regarding compliance of conditions of Guidelines of Corporate Governance
of CPSEs has been annexed to the Board Report at Annexure-XVII.
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ANNEXURE-XVII
(See Para 10)

MNK L ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
G-41, Ground Floor, West Patel Nagar, New Delhi-110008
Tel :

+91-11-45095230; Mobile : +91-9818156340; Email : nazim@mnkassociates.com

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
(As per Clause 8.2.1 of the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises, 2010

issued by DPE)
To
The Members or
National Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporation
New Delhi

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by National Scheduled Castes Finance
and Development Corporation (the Company) for the year ended March 31,2016 as stipulated in the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises, 2010 issued by Department of Public Enterprises,
Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India (DPE) and annexure mentioned there
under.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in above mentioned Guidelines. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in DPE Guidelines, except the
following:

1. The Government has appointed nominee directors exceeding the limit fixed by the DPE Guidelines.
2. The Board do not pay any fee/compensation to the Non-Official Part-Time Directors.

3. The Company does not have a policy to provide training to the Board members.
4

Setting up of the Audit Committee in the Company and requisite number of Independent Directors on
the Board is not as per the DPE Guidelines as the Company is a Government Company and under
Article-56 of'its Articles of Association, Government of India is the appointing authority.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For MNK & Associates
Company Secretaries

Mohd. Nazim Khan
Proprietor
C.P. 8245 (FCS : 6529)

Place : New Delhi
Date : July 11, 2016
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

BALANCE SHEET as at 31st MARCH'2016
(Amount in )

PARTICULARS Note No. Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
ended 31.03.16 ended 31.03.15
I. EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1 Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 9,98,13,00,000 9,81,80,00,000
(b) Reserves & Surplus 3 3,75,36,18,746 3,29,77,79,696
13,73,49,18,746 13,11,57,79,696
2 i:lha,:::::rllcatlon Money Pending 83.67.00,000 )
3 Non Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Provisions 5A 2,61,84,442 5,51,24,554
2,61,84,442 5,51,24,554
4 Current Liabilities
(a) Other Current Liabilities 4 8,09,20,152 4,04,61,347
(b) Short Term Provisions 5A 92,37,032 67,48,276
9,01,57,184 4,72,09,623
TOTAL 14,68,79,60,372 13,21,81,13,873
1. ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets 6
(i) Tangible Assets 5,30,29,141 5,53,74,766
(ii) Intangible Assets 1,91,183 3,02,833
5,32,20,324 5,56,77,599
(b) Long Term Loans And Advances 7 5,19,04,08,626 4,64,59,24,545
(c) Other Non-Current Assets 9 16,21,166 10,32,342
5,24,52,50,116 4,70,26,34,486
2 Current Assets
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 8.1 4,31,15,53,859 3,44,94,87,435
(b) Short Term Loans & Advances 7 4,98,91,27,068 4,95,81,82,138
(¢) Other Current Assets 8.2 14,20,29,330 10,78,09,814
9,44,27,10,257 8,51,54,79,387
TOTAL 14,68,79,60,372 13,21,81,13,873
Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Nitesh Sureka) (M.S.Chhatwal) (Devanand) (Annu Bhogal)

Manager (Finance) Manager (Finance) Dy. General Manager Company Secretary

For and on behalf of Board of Directors As per our separate report of even date attached

for Mathur Gupta & Associates

Sd/- Sd/-
(S.M. Awale) (Rabindra Kumar Singh) C‘hartefred Acc(;10u;;t6aznts
Director (Chairman-cum-Managing Director) Registration No. N
DIN 06804536 DIN 06699775

Sd/-
(Sunil Kumar Gupta)

Dated : 13 July, 2016
Place : Delhi

Partner
(M.No.083012)
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT for the year ended : 31st MARCH'2016
(Amount in )

PARTICULARS Note Figures for the current Figures for the
No. reporting period ended previous reporting
31.03.16 period ended 31.03.15
I Revenue from Operations 10 23,43,08,215 24,41,89,752
Il Other Income 11 36,69,51,033 31,37,12,786
111 TOTAL REVENUE (1+11) 60,12,59,248 55,79,02,538

IV EXPENSES :

1 Employee Benefits Expenses 12 8,56,48,398 7,74,14,867
2 Other Expenses 13 2,25,84,569 2,33,16,441
3 Finance Cost * 1,44,644 2,81,452
4 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 6 36,60,874 52,64,332
5 Incentives to SCA - 1,05,16,245
6 Training Exp-Beneficiaries 14 3,46,40,118 4,71,91,661
7 Bad & Doubtful Loans 5B 72,18,020 (29,93,720)
8 Doubtful LDDP 5B - 3,27,23,976
9 Loan Waiver a/c 60,73,357 22,30,321
TOTAL EXPENSES 15,99,69,980 19,59,45,575

*  Interest on temporary loan from bank

Excess of Income Over Expenditure before

prior period adjustments 44,12,89,268 36,19,56,963
Less Prior Period Expenses (net) 15 7,41,376 5,48,239
Excess of Income Over Expenditure after 44,05,47,892 36,14,08,724

prior period adjustments

V Excess of Income Over Expenditure before
Exceptional, Extraordinary items & Tax (111-1V) 44,05,47,892 36,14,08,724

VI Exceptional Items 16 25,849 -
VIl Extraordinary Items - -

VIIl Excess of Income Over Expenditure before 44,05,22,043 36,14,08,724
Tax (V-VI-VII)
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IX Tax

X _Excess of Income Over Expenditure for

the period (VIII - 1X) 44,05,22,043 36,14,08,724
X1 Earning Per Share 17
i) Basic 44.28 38.81
ii) Diluted 43.93 38.81
Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Nitesh Sureka) (M.S.Chhatwal) (Devanand) (Annu Bhogal)
Manager (Finance) Manager (Finance) Dy. General Manager Company Secretary
For and on behalf of Board of Directors As per our separate report of even date attached

for Mathur Gupta & Associates

Sd/- Sd/-
(S.M. Awale) (Rabindra Kumar Singh) C:hartefred Accountants
Director (Chairman-cum-Managing Director) Registration No. 003962 N
DIN 06804536 DIN 06699775 Sd/-
(Sunil Kumar Gupta)
Partner
(M.No0.083012)

Dated : 13 July, 2016
Place : Delhi
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31st March, 2016

(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS Figures for the current Figures for the previous
reporting period ended reporting period ended
31.03.16 31.03.15
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Excess of Income over Expenditure 44,05,22,043 36,14,08,724
Adjustment for :
(a) Depreciation 36,60,875 52,64,332
(b) Allowances for Doubtful Debts /Loans & Advances 72,18,020 3,60,43,056
(c) Provision for employees benefit 4,01,104 6,03,505
(d ) Adj in General Reserve - (1,10,26,062)
(e) (Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets and Loans & Advances (61,68,66,546) (54,59,23,825)
(f) Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities and Others Payable 3,94,68,877 (7,52,01,695)
(g) Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions (2,64,51,356) 48,53,145

(59,25,69,025) (58,53,87,543)

Net cash flow from operating activities (15,20,46,983) (22,39,78,819)
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities

(a) (Purchase) of Fixed assets (13,13,708) (10,94,149)

(b) Sale of Fixed Assets 1,10,108 5,59,559

(c) Special Reserve Fund Investment a/c 1,53,17,007 1,88,44,976
Net cash flow from investing activities 1,41,13,407 1,83,10,386
C. Cash flow from financing activities

(a) Share Capital 16,33,00,000 1,00,00,00,000

(b) Share Application Money 83,67,00,000 -
Net cash flow from Financing Activities 1,00,00,00,000 1,00,00,00,000
Net increase/(decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent 86,20,66,424 79,43,31,567
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalent 3,44,94,87,435 2,65,51,55,868
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalent 4,31,15,53,859 3,44,94,87,435

Note: (a) The above cash flow statement has been prepared by using the indirect method as per Accounting Standard-3 issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India.

(b) Cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and balances/deposits with scheduled banks.

Sd/-
(Nitesh Sureka)

Manager (Finance)

Sd/-
(M.S.Chhatwal)

Manager (Finance)

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
(Devanand)

Dy. General Manager

Sd/-
(Annu Bhogal)

Company Secretary

As per our separate report of even date attached

Sd/- Sd/-
(S.M. Awale) (Rabindra Kumar Singh)
Director (Chairman-cum-Managing Director)
DIN 06804536 DIN 06699775

Dated : 13 July, 2016
Place : Delhi

for Mathur Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 003962 N

Sd/-
(Sunil Kumar Gupta)
Partner
(M.No0.083012)
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTE-1

Notes to financials Statements for the year ended : 31st March, 2016

Significant Accounting Policies followed by the Company

1

2.2

23
24

2.5

2.6

Method of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared on historical cost basis, in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. The Corporation is maintaining financial
accounts on accrual basis of accounting unless otherwise stated hereunder.

Fixed Assets, Intangible Assets and Depreciation

Fixed assets owned by the Company are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. All
costs, including expenses incurred to bring the fixed assets into a condition of use are
capitalized.

The Corporation provides depreciation on WDV method on the basis of the useful lives
of various tangible assets as provided in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

Leasehold building is being amortized over the primary lease period.

Assets whose cost does not exceed Rs.5000/- have been directly charged to income &
expenditure account.

Intangible assets

In respect of 'Intangible Assets' software not forming integral part of hardware
equipment; software development and related expenditure resulting into successful
deployment of the developed software, is recognized at cost and being amortized over a
period of 3 years thereof w.e.f. financial year 2006-07 onwards.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amounts of the assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. Ifany such indication exists, the asset's
recoverable amount is estimated. For assets that are not yet available for use, the
recoverable amount is estimated at each balance sheet date.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-
generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in
the profitand loss account.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent
that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been
recognized.
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Notes to financials Statements for the year ended : 31st March, 2016

Revenue Recognition

3.1 Revenue from interest on loan and on short term deposits is recognized on time
proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

3.2 Penal interest on delay in utilization and defaults in the repayments is recognized on
realization as per Accounting Standard - 9, as its collectability is uncertain.

33 Interest on refund recognized on refund of unutilized amount is accounted for on accrual
basis.

4 Expenditure and Provisions

4.1 Payments on account of Skill Development Training Programmes (beneficiaries) is

charged to the "Income and Expenditure Account" in the year of disbursement and are
shown distinctly being Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure.

4.2 The incentive & other schemes shall be accounted for on cash basis.

4.3 The expenditure shall be accounted for on cash basis under the 'Scheme for Loan Waiver
in the event of Death of Beneficiary' implemented till 31.03.2015, for units cost limit of
Rs. 2,00,000/- under DPL category.

4.4 Provision for Bad and Doubtful Loans

The provision for Bad and Doubtful loans in the cases where the amounts are overdue
(Principal & Interest), for more than 3 years and there is a shortfall of guarantees/order/
assurance of the State Governments on the date of Balance Sheet, is made in the accounts
of the Corporation and is shown distinctly from the expenditure to reflect true & fair
view of the current year performance.

4.5 In cases where the amounts are overdues (Principal & Interest) for more than one year
and are not backed by Guarantee on the date of Balance Sheet, the provision shall be
made as follows:-

Period for which overdue Provision requirement (%)
Up to one year 25
One to three years 40
More than three years 100
4.6 Provision for Liquidity Damages on Defaulted Payments

The provision for Liquidity Damages on Defaulted Payments (Accrual) is made in the
books of accounts where the amounts not realized for more than 2 years.

4.7 Employee Benefits
4.7.1 Short Term Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits such as short-term compensated absences are
recognized as an expense on an undiscounted basis in the Income & Expenditure
Account of the year in which the related service is rendered.
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended : 31st March, 2016

4.7.2 Post-Employment Benefits
(a) Defined Contribution Plans

Defined Contribution Plans such as Provident Fund, Pension Employees Deposit
Linked Insurance and Group Savings Linked Insurance Schemes are recognized as an
expense and charged to the Income & Expenditure Accounts. The company makes
defined contribution to the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner in respect of
provident fund. The Company does not have further obligation in this respect beyond its
contribution which is expensed off when they become due.

(b) Defined Benefit Plans

(i) Gratuity
The employees Gratuity Fund Scheme is funded by the Corporation managed by LIC
through a separate trust. LIC, a Government Undertaking has charged the premium
during the year based on the actuarial calculation as certified by LIC. The amount
recognized in the balance sheet is the present value of the defined benefit obligations

minus fair value of plan assets minus any past service cost not yet recognized, at the
balance sheet date.

(ii) Leave Benefit
The Corporation operates a defined benefit plan (the Leave Benefit Plan) covering
eligible employees based on the respective employees salary and the tenure of
employment as per the leave rules of the Corporation. Leave Benefits such as Leave
Encashment, Sick Leave, etc. are recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation made as
atthe end of the year.

5. Special Reserve Fund

The Corporation transfers 10% of Excess of Income over Expenditure to the Special
Reserve Fund for meeting investments in buildings and for contingencies/ eventualities.

6. Revenue Grants from Government/Other Organizations

(a) Grants sanctioned by the Government (whether received or not) for programmes
undertaken during the year are recognized and deducted from related expenses for
reporting in income statement.

(b) Unspent grants & interest accrued thereon are deferred & taken to current liabilities.

(c) Grants receivable from Government as compensation for expenses incurred in a
previous accounting period are recognized in the income statement of the period
during which the sanction for grantis received.

7. Cash Flow Statement

In compliance to AS-3, the Cash Flow Statement has been prepared on the basis of ‘Indirect
Method’.
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended : 31st March, 2016

Figures as at the

- end of current
2 Share Capital . .
reporting period

ended 31.03.16

i) Authorised
1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 1,000/- each. 15,00,00,00,000
(Previous Year 1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 1,000/- each.)

(Amount in 3)

Figures as at the
end of previous
reporting period

ended 31.03.15

10,00,00,00,000

a) The Authorised Share Capital enhanced from Rs. 1000 crore to Rs. 1500 crore vide resolution passed in 7th Extra-

ordinary General Meeting held on 26.02.2016

ii) Issued, Subscribed & Paid-Up Shares
Total 99,81,300 Equity Shares of Rs 1000/- each 9,98,13,00,000
(Previous Year's 98,18,000 equity shares of Rs 1000/- each)

9,98,13,00,000

9,81,80,00,000

9,81,80,00,000

a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Figures as at the
end of current
reporting period
ended 31.03.16

Equity Shares Nos. Rs in Crores Nos.

At the beginning of the year 98,18,000 9,81,80,00,000  88,18,000
Issued during the year 1,63,300 16,33,00,000  10,00,000
Outstanding at the end of the year 99,81,300 9,98,13,00,000 98,18,000

b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.1000 per share.
The company has obtained Licence u/s 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 therefore dividend is not payable by the

Company.

c) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Equity shares of Rs.1000 each fully paid
The 100% share capital is held by President of India.

d) Share application money received on 26.02.16 pending allotment of shares as on 31.03.16

Figures as at the
end of previous
reporting period
ended 31.03.15

Rs in Crores

8,81,80,00,000
1,00,00,00,000
9,81,80,00,000
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended : 31st March, 2016

(Amount in )

Figures as at the
end of current

Figures as at the
end of previous

3 Reserves & Surplus ) i 3 R
reporting period reporting period
ended 31.03.16 ended 31.03.15
(i) General Reserve
Balance as per last financial statements 3,09,64,98,018 2,78,22,56,228
Less : Depriciation adjusted - 5,50,093
Less : Interest on Deposit adjustment - 1,04,75,969
Add : Transferred from Income and Expenditure a/c.** 39,64,69,839 32,52,67,852
3,49,29,67,857 3,09,64,98,018
(ii)) Special Reserve Fund *
Balance as per last financial statements 20,12,81,678 14,62,95,830
Add: Interest on Special Reserve Fund Investment 1,53,17,007 1,88,44,976
Add : Transferred from Income and Expenditure a/c.** 4,40,52,204 3,61,40,872
26,06,50,889 20,12,81,678
TOTAL 3,75,36,18,746 3,29,77,79,696

*

ek

Pursuant to Accounting Policy-5, the Special Reserve Fund has been invested separatly amounting to

Rs.20,12,81,688/- (previous year Rs.14,62,95,830/-) including interest as per DPE guidelines.

Opening Balance

Add : Transfer from Income & Expenditure a/c 44,05,22,043 36,14,08,724
Less : 10% Transferred to Special Reserve Fund 4,40,52,204 3,61,40,872
Balance Transferred to General Reserve 39,64,69,839 32,52,67,852
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended : 31st March, 2016

(Amount in )

Non-Current Current

Figures as at Figures as at Figures as at Figures as at
the end of the end of the end of the end of

4 Other Liabilities curre-nt previo-us curre.nt previo.us
reporting reporting reporting reporting
period ended period ended period ended period ended
31.03.16 31.03.15 31.03.16 31.03.15
(a) Other Payables - - 1,90,89,968 1,26,94,904
(b) Gratuity Liability (*) - - 18,80,935 8,91,007
(c) Grant in Aid towards :
(i) Scheme for Rehabilitation of Receipts - - 31,92,23,412 31,92,76,875
Mannual Scavengers (See Note 18) Expenditure - - 28,06,08,355 28,04,54,638
- - 3,86,15,057 3,88,22,237
(i) Scheme for Survey of Rehabilitation of Receipts - - 1,96,75,605 1,98,67,379
Mannual Scavengers (See Note 19) Expenditure - - 2,15,605 2,15,605

- - 1,94,60,000 1,96,51,774

(iii) Grant for Skill Training (MOSJ&E) ** - (3,25,07,709)
(iv) Grant from Other Organisations ** 18,74,192 9,09,134

TOTAL - - $,09,20,152 4,04,61,347

(*) Amount pertaining to person(s) superannuating in next 12 months from close of the financial year has been taken as current
provision.

(**) As advised by CAG, the Grants available are recognised as revenue grants and unspent balance is shown as Current Liabilities
in accordance with AS-12. During the year, an amount of Rs 17,34,08,631/- was received from Govt Institutions towards
imparting training and stipend. Out of total grants available, Rs. 14,01,48,897/- was released and recognised during the
financial year as revenue grant. The details of traning grant and subsidy at the begnining, received, refunded, released during
the year, and the balance as on 31.03.16 are as under :

Owenin Receipts Interest Recognised
S.N Particulars P g during the Refund during the year [ Closing Balance
Balance Income
year (Releases)
1 |Ministry of Social Justice (3,25,07,709)| 14,59,93,000 1,57,929 - 11,36,43,220 -
(Training Grant)
2 |Resource Linkage Program I 9,09,134 - - - - 9,09,134
3 [Resource Linkage Program II - 2,74,15,631 55,103 - 2,65,05,677 9,65,057
(3,15,98,575)| 17,34,08,631 2,13,032 - 14,01,48,897 18,74,192

...Cont'd
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...Cont'd
Non-Current Current
Figures as at Figures as at Figures as at Figures as at
the end of the end of the end of the end of
. current previous current previous
5 Provisions & Allowances i R . .
reporting reporting reporting reporting
period ended period ended period ended period ended
31.03.16 31.03.15 31.03.16 31.03.15
A Provisions for Employee Benefits
(i) Provision for Leave Benefit 2,61,84,442 2,55,85,461 22,21,055 9,48,187
(ii) Provision for Foreign Service Contribution - - 2,87,807 2,87,807
(iii) Provision for PRP - - 67,28,170 28,56,012
(iv) Provision for Post Retiral Medical - 71,92,180 - 2,37,524
(v) Provision for Retiral Pension - 2,23,46,913 - 24,18,746
2,61,84,442 5,51,24,554 92,37,032 67,48,276
B Other Allowances Figures for Figures for the
the current previous
reporting reporting
period ended period ended
31.03.16 31.03.15
(a) Allowances for Bad &
Doubtful Loans & Interest
(i) Bihar (*%) 94,42,821 82,15,511
(i) Manipur (¥) (22,24,801) (1,12,09,231)
(See Note 7) 72,18,020 (29,93,720)
(b) Allowances for Doubtful LDDP - 3,27,23,976

(See Note 7)

(*) Pursuant to Accounting Policy No. 4.4, the provision for bad and doubtful loans already provided till 31.03.2015 was
Rs.22,24,801/- in case of Manipur Tribal Development Corporation (MTDC). During the F.Y. 2015-16 MTDC has repaid the
entire amount, which has resulted into writing back of entire balance of the provision left i.e. Rs. 22,24,801/-. The
outstanding w.r.t MTDC as on 31.03.16 is Nil.

(**) Although Bihar Scheduled Castes Development Corporation (BSCDC) has extended Assurance to the extent of
Rs.25,00,00,000/- to NSFDC in the year 2009-10, renewed in the year 2010-11, writing back the cumulative provision of
Rs.11,13,62,485/- (upto 31.03.2011) was postponed till the assurance is converted into Government Order. The total dues from
the SCA as on 31.03.16 are Rs.14,59,66,207/- therefore, as a matter of financial prudence, after appropriation of repayment,
further provision for Rs.94,42,821/- (previous year of Rs.82,15,511/-) has been made w.r.t. BSCDC. Total provision upto
31.03.16 is Rs.14,16,24,207/-.
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended : 31st March, 2016

7 Loans and Advances

IA Loans (unsecured-considered good unless

& otherwise stated) (d)

Term Loan Disbursement
Less:Refund / Recall
Less:Re-payments
Less Current part

ii) M.C.F. Disbursement
Less:Refund / Recall
Less:Re-payments
Less Current part

iii) M.S.Y. Disbursement
Less:Refund / Recall
Less:Re-payments
Less Current part

iv) M.K.Y. Disbursement
Less:Refund / Recall
Less:Re-payments
Less Current part

v) S.S.Y. Disbursement
Less:Refund / Recall
Less:Re-payments
Less Current part

vi) E.L.S. Disbursement
Less:Refund / Recall
Less:Re-payments
Less Current part

TOTAL I i) to vi)

Less: Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Loans
TOTAL:I A

Non-Current

Current

(Amount in )

Figures as at the Figures as at the

end of current
reporting period
ended 31.03.16

end of previous
reporting period
ended 31.03.15

Figures as at the Figures as at the

end of current
reporting period
ended 31.03.16

end of previous
reporting period
ended 31.03.15

24,65,41,68,334
3,38,94,80,976
14,48,63,95,974
2,75,91,30,355

22,33,69,38,022
3,08,08,55,166
12,85,27,89,571
3,20,39,94,916

2,75,91,30,355

3,20,39,94,916

4,01,91,61,029 3,19,92,98,369 2,75,91,30,355 3,20,39,94,916
3,92,33,94,371 3,54,66,84,371

87,58,20,643 46,16,86,318
2,10,23,22,058 1,92,09,21,272

66,63,59,270 59,29,73,196 66,63,59,270 59,29,73,196

27,88,92,400

57,11,03,585

66,63,59,270

59,29,73,196

4,87,83,38,827

3,89,86,13,827

83,36,89,635 53,62,57,639
2,14,20,08,796 1,81,21,78,480
1,18,30,37,496 82,95,65,304 1,18,30,37,496 82,95,65,304
71,96,02,900 72,06,12,404 1,18,30,37,496 $2,95,65,304
11,65,10,000 11,30,70,000
3,88,87,000 2,52,67,000
2,96,52,324 1,87,64,639
2,41,38,065 3,40,57,060 2,41,38,065 3,40,57,060
2,38,32,611 3,49,81,301 2,41,38,065 3,40,57,060
3,54,25,000 3,35,85,000
2,02,43,650 1,42,38,750
1,27,04,000 1,01,02,984
10,98,350 51,65,753 10,98,350 51,65,753
13,79,000 40,77,513 10,98,350 51,65,753
28,30,33,908 18,50,21,140
2,11,22,037 64,97,700
1,92,41,159 56,50,985
4,15,16,358 2,60,16,044 4,15,16,358 2,60,16,044
20,11,54,354 14,68,56,411 4,15,16,358 2,60,16,044
5244022295  4,67,69,29,584 4,67,52,79.894  4,69,17,72,273
(9,37,74,980) (8,81,42,180) - -
51502,47,315  4,58,87,87,404 4,67,52,79.894  4,69,17,72,273

*Pursuant to approval by board in their 141st Board Meeting held on 16.03.16, the "Scheme for Seed Capital" has been closed w.e.f
01.04.16, hence the balances pertaining to Seed Capital has been merged with Term Loan.

...Cont'd
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IB

ii)

iii)

I

I

v

...Cont'd

Loans and Advances

LOANS secured, considered good*

Non-Current

Current

(Amount in )

Figures as at the Figures as at the

end of current
reporting period
ended 31.03.16

end of previous
reporting period
ended 31.03.15

Figures as at the Figures as at the

end of current
reporting period
ended 31.03.16

end of previous
reporting period
ended 31.03.15

Term Loan Disbursement 24.,90,000 -
Less:Refund / Recall - -
Less:Re-payments - -
Less Current part 7,47,000 - 7,47,000 -
17,43,000 - 7,47,000 -
M.C.F. Disbursement - -
Less:Refund / Recall - -
Less:Re-payments - -
Less Current part - - - R
M.S.Y. Disbursement 9,48,00,000 8,48,00,000
Less:Refund / Recall - -
Less:Re-payments 3,48,80,000 1,89,60,000
Less Current part 5,29,20,000 3,84,20,000 5,29,20,000 3,84,20,000
70,00,000 2,74,20,000 5,29,20,000 3,84,20,000
TOTALIB 87,43,000 2,74,20,000 5,36,67,000 3,84,20,000
* Against lien of FDRs, PDCs
TOTAL : LOANS 5,15,89,90,315 4,61,62,07,404 4,72,89,46,894 4,73,01,92,273
Interest Receivables - - 29,58,77,149 26,79,69,612
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Interest - - (5,41,62,027) (5,25,76,807)
- - 24,17,15,122 21,53,92,805
LDDP Receivable - - 8,17,97,981 8,17,97,981
Less : Allowance for Doubtful LDDP - - (8,17,97,981) (8,17,97,981)
Advances Recoverable in cash or
in kind or for value to be received
Secured (a) 3,11,55,988 2,94,67,348 - -
Unsecured, considered good (b) 2,62,323 2,49,793 1,84,65,052 1,25,97,060
Doubtful (c) 15,40,00,707 15,40,00,707 - -
18,54,19,018 18,37,17,848 1,84,65,052 1,25,97,060
Less:Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Deposits (15,40,00,707) (15,40,00,707) - -
and Advances b/f
3,14,18,311 2,97,17,141 1,84,65,052 1,25,97,060
GRAND TOTAL 5,19,04,08,625.77 4,64,59,24,545 4,98,91,27,068 4,95,81,82,138
...Cont'd




(a) " Current", " Secured" Advances Recoverable includes Computer loan, HBA, Vehicle Loan, GPA and interest thereon

(b)

(©

(d)

...Contd

receivable in the operating cycle and the balance amounts are categorised under "Non current" .
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For 15-16 For 14-15
Principal Interest Principal Interest
Computer Loan 56,351 37,321 70,914 32,032
HBA 15,75,753 5,45,540 13,46,675 10,22,255
Vehicle Loan 9,30,748 16,740 1,38,648 16,740
GPA 27,65,667 83,508 26,23,852 -
53,28,519 6,83,109 41,80,089 10,71,027
"Non-current” "Unsecured, Considered Good" Advances Recoverable includes Security Deposits including Telephone & Telex
Security.
"Non-current" "Doubtful" Advances Recoverable includes Amount Recoverable from 1) Punwire Rs 15,39,99,433/- 2) Ex-
Employees Rs 1,274/-
Details for the Year
Particulars Op Balance Disbursements Repayments Refund / Recall Cl. Balance
01.04.15 2015-16 2015-16 2015-16 31.03.16
Term Loan (TL) 6,40,32,93,285 2,31,97,20,312 1,63,36,06,403 30,86,25,810 6,78,07,81,384
Micro Credit Finance (MCF) 1,16,40,76,781 37,67,10,000 18,14,00,786 41,41,34,325 94,52,51,670
Mahila Samridhi Yojna (MSY) 1,61,60,17,708 98,97,25,000 34,57,50,316 29,74,31,996 1,96,25,60,396
Mahila Kisan Yojna (MKY) 6,90,38,361 34,40,000 1,08,87,685 1,36,20,000 4,79,70,676
Shilpi Samridhi Yojna (SSY) 92,43,266 18,40,000 26,01,016 60,04,900 24,717,350
Education Loan Scheme (ELS) 17,28,72,455 9,80,12,768 1,35,90,174 1,46,24,337 24,26,70,712
TOTAL 9,43,45,41,857 3,78,94,48,080 2,18,78,36,380 1,05,44,41,368 9,98,17,12,189
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended : 31st March, 2016

(Amount in 3)

Figures as at the
end of current

Figures as at the
end of previous

8 Current Assets reporting period reporting period
ended 31.03.16 ended 31.03.15
8.1 Cash and Cash Equivalents
(i) Cash in Hand 19,743 54,387
(ii) Postage, Stamps & IPO's 115 107
(iii) Bank Balances With Scheduled Banks
Savings a/c 17,89,37,743 17,78,60,003
In FDR / Deposit a/c 3,91,35,58,859 3,12,50,00,000
Special Reserve Fund Investment a/c 20,12,81,688 14,62,95,830
Training Grant Fund Investment a/c 1,40,41,137 -
Other bank balances * 37,14,574 2,77,107
4,31,15,34,001 3,44,94,32,940
TOTAL 4,31,15,53,859 3,44,94,87,435
8.2 Other Current Assets
Interest Receivable on Savings Bank 7,89,072 7,04,378
Interest Receivable but Not Due on Deposits 7,14,68,518 3,89,25,887
Interest Receivable but Not Due on Special Reserve Fund 1,07,62,349 93,24,193
Interest Receivable but Not Due on Training Grant Fund 1,57,929 -
Rent Receivable 40,839 40,839
TDS (Rent) 2,24,745 3,92,960
TDS (Others) 5,10,820 1,99,500
8,39,54,272 4,95,87,757
Advances out of Grant in Aid received towards Scheme for 3,86,15,057 3,87,62,057
Rehabilitation of Mannual Scavengers (See Note 18)
Advances out of Grant in Aid received towards Survey of 1,94,60,000 1,94,60,000
Scheme for Rehabilitation of Mannual Scavengers (See Note 19)
TOTAL 14,20,29,330 10,78,09,814

* Other bank balances includes funds meant for utilisation of target group as per terms of grant for training.




9
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended : 31st March, 2016

Other Non Current Assets

Gratuity Plan Assets

(Amount in )

Figures as at the Figures as at the
end of current
reporting period

ended 31.03.16

end of previous
reporting period
ended 31.03.15

16,21,166 10,32,342

16,21,166 10,32,342

As observed by C&AG, in order to make presentation AS-15 complaint, persuant to Accounting Policy
4.7.2 (2) (i), during the year, present value of the defined benefit obligations for Rs 2,97,94,556/-
(previous year 2,75,79,184/-) has been adjusted against the fair value of plan assets of Rs 2,95,34,787/-
(previous year 2,77,20,519/-), further reduced by current-other liabilities shown separately Rs 18,80,935/-
(previous year Rs. 8,91,007/-). The net effect of change is "Nil".

10 Revenue from Operations

11

(a)

(b)

Interest

Interest on Term Loan (TL)

Interest on Micro Credit Finance (MCF)
Interest on Mahila Kisan Yojana (MKY)

Interest on Mahila Samriddhi Yojana (MSY)

Interest on Shilpi Samridhi Yojna (SSY)
Interest on Education Loan Scheme (ELS)
Interest on Refund *

TOTAL

Figures for the Figures for the

current reporting previous reporting

period ended period ended

31.03.16 31.03.15
19,07,96,675 19,37,57,269
1,68,42,693 2,03,52,028
7,87,589 13,89,334
1,46,14,538 1,42,57,303
66,399 2,30,830
30,33,120 20,52,399
81,67,201 1,21,50,589
23,43,08,215 24,41,89,752

* As per Lending Policy, Interest on Refund is levied on refund of disbursement amount in toto. During
the year SCA's have refunded Rs 1,05,44,41,368/- on which Interest on Refund of Rs 81,67,201/- has

been levied.

Other Income

Interest on Deposits with Banks

Others

Interest on Saving Bank Accounts

Interest on advance to employees & others
EMD Forefeited

Miscellaneous Receipts

Rent Received

RTI Act Receipt

TOTAL

Figures for the Figures for the

current reporting previous reporting

period ended period ended

31.03.16 31.03.15
35,99,65,371 30,64,78,474
34,30,237 39,49,457
17,54,960 16,14,896

1,10,160 i

69,998 49,097
16,20,000 16,20,000
307 862
69,85,662 72,34,312
36,69,51,033 31,37,12,786
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
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(Amount in )

Figures for the Figures for the
. current reporting previous reporting
12 Employees Benefit Expenses period ended period ended
31.03.16 31.03.15
(a) Pay & Allowances : CMD
Salary & Allowances 21,43,365 20,38,538
Medical Reimbursement - 7,200
Membership fees 5,725 10,675
Foreign Service Contributions 3,11,592 3,08,937
PRP * - -
24,60,682 23,65,350
(b) Pay & Allowances : Employees
Salary & Allowances 6,10,15,773 5,83,25,290
Leave Benefit 43,58,378 (2,48,639)
LTC Encashment 20,800 1,41,288
LTC Exp 1,10,943 5,64,492
Medical Reimbursement 17,41,710 20,27,601
Overtime 1,02,520 1,15,372
Professional Membership Fees 10,500 7,556
PRP * 38,72,158 25,10,313
7,12,32,782 6,34,43,273
(c) Contribution to Provident and Other Funds
Corpn Cont. to PF/GSLIS 42,11,923 41,70,212
Corpn Cont to Pension 10,75,917 8,34,461
PF Admin Exp 3,58,578 4,47,137
Foreign Service Cont - Dept - 2,04,621
Gratuity 9,35,568 6,27,580
Medical (Retiral) 12,11,712 12,11,057
Pension (Retiral) 40,39,051 40,36,856
1,18,32,749 1,15,31,925
(d) Staff Welfare Expenses 1,22,185 74,319
TOTAL 8,56,48,398 7,74,14,867

* As per C & AG obervation on last year (2014-15) Account PRP for CMD, in previous year, amounting to Rs. 3,67,760/-
has been merged with PRP (Employees) account. There is "Nil" effect on total PRP disbursment.
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Other Expenses

Advertisement Expenses

Bank Charges

Business Promotion Expenses
Computer and Website Exp
Consultancy Charges

Conveyance Expenses

Corporation Membership fees
Directors/Board Meeting Expenses
Electricity Charges

Insurance Charges

Legal & Professional Expenses
Media Audio Visual Publ.Eva/Conf/Seminar
Newspapers, Books & Periodicals
Office / Building Maintenance Expenses
Office Rent

Payments to Auditor (a)
Parliamentary Committee Expenses
Postage, Telegram

Printing and Stationery

Rates and Taxes

Staff Recruitment Exp

Telephone & Telex

Training Exp-Staff

Travelling Expenses - Directors
Travelling Expenses - Staff
Vehicle Expenses

Payment to Auditor as Auditor

For Audit Fee for previous year
For Audit Fee for current year
For Taxation matters

For other services

(Amount in )

Figures for the
current reporting
period ended 31.03.16

Figures for the
previous reporting
period ended 31.03.15

1,70,805 1,21,988
374 182
96,343 1,41,440
35,519 76,152
61,518 8,61,842
34,780 68,740
84,270 -
61,219 15,137
23,99,242 11,24,810
1,09,650 1,09,457
10,29,827 7,98,926
48,95,025 66,25,501
21,487 40,318
69,44,342 79,13,284
5,57,103 2,14,232
1,50,029 1,48,877
- 42,092
1,65,323 1,73,335
9,39,371 8,04,718
1,05,095 95,554
721,603 2,30,004
6,79,115 6,28,967
94,171 1,66,392
2,23,866 324,173
21,52,062 16,88,415
8,52,430 9,01,905
2,25,84,569 2,33,16,441

Figures for the
current reporting
period ended 31.03.16

Figures for the
previous reporting
period ended 31.03.15

9,214 11,236
1,15,000 1,05,057
18,975 18,539
6,840 14,045
1,50,029 1,48,877
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Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended : 31st March, 2016

Training Exp Beneficiaries

Less : Released against grant during the year

(Amount in )

Figures for the
current reporting
period ended 31.03.16

17,47,89,015
(14,01,48,897)

Figures for the
previous reporting
period ended 31.03.15

3,46,40,118

11,12,49,831
(6,40,58,170)

4,71,91,661

Pursuant to change in Accounting Policy 6 related to "grant", the net effect of change in policy is Rs. 1,57,19,997/-

on the training expense (beneficiary) account.

Prior Period Expenses

Advertisement

Car Exp

Consultancy Charges

Electricity & Water Charges

Interest on SB a/c

Interest on GPA

Insurance Chgs

Legal Expenses

Media Audio Visual Publ.Eva/Conf/Seminar
Misc. Receipt

News Paper Exp

Office / Building Maintenance Expenses
Office Rent

Printing and Stationery

Rates and Taxes

Telephone & Telex

Training Exp (Benf)

Training Exp (Staff)

Travelling Expenses

Vehicle Hire Chgs

Figures for the
current reporting
period ended 31.03.16

2,500
38,541
4,64,563

1,58,004
2,89,111
(8,415)
40,150
(2,72,784)
1,16,762
48,829
3,198
(1,35,000)
(33,600)
27,118
2,400

Figures for the
previous reporting
period ended 31.03.15

7,41,376

10,826

(813)
6,935
26,31,864
(1,67,931)
1,36,912
1,21,566
(3,418)
(22,66,400)
33,600
45,098

5,48,239
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16 Exceptional Items

(Amount in )

Figures for the
current reporting
period ended

Figures for the
previous reporting
period ended

31.03.16 31.03.15
(Profit) / Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 25,849 -
25,849 -
17 Earning Per share
Basic
Profit for the year after tax (3 ) 44,05,22,043 36,14,08,724
Weighted average number of shares 99,48,729 93,12,630
Earning per Share ¥) 44.28 38.81
Nominal Value per Share (3) 1,000 1,000
Diluted
Profit for the year after tax () 44,05,22,043 36,14,08,724
Weighted average number of shares 1,00,28,742 93,12,630
Earning per Share () 43.93 38.81
Nominal Value per Share (%) 1,000 1,000
* Reconciliation of Weighted Average Shares (2015-16)
Weighted Average Shares (BASIC)
Share Allotment Date Amount No of Shares No. of Days Total Days Weighted Avg.
Opening Balance 9,81,80,00,000 98,18,000 366 366 98,18,000
Recd on 13.06.15 16,33,00,000 1,63,300 293 366 1,30,729
9,98,13,00,000 99,81,300 99,48,729
Weighted Average Shares (DILUTED)
Share Allotment Date Amount No of Shares No. of Days Total Days Weighted Avg.
Opening Balance 9,81,80,00,000 98,18,000 366 366 98,18,000
Recd on 13.06.15 16,33,00,000 1,63,300 293 366 1,30,729
Recd on 26.02.16 83,67,00,000 8,36,700 35 366 80,012
10,81,80,00,000 1,08,18,000 1,00,28,742
* Reconciliation of Weighted Average Shares (2014-15)
Weighted Average Shares (BASIC)
Share Allotment Date Amount No of Shares No. of Days Total Days Weighted Avg.
Opening Balance 8,81,80,00,000 88,18,000 365 365 88,18,000
Recd on 01.10.14 98,00,00,000 9,80,000 182 365 4,88,658
Recd on 13.12.14 2,00,00,000 20,000 109 365 5,973
9,81,80,00,000 98,18,000 93,12,630
Weighted Average Shares (DILUTED)
Share Allotment Date Amount No of Shares No. of Days Total Days Weighted Avg.
Opening Balance 8,81,80,00,000 88,18,000 365 365 88,18,000
Recd on 01.10.14 98,00,00,000 9,80,000 182 365 4,88,658
Recd on 13.12.14 2,00,00,000 20,000 109 365 5,973
9,81,80,00,000 98,18,000 93,12,630
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(Amount in )

Figures as at the end
of current reporting
period ended 31.03.16

Grant In Aid Towards Scheme For Figures as at the end of
previous reporting

period ended 31.03.15

Rehabilitation of Manual Scavengers *

Receipts
Opening Balance 31,92,76,875 31,92,45,221
Add: During the year (53,463) 31,654
31,92,23,412 31,92,76,875
Expenditure
Opening Balance 28,04,54,638 26,70,65,901
Add : During the Year WBSCDC, Kolkata - 46,26,894
HPSCDC, Solan 6,717 23,287
ASDC, Assam - 71,65,156
BSCDC, Bihar 1,47,000 15,73,400
28,06,08,355 28,04,54,638
Advances
Opening Balance 3,87,62,057 5,20,85,554
Add : During the Year BSCDC, Bihar (1,47,000) (15,73,400)
WBSCDC, Kolkata - (46,26,894)
ASDC, Assam - (71,23,203)
3,86,15,057 3,87,62,057
TOTAL (i)-(ii)-(iii) - 60,180

The Union Cabinet approved the Central Sector Self Employment Scheme for Rehabilitation of Manual
Scavengers (SRMS) to be implemented by the Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment (MOSJ&E) through
NSKFDC. NSFDC has received funds for Assam, Bihar, Himachal Pradesh and West Bengal for implementation of
the schemes. SRMS funds are maintained through separate Bank account. During the year, the entire balance amount
of Rs 53,463/- has been refunded to NSKFDC and the SRMS work has been handed over to NSKFDC on 30.6.16

vide letter no. NSFDC/SRMS/Misc/2016/796 dtd 30.06.16
(Amount in%)

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end
of current reporting
period ended 31.03.16

previous reporting
period ended 31.03.15

Cummulative net amount received from NSKFDC 1) 29,84,71,855 29,85,26,500
Interst earned on funds (ii) 2,07,51,557 2,07,50,375
Total Funds (i)+(ii) 31,92,23,412 31,92,76,875
Spent (Net) (iii) 31,92,23,412 31,92,16,695
Unspent Balance - 60,180
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(Amount in )

19 Grant In Aid Towards Survey of Figures as at the end Figures as at the end of
Scheme For Rehabilitation of Manual of current reporting previous reporting
* period ended 31.03.16 period ended 31.03.15
Scavengers
i) Receipts
Opening Balance 1,98,67,379 1,97,42,608
Add: During the year (1,91,774) 1,24,771
1,96,75,605 1,98,67,379

i) Expenditure
Opening Balance 2,15,605 2,15,605
Add : During the Year NSFDC - -
2,15,605 2,15,605

i) Advances
Opening Balance 1,94,60,000 1,94,60,000
Add : During the Year

1,94,60,000 1,94,60,000

TOTAL (i)-(ii)-(iii) . 1,91,774

*  Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment (MOSJ&E) vide letter no F.No 19014/7/2013-SCD-IV dated 25.04.13
allocated 11 states to NSFDC for monitoring the work of " Survey of Mannual Scavengers in Statutory Towns"
NSFDC received grant through NSKFDC for release to states. The SRMS Survey Funds are maintained through
separate bank account. During the year, the entire balance amount of Rs 1,91,774/- has been refunded to NSKFDC
and the Survey of SRMS work has been handed over to NSKFDC on 30.6.16 vide letter no.
NSFDC/SRMS/Misc/2016/796 dtd 30.06.16

(Amount inY)
Figures as at the end Figures as at the end of
of current reporting previous reporting

period ended 31.03.16 period ended 31.03.15
Cummulative net amount received from NSKFDC 1) 1,43,04,422 1,45,00,000
Interst earned on funds (ii) 53,71,183 53,67,379
Total Funds (i)+(ii) 1,96,75,605 1,98,67,379
Spent (Net) (iii) 1,96,75,605 1,96,75,605
Unspent Balance - 1,91,774
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Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended : 31st March, 2016

Pursuant to Accounting Policy 4.2, payment on account of “Incentive to SCA” is ‘Nil’
during financial year 2015-16.

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Deposits

Provision for bad and doubtful deposits for Rs.15,39,99,433/- (previous year
Rs.15,39,99,433/-) [being the principal amount Rs.14,85,00,000/- (previous year
Rs.14,85,00,000/-) and interest receivable & due Rs.54,99,433/- (previous year
Rs.54,99,433/-)] made in the books of accounts in respect of deposit made with
PUNWIRE during the year 2000-01. As the principal amount itself is doubtful for
recovery, provision for interest has not been made. Two court cases by NSFDC against
PUNWIRE under Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 are pending with the concerned
court. The Company (PUNWIRE) was wound-up by an order dated 01.02.2001 passed
by the Hon’ble High Court of Punjab & Haryana. Thereafter, an Official Liquidator was
appointed by the Court in the matter. As per information gathered from the Official
Liquidator, assets of the PUNWIRE are not adequate enough even to settle the
Company’s liabilities towards its secured creditors. NSFDC, being an unsecured
creditor, has no chance of recovery of its money and the money invested by NSFDC with
the said Company is doubtful of recovery.

Contingent Liability

Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
(in Rs.) (in Rs.)

The Zonal office, Bangaluru is located in the rented | 20,30,575/- 21,85,644/-
premises of PWD at V.V. Main Tower, Dr.
Ambedkar Veedhi, Bangaluru. The term of lease was
for a period of five years from 01.04.1994 to
31.03.1999. The PWD, Bangaluru has demanded
increase in rent from back date 1.e.01.04.1998.
NSFDC has been regular in payment of rent at old
rate and also sought renewal of lease on completion
of lease period. The disputed claim of PWD;
Bangaluru calculated till 31.03.16 amounts to
Rs.20,30,575/-.
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Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended : 31st March, 2016

On account of transaction entered into with National Level Corporation and MOSJ&E
the total amount recoverable after setting off receivable/payable comes to
Rs.70,93,394/- (previous year Rs.67,87,186/-) towards events held commonly/on their
behalf.

Training

Since there is uncertainty of the amount and time lag in submission of claims of
training expenses by SCAs/Training Institutions, payments are charged in the year in
which paid. During the year, the Corporation released Rs.3,46,40,118/- (previous
years Rs.4,71,91,661/-) towards beneficiary’s training expenses.

The aforesaid training expenses on Scheduled Castes candidates from own funds of
the Corporation is covered under activities contained in Schedule-VII read with
Section 135 (on Corporate Social Responsibility) of the Act.

Capital Commitment not provided for

Maintenance Management Organization (MMO) of SCOPE Minar decided to
undertake up-gradation of Balance HVAC System / BAS System and replacement of
Transformer / Lifts / RO Plant etc. and approved to form a Corpus Fund. The Board of
Directors in their 118" Board Meeting held on 30.05.2011, took cognizance of demand
ofRs.61,54,322/- towards proportionate contribution in the total Corpus Fund of MMO
by NSFDC. Payment of Rs. 44,72,396/- (previous year Rs. 34,31,015/-) has been made
to MMO, SCOPE Minar, so far, as NSFDC share. As and when the work completion
certificate is received from MMO, the same shall be accounted for, accordingly in the
books.

Madhya Pradesh State Co-op. Scheduled Castes Finance & Development Corporation
has bifurcated their NSFDC’s loan portfolio as per Madhya Pradesh Re-organization
Act, 2000 which governs transfer of assets and liabilities between corporation/state
government on account of bifurcation of the erstwhile State of Madhya Pradesh (MP)
into Chattisgarh and Madhya Pradesh (M.P.). The matter of apportionment of loan
liability between MPSCFDC & CSASFDC on account of bifurcation of erstwhile
MPSCFDC was referred to the Madhya Pradesh Sahakari Adhikaran, Bhopal by the
Additional Registrar Cooperative Society as the bifurcation carried out by MPSCFDC
was not acceptable by CSASFDC. Judgment of the Tribunal given in favour of
MPSCFDC was not accepted by CSASFDC and it filed an appeal against the judgment
before Hon’ble High Court of Madhya Pradesh, Jabalpur. The writ petition was
admitted by the Hon’ble High Court of Madhya Pradesh, Jabalpur. The matter is still
sub-judice.

Pending decision by the Court, the loan liability of Rs.2,10,08,741/- along with due
interest has been accepted and repaid by CSASFDC. For loan liability of
Rs.8,35,93,051/- crore towards principal and Rs.7,50,30,467/- (previous year
Rs.6,86,80,299/- crore) towards interest as on 31.03.2016 not accepted by CSASFDC,
the same continues to be shown against MPSCFDC and demand for its repayment is
being raised on them.

The total overdues of loans as on 31.03.2016 is Rs.3,18,32,10,785/- (previous year
Rs.3,54,96,88,157/-) including interest of Rs.25,28,68,214/- (previous year

Rs.24.22.34 427/-).
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27.1

27.2

273

The State Channelizing Agency having overdues for more than three years are as

below:
Sl Agency State Total Overdues (in Rs.)

No. (As on 31.03.2016)

1 ASDC Assam 110486587

2 BSCDC Bihar 145966207

3 MPSCFDC Madhya Pradesh 311262765

4 MPBCDC Mabharashtra 476273292

5 OSFDC Odisha 103003468

6 PSCLDFC Punjab 137461561

7 PADCO Puducherry 31543111

8 UPSCFEDC Uttar Pradesh 320821286
Total (A) 1636818277

The State Channelizing Agency having overdues less than three years are as below:

SI. Agency State Total Overdues (in Rs.)
No. (As on 31.03.2016)
1 APSCDC Andhra Pradesh 5027943
2 DSFDC Delhi 1098352
3 GSCDC Gujarat 451770199
4 HPSCDC Himachal Pradesh 4298311
5 HSCFDC Haryana 3760287
6 J&KSCDC Jammu & Kashmir 26474423
7 KSCSTDC Karnataka 103508603
8 Remaining SCAs 950454390
Total (B) 1546392508
Gross Total (A+B) 3183210785

The utilization certificates for Rs.41161.20 lakh (previous year Rs.37774.45 lakh)
are pendingason31.03.2016. The SCA wise detail of unutilized funds is as below:

SI. Agency State Unutilized Funds (Rs. in lakh)
No. 2015-16 2014-15

1 DBRADC Karnataka 11588.17 6785.35
2 GSCDC Gujarat 3852.89 3554.06
3 LASDC Maharashtra 3444.64 3476.80
4 WBSCSTDC West Bengal 2883.16 2841.69
5 LIDCOM Maharashtra 2372.24 1065.50
6 TSCDC Tripura 2268.40 1321.29
7 RSCDC Rajasthan 1493.34 1754.78
8 CTSCDC Chhatisgarh 1280.78 1270.44
9 J&KSCSTDC Jammu & Kashmir 1137.75 751.53
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Sl Agency State Unutilized Funds (Rs. in lakh)
No. 2015-16 2014-15
10 APSCDC Andhra Pradesh 1099.44 1056.57
11 AUPGB Uttar Pradesh 990.00 -
12 MPBCDC Maharashtra 988.03 2194.76
13 BUPGB Uttar Pradesh 792.20 -
14 GSCMBCDC Gujarat Most Backward 786.56 -
15 DSFDC Delhi 772.23 663.76
16 MPSCEDC Madhya Pradesh 675.85 675.85
17 10B-UP Uttar Pradesh 540.00 1792.13
18 KSWDC Kerala 367.38 374.04
19 HPSCSTDC Himachal Pradesh 335.72 576.52
20 ASDC Assam 304.75 304.75
21 IOB-PUN Punjab 270.00 893.99
22 TGB Telangana 270.00 -
23 JHARCRAFT | Jharkhand 250.00 250.00
24 PSCLDFC Punjab 225.19 -
25 KSDC Kerala 221.73 593.84
26 HSCDC Haryana 180.69 292.99
27 Remaining Others 1770.06 5283.86

SCAs

Total 41161.20 37774.50

State Government Guarantee
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
(Rs. in lakh) (Rs. in lakh)

Loans secured in Deed Form 50802.63 50439.71
Loans secured in Order Form 20345.57 25581.32
Loans secured in Assurance Form 4801.73 8329.33
Loans secured in FD/PDC Form 624.10 658.40
Loans secured in Agreement 23243.09 9336.66
Total Loans secured 99817.12 94345.42

Exemption from Tax under the Income Tax Act, 1961

No Provision for Income Tax/Deferred Tax is required as the income of Corporation is
exempt from tax under section 10 (26) (B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

An amount of Rs.60,73,357/- has been released during the year, under scheme of
waiver of loan in the event of death of beneficiaries to PSCLDFC, Punjab. Incomplete
proposals for loan waiver under the scheme have been received from five SCAs namely
Tamil Nadu, Punjab, Gujarat, Uttar Pradesh and Tripura. Clarifications have been
sought from SCAs which are pending. In the absence of complete information, a
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reasonable estimate of waiver could not be arrived at. In pursuance of Accounting
Policy No.1.4.3, no provision has been made.

31 Pursuant to the adoption of AS-15 (Revised), as per Accounting Policy No.1.4.7 the
summarized position of short term and long term employee benefits recognized in the
Income & Expenditure Account and Balance Sheet as per Actuarial Report are as
under:-

31.1 Defined Benefit Plan
31.1.1 Leave Benefits

Future Expected Payments have been discounted adopting the Projected Unit Credit
Method.

(i) Change in the present value of the obligations

LEAVE BENEFIT
(in Rs.)
(Un Funded)

2015-16 2014-15
Present Value of Obligation at the beginning of the | 26533648 27170026
1.V.P.
Interest Cost 2059011 2108394
Current Service Cost 1505218 1426843
Benefits paid (2502768) (2656442)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on Obligations 810388 (1515173)
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the I.V.P. 28405497 26533648

(i1)) Change in present Value of Plan Assets

LEAVE BENEFIT
(in Rs.)

(Un Funded)
2015-16 2014-15
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the I.V.P. - -
Expected return on Plan Assets - -
Contribution - -
Benefits paid - -
Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan Assets - =
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the I.V.P. - -
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(i11) Amount to be recognized in Balance Sheet

LEAVE BENEFIT
(in Rs.)
(Un Funded)
2015-16 2014-15
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the I.V.P. -28405497 26533648
Fair value of Plan Asset at the end of the I.V.P. - -
Funded status (28405497) (26533648)
Unrecognized Actuarial (Gain)/Loss at the end of the - -
L.V.P.
Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet (28405497) (26533648)
(iv) Expenses Recognized in Profit & Loss
LEAVE BENEFIT
(in Rs.)
(Un Funded)
2015-16 2014-15
Current Service Cost 1505218 1426843
Interest Cost 2059011 2108394
Expected return on Plan Asset (-) (-)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized in the L.V.P. 810388 (1515173)
Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss 4374617 2020064
(v) Key Assumptions
LEAVE BENEFIT
(in Rs.)
(Un Funded)
2015-16 2014-15

Mortality table
Attrition Rate

TALM(2006-08)
Upto 30 years : 3%
31 to 44 years : 2%

Above 44 years : 1%

TALM(2006-08)
Upto 30 years : 3%
31 to 44 years : 2%

Above 44 years : 1%

Imputed Rate of Interest

7.76%

Discounting Rate 7.86%

Salary Rise 8.00% 8.00%
Return on Plan Assets N.A. N.A.
Remaining Working Life 13.85 years 13.66 years
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(vi) Results of valuation are as under

VALUATION DATE NO. OF EMPLOYEES ACTUARIAL VALUE OF

LEAVE LIABILITY (in Rs.)

Short Term Long Term
31.03.2014 75 2169067 27170026
31.03.2015 74 948187 26533648
31.03.2016 77 2221055 28405497

(vii)Short Term Employees Benefits (inRs.)
| Short Term Compensated Absences Liability as on 31.03.2016 | 2221055 |

31.1.2 Gratuity

Pursuant to Accounting Policy No.1.13.2(b)(1), the details of actuarial valuation, under
AS-15 (Revised 2005), as certified by LIC, a Government Undertaking, for the year
ended 31.03.2016 are given below:-

(1) Assumption As on As on
31.3.2016 31.3.2015

(a) Discount Rate 8.00% 8.00%

(b) Salary Escalation 6.00% 6.00%

(ii)) | Table Showing changes in present value of Obligation
(Amount in Rs.)

(a) Present value of obligation as at 27623798 25889249
beginning of year

(b) Interest cost 2209904 2071140

(©) Current Service Cost 513261 538871

(d) Benefit paid (891007) (1152664)

(e) Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations 338600 232588

) Present value of obligation as at 29794556 27579184

the end of year
(ii1) | Table showing changes in the fair value of plan assets

(a) Fair value of plan assets at 27756667.49 26525096
beginning of year

(b) Expected Return on plan assets 2290214.40 2347843

(©) Contributions 378912.18 244

(d) Benefits paid (891007) (1152664)
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Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended : 31st March, 2016

Assumption As on As on
31.3.2016 31.3.2015
(e) Actuarial (gain)/loss on plan NIL NIL
assets
) Fair value of plan assets at the end | 29534787.11 27720519
of year

(iv) | Table showing the fair value of plan assets

(a) Fair value of plan assets at 27756667.49 26525096
beginning of year
(b) Actual Return on plan assets 2290214.44 2347843
(©) Contributions 378912.18 244
(d) Benefits paid (891007) (1152664)
(e) Fair value of plan assets at the 29534787.11 27720519
end of year
) Funded Status (259768) 141335
(2) Excess of Actual over estimated Nil Nil
return on plan assets (Actual rate
of return = Estimated rate of

return as ARD falls on 31* March)
(v) | Actuarial Gain/Loss recognized

(a) Actuarial (gain)/loss on (338600) (232588)
obligations

(b) Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year — Nil Nil
plan assets

(©) Actuarial (gain)/loss on 338600 232588
obligations

(d) Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in 338600 232588
the year

(vi) | The amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet and
statement of profit and loss

(a) Present value of obligations as at 29794556 27579184
the end of year

(b) Fair value of plan assets at the 29534787 27720519
end of year

(c) Funded status (259768.89) 141335

(d) Net asset/(liability) recognized in (259768.89) 141335

balance sheet
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32.

33

34

Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended : 31st March, 2016

(vii) | Expenses Recognized in statement of Profit and Loss

(a) Current Service cost 513261 538871

(b) Interest Cost 2209904 2071140

(©) Expected Return on plan assets (2290214.44) (2347843)

(d) Net Actuarial (gain)/loss 338600 232588
recognized in the year

(e) Expenses recognized in statement 771551 494756
of Profit and loss

Disclosure as per Accounting Standard (AS) 18 “Related Party Disclosures”

List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the financial year
2015-16 and relationship as per the requirement of Accounting Standard (AS)-18 issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India:

SI. | Name of the | Relation- Nature of Amount (Rs.)
No | Related Party ship Transaction 2015-16 2014-15
1 Dr. Rabindra Key Pay & | 24,60,682 | 23,65,350
Kumar Singh, Managerial | Allowances
Chairman-cum- Personnel
Managing Director
2 Shri Devanand, Key Pay & | 18,91,670 | 17,73,936
Deputy General Managerial | Allowances
Manager Personnel
3 Smt. Annu Bhogal, | Key Pay & | 12,96,838 | 11,93,082
Company Secretary | Managerial | Allowances
Personnel

Disclosure as per Accounting Standard (AS) 19 ‘Lease’

The Company has entered into operating lease arrangement for office premises. The
minimum future lease payment during non-cancellable period under the foregoing
arrangementis ‘NIL’.

Exemption under Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

The Reserve Bank of India vide letter No.DNBS.ND.NO.4175M1/10.01.001 /2010-11
dated 29.04.2011 has certified that NSFDC has been exempted by the Bank from the
applicability of provisions of Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
and other regulatory and prudential norms on the basis of Company (NSCFDC) being
classified by Government of India as a ‘No profit no loss’ company engaged in
‘community services’. RBI advised to submit a copy of Board Resolution stating that
the company (NSCFDC) will not accept deposits from the public. Accordingly, the
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Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended : 31st March, 2016

Resolution has been passed in the 118" Board Meeting held on 30.05.2011 and the
Resolution submitted to RBI vide letter No.NSFDC/SECT/193/2010/2704 dated
13.06.2011.

35 As the management is in the process of obtaining requisite information pertaining to
parties who may be falling within the purview of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, the disclosure relating to amounts unpaid as at the year-end
together with interest paid/payable under this Act have not been given.

36. Previous Year’s Figures The previous year figures have been re-classified to conform
to this year’s classification.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Nitesh Sureka) (ML.S.Chhatwal) (Devanand) (Annu Bhogal)
Manager (Finance) Manager (Finance) Dy. General Manager Company Secretary
For and on behalf of Board of Directors As per our separate report of even date attached
Sd/- Sd/- Jor Mathur Gupta & Associates
. . Chartered Accountants
(S.M. Awale) (Rabindra Kumar Singh) . . ,
Director (Chairman-cum-Managing Director) Registration No. 003962 N
DIN 06804536 DIN 06699775 Sd/-
(Sunil Kumar Gupta)
Partner
(M.No.083012)

Dated : 13 July, 2016
Place : Delhi
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ADDENDUM 'A'
MATHUR GUPTA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TO THE MEMBERS OF NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Reporton the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES
FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, (‘the Company’), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Statement of Income & Expenditure and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act,2013 (‘The Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position , financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act , read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules , 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies, making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent , and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records relevant to the preparation and
presentation of financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatements , whether due to fraud or error .

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and the
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on auditing specified under Section 143
(10) of the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,

401-402 , Ansal’s Pragati Deep , Laxmi Nagar District Centre , Delhi — 110092
Phone & Fax : 22545170, 22424667 e-mail : mgaca@yahoo.co.in
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including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by the Company’s directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION

1. The Company has booked interest income of Rs. 38.10 Lakhs in respect of overdues
from Bihar Scheduled Castes Development Corporation (BSCDC) in terms of
Accounting Policy 3.1 which is in contravention of AS-9 issued by ICAI which has the
effect of overstatement of Revenue from operations to the extent of Rs. 38.10 Lakhs.
However, there is no impact on excess of income over expenditure to that extent due to
creation of Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts of the same amount as per Policy nos.
4.4&4.5.

2. Balance confirmation of loans and advances receivable has not been received from all
the SCAs. In the absence of balance confirmation the closing balances of loans as per
books of accounts have been incorporated in the final accounts.

OTHER MATTERS

a) Itwas observed that many SCA’s have defaulted in payments which have resulted
in overdues more than three years amounting to Rs 163.68 Crores. Although these
loans are secured by state government guarantees, these guarantees are never
invoked resulting in blockage of funds.

b) During the year under audit, Company’s Training Expenses Beneficiaries for CSR
activities has been increased by Rs. 157.20 Lakhs in terms of change in Accounting
Policy no. 6 in respect of Grants for Skill Development Training Programme from
Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment (MOSJ&E). The same has resulted in
reduction in Surplus of income over expenditure for the current year to that extent.

Consequent to understatement of income as above:-

(1) Transfer to Special reserve fund as per accounting policy no. 5 is short by Rs. 15.72
Lakhs and

(i) Provision for Performance Related Pay is short by Rs. 7.86 Lakhs

401-402 , Ansal’s Pragati Deep , Laxmi Nagar District Centre , Delhi — 110092
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c) As per accounting policy no. 4.2 accounting of incentives and other schemes is
done on cash basis which is not consistent with AS-9 issued by ICAI. The effect on
accounts for this non-conformity is not ascertainable.

d) As per change in Accounting Policy No. 4.7.2(b)(i) in relation to Gratuity , fair
value of Plan Assets has been shown as net off Plan Obligation .

Our opinion is not qualified / modified in respect of these matters.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of matters described in the paragraphs on the basis for Qualified Opinion
above the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in

India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2016, and its excess of income over
expenditure and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Since the company is registered under Section 8 of Companies Act, 2013, the provisions of
Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 ( the order ) issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub section (11) of Section 143 ofthe Actare notapplicable to the company.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that :

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation
of'the financial statements have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books;

(¢) The Balance Sheet , the Statement of Income & expenditure and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of these Financial Statement;

(d) Except for the effects of the matter described vide item no. 1 in the Basis for
Qualified opinion paragraph, in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 ofthe Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies ( Accounts ) Rules, 2014 ;

() On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in AnnexureA;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies ( Audit and Auditors ) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
giventous:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements as referred to in Note Nos. 22 and 25.

The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no cases where the amount was required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Mathur Gupta & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 003962N

(Sunil Kumar Gupta)
Partner
Membership No.: 083012

Place : New Delhi
Date : 13"July,2016

401-402 , Ansal’s Pragati Deep , Laxmi Nagar District Centre , Delhi — 110092
Phone & Fax : 22545170, 22424667 e-mail : mgaca@yahoo.co.in




27" Annual Report 2015-16

MATHUR GUPTA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

TO THE MEMBERS OF NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Below are our reply to the Directions, issued by The Comptroller and Auditor General of India u/s
143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the Financial Statement of M/s. National
Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporation as on 31-March, 2016.

1. The Company has not been selected for disinvestment.

2. During the year under audit, Company has made payment of Rs.60,73,357/- as per the
Accounting policy no. 30 for loan waiver in case of death of beneficiaries of loans to
PSCLDFC Punjab.

3. Due to the nature of activities carried on, there are no inventories; hence company is not

required to maintain records for inventories/inventories lying with third parties.

4. On the basis of information furnished by the management, given below is the age-wise
analysis of pending legal/arbitration cases. The reason for pendency being legal
proceedings is going on and Legal Department of NSFDC monitoring the expenditure

onall legal cases:

(1) Pending legal and arbitration cases :

Age-wise Analysis

No. of cases

Amount in Lacs

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

Nil (Service matter)

More than 3 years

Nil (Service matter)

Total

B —|!

(i1) In addition, there are the following cases where NSFDC is not the first

Respondent/party:
SI. No. | Age-wise Analysis No.of cases Amount in lacs
1 Less than 1 year - -
2 1-2 years 2 Nil (Service matter)
3 More than 3 years 4 Nil (Service matter)
Total 6
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(ii1))  Further, NSFDC has filed the following cases:

SL.No. Age-wise Analysis No.of cases Amount in lacs

1 Less than 1 year - -

2 1-2 years - -

3 More than 3 years 1 1500.00
Total 1 1500.00

Place : NewDelhi

Date : 13“July,2016

For Mathur Gupta & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 003962N

N

(Sunil Kumar Gupta)

Partner

Membership No.: 083012
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of our
report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NATIONAL SCHEDULED
CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION ,(“the Company”) as of 31 March 2016
in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'"). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
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external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, except matter stated in para (a) below , an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31" March 2016, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

a) Considering the internal controls and systems of the company, we are not in a position to
verify end use of the funds sanctioned and disbursed to SCAs. We have been informed by the
management that the release of funds to eligible beneficiaries is the sole responsibilities of
SCAs. The Company needs to devise some audit system through which it can be ensured that
funds are properly disbursed to the eligible beneficiaries. This becomes more important as
the Company is not for Profit Company and is enjoying many exemptions under various
statutes.

For Mathur Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 003962N

Place: New Delhi » M&*
Date: 13" July, 2016 ; /
(Sunil Kumar Gupta)

Partner
Membership No.: 083012
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TO THE MEMBERS OF NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Below are our reply to the revised directions, issued by The Comptroller and Auditor General of India u/s
143 (5) of the Companies Act , 2013 and received by us on 8" August 2016 , with respect to the Financial
Statements of M/s National Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporationas on 31" March, 2016.

1. Title of Leasehold/Freehold : The Company does not own any land — either Leasehold or Freehold.
The Company has clear title to the Freehold buildings owned by the Company.

The Title deeds of Leasehold buildings situated at Scope Minar, having an area of-11144.43 sq. mtrs.,
purchased on sub lease is pending transfer of title /sublease.

The formal deeds of the two flats purchased in Mumbai having an approximate total area of 1571 sq.
ft., are yet to be executed between MHADA and Housing Society.

2. The Company has waived off a sum of Rs 60,73,357/- ( Rupees Sixty lacs Seventy Three Thousand
Three hundred and Fifty seven only ) during the year under scheme of waiver of loan in the event of
death of beneficiaries to PSCLDFC, Punjab.

In addition to the above, cases of incomplete proposals for Loan Waiver under the scheme have been
received from five SCAs namely Tamilnadu, Punjab, Gujarat, Uttar Pradesh and Tripura .
Clarifications have been sought from SCAs which are pending . In the absence of complete
information , a reasonable estimate of waiver could not be arrived at and therefore in pursuance of
Accounting policy No. 4.3 and Note no. 30 of the Notes to Financial Statements , no provision has
been made.

3. The company does not have any inventory. As certified by the company and relied upon by us, the
company has notreceived any assets as gifts/grants from Government and Other Authorities .

For Mathur Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 003962N

-

2

(Sugil\;(uinagpta)

Partner
Membership No. 083012

Place : Delhi
Date : 11" August, 2016
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ADDENDUM 'B'

MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2015-16

Para
No.

Audit Para

Management’s Reply

The Company has booked interest
income of Rs. 38.10 Lakhs in respect
of overdues from Bihar Scheduled
Castes Development Corporation
(BSCDC) in terms of Accounting
Policy 3.1 which is in contravention of
AS-9 issued by ICAI which has the
effect of overstatement of Revenue
from operations to the extent of
Rs.38.10 Lakhs. However, there is no
impact on excess of income over
expenditure to that extent due to
creation of Provision for Bad &
Doubtful debts of the same amount as
per Policy nos. 4.4 & 4.5.

The interest income of Rs.38.10 lakhs has been
booked as per Accounting Policy No.3.1
consistently as per Accounting Standard-1 on
accrual and going concern basis. However, the
company has already taken prudent remedial
measure being overdues from BSCDC i.e. creation
of same amount of provision for Bad and Doubtful
Debts although not required as per Accounting
Policy No.4.4 & 4.5.

As also endorsed by Statutory Auditors, there is
no impact on excess of income over expenditure
to that extent.

Balance confirmation of loans and
advances receivable has not been
received from all the SCAs. In the
absence of balance confirmation the
closing balances of loans as per books
of accounts have been incorporated in
the final accounts.

The process of obtaining balance confirmation of
loans and advances is a continuous process.

The balance confirmation form 41 SCAs/CAs out
of 51 SCAs/CAs have been obtained. Remaining
SCAs are being persistently pursued to confirm
their balance.
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ADDENDUM-C

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FOR
THEYEARENDED 31 MARCH 2016

The preparation of financial statement of National Scheduled Castes Finance and Development
Corporation for the year ended 31 March 2016 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
The statutory auditor/auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the
Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards of auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act. Thisis stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 13 July 2016.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under
Section 143(6) (a) of the Act of the financial statement of National Scheduled Castes Finance and
Development Corporation for the year ended 31 March 2016. This supplementary audit has been carried
out independently without access to the papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of
the statutory auditors and company, personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.
Based on my supplementary audit, [ would like to highlight the following significant matters under section
143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a
better understanding of the financial statements and the related audit report:-

A. Comments on financial position
Balance Sheet

1. Tangible Assets-Building Leasehold (Note No.6) Rs.4,83,29,858
Other Current Liability (Note No.4) Rs.8,09,20,152
Capital commitment not provided for (Note No.25)

(i) NSCFDC accounted for Rs.44.72 lakh paid to Maintenance Management Organisation
(MMO) Scope Minar, Laxmi Nagar, New Delhi for Building System Upgradation work as
Capital Advance. The system upgradation work was completed in December 2015 at the cost
ofRs.61.54 lakh but liability for the balance amount of Rs.16.82 lakh payable to (MMO) Scope
Complex was also not provided for. Since the work was completed during the year, the total
cost of Rs.61.54 lakh should have been capitalized under the Tangible Assets- Building
Leasehold.

Non capitalization of the expenditure resulted in understatement of Building Leasehold by
Rs.61.54 lakh and other Current Liability by Rs.16.82 lakh with consequential overstatement
of Loan and advances-Capital Advance by Rs.44.72 lakh.

(ii)) Further, NSCFDC also did not provide depreciation on the aforesaid assets due to non-
capitalization of the aforesaid expenditure on system upgradation work completed in
December2015.
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Loan and Advance (Note-7)
Interest Receivable Rs.29,58,77,149

Interest receivable on Loans (Rs.2958.77 lakh) is of the nature of current assets, hence the same
should have been shown under the head 'Other Current Assets' instead of 'Loan and Advances'.

This resulted in overstatement of Loan and Advances and understatement of Other Current Assets by
Rs.2,417.15 Lakh.

Notes of Financial Statements
Contingent Liability (Note No.22) Rs.20,30,575/-

Public Works Department revised w.e.f. 01 April 1998 rent of a premises taken by NSCFDC on lease
at Bangalore. NSCFDC depicted contingent liability of Rs.20.31 lakh (Note No.22) on account of
revised rent from the back date. Asthe request of NSCFDC for waiver of arrears of rent was declined
by the Government of Karnataka in September 2015 and NSCFDC was directed to make the full
payment, it should have provided for the confirmed liability. Therefore, depiction of contingent
liability on this account was not in order and resulted in overstatement of contingent liability and
understatement of current liability by Rs.20.31 lakh.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: New Delhi j 4(- g ; E
Date : 12.09.2016

(Dr. Ashutosh Sharma)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-1V
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ADDENDUM 'D'

MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR

Balance Sheet

1. Tangible Assets:- Building Leasehold
(Note No.6) Rs.4,83,29,858/-
Other Current Liability (Note No.4)
Rs.8,09,20,152/-)
Capital Commitment not provided for
(Note No.25)

NSCFDC accounted for Rs.44.72 lakh paid
to Maintenance Management Organization
(MMO) Scope Minar, Laxmi Nagar, New
Delhi for Building System Upgradation
work as Capital Advance. The system
upgradation work was completed in
December, 2015 at a cost of Rs.61.54 lakh
and liability for the balance amount of
Rs.16.82 lakh payable to MMO Scope
Complex was also not provided for. Since
the work was completed during the year,
the total cost of Rs.61.54 lakh should have
been capitalized under the Tangible Assets
— Building Leasehold.

Non capitalisation of the expenditure
resulted in understatement of Building
Leasehold by Rs.61.54 lakh and Loan and
Other Current Liability by Rs.16.82 lakh
with consequential overstatement of Loan
and advances-Capital Advance by Rs.44.72
lakh.

Further, NSCFDC also did not provide
depreciation on the aforesaid assets due to
non - capitalisation of the aforesaid
expenditure on system upgradation work
completed in December, 2015.

GENERAL OF INDIA
Para Audit Para Management’s Reply
No.
1 A. Comments on financial position

As per Accounting Standard-10: “In case of
accounting for Fixed Assets, deferral of expenses is
envisaged during construction period”. As the work
completion certificate issued by Architect has not
been received by the Corporation the payment made
has been booked as “Advance”.

Further, as per AS-6, “any addition or extension
which becomes an integral part of the existing
assets should be depreciated over the remaining
useful life of that assets”. Despite several requests,
SCOPE has not provided date of “asset put to use”.
Therefore, in the absence of the date of asset put to
use, the provision for depreciation also could not be
made.

The matter has been referred to SCOPE vide letter
No.NSFDC/ADMN/317/Vol.-VI dated 16.09.2016
to provide the work completion certificate issued by
certified Architect towards 100 per cent completion
of the work and the ‘put to use ‘date to enable us
provide the depreciation, in the absence of which
SCOPE is requested to provide the nature of
expenditure i.e. whether Capital or Revenue.

Accordingly, as the payment made to SCOPE
amounting to Rs.44.72 lakh has already been
booked, it shall have ‘nil’ effect in the books of
accounts.
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Para
No.

Audit Para

Management’s Reply

Loan and Advances (Note-7)
II. Interest Receivable Rs.29,58,77,149

Interest receivable on Loans (Rs.2958.77
lakh) is of the nature of current assets,
hence the same should have been shown
under the head ‘Other Current Assets’
instead of ‘Loan and Advances’.

This resulted in overstatement of Loan and
Advances and understatement of Other
Current Assets by Rs.2,417.15 lakh.

The interest receivable is on account of loans to
SCAs / CAs. Therefore, it was categorized with
Loans. “Other Current assets” as per Schedule-IIT
is “an all-inclusive heading, which incorporates
current assets that do not fit into any other asset
categories”

It is a matter of presentation. It has been assured
that after examination, presentation shall be made
accordingly. There is no financial implication.

Notes to Financial Statements Contingent
Liability (Note No.22) Rs.20,30,575/-
Public Works Department revised w.e.f. 01
April 1998 rent of a premises taken by
NSFDC on lease at Bangalore. NSFDC
depicted contingent liability of Rs.20.31
lakh (Note No.22) on account of revised
rent from the back date. As the request of
NSCEFDC for waiver of arrears of rent was
declined by the Government of Karnataka
in September, 2015 and NSCFDC was
directed to make the full payment, it should
have provided for the confirmed liability.
Therefore, depiction of contingent liability
on this account was not in order and
resulted in overstatement of contingent
liability and understatement of current
liability by Rs.20.31 lakh.

As the amount of Rs.20.31 lakh is disputed,
therefore, the disputed amount had been shown as
contingent liability.

Further, provision has been made during the
financial year 2015-16 for Rs.4,37,633/- for the
period 13.11.2014 to 31.03.2016 subsequent to
execution of lease deed dated 05.04.2016 with
PWD Bangalore, effective from 13.11.2014 .

Regarding initial period, the amount is not accepted
by the Management of NSFDC. PWD, Bangalore
has been requested to waive off the arrears of rent.
We are still asking for further clarifications through
our various letters issued to PWD Bangalore.

As per assurance made last year, the necessary
provision of the crystalized liability has been made.
Accordingly, the contingent liability has been
disclosed for the updated disputed amount.
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Address of Offices

National Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporation
(A Government of India Undertaking)
(An ISO 9001 : 2008 Certified Company)

Head Office

14" Floor, Core 1 & 2, SCOPE Minar,
Laxmi Nagar District Centre,

Delhi - 110 092

Ph : 011-22054391, 22054392, 22054396 Fax : 011-22054395
e-mail : support-nsfdc@nic.in
Website : www.nsfdc.nic.in

Dr.V.R. Salkute
Zonal Manager
NSFDC Zonal Office

h . . .
5" Floor, Visveswaraiah Main Tower,

Dr. Ambedkar Veedhi,
Bengaluru -560 001
Phone: 080-22865175
Mobile: 09845871561

Shri S.K. Pal

Manager [Zonal Office Incharge]
NSFDC ZO,

New Market, Phase-I, 5t Floor,
15-N, Nellie Sengupta Sarani,
Kolkata -700 087.

Phone : 033-22521395

Mobile: 09999647103

Shri V.P. Singh

Assistant General Manager
(Zonal Office Incharge)
NSFDC Zonal Office

B-2, 4™ Floor, PICUP Bhawan,
Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow -226 010.

Phone : 0522-2720850

Mobile : 09958219898

Z.onal Offices
2  Dr. K.C. Mahato

Chief Manager

[Zonal Office Incharge]
NSFDC Zonal Office
H.No.26, Dicksaw Bat,
Samonwya Path,

Survey Beltola
Guwahati -781 028
Phone: 0361-2267676
Mobile: 09810448741

Dr. V.R. Salkute

Zonal Manager

(Zonal Office Incharge)

NSFDC Zonal Office,

Oshiwara MHADA Complex,

Building No.5, Flat No.004, Adarsh Nagar
New Link Road, Azad Nagar Post Office,
Andheri (West),

Mumbai -400053.

Phone: 022-26361624

Mobile: 09845871561
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